
                     City of Marathon City Council Agenda 
City Council Chambers, 9805 Overseas Hwy., Marathon 

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 5:30 P.M. 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of agenda and consent agenda [Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items 
indicated by asterisk (*). Consent Agenda items are not considered separately unless a council 
member so requests.  In the event of such a request, the item is returned to the Regular Agenda.]   

 
5. City Council Items 
          *A. Approval of Minutes  ……………………………………………………….1 
     B. Monroe County Sherriff’s Office Return of Unspent Funds 

    C. Keys 100 Race Request for May 18-19……………………………………..10 
    D. Autism Awareness Month…………………………………………………..11 

 E. National Safe Boating Week Proclamation (Mayor Bartus) ……………….12 
F. Child Abuse Prevention Month……………………………………………..13 
G. Community Announcements………………………………………………..14 
H. 
 

6. City Manager Report 
A. City Seal Update (Migut) 

  B.  Parks and Recreation Report ……………………………………………….15 
  C. Public Works Report………………………………………………………..27 
  D. Wastewater Utility Report…………………………………………………..29 
  E. 

 
7. Citizens' comments on agenda items not scheduled for public hearing and items other than 
those appearing on the agenda [Those who have signed in will be given the first opportunity to speak.  
Time is limited to 2 minutes per speaker and 30 minutes total time for this agenda item.] TIME 
CERTAIN TO 6:30 PM OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE THEREAFTER OR AFTER THE LAST 
AGENDA ITEM; WHATEVER COMES FIRST 
 
8. Ordinances  - TO BE CONTINUED 

A. Ordinance 2019-06 - Consideration Of An Ordinance To Amend The City Of Marathon 
Comprehensive Plan Modifying Chapter One, “Future Land Use,” Table 1-1, “Future Land Use 
Densities And Intensities,” To Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units; Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The Transmittal Of 
This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And Providing For An Effective 
Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State Department Of Economic 
Opportunity………………………………………………………………………………….33 
 



 B. Ordinance 2019-07 - Consideration Of An Ordinance To Amend The City Of Marathon 
Land Development Regulations, Chapter 103, Article 3, “Use And Intensity Tables, Table 103.15.1, “ 
Uses By Zoning District,” To Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units;  And Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The Transmittal Of 
This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And Providing For An Effective 
Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State Department Of Economic 
Opportunity………………………………………………………………………………….45 
 
9. Quasi-Judicial Public Hearings: Please be advised that the following items on the agenda are 
quasi-judicial in nature. If you wish to comment upon these items, please inform the Clerk by filling out 
the available sign-up form.  An opportunity for persons to speak on the items will be made available 
after the applicant and staff has made their presentations on the items. All testimony, including public 
testimony and evidence, will be made under oath or affirmation. Additionally, each person who gives 
testimony may be subject to cross-examination. If you refuse either to be cross-examined or to be sworn, 
your testimony will not be considered. The general public will not be permitted to cross-examine 
witnesses, but the public may request the Council to ask questions of staff or witnesses on their behalf.  
Persons representing organizations must present evidence of their authority to speak for the 
organization.  (Councilmember’s to communicate ex parte communication.) 
 

A. Resolution 2019-33, Consideration Of A Request For An Amendment To A Conditional 
Use Permit For Blue Water Resort Hospitality, LLC In Coordination With Marathon Hospitality LLC, 
Pursuant To Chapter 102, Article 13 Of The City Of Marathon Land Development Regulations (Code) 
Entitled “Conditional Use Permits,” For The Addition Of A Drive Through As Part Of The 
Redevelopment Of The Properties As A Hotel/Motel Resort, Located At 2222 Overseas Highway, 
Which Is Legally Described As Part Of Lot 2, And Bay Bottom Adjacent To Lot 2, Key Vaccas, 
Marathon, Florida, Having Real Estate Number 00102730-000000; And Located At 2146 Overseas 
Highway, Which Is Legally Described As Part Of Lot 2, And Part Of Old State Road 4A, Key Vaccas, 
Marathon, Florida, Having Real Estate Number 00102810-002000.  Nearest Mile Marker 
48……………………………………………………………………………………………50 
  
10. Resolutions for Adoption 

 
 A. Resolution 2019-34 Authorizing A “Sole-Source” Purchase Pursuant To The City’s 
Purchasing Policies And Procedures And Approving The Purchase of two Eqovua, DAVCO, Forty-X 
Disc filters for Service Area 3 WWTP In An Amount Not To Exceed $380,000.00; Authorizing The 
City Manager To Enter Into Agreements In Connection Therewith, Appropriating And Expending 
Budgeted Funds; And Providing For An Effective Date……………………………………76 
 
 *B. Resolution 2019-35, Approving Change Order No. 1 To Contract Between The City And 
Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. In The Original Amount Of $1,343,241.00 For The Reconstruction of 
Sombrero Beach From Hurricane Irma Damages; Increasing The Contract In An Amount Not To 
Exceed $157,400 For Construction Of The Exterior Wall In Lieu Of A Fence As Approved By FEMA 
For Hazard Mitigation, And Various Other Items; Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 
Change Order And Appropriate and Expend Budgeted Funds On Behalf Of The City; And Providing 
For An Effective Date……………………………………………………………………….86 



  
*C. Resolution 2019-36, Providing An Amendment Document For Extension Of The Term 

Specified In Section 3, “Term” Of The Interlocal Agreement Between The City Of Marathon And Monroe 
County Transferring Affordable Housing Residential Dwelling Unit Allocations For An Approved Project 
In The Ownership Of Key Vaca LLC, To Be Located Between 4700 And 4800 Overseas Highway, 
Marathon, Florida On Properties Including  Real Estate Numbers 00327110-000000, 00327120-000000, 
00327130-000000, And 00327140-000000.  Nearest Mile Marker 50; Rescinding Resolution 2017-107; 
And Providing For An Effective Date.  ………………………………………………………94 
 

*D. Resolution 2019-37, Providing An Amendment Document For Extension Of The Term 
Specified In Section 3, “Term” Of The Interlocal Agreement Between The Monroe County And The City 
Of Marathon Transferring Affordable Housing Residential Dwelling Unit Allocations For An Approved 
Project In The Ownership Of  Crystal Cove Market Site LLC (Formerly HTG Crystal Cove), To Be 
Located 4900 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida On Properties Including  Real Estate Numbers 
00327150-000000, 00327910-000000, 00327920-000000, 00327990-000000, 00328000-000000, 
00328010-000000, 00328020-000000, And 00328030-000000.  Nearest Mile Marker 50; Rescinding 
Resolution 2017-106; And Providing For An Effective Date.  ………………………………146 
 

11.    Citizens' comments [2 minutes per individual - Each individual has one opportunity to speak.] 

12. Council comments 

13. Adjournment 

 
The public hearings will commence at 5:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as business permits, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 9805 Overseas Highway, 
Marathon, FL.  All interested persons are invited to attend the meeting and participate in the discussion; or, written comments may be sent to the City of 
Marathon, c/o City Clerk, 9805 Overseas Hwy, Marathon, FL 33050. Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any 
decision made by the City Council with respect to any matter considered at such hearing or meeting, one will need a record of the proceedings and for 
such purpose that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made; such record includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based.   ADA Assistance:  Anyone needing special assistance at the City Council hearing due to disability should contact the 
City of Marathon City Attorney at (305) 289-4130 at least five days prior thereto. Please contact the City Clerk at clavierd@ci.marathon.fl.us if you would 
like to receive any of the items on the agenda by email. 
 

mailto:clavierd@ci.marathon.fl.us


City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 1 

CALL TO ORDER - A Meeting of the City Council of Marathon, Florida was held on March 26, 
2019 in the Marathon Council Chambers, 9805 Overseas Hwy., Marathon, Florida, Mayor Bartus 
called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL - There were present:  
 
Councilmember Luis Gonzalez 
 
Councilmember Mark Senmartin 
 
Councilmember Dr. Daniel Zieg 
 
Mayor John Bartus, comprising a quorum 
 
Vice Mayor Steven Cook was absent 
 
Also in attendance were:  
 
City Manager, Chuck Lindsey 

City Attorney, David Migut 

City Clerk, Diane Clavier 

Finance Director Jennifer Johnson 

Planning Director George Garrett 

Utilities Director Dan Saus 

Growth Management Director, Doug Lewis 

Public Works Director, Carlos Solis 

Captain Don Hiller, Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 

Marina Director, Sean Cannon 

Fire Chief John Johnson  

Page 1 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 2 

Approval of Agenda and Consent Agenda 
 
Mayor Bartus removed the minutes from the consent agenda.  Senmartin added City seal 
clarification as a discussion item under Council items. 
 
Lindsey added James Malmquist 15 year service award as the first item under City Manager Report 
and added a request for use of the Quay property for a car show on April 27th benefitting soldiers 
as the last item under City manager report 
 
MOTION: Zieg moved to approve the agenda as amended. 
SECOND:  Bartus 
 
With no objection from the members of Council, Mayor Bartus declared the motion approved by 
unanimous consent. 
 
City Council Items 
Approval of Minutes - Bartus explained on page five of 84 in the packet regarding the City Seal 
ordinance he did not vote and the motion failed.  Bartus asked that his name be crossed out of the 
yes vote, and the motion would still fail 3 to 1.  
 
MOTION: Gonzalez moved to approve the minutes as amended. 
SECOND:  Zieg 
 
With no objection from the members of Council, Mayor Bartus declared the motion approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Florida Keys Day Briefing (Mayor Bartus) – Bartus informed everyone that on March 18-20, 
officials from local governments and organizations went up to Tallahassee for Florida Keys Day 
hosted by our State Representative, Holly Raschein.  Bartus thanked our lobbyist, Carol Bracy for 
making sure we had meetings with key officials above and beyond the day’s scheduled events.  
Bartus explained City officials met with DEM’s senior staff and Deputy Director Kevin Guthrie, 
who are revamping their audit procedures and they have committed that the state will be a boots-
on-the-ground partner and advocate for local municipalities and counties devastated by hurricanes. 
Bartus reported they also met with Ken Lawson, head of the Department of Economic Opportunity 
and discussed the progress of Rebuild Florida, the program that offers grants for people still 
struggling with damage to their homes.  Bartus explained we should start seeing some of that 
funding going directly to help Keys people soon.  Other DEO issues discussed were the 300 
affordable housing allocations for Marathon pending appeal, and the Legislature moving forward 
with the 50-50 Bill and their legal and fiscal responsibility to assist with takings cases.  Governor 
Ron DeSantis has made a serious commitment to improving water quality statewide, including 
fast-tracking Everglades restoration. Our Marathon delegation met with the Governor’s Chief of 
Staff, Shane Strum, to discuss Hurricane Irma recovery issues, takings cases and the 50-50 Bill, 
and the continued need for state involvement as we navigate through the end of new permit 
allocations and buildout. Bartus reported the important takeaway this year is that decision-makers 
and officials in Tallahassee are listening to us and promising some real assistance in the very near 
future.  

Page 2 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 3 

Migut updated Council on the 50/50 bill by explaining that he flew to Tallahassee with County 
Commissioner Coldiron and County Attorney Bob Shillinger to support SB 1694 which was the 
first committee stop.  Senator Flores also voiced her support and the SB1694 passed and will now 
go to the second committee meeting.  Senmartin thanked Lindsey who laid a lot of the groundwork 
for this.  Gonzalez also thanked Lindsey for all of his hard work as well as lobbyist Carol Bracy. 
 
Community Announcements – Community announcements were read.  Bartus encouraged 
everyone to participate in the Festival of Hope event and informed everyone he donated a guitar 
he used in one of his videos to be auctioned off at the event. 
 
City Seal Clarification (Councilmember Senmartin) 
 
Senmartin: Let me start by explaining the title of my item.  It’s not for my clarification, it’s for the 
City’s clarification.  We had a problem in the past, of the seal being used improperly and we were 
told that nothing could legally be done, because the City never officially adopted the seal so it 
didn’t belong to anyone.  We should actually be thankful this happened, because otherwise we 
would have never known that.  But since then I’ve tried to get the Council to officially adopt the 
seal to keep it from being abused in the future and at the last meeting the vote was 3-1 for that very 
thing.  The Mayor was not permitted to vote for some reason, so as we have it on the record 
officially as the City not wanting to adopt the seal, I decided to do it myself.  So this document 
right here is from the State of Florida, it is my ownership and trademark of the City of Marathon’s 
seal, I now own it.  The City can consider this as its 30 day notice to cease and desist using my 
trademark seal on all of its buildings, cars, uniforms, letterhead, koozie cups, etc.  So, I’ll let that 
sink in for a minute, while I point out to the Councilmen who voted against protecting it that it will 
cost tens of thousands of dollars to remove the seals and come up with a new one at which point I 
would guess would be trademarked by the City for future protections.   
 
Bartus:  Mr. Attorney  
 
Migut:  Councilman Senmartin, you have duties in your official capacity and you have duties 
in your individual capacity.  Right now, based on what I heard your action that you just 
described is in your individual capacity.  So, I just wanted to let you know on the record, I 
represent you in your official capacity in the City, so I’ll be looking into this, but I will have 
to look into it from the perspective of the City. 
 
Senmartin:  Understood.   
 
Migut:  There might be a conflict where I can’t talk to you on your interest in it on a personal 
capacity, but in the City’s capacity.  If you will provide me with the documentation, I can look 
at this in order to update the City more as a whole to give you a legal update of the 
ramifications of this.  I guess this is the best way I can respond to this at this time.  
 
Bartus:  Could I ask the Councilmember his intentions for the seal?  
 

  

Page 3 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 4 

Senmartin:  My intention was actually to protect it, because I’ve tried to explain this at 
previous meetings that we were leaving ourselves open for something happening.  The 
response was, “well I’ve never seen someone pretend to be a code officer and put a seal on 
their door and walk onto a jobsite”.  That is clearly not the only thing that can happen by not 
protecting our seal.  So, it would be very easy for someone to do what I just did and then hold 
the city hostage and say you can give me $10,000 bucks and I will give you back your seal.  I 
mean crazier things have happened.  So, my intent was to protect it. 
 
Bartus:  Anyone else have any input?  So, what was our deadline again?  
 
Senmartin:  30 days, but I will say if they City and the Council are willing to revisit this and 
possibly come up with a better solution, I would be willing to sell my trademark to the City 
for a $1.00 plus costs. 
 
Bartus: You’re never hit with something totally out of the blue like this until it happens.  Mr. 
Attorney?  
 
Migut:  Your in public session right now, you all are allowed to discuss this as much or as 
little as you want.  I would advise you to let me review this and brief you at our next meeting.  
I’ll brief you one on one before then, but I’ll also brief you as a whole 14 days from today, 
which should be enough time to address this matter. 
 
Bartus:  It would probably be a good idea to schedule this as an item on our next agenda, so 
we can discuss this.  I know how I feel about the issue.  I was in favor of protecting the seal 
from something like this happening I just didn’t know something like this was going to happen 
so soon and from one of our own.  So, let’s do that and that’s probably all we need to say 
about this at the current moment.  
 
City Manager Report 
 
Capt. James Malmquist 15 Year Service award – Chief Johnson, Lindsey and the Council 
presented Captain Malmquist with a service award plaque and thanked him for his service. 
 
Lindsey introduced Matt Lossinger who has saved many lives while in the USCG. 
 
Fire Rescue Department Report – Chief Johnson gave an overview of his written report and 
informed everyone the new engine was in service.  Senmartin questioned who decides who 
will assist in an emergency.  Chief Johnson explained it would be at the request of the 
agency requesting assistance. 
 
Marina Report – Cannon explained the waiting list for the marina has been the longest the 
Marina had gone into March with a waiting list. Cannon informed everyone the dinghy dock 
pre-bid meeting was held today and bids would be due soon. 
 
Quay property car show on April 27th benefitting soldiers – Lindsey requested approval for 
use of the Quay property for a car show on April 27th benefitting soldiers. 

Page 4 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 5 

 
MOTION: Gonzalez moved to approve  
SECOND:  Zieg 
 
With no objection from the members of Council, Mayor Bartus declared the motion approved by 
unanimous consent. 

 
Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing: 
 
Resolution 2019-31, A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Marathon Approving 
The Ranking And Allocations Of The Market Rate And Affordable Residential Building 
Permit Allocation System (RBPAS) For Period 2, Year 27 (January 14, 2019 To July 13, 
2019); And Providing For An Effective Date. 
 
The Clerk swore in speakers.  Mayor Bartus stated he had exparte communications but it 
would not affect his vote.  No other Councilmembers had exparte communications. 
 
Garrett explained there were Nine (9) Market Rate General and three (3) Market Rate Owner 
Occupied BPAS allocations as shown in “Attachment A” and three (3) Affordable BPAS 
allocations “Attachment B”. 
 
Mayor Bartus called for public comments; hearing none closed comments. 
 
MOTION:    Zieg moved to approve Resolution 2019-31 
SECOND:     Gonzalez 
 
Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Zieg, Gonzalez, Senmartin Bartus 
No:  None 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain 
 
Resolution 2019-32, Consideration Of A Request For A Conditional Use Permit For 
Anchorage Homes, LLC Pursuant To Chapter 102, Article 13 Of The City Of Marathon Land 
Development Regulations (Code) Entitled “Conditional Use Permits” For The Development 
Of A Property Into twelve (12) Affordable Housing Units; Located At The End Of 64th Street; 
Which Is Legally Described As Part Of Tract 8 & Bay Bottom South Of & Adjacent To Tract 
8 & Part Of Don - Allen Rd, Section 11, Township 66 South, Range 32, Key Vaca, Monroe 
County, Florida; Having Real Estate Number 00338720-000000, Nearest Mile Marker 50.5.; 
And Providing For An Effective Date. 
 
Council stated they had no exparte communications.  
 

Page 5 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 6 

Garrett explained the project was previously approved with condition that the Applicant 
provide a revised site plan to reflect the approval of only twelve residential units.  The 
Condition Use Permit which was the subject of the Resolution was then allowed to lapse.  
This application reflects an interest to carry through on the original City approval.  The 
Planning Commission reviewed the project on February 25, 2019 unanimously approved. 
 
Senmartin explained he had concerns with the neighbors to the East and North and asked for 
a landscape or fence buffer 
 
Mayor Bartus called for public comments; hearing none closed comments. 
 
MOTION:    Zieg moved to approve Resolution 2019-32 with added buffer condition. 
SECOND:     Gonzalez 
 
Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Zieg, Gonzalez, Senmartin, Bartus 
No:  None 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain 
 
Ordinances for First Public Hearing 
 
Ordinance 2019-06, Amending The City Of Marathon Comprehensive Plan Modifying 
Chapter One, “Future Land Use,” Table 1-1, “Future Land Use Densities And Intensities,” To 
Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units; Providing For Severability; Providing 
For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The Transmittal Of This Ordinance 
To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And Providing For An Effective Date 
Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State Department Of Economic Opportunity. 
 
Ordinance 2019-07, Amending The City Of Marathon Land Development Regulations, 
Chapter 103, Article 3, “Use And Intensity Tables, Table 103.15.1, “ Uses By Zoning 
District,” To Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units;  And Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The 
Transmittal Of This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And 
Providing For An Effective Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State 
Department Of Economic Opportunity 
 
Garrett explained the ordinance that would allow for repurposing of units for any place that 
has a motel/hotel unit could be converted to affordable and the transient would be transferred 
off site.  Garrett explained the proposed densities (up to 25 units per acre) are in line with that 
allowed in other zoning districts such as Residential High (RH) and Residential Mobile Home 
(R-MH).  There would be no net increase in the impacts associated with the conversion or 
repurposing of such units.  There would be a net gain in affordable housing units through the 
use of the City’s remaining affordable housing allocations.   

Page 6 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 7 

 
Barbara Mitchell explained the rationale behind the request for the repurposing units. 
 
Gonzalez questioned how many properties that have done this and may come back to ask for 
more units.  Garrett explained it would be different than a takings case.  Mitchell explained 
the time it takes to rezone is the issue.  Zieg questioned the minimum size of the units.  Garrett 
responded 375 sq. feet.  Zieg commented he felt the traffic study was flawed and the City just 
got rid of old run down structures.   Senmartin explained his concerns of utility and traffic 
impacts and felt that 25 units per acre was too much.  Bartus commented that a lot of our jobs 
in the service industry need affordable housing and passing this this week will not guarantee 
any units to any hotels.  Bartus suggested we may want to consider fractional allocations. 
 
Mayor Bartus called for public comments; hearing none closed comments. 
 
MOTION:    Senmartin moved to approve Ordinance 2019-06 with consideration of a larger 
square foot per unit (375 sq ft.) 
SECOND:     Bartus 
 
Gonzalez commented that we need affordable housing, but it needs to be done properly.  There are 
too many unknown answers and he would like this tabled until the next meeting or we have the 
answers.   
 
Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Senmartin, Bartus 
No:  Zieg, Gonzalez 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       2 Yes, 2 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain; motion failed. 
 
Migut suggested they could table this ordinance. 
 
MOTION:    Senmartin moved to bring back Ordinance 2019-06 and 2019-07 at the next 
meeting. 
SECOND:    Bartus  
 
Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Senmartin Bartus, Gonzalez, Zieg 
No:  None 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain 
 

  

Page 7 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 8 

Citizens Comments  
 
Diane Scott commented that the City should have a seal. 
 
Ordinance 2019-08, Amend The City Of Marathon Comprehensive Plan Modifying Chapter 
One, “Future Land Use,” Table 1-1, “Future Land Use Densities And Intensities,” To Provide 
Assurances That Residences Within RL-C Zoning May Be Rebuilt; Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The 
Transmittal Of This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And 
Providing For An Effective Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State 
Department Of Economic Opportunity  
 
Garrett explained this ordinance affects the same areas of code and explained the RL-C zoning 
in Grassy Key allows for them to be rebuilt. 
 
Mayor Bartus called for public comments; hearing none closed comments. 
 
MOTION:    Zieg moved to approve Ordinance 2019-08 
SECOND:     Senmartin 
 
Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Zieg, Senmartin, Gonzalez, Bartus 
No:  None 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain 

 
Ordinance 2019-09, Amending Chapter 103 “Zoning Districts”, Article 3 “Use And Intensity 
Tables”, Modifying Table 103.15.1 “Uses By Zoning District”  And Table 103.15.2 “Density, 
Intensity, And Dimension For Zoning Districts;”  Amending Chapter 108, Article 3, 
“Nonconforming Uses,” Section 108.12, “Nonconforming Density And Intensity” And 
Article 4, “Nonconforming Lots,” Section 108.13,  “Nonconforming Lots;” Providing For 
The Repeal Of All Code Provisions And Ordinances Inconsistent With This Ordinance; 
Providing For Severability; Providing For Inclusion In The Code Of Ordinances, City Of 
Marathon, Florida; And Providing An Effective Date 
 
Mayor Bartus called for public comments; hearing none closed comments. 
 
MOTION:    Zieg moved to approve Ordinance 2019-09 
SECOND:     Senmartin 
 

  

Page 8 of 202



City of Marathon 
City Council Action Minutes 
March 26, 2019 5:30 pm City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

 9 

Vote of the Motion:  
Yes:  Zieg, Senmartin, Gonzalez, Bartus 
No:  None 
Absent:  Cook 
Abstain:  None  
 
Vote on the Motion:       4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain 
 
Citizens' Comments: 
 
Diane Scott asked that the bus stop be moved back to its previous location with seats and phone 
chargers. 
 
Council Comments 
 
Gonzalez thanked the Fire Chief and staff for their extremely professional response and saving 
several homes.  Gonzalez reminded everyone little league baseball would be starting and to be 
careful driving in and around the park and watch for children. 
 
Zieg passed on his thoughts and prayers to Vice Mayor Cook’s family.  Zieg gave a history of 
events that happened on this day and thanked Migut for the great letter to the County regarding 
the ambulance services.   
 
Senmartin commented that he had a great trip to Tallahassee and reminded everyone to be careful. 
 
Bartus also mentioned the great trip to Tallahassee but he was glad to be back in Marathon.  Bartus 
informed everyone he would be at the ribbon cutting for Winn Dixie at 7:30 am tomorrow. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Bartus adjourned the meeting at 7:05 
pm by unanimous consent.  
 
I certify the above represents an accurate summary of the regular Council meeting of March 26, 
2019 
 
 
_____________________  _______________________ 
Diane Clavier, City Clerk   Date 
 
 

Page 9 of 202



1

Diane Clavier

From: Bob Becker <bob@ultrasportsllc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Diane Clavier
Subject: 2019 KEYS100
Attachments: image002.jpg

Hello, Diane. This is Bob Becker from KEYS100. This year's race date is May 18-19. We would appreciate an 
okay for our athletes to run through town on their way from Key Largo to Key West, and to start the 50-mile 
race at Marathon Garden Club at approximately 10:00 on Saturday morning. We anticipate no changes from 
previous years. Will you kindly add this request to the Council agenda? I will submit paperwork to Ann. FYI, 
we have already received the FDOT permit. 
Thank you for your help. 
Bob 
 
 
 
Bob Becker 
Race Director 
 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 
bob@ultrasportsllc.com 
V: 954.439.2800 
 
Ultra Sports, LLC 
P.O. Box 2065 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33303 
 
“Like” Ultra Sports, LLC on Facebook 
 

Page 10 of 202



                    
 
 
 

City Council of the 
City of Marathon, Florida 

Proclamation 
 

Autism Awareness Month 
 
 
 WHEREAS, autism, the fastest growing developmental disability in the United 
States, affecting more than three million people is an urgent public health crisis that 
demands a national response; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in recognition of the growing needs of the worldwide autistic 
community and to raise awareness about autism spectrum disorders and the need to 
provide services to individuals and families who are affected, the City of Marathon 
proclaims April as Autism Awareness Month; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Autism Speaks, an organization dedicated to enhancing lives today, 
accelerating a range of solutions for tomorrow, and promotes the awareness of autism 
worldwide; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  in light of the growing impact of autism spectrum disorders and the 
need for greater awareness, Autism Speaks holds their “Light It Up Blue” campaign 
designed to increase awareness about autism by asking participating organizations to turn 
their lights blue; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Marathon is honored to take part in the annual 
observance of Autism Awareness Month in the hope that it will lead to better 
understanding of the disorder; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the City of Marathon City Council hereby recognizes 
April 2019 as Autism Awareness Month in the City of Marathon, and calls this 
observance to the attention of all our citizens. 

 
 

 
 
April 9, 2019          
Date    John Bartus, Mayor 
 

 

Page 11 of 202



 

          City Council of the  
    City of Marathon, Florida 
 

   PROCLAMATION 
 

National Safe Boating Week 
May 18-24, 2019 

 
           
 WHEREAS, on average, 650 people die each year in boating-related accidents in 
the U.S.; 76% of these are fatalities caused by drowning; and 
 

WHEREAS, the vast majority of these accidents are caused by human error or 
poor judgment and not by the boat, equipment, or environmental factors; and 
 

WHEREAS, a significant number of boaters who lose their lives by drowning 
each year would be alive today had they worn their life jackets; and 
 

 WHEREAS, modern life jackets are more comfortable, more attractive, and 
more wearable than styles of years past and deserve a fresh look by today’s boating 
public. 

  
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE  CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA: 

 
The City of Marathon, Florida does hereby support the goals of the North 

American Safe Boating Campaign and proclaim May 18-24, 2019, as National Safe 
Boating Week in the City of Marathon and the start of the year-round effort to promote 
safe boating.  

 
 
 
April 9, 2019          
Date    John Bartus, Mayor 
 

Page 12 of 202



                    
 
 

City Council of the 
City of Marathon, Florida 

Proclamation 
 

Child Abuse Prevention Month 
 
 WHEREAS, the future of children in the Florida Keys depend on nurturing their 
healthy development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the abuse and neglect of children can cause severe, costly and 
lifelong problems; and 
 
 WHEREAS, every child has a right to a safe, healthy and happy childhood where 
they are educationally and developmentally on track; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  research shows that parents and caregivers who have support 
systems and know how to seek help in times of trouble are more resilient and better able 
to provide safe environments and nurturing experiences for their children; and 
 
 WHEREAS, individuals, businesses, schools, and faith-based and community 
organizations must make children a top priority and take action to support the physical, 
social, emotional, and educational development and competency of all children; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the blue and silver pinwheel stands as a symbol of the health and 
happiness all children deserve; and  
 
 WHEREAS, during the month of April, Prevent Child Abuse Florida, in 
collaboration with the Monroe County Guardian Ad Litem Program, the Governor's 
Office of Adoption and Child Protection, the Florida Department of Children and 
Families and the Ounce of Prevention Fund of Florida, will implement Pinwheels for 
Prevention, a statewide campaign promoting awareness of healthy child development, 
positive parenting practices, and the types of concrete support families need within their 
communities; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the City of Marathon City Council hereby recognizes 
April 2019 as Child Abuse Prevention Month in the City of Marathon, and calls this 
observance to the attention of all our citizens. 

 
 
April 9, 2019         
Date    John Bartus, Mayor 

Page 13 of 202



                                      
 

 
SUBJECT:            DATE:          TIME:              LOCATION 
 
MHS Bistro Dinner      4/12   5:00pm   Marathon High School  
 
MHS Drama Club Presents: Mama Mia   4/12 & 4/13  7:00pm   Marathon High School Preforming Arts Center 

 
The Marathon Pentathlon 2019   4/13   8:00am   To Sign-Up Call 305-587-9830 
 
Easter Egg Hunt      4/13   10:00am  Martin Luther Chapel, 325 122nd Street 
 
5th Annual Pops Stiglitz Co-ed Softball Tournament  4/13 & 4/14     Marathon Community Park  
 
Good Friday *City Hall Closed*    4/19 
 
7th Annual Call-a-Thon Feed the Felines Event 4/19   8am-7pm  Call: 305-743-2520 or 305-942-1553  
    Checks accepted at Brutus Restaurant & Seafood Market or donate via Paypal: keysforgottenfelines.org  
 
Earth Day Early Start     4/22   11am-1pm  Community Park Main Pavilion  
Children’s Activities  
 
Celebrate Earth Day     4/22   6pm-8pm  Community Park Main Pavilion  
Crafts & Activities for Kids  
 
City Council Meeting     4/23   5:30pm   Council Chambers, 9805 Overseas Hwy.  
 
Youth Tennis will begin in late April at the Community Park.  For ages 5-18.  $40 for the six week session.  Contact Austin at 305-743-6598 for further 
details.  
 
 
     

Page 14 of 202



  
  
   

1 
 

CITY OF MARATHON 
PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
9805 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050 

Phone: (305) 743-6598   Fax: (305) 289-5888 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  March 26, 2019 
 
To:        Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
From:    Jimmy Schmidt, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Through:  Chuck Lindsey, City Manager  

 
Subject: Parks and Recreation monthly report 
 
Parks Programs 
 
Skate Park attendance has been low throughout the months of February and early March. 
Attendance has been mostly from visitors and tourists from other parts of the U.S. Most at 
the present time are spring break vacationers. The park continues to be open nightly with 
an attendant present on occasion from 4-10pm. The park is open every morning around 
8am and is without an attendant until 4pm.  Much routine maintenance has been performed 
recently on the ramps and bowl. Daily attendance records kept with an attendant present 
show average daily use numbers fluctuate between 0 and 5. 
 
Adult Basketball is ongoing throughout the entire year. The Parks and Recreation 
Department offers this program one night a week throughout the spring. Pickup games are 
each Wednesday night from 7:00-9:30pm at Marathon High School gym. Cost per person 
for each session is $5 per night or $30 for the school year. This program is for adults age 
18 and older. A total of 42 have registered for and attended the fall program. To date, Andre 
Garvey, park staff, organizes and runs this program. Nightly attendance averages 16-20 for 
the spring program. This program will run until the end of the school year.  
 
Adult Volleyball is ongoing throughout the school year and follows the same breaks as 
the Monroe County Schools calendar. Pickup games are on Monday nights from 7:00-
9:30pm at Marathon High School gym. Cost per person for each session is $5 per night or 
$30 for the season. This program is for adults age 18 and older.  Nightly attendance 
averages between 10-20 during this spring program. Andre Garvey, P/R staff, runs the 
program and Krystyn Ransom, P/R staff, assists. 
 
  

Page 15 of 202



  
  
   

2 
 

 
 
Home School PE is for all ages of children who are home-schooled and wish to participate 
in a weekly PE program. This program meets on Tuesdays at 2pm for an hour each week 
during the school year calendar. This program is FREE. Austin Tubbs, Park Staff, 
organizes and runs this weekly. Home School Tennis lessons are offered following the 
main program to any home-schooler in the main program. To date, 39 have registered. 
Ages range from 5-16. Average attendance so far this school year is 22.  The program 
follows the Monroe County School Calendar year. 
 
Roller Night was at Community Park basketball/hockey court on Friday night, March 1.  
The 7:30-9:30pm event had kid-appropriate music with parent Courtney Barrett as D.J. 
The event also featured desserts/cookies and sno-cones, as well as juice/water for the 
skaters and parents. A total of 48 attended. 
 
Spring Break Day Camp took place on weekdays the week of March 18. A total of 14 
campers enjoyed sport activities, arts and crafts, and field trips to local spots in Marathon. 
One out-of-town field trip was taken to Key West to ride the Conch Train. Campers paid 
$50 for the week or $20 per day.  
 
Family Fun Fest, an annual event offered by the Parks and Recreation Department, was 
cancelled early Saturday, January 26, due to weather conditions The soccer fields were wet 
from night-long heavy rains and winds were gusting the morning of the scheduled event to 
prevent the set-up of various vendors. Over 55 non-profit vendors were scheduled to 
participate in the free event. It is scheduled to take place again on January 25, 2020. 
 
Under the Stars showed the movie Inside Out on Saturday, March 16. This was a free 
family movie at Community Park. Attendance was around 150. Prior to the movie, a crafts 
table was set up for children to make St. Patrick’s Day crafts. A sno-cone machine was 
also on-hand and those attending the movie were treated to a green sno-cone. Ali Adams, 
P/R staff organized the sno-cones and crafts.  Charlotte Quinn, P/R staff, organized the 
movie.  
 
Under the Stars also showed the movie Elf on February 23 at the Community Park soccer 
fields. Around 80 attended. Charlotte Quinn, P/R staff, organized the movie.  
 
Fishing Fun/Fishing Skills took place on Saturday, February 23rd at Crane Point’s 
shoreline.  The Parks/Recreation Department was awarded an equipment grant from the 
Fish Florida foundation for 80 fishing poles and tackle boxes. There were 53 youth who 
attended this event.  New Shakespeare Zebco fishing rods/reels were awarded to all anglers 
who went through the various learning centers during the event. Centers included the 
Marathon Wild Bird Center, Turtle Hospital, casting, types of bait, how to bait a hook, 
catching fish. It started at 10am and ended at noon. Many thanks go to Crane Point COO 
Charlotte Quinn, Marathon Chapter of OFF and Liz Prieto for donating $150 to pay for 

Page 16 of 202



  
  
   

3 
 

bait for the event, Marathon Bait and Tackle for generously discounting the bait, Turtle 
Hospital for providing Turtle Safety sessions, Marathon Wild Bird Center for providing 
Bird Safety sessions, Publix for donating cookies and snacks, and the many volunteers 
from Marathon High School and the community who showed up to make this event 
possible and last but not least, the free poles and tackle boxes from the Fish Florida 
Foundation who made it possible for all of the anglers to take home fishing gear to keep.  
 
St. Patrick’s Day free sno-cones were passed out at Sombrero Beach on St. Patrick’s Day, 
March 17. A large number of beach-goers enjoyed the icy treat between noon-3pm. Many 
were out-of-town visitors to our area. Ali Adams and Andre Garvey, P/R staff, ran the 
activity. 
 
Community-run Programs 
 
Florida Keys Celtic Festival was held January 12-13 at Community Park. Organized by 
St. Colomba Church, the event included Celtic games, several bands, authentic Celtic food, 
and vendors. Attendance was around 6,000.  
 
Pigeon Key Art Fest was held February 2-3 at Community Park.  Organized by Pigeon 
Key, the event included stunning artists and their works, as well as a raffle, great food, and 
a silent auction. The annual event raises money for the programs at Pigeon Key. 
 
Coral Head Music Fest took place February 16-17 and featured nationally-recognized 
heavy metal and rock bands.  Money raised was to assist the American Legion chapter. 
 
Marathon Youth Club (MYC) has been organized and is being run by a group of parents, 
with Caitryn Piscetello as MYC parent in charge. Information can be found on Marathon 
Youth Club Facebook. Practices and games run six days a week. Monday, Wednesday, and 
Friday from 5:30pm are Little League games. Tuesday and Thursday from 5:30pm are 
Softball games. Saturday morning at 9am is T-ball. The park staff is assisting when 
requested.  Opening ceremonies are scheduled for Saturday morning, March 30, at the 
Community Park baseball fields at 8am. T-ball is for ages 4-6. Little League and Softball 
are for ages 7-12. 
 
Hammock House after-school care (sponsored by St. Colomba Episcopal Church) visited 
Rotary Park on March 15 for a picnic and they also cleaned up all paper and debris in the 
play area. They were rewarded with treats. 
 
K.A.I.R. sponsored the Sombrero Beach Run on Saturday, March 2. The event drew a 
field of runners nation-wide to compete for awards/ribbons. On Sunday, March 3, the 
organization held a give-back cookout and had hot dogs and sausage dogs in addition to 
chips, cookies, juice, water, and hats left from the race. The also had beach games and the 
P/R staff assisted as requested with games including a watermelon-eating contest, a hula-
hoop contest, and a treasure hunt for young children. 

Page 17 of 202



  
  
   

4 
 

 
Marathon Seafood Fest took place on March 9-10 at Community Park. This event, run 
by Marathon Chapter of OFF and Marathon Chamber of Commerce, had crowds of over 
30,000. The great seafood, a variety of vendors, and awesome music made this a great 
event.  The P/R staff was on-hand to assist as needed. 
 
Upcoming Programs 
 
Relay for Life Festival of Hope will take place Saturday, March 30, from 1-9pm on the 
soccer fields at Community Park.  A free concert will be a part of the event. A cancer-
survivor celebration will be at 2pm and a Luminaria ceremony will be at 8pm. This is a 
one-day-only event.  Contact information is through www.RelayForLife.org/keysfl or Suzi 
Youngberg at 305-393-6830. 
 
Roller Night will take place on Friday night, April 5, at Community Park 
basketball/hockey court. The 7:30-9:30pm program is for all ages. Many who attend are 
young children. Helmets are required. The event features music and free snacks. Skates 
and scooters are welcome. Ali Adams, P/R staff, is organizing this event. 
 
Under the Stars will show the movie Grease (PG-13) on Saturday, April 6 at Community 
Park amphitheater. The soccer field will be turned into a drive-in theater and pre-registered 
cars that pay $20 each will be allowed to drive onto the field to watch the movie. 
Applications for the “drive-in” cars are on the city web site.  Zonta Club will be selling 
concessions during the movie.  The movie is free to those who walk in and bring a chair or 
blanket. Charlotte Quinn, P/R staff, is organizing this event.  
 
Seven Mile Bridge Run is organized by the Runners Club and takes place at the bridge 
early morning on Saturday, April 6. Thousands of runners and spectators attend this 
annually. 
 
Pops Stiglitz Tournament features softball games with elimination brackets for the 
championship title. It takes place on Friday-Sunday, April 12-14, at the Community Park 
Little League fields. The event’s proceeds go to the Marathon High School senior 
scholarships. 
 
Art in the Park features a variety of arts and crafts with spring and sport themes.  This 
event will be Saturday morning, April 13, at Community Park main pavilion, from 10am-
noon.  Ali Adams, P/R staff, is organizing this event for ages 3-12. 
 
Summer Fishing Fun is a Friday-night, free program being offered in late May and 
throughout June to give children the opportunity to advance their fishing skills.  It will be 
from 6-8pm on Fridays at Crane Point shoreline and will run for 6 weeks.  Ages 4-12.  
Older volunteers are welcome to assist children in developing these skills.  Casting, baiting 
a hook with live bait, removing a fish from a hook, and rigging a pole with weights and 

Page 18 of 202



  
  
   

5 
 

hooks will be a part of the program. Also, children will learn about how to read an FWC 
chart on types of fish and the number allowed daily as well as how to measure a fish’s 
length. Advanced registration is not required.  All poles and bait will be provided. Ali 
Adams, P/R staff, is organizing this program. 
 
Summer Camp will take place this summer for 9+ weeks during Monroe County School’s 
summer break.  Camp will be on weekdays only from 8:30-4:30pm.  Cost will be $80 per 
camper with family discounts available. Out of town field trips will be taken twice weekly. 
The tentative starting date is June 3.  
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 19 of 202



 

 
 

Page 20 of 202



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21 of 202



 

 

 

 

 

Page 22 of 202



 

Page 23 of 202



 

  

Page 24 of 202



 
 

 
 

Page 25 of 202



 

 
 

 

 

Page 26 of 202



   

 
CITY OF MARATHON 

PUBLIC WORKS  
 

9805 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050 
Phone: (305) 289-4109 Fax: (305) 289-4131  

 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE:              April 9, 2019 
 

TO:                   Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers 
 
FROM:              Carlos A. Solis, P.E. Director of Public Works & Engineering 
 
THROUGH:       Chuck Lindsey, City Manager  
 
SUBJECT:          Public Works Update   
The following is an update of the status of Public Works projects and related issues: 

 
Capital Infrastructure Projects 

 
• Community Park Office Renovation: The project is ready to bid. We currently have a 

few other projects in the bidding process, and will wait a couple of month to let this 
project. 
 

• Aviation Blvd. Bike Trail: Plan revisions are complete. The revisions are intended to 
reduce the cost of the project to bring it within the project budget. The largest reduction 
is the elimination of the light poles and fixtures. All conduits and pull boxes will still be 
installed, allowing us to install the lights at a later time without impacting the 
constructed infrastructure. The plans have been forwarded to FDOT and as soon as we 
get the go-ahead, we will re-bid the project. We expect to award the project by the end 
of May.   

 
• Jaycees Building: The building has been removed and the area graded and stabilized 

with gravel and is being used for additional boat trailer parking for the 33rd Street Boat 
Ramp.  

 
• Sombrero Beach: Construction has commenced and the contractor is proceeding with 

the reconstruction of phase 1, the eastern portion of the beach. Upon completion of the 
eastern portion, to include all new sidewalks, irrigation electrical and sodding, the 
contractor will mobilize to the western portion. While the entire project will not be 
completed by the July 4th holiday, the entire beach property will be available for use by 
the public for the celebration. 

 
 

Page 27 of 202



2  
Revised 4/4/2019 

• City Boat Ramps: The concept plan for the Quay Boat Ramp parking is complete and 
attached. Final plans should be completed within the next month or so. Once 
completed, the project will be let to bid for implementation of the plan. We will also be 
applying for a TDC grant to install restroom for use by the ramp patrons and property 
visitors.  

 
• Community Park Soccer Fields: Repairs to the irrigation system are expected to be 

completed by next week and the selected contractor to replace the sod will mobilize. 
The contractor will begin the process of spraying the fields while we complete the 
irrigation. We are also contemplating re-sodding the baseball fields as a change order to 
the contract to take advantage of the excellent pricing and mobilization of the 
contractor.  
 

• Community Park: Public works staff along with the Parks and Rec maintenance staff 
will begin the process of repairing all the irrigation system for the landscape areas in 
Community Park. We intend to re-sod and install new landscaping to beautify the park 
to its original condition, similar to City Hall, to create not only a functional facility, but 
also aesthetically pleasing.  

 
     Misc: 
 

• Maintenance: Public Works crews continue are maintenance on the US 1 medians 
to keep them trimmed, mulched and weed free. Also, the landscape areas by the 
Seven Mile Bridge and Coco Plum Drive have been cleaned-up and mulched. 

 
• FKAA Sombrero Beach Road/Blvd Project: Work is continuing along Sombrero 

Beach Road, with traffic limited to one lane in the area of work. Upon completion of 
the installation. The entire southbound lane in the area of work on Sombrero Beach 
Road and Sombrero Blvd. will be milled and overlaid. We will also have the bike 
path in front of the new development milled and overlaid, by the FKAA’s contractor 
with a monetary contribution from the developer. 
 

• Sombrero Beach Road/Blvd. Drainage: As part of the water main replacement 
project, the FKAA is installing injection wells required to dewater the trenches 
during installation. These wells were set to be abandoned at the end of the project. 
We have requested that these well be left in place and we have submitted permit 
application to convert them to permanent stormwater injection wells to alleviate 
drainage issues in the area. While the City will be responsible for the structures over 
the wells, we will be saving the approximately $45,000 each for six well we will be 
converting. 

 
• TDC Grant Application: The City will be submitting grant application for the 

maintenance of the beaches to increase the funding for the additional beach cleaning 
services and other proposed maintenance activities. We will also be making application 
for the installation of restrooms at Sunset Park by the old Seven Mile Bridge and the 
Quay Property.  

Page 28 of 202



1 
 

 

Utility Department Monthly Update 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2019   

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers 

FROM:   Daniel Saus, Utility Director  

THROUGH: Charles Lindsey, City Manager 

SUBJECT: February 2019 Utility Department Update 

           

 

A. Wastewater Treatment Plants 
 

1. General Issues 
 

a. The extremely high flows of the season are back but the system is handling them 
well.  We have not experienced any back up or operational issues due to the heavy 
influx of tourists and snowbirds but did have a significant number of call outs. 
 

2. Odor Complaints / Mitigation 
 

a. We received no odor complaints for the wastewater treatment facilities in 
February. 
 

3. Effluent Quality Report/Plant Performance 
 

The February 2019 wastewater facility performance chart is shown below because 
the January numbers are just being tabulated. The plant permits now require AWT 
compliance and the operations staff is doing an amazing job as reflected in our 
effluent quality as shown below.  (Effluent results are always a month behind due to 
sampling, shipping, & lab reporting) 

  

Page 29 of 202



2 
 

City of Marathon Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Performance Data for: 

FEBRUARY 2019 

    

    
 Parameters: CBOD mg/L TSS mg/L TN mg/L TP mg/L 

WWTP 

 

Permi
t 

(MGD) 
MADF 
(MGD) 

Monthly 
Average 
(6.25) 

Annual 
Average 

(5.0) 

Monthly 
Average 
(6.25) 

Annual 
Averag
e (5.0) 

Monthly 
Average 
(3.75) 

Annual 
Averag
e (3.0) 

Monthly 
Average 
(1.25) 

Annua
l 

Avera
ge 

(1.0) 

AREA 3 0.250 0.181 1.96 3.75 1.9 2.34 1.178 2.81 0.874 1.00 

AREA 4 0.400 0.256 1.78 5.95 1.10 4.42 0.80   2.04 0.76 1.00 

AREA 5 0.450 0.294 2.93 1.42 1.3 0.84 1.6 2.08 0.3 0.38 

AREA 6 0.200 0.090 4.51 1.95 0.5 0.8 2.40 1.896 0.087 0.144 

AREA 7 0.200 0.044 1.0 1.74 0.50 0.66 1.49 1.76 0.064 0.132 

 

B. Collection System 
 

1. In February, we had caught up on the grease trap list and have full compliance at this 
time. 
 

2. We have a new technician assigned to the grinder pump system in Grassy Key.  He is 
extremely thorough and has made several improvements in the system, in the last 2 
months. 
 

3. Vacuum Station Salinities 
 

a. January’s vacuum station salinities were at as follows (in parts per thousand): 
SA3: 1.85; SA4: 1.91; SA5: 2.31; SA6: 0.84 and SA7: 1.1. This indicates a very 
little amount of saltwater intrusion into our system. 
 

4. Wastewater System Connections 
 

a. The City’s wastewater system parcel connection rate is currently standing at 
approximately 99%. (Only customers that are in code or do not have a certificate 
of occupancy are not connected) 
 

5. Code Compliance 
 

a. There are currently 20 open code cases in process for failure to connect to the 
City’s central wastewater system, code violations, or expired permits. 

Page 30 of 202



3 
 

 
6. Call-Outs 

a.   From February 1st to February 28th there were 28 documented Call outs for the entire 
Collections System. Of these, 23 were system generated, typically low vacuum detected at one 
of our Vacuum Stations. These 23 call outs did not result in any inconvenience to  our 
customers in any way as the problems were detected and remedied by 
Collections/Maintenance City Staff before these problems could become a nuisance to the 
homeowners or residents at these locations.   

     b. The other call outs were as follows: 

      i. 2-5-19: Backup Area 5.   121 Brian Rd. The Manager on Duty phone received a call 
 from the resident about a backup at the property. The City Technician responded 
 and found the Vacuum Pit overwhelmed with water. The Tech manually fired the 
 valve and emptied the sump of water and put Vacuum Pit back into service. No 
 damage to property. 

   ii. 2-6-19: Backup Area 4.   1140 Bolivar de Palmas. The Manager on Duty phone 
 received a call from the resident about a backup at the property. The City Tech 
 responded and inspected the equipment and found there was not any vacuum at 
 the Vacuum Pit. The Vacuum Main was water logged. The Tech then proceeded 
 to purge the water from the Vacuum Main and restored vacuum in the line. He 
 then checked the operation of the Vacuum Pit and found it to be operational. 
 The Vacuum Pit was put back into operation. No damage to property.   

   iii. 2-11-19: Backup Area 5.   11290 O/S Hwy. Centennial Bank.  The Manager on Duty 
 phone received a call from the bank about a backup at the property. The City 
 Tech responded and inspected the equipment and found the Vacuum Pit to be 
 operational. He informed the bank that the issue was on their side of the system.  

   iv. 2-15-19: Backup Area 4. 13 Man-o-War St. The Manager on Duty phone received a 
 call from the resident about a backup at the property. The City Tech responded 
 and inspected the equipment and found the Vacuum Pit to be operational. He 
 informed the resident that the problem was on their side of the system.  

      v.    2-16-19:  Backup Area 4.  4290 O/S Hwy. Barracuda Grill. The business called the 
 Manager on Duty phone to report a backup at the property.  The Tech 
 responded and inspected the equipment and found the Vacuum Pit Valve 
 malfunctioning. He replaced the valve and put the Vacuum Pit back into 
 operation. No damage to property. 

  

Page 31 of 202



4 
 

 

7. Odor Complaints / Mitigation 
 

a. We received one odor complaint in February for the collection system for the 
remote vacuum station located at the corner of US1 and Aviation Boulevard.  We 
had changed the media 3 months ago and the expected life span is 1 year so it 
was a surprise.  We ordered new media and are looking into the possibility of re-
routing and maybe using a different type of media and/or vessel that might be 
longer lasting than the existing system.   

 

C. Service Plant upgrades & Construction 
 

1. The Service Area 3 WWTP upgrade project is now completed.   
 
2. The Service Area 4 WWTP upgrade is now completed. 

 
3. The Area 5 WWTP upgrades are still in progress.  All of the MBR and AS  

  tanks have been repaired and recoated on the inside and outside of tanks.  
  New MBR membranes were installed in February.  Work to evaluate and  
  repair the influent equalization tank is underway. 

 
4. The design for the sludge facility at Area 6 is still in progress. 

 

D. Grants Update Summary 

1. LP44041 17 Million dollar Grant – No major changes this month. 

i. Finance is working on the next draw at this time. 
 

 

Page 32 of 202



 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
Meeting Date: March 26, 2019 
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
From:   George Garrett, Planning Director 
 
Through:  Chuck Lindsey, City Manager 
 
Agenda Items:   
 
Ordinance 2019-06 - Consideration Of An Ordinance To Amend The City Of Marathon 
Comprehensive Plan Modifying Chapter One, “Future Land Use,” Table 1-1, “Future Land Use 
Densities And Intensities,” To Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units; Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The Transmittal Of 
This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And Providing For An Effective 
Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State Department Of Economic Opportunity. 
 
Ordinance 2019-07 - Consideration Of An Ordinance To Amend The City Of Marathon Land 
Development Regulations, Chapter 103, Article 3, “Use And Intensity Tables, Table 103.15.1, “ Uses 
By Zoning District,” To Provide For Affordable Housing Repurposing Units;  And Providing For 
Severability; Providing For The Repeal Of Conflicting Provisions; Providing For The Transmittal Of 
This Ordinance To The State Department Of Economic Opportunity; And Providing For An Effective 
Date Upon The Approval Of This Ordinance By The State Department Of Economic Opportunity
  
RECOMMENDATION  
 
Planning Commission provides a 3/1 recommendation for approval. 
 
BACKGROUND AND REQUEST: 
 
 
APPLICANT:   Republic Marathon, LLC and Millennium Asset, LLC 
 
Agents:  Thomas Wright and/or Barbara Mitchell 
 
REQUEST: The Applicant is requesting that the City include a new density provision intended 
to provide densities of up to 25 units per acre in the Mixed Use FLUM category and Mixed Use 
Commercial (MU) Land Use or Zoning District to allow for “Repurposing” existing transient 
hotel/motel units to deed restricted affordable housing units.  Such units shall be termed 
“Repurposing Units.” 
 
  

Page 33 of 202



Comprehensive Plan 
• Chapter One, “Future Land Use,” Table 1-1, “Future Land Use Densities And 

Intensities,”  
 
Land Development Regulations 

• Chapter 103 “Zoning Districts”, Article 3 “Use And Intensity Tables”, Table 
103.15.1 “Uses By Zoning District” 

• Chapter 104, Article 1, Add “Affordable Housing Repurpose Unite” 
 
Draft Ordinances are attached for review as is the Applicants application for the proposed change 
to the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations  
 
ANALYSIS OF COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CHANGE REQUEST:     
 
Preface 
 
The current Land Development Regulations provide only brief guidance concerning the review of a 
proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment.   
 
Section 102.19 simply states: 
 
Section 102.19. Standards for Review. 
When considering an application for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment, the review shall include all 
standards and criteria of Fla. Stat. ch. 163. 
 
Standards in Chapter 163, F.S. offer some additional guidance, but are limited.  Pertinent sections of 
Chapter 163 promulgate process rather than establishing criteria for the development of a proposed 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment.  Chapter 163.3184, Process for adoption of comprehensive plan or 
plan amendment, define the sequential process for transmittal, review, and approval of a 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment.  Most relevant to this delineation of process is the definition of 
“compliance” which is recited for review below: 
 
163.3184  Process for adoption of comprehensive plan or plan amendment.--  
(1) DEFINITIONS.--As used in this section, the term:  
(b) "In compliance" means consistent with the requirements of ss. 163.3177, when a local 
government adopts an educational facilities element, 163.3178, 163.3180, 163.3191, and 163.3245, 
with the state comprehensive plan, with the appropriate strategic regional policy plan, and with chapter 
9J-5, Florida Administrative Code, where such rule is not inconsistent with this part and with the 
principles for guiding development in designated areas of critical state concern and with part III of 
chapter 369, where applicable.  Thus, leading through an exhaustive process, the State Land Planning 
Agency must find a Comprehensive Plan or Plan Amendment in compliance in accordance with the 
above definition.  Process as further defined in the section leads from Local Government Transmittal 
through review by the State Land Planning Agency and other required local and state government 
bodies to a finding of “in compliance” by the State Land Planning Agency. 
 

Page 34 of 202

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=Ch0163/Sec3177.HTM


Review is contemplated and expected to be completed by such agencies as the South Florida Regional 
Planning Council, whose responsibility it is to review the proposal for consistency with the Strategic 
Regional Policy Plan.  Such review is not therefore, the responsibility of the local government to 
determine consistency in this regard and will not be addressed herein.  Though referenced in the 
definition of compliance and elsewhere Chapters 163.3177, 163.3191, 163.3245, and 369 will not be 
reviewed as a compliance matter.  Chapter 163.3177 defines required elements in a comprehensive 
plan.  The City has an approved comprehensive plan which must be assumed to have all required 
elements.  Chapter 163.3191 refers to the required Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR); a review 
of an approved comprehensive plan required of the City every seven years.  The City is not subject to 
an EAR at this juncture and therefore is not relevant as a criterion to the review herein.  Finally, 
Chapter 163.3245 refers to the development of an optional sector plan.  This optional element of an 
approved comprehensive plan was not adopted by the City and therefore will not be used as a criterion 
for review in this proposed FLUM amendment.  Chapter 369 refers to invasive aquatic plant control 
and the Wekiva River area and similarly will not be the subject of compliance review herein. 
 
Other pertinent review elements leading to a determination of compliance are found in Chapter 
163.3178 Coastal management, Chapter 163.3180 Concurrency and the principals for guiding 
development in the Florida Keys Area of Critical State Concern.  This application for a FLUM 
amendment will be analyzed against the limited compliance issues found in sections of Chapter 163 
F.S. and Chapter 380 F.S. noted immediately above.  Relevant sections are provided in EXHIBITS 2, 
3, & 4 attached or with website references for your review 
 
Compliance Discussion 
 
Relevant criteria promulgated in Chapters 163 and 380 F.S.can be itemized in bullets as follows based 
on the critical concerns more specifically identified in the City’s comprehensive plan: 
 
• Natural Resource Protection 
o Wetlands 
o Estuaries 
o Living marine resources 
o Beaches / Dunes 
o Unique wildlife habitat  
o Water Quality 
• Historical Resources 
• Infrastructure / Concurrency Management 
o Wastewater 
o Stormwater 
o Potable Water 
o Solid Waste 
o Transportation 
• Affordable Housing 
• Hazard Mitigation 
o CHHA 
o Hurricane Evacuation 
• Ports 

Page 35 of 202



o Marina Siting 
• Public Use  
o Shoreline use and Access 
o Water dependent and independent activity 
• Land Acquisition 
o Conservation 
o CHHA 
o Public Services 
 
These bullet items should be utilized as the focus points for review of the proposed FLUM amendment 
and for future comprehensive plan amendments. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed Ordinance on February 25, 2019.  After extensive 
deliberation, the Planning Commission recommended that the Ordinance be moved forward to the 
City Council for review and approval. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Natural Resources 
 
As the proposed Ordinance only allows for the redevelopment of existing transient hotel/motel units 
into deed restricted affordable housing units, there will be no impacts to natural resources.  Transient 
units, thus freed up and transferred under the proposed Ordinance would by necessity be required to 
meet all other aspects of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations.  Staff 
suggests that the inevitable transfer or the transient entitlements would be limited to receiver sites that 
would pose no environmental impact. 
 
Historical and Cultural Resources 
 
As the proposed Ordinance only allows for the redevelopment of existing transient hotel/motel units 
into deed restricted affordable housing units, there will be no impacts to historical and cultural 
resources.  Transient units, thus freed up and transferred under the proposed Ordinance would by 
necessity be required to meet all other aspects of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Land 
Development Regulations.  Staff suggests that the inevitable transfer or the transient entitlements 
would be limited to receiver sites that would pose no impact historical and cultural resources. 
 
Infrastructure 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing 
infrastructure.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the developed units 
could cause some additional impact to infrastructure though all new development would be within the 
limits of the existing BPAS system.  Thus, the capacity of the City’s infrastructure should be sufficient 
to manage the development of new transient units on other properties within the City of Marathon.  

Page 36 of 202



However, specific site related impacts will have to be assessed on a case by case basis based on the 
review of a project proposal for the receiver site(s) for the transient entitlements. 
 
Wastewater infrastructure 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no unforeseen impact to existing 
wastewater infrastructure.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the 
developed units would cause some additional use of capacity within the City’s wastewater 
infrastructure though all new development would be within the limits of the existing BPAS system.  
Thus, the capacity of the City’s wastewater infrastructure should be sufficient to manage the 
development of new transient units on other properties within the City of Marathon.  However, specific 
site related impacts will have to be assessed on a case by case basis based on the review of a project 
proposal for the receiver site(s) for the transient entitlements. 
 
Stormwater infrastructure 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no unforeseen impact to existing 
stormwater infrastructure.  The City’s stormwater infrastructure is entirely within its Rights-Of Way 
and is intended to manage the rain water that hits its streets.  New development does not generally 
impact this infrastructure.   However, specific site related impacts will have to be assessed on a case 
by case basis based on the review of a project proposal for the receiver site(s) for the transient 
entitlements.  All new development must meet the City’s on-site requirements for stormwater retention 
and detention. 
 
Potable Water 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing potable 
water supplies.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the developed 
units would cause some additional impact to the FKAA potable water supply though all new 
development would be within the limits of the existing BPAS system.  Thus, the capacity of the 
FKAA’s infrastructure should be sufficient to manage the development of new transient units on other 
properties within the City of Marathon. 
 
Solid Waste 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing 
infrastructure.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the developed units 
would cause some additional impact to solid waste capacity though all new development would be 
within the limits of the existing BPAS system.  As solid waste is currently transferred out of the City 
limits to the mainland, no resultant impacts should occur and all new development pays both its 
immediate Impact Fees related to solid waste and its long term and continuing costs of solid waste 
disposal. 
 
  

Page 37 of 202



Transportation 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing 
infrastructure.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the developed units 
would cause some additional impact to transportation capacity which is limited within the City 
However, specific site related impacts will have to be assessed on a case by case basis based on the 
review of a project proposal for the receiver site(s) for the transient entitlements.  Impacts Fees could 
or specific conditions of development could offset any potential impacts. 
 
Affordable Housing 
 
The creation of “repurposed units” in the City’s Code and revised densities provides another unique 
opportunity to establish needed affordable housing.  There will be a positive impact to the City’s 
current affordable housing limitations.  
 
Hazard Mitigation 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing 
infrastructure that would require hazard mitigation.  The transfer of the transient entitlements 
originally associated with the developed units would cause some additional impact to the City’s 
infrastructure.  These would be limited to the total number of units “repurposed” and the resultant 
creation of new transient units at another location.  Hazard Mitigation is a long term objective related 
to reducing risks to the City’s infrastructure and its overall capacity.  Limited new development does 
not generally impact this aspect of the City’s operations.  Long term, the City is always attempting to 
protect itself further from the impacts of such events as hurricanes and resulting winds and floods. 
 
Coastal High Hazard Areas 
 
The Coastal High Hazard Area is equivalent to a “V Zone” FEMA NFIP category.  The “repurposing 
of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to the City’s floodplain management 
capabilities.  The provisions inserted in Chapter 104 of the LDRs would limit repurposing units to 
those that are above the base flood elevations.  All new development of the transferred transient units 
would have to be built to all flood and wind related requirements. 
 
 
Hurricane Evacuation 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to hurricane 
evacuation.  Inevitably, the only affordable units remaining available for such repurposing units would 
be “early evacuation affordable units.”  These units, in general would be required to evacuate at the 
same time as transient unit occupants.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated 
with the developed units would cause some additional impact to hurricane evacuation capacity within 
the first 24 hours of the County’s evacuation process.  However, this is currently accounted for in 
BPAS and the Hurricane Evacuation Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
  

Page 38 of 202



Ports – Marina Siting 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing ports and 
marina infrastructure.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the 
developed units would cause some additional impact to existing marina public and private facilities 
within the City.  These impacts could be mitigated through appropriate conditions and requirements 
of new transient unit development and through the appropriate use of impact fees that would be tolled 
on any new transient unit development. 
 
Public Use – Access to Water 
 
The “repurposing of existing transient residential unit should cause no net impact to existing points of 
access to water.  The transfer of the transient entitlements originally associated with the developed 
units would cause some additional impact to facilities such as boat ramps within the City.  These 
impacts could be mitigated through appropriate conditions and requirements of new transient unit 
development and through the appropriate use of impact fees that would be tolled on any new transient 
unit development. 
 
Land Acquisition 
 
The proposed Ordinances should not impact the City, County, or State’s capacity to acquire 
conservation lands or acquisition of lands for any other public purpose. 
 
Alternate Compliance Review Criteria 
 
Since there are no internal Comprehensive Plan change review criteria available in Chapter 102, 
Article 6, those that would apply for an LDR text change request (Chapter 102, Article 7) are useful.  
The basis for the LDR text change criteria are the same as for a Comprehensive Plan change ultimately. 
 
Section 102.26(B) of the Land Development Regulations requires that the following standards and 
criteria be considered for any proposed text amendment.  Each criteria and explanation of relevance 
to this proposed amendment are listed below: 
 
A. The need and justification for the change; 

 
The City and surrounding County currently experiences a critical need for and shortage of affordable 
housing units.  The proposed Ordinance would provide the ability, at slightly higher densities, to 
provide affordable housing through the repurposing of existing hotel /motel units.  The proposed 
densities (up to 25 units per acre) are in line with that allowed in other zoning districts such as 
Residential High (RH) and Residential Mobile Home (R-MH).  There would be no net increase in the 
impacts associated with the conversion or repurposing of such units.  There would be a net gain in 
affordable housing units through the use of the City’s remaining affordable housing allocations.  
Transient units that would be transferred from repurposed properties, would otherwise be required to 
meet all aspects of the City’s Code as part of their redevelopment. 

B. The consistency of the proposed amendment with the Comprehensive Plan; and 

Page 39 of 202



 
The proposed Ordinances would comport with existing policies within the Comprehensive Plan and 
corresponding sections within the LDRs. 
 
C.   Whether the proposed change shall further the purposes of the LDRs and other City 

Codes, regulations and actions designed to implement the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

As the purpose of these ordinance is to strengthen the Comprehensive Plan and LDRs through creation 
of new opportunities to create affordable housing, the proposed Ordinance both further the purposes 
of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulation.. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
The proposed Amendment is consistent with and furthers the goals of the City of Marathon 
Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Regulations. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission recommends approval of the proposed Ordinances with suggested revisions 
the proposed Ordinance to include. 

Page 40 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 Sponsored by:  Lindsey  
Introduction Date:  February 25, 2019  

 Public Hearing Dates:  March 12, 2019 
TBD 

Enactment date:   
 

 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 

ORDINANCE 2019-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
AMENDING THE CITY OF MARATHON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
MODIFYING CHAPTER ONE, “FUTURE LAND USE,” TABLE 1-1, 
“FUTURE LAND USE DENSITIES AND INTENSITIES,” TO PROVIDE 
FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING REPURPOSING UNITS; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE TRANSMITTAL 
OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE UPON THE APPROVAL OF THIS ORDINANCE BY THE STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY.     
 
WHEREAS, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning and Land Development 

Regulation Act, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for comprehensive plan implementation 
through the enactment of certain ordinances; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Marathon is located within an Area of Critical State Concern 

(ACSC), pursuant to Sections 380.05 and 380.0552, Florida Statutes, hereinafter referred to the 
“Keys ACSCs”; and  
 

WHEREAS, Keys’ Local Governments have adopted state-mandated Comprehensive 
Plans and Land Development Regulations pursuant to both Chapters 163 and 380.055, Florida 
Statutes, which have been approved by the State, as required by law, and; 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, grants the City of Marathon (the “City”) 
broad municipal home rule powers to provide for the health, safety and welfare of its residents, 
business owners and visitors by enacting business regulations for the protection of the public; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the proposed Ordinance is to enhance and extend the City’s 

options and capacity to provide affordable housing for its citizens, 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Page 41 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 
SECTION 1. The above recitals are true, correct, and incorporated herein by this 

reference. 
SECTION 2. Amend Chapter One, Table 1-1 to read as follows: 
 

Policy 1-3.2.7  Restrict Density and Intensity of Development 
Table 1-1 establishes the maximum range of allocated density and intensity (F.A.R.) permitted in 
each future land use category per acre.  New development and redevelopment, unless otherwise 
specified, shall not exceed the thresholds established in the table below.   
 
With the exception of mixed use development that contains affordable/work force housing, when 
a proposed development is for a combination of uses, the acreage required for each use shall be 
determined independently based on the floor area ratio in Table 1-1 for each individual use. 
 

*** 
 

TABLE 1-1 
Future Land Use Densities and Intensities* 

Future Land Use 
Category 

Permitted  
 Residential Density 

(Units per acre) 
  

Hotel/Motel/RV 
Spaces  

(Units per acre) 

Maximum 
Intensity  

(floor area 
ratio) 

Minimum 
Open 
Space 
Ratio 

 Market Rate Affordable Licensed 
Mobile Home or 

RV Parks 
 

   

Airport  (AD) 0  0 N/A 0.15 - 0.50 0.2 
Conservation (C) 0.1- 0.257         0.1-0.25 0 N/A 0.05 - 0.10 0.5 
Industrial (I) 0 5-10 0 N/A 0.85 0.2 
Mixed Use Commercial 
(MUC)  

2 – 6 10 – 15 
257 

10-25 5 - 25      0.15 - 0.604 0.2 
 

Public Uses (PU) 0 15-25 0 3 – 25  0.15 - 0.75 0.2 
Recreation (R) 0.25 0.25 0 5 – 15  0.15 - 0.50 0.2 
Residential High (RH) 8 15 - 25 15-25 0 0 0.2 
Residential Medium  (RM) 5 10 0 0 0 0.2 
Residential Low (RL) 0.5 0.5 0 0 0 0.5 
Note: 
1. See Objective 1-3.9 and subsequent policies. 
2. The allocated and maximum net densities for submerged lands shall be 0. 
3. For properties consisting of hammocks or disturbed wetlands within the Mixed Use Commercial future land use categories, 

the floor area ratio shall be 0.10 and the maximum net residential density shall be 0. 
4. Open space shall be increased based upon the requirement for a habitat evaluation and shall conform to Table 4-1 of the 

Coastal and Conservation Element. 
5. The FAR in Mixed Use developments may be increased to .75 if mitigated by the development of affordable/workforce 

housing is provided. 

Page 42 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

TABLE 1-1 
Future Land Use Densities and Intensities* 

Future Land Use 
Category 

Permitted  
 Residential Density 

(Units per acre) 
  

Hotel/Motel/RV 
Spaces  

(Units per acre) 

Maximum 
Intensity  

(floor area 
ratio) 

Minimum 
Open 
Space 
Ratio 

6.          Residential Densities found in this Table are subject to the provisions of Policy 1-3.5.16 
7.        The affordable residential density in the Mixed Use FLUM district may be increased to 25 units per acre specifically for 
the re-use (repurposing) of existing transient structures into deed restricted affordable housing units. 

*All development and redevelopment shall comply with this Plan and the Land Development 
regulations.  
 

SECTION 3. The Provisions of the Code of Ordinances, City of Marathon, Florida and 
all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 
 
 SECTION 4. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any 
sentence, section, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid 
or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sentences, 
sections, clauses or phrases of the Ordinance, but they shall remain in effect it being the 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 
 
 SECTION 5. It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Marathon Comprehensive 
Plan, that sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such 
intentions, and that the word “Ordinance” shall be changed to “Section” or other appropriate 
word. 
 

SECTION 6. The provisions of this Ordinance constitute a “land development 
regulation” as state law defines that term.  Accordingly, the City Clerk is authorized and directed 
to forward a copy of this Ordinance to the State Department of Economic Opportunity for 
approval pursuant to Sections 380.05(6) and (11), Florida Statutes. 

 
SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon approval by the State 

Department of Economic Opportunity pursuant to Chapter 380, Florida Statutes. 

Page 43 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS ____th DAY OF ___________, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Diane Clavier, City Clerk 
 
 
(City Seal) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE USE 
AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
David Migut, City Attorney 
 

Page 44 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 

 Sponsored by:  Lindsey  
Introduction Date:  February 28, 2019  

 Public Hearing Dates:  March 12, 2019 
TBD 

Enactment Date: 
 

 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 

ORDINANCE 2019-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
AMENDING THE CITY OF MARATHON LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 103, ARTICLE 3, “USE AND INTENSITY 
TABLES, TABLE 103.15.1, “ USES BY ZONING DISTRICT,” TO 
PROVIDE FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING REPURPOSING UNITS;  AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL 
OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE 
TRANSMITTAL OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE UPON THE APPROVAL OF THIS 
ORDINANCE BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 
OPPORTUNITY          
 
WHEREAS, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning and Land Development 

Regulation Act, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for comprehensive plan implementation 
through the enactment of certain ordinances; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Marathon is located within an Area of Critical State Concern 

(ACSC), pursuant to Sections 380.05 and 380.0552, Florida Statutes, hereinafter referred to the 
“Keys ACSCs”; and  
 

WHEREAS, Keys’ Local Governments have adopted state-mandated Comprehensive 
Plans and Land Development Regulations pursuant to both Chapters 163 and 380.055, Florida 
Statutes, which have been approved by the State, as required by law, and; 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, grants the City of Marathon (the “City”) 
broad municipal home rule powers to provide for the health, safety and welfare of its residents, 
business owners and visitors by enacting business regulations for the protection of the public; 
and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the proposed Ordinance is to preserve the rights of 
individual single family residential lot and property owners through a clarification of language in 
the City’s Land Development Regulations. 

Page 45 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true, correct, and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

SECTION 2. Amend Chapter 103, Article 3, Table 103.15.1 to read as follows 
providing for the addition of “Affordable Housing Repurpose Unit:” 

 
Table 103.15.1 

USES BY ZONING DISTRICT 
 

Uses in bold have specific conditions listed in Chapter 104  

ZONING  
DISTRICT  C-NA  C-

OI  
RL-
C  RL  RM  RM-

1  
RM-

2  
R-

MH  RH  MU  MU-  
M*  

I-
G  

I-
M*  A  P  PR  

 
*** 

 

Affordable 
Housing 

Repurpose 
Unit  

         C       

 
*** 

 
 

SECTION 3. Amend Chapter 103, Article 3, Table 103.15.2 to read as follows: 
 

Table 103.15.2 
DENSITY, INTENSITY AND DIMENSIONS FOR ZONING DISTRICTS 

 A  C-
NA  

C-
OI  

I-
G  

I-
M  MU  MU-

M  P  PR  RH  R-
MH  RM  RM-

1  
RM-

2  RL  RL-
C  

Density 
Range  

(units per 
acre) 

 .25  0.1  5-
10  

5-
10  

6-
15 

254 
  

6-15  10-
25  

1/ 
4ac  

8-
25  8-25  5-

10  4  5  0.5  .254  

 
Footnotes for Table 103.15.2 

Page 46 of 202

https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA
https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA
https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA
https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA
https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA
https://library.municode.com/fl/marathon/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH5AN_S5-10SEANPROWTEDEDEMAIMDISTCABEEXSEPA


 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 

*** 
 

4  The affordable residential density in the Mixed Use FLUM district may be 
increased to 25 units per acre specifically for the re-use (repurposing) of existing transient 
structures into deed restricted affordable housing units. 

 
SECTION 4. Amend Chapter 104, Article 1, adding Section 104.04, “Affordable 

Housing Repurpose Unit” and renumbering thereafter to read as follows: 
 
Section 104.04 “Affordable Housing Repurpose Unit” 
 
Affordable Housing Repurpose Units shall be allowed pursuant to Table 103.15.1 through 
a Conditional Use Permit or Development Agreement process within the Mixed Use – 
Commercial zoning district with conditions that follow.  These units redevelop existing 
transient residential structures into deed restricted affordable housing units.  They must be 
attached, multi-family structures.  Minimum size requirements are 325 square feet up to a 
maximum of 650 square feet (one bedroom) to a maximum of 1,150 square feet (two 
bedroom)).  Occupancy of these units is limited to those meeting the income requirements 
of this Chapter.  Following requirements shall be met. 
 

A. Affordable Housing criteria set forth in this chapter and Chapter 110, 
“Definitions;” 

B. Shall be permanently deed restricted as affordable pursuant to the provisions of the 
LDRs; 

C. Shall be restricted to occupancy to households that derive at least 70 percent of their 
income from gainful employment in Monroe County; 

D. Shall be restricted to occupancy of 28 days of longer; 
E. Shall not be allowed for vacation rental use and permits; 
F. Shall not be sold separately as a condominium; 
G. Shall be limited to existing transient units that meet the FEMA NFIP base flood 

elevation requirements for the site; 
H. The transient entitlements associated with the Repurpose Unit shall be transferred 

off site as set forth in Chapter 107, Article 2, “Transfer of Building Rights;” and 
I. The transfer and redevelopment of such transient entitlements shall only be allowed 

on receiver sites or portions of sites that are not considered as mangroves, saltmarsh 
and buttonwood, or hammock habitats within the City of Marathon. 

 
 
 

*** 
 

Page 47 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 

 
SECTION 5. The Provisions of the Code of Ordinances, City of Marathon, Florida and 

all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed. 
 
 SECTION 6. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any 
sentence, section, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid 
or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sentences, 
sections, clauses or phrases of the Ordinance, but they shall remain in effect it being the 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 
 
 SECTION 7. It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Marathon Code, that sections 
of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions, and that the 
word “Ordinance” shall be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word. 
 

SECTION 8. The provisions of this Ordinance constitute a “land development 
regulation” as state law defines that term.  Accordingly, the City Clerk is authorized and directed 
to forward a copy of this Ordinance to the State Department of Economic Opportunity for 
approval pursuant to Sections 380.05(6) and (11), Florida Statutes. 

 
SECTION 9. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon approval by the State 

Department of Economic Opportunity pursuant to Chapter 380, Florida Statutes. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS ____th DAY OF _________, 2019. 
 

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Page 48 of 202



 

Strikethrough = deletion bold underline = addition 
 
 

 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Diane Clavier, City Clerk 
 
 
(City Seal) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE USE 
AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
David Migut, City Attorney 
 

Page 49 of 202



 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
  
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019  
 
From:   George Garrett, Planning Director 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
Through:  Chuck Lindsey, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  Resolution 2019-33, Consideration Of A Request For An Amendment to a 
Conditional Use Permit And Development Agreement For Marriott Hospitality LLC and Blue 
Water Resort Hospitality, LLC, Pursuant to Chapter 102, Articles 8 & 13 Of The City of Marathon 
Land Development Regulations (Code) Entitled “Conditional Use Permits” And “Development 
Agreements,” For The Redevelopment Of The Properties As a Hotel/Motel Resort, Located at 
2222 Overseas Highway, Which Is Legally Described As Part Of Lot 2, and Bay Bottom Adjacent 
To Lot 2, Key Vaccas, Marathon, Florida, Having Real Estate Number 00102810-000000, 
00102810-001000, 00102810-002000, and 00102730-000000.  Nearest Mile Marker 48.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning Commission forwards a unanimous recommendation of conditional approval of the 
mixed use Residential and Commercial project known as Serenity Cove to the City Council.  The 
proposed conditions of approval are listed below.  
 
Conditions of Approval 
 

1. Approval of parking and the project revision is conditioned on shared access easements 
and final abandonment of FDOT ROW which is a part of the proposed site plan. 

2. Clear sight triangles must be shown on the site plan at time of building permit issuance; 
3. The applicant will meet all floodplain related requirements as part of the Building Permit 

process; 
4. The applicant will obtain City approval of the stormwater management system prior to 

Building Permit issuance; 
5. The applicant will connect to the City wastewater utility system prior to the issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy (CO). 
6. The applicant will obtain sign permits for any signs erected on the property, as required 

under the Code; and 
7. All areas or features which project above 37 feet shall be non-habitable space. 

 
APPLICANT/ OWNER:  Marriott Hospitality LLC and Blue Water Resort Hospitality, LLC 
  
AGENT:   Marriott Hospitality LLC and Blue Water Resort Hospitality, LLC 
 
LOCATION: The project site is located at 2146 and 2222 Overseas Highway 

nearest mile marker 48.  See Figure 1. 

Page 50 of 202



 2 

 
Figure 1 

Project Site 
 

 
 
 
REQUEST: An amendment to a Conditional Use Approval and Development Agreement for 
the redevelopment of the subject property having the real estate numbers 00102810-000000, 
00102810-001000, 00102810-002000, and 00102730-000000.  The specific request is to allow a 
“restaurant with drive-through window” for the commercial building (6,000 square foot) approved 
as part of the two Conditional Use Permits and Development Agreements (Resolutions 2012-120 
& 121 and Resolutions 2015-51 & 52) for the combined projects of Courtyard Marriott and Blue 
Water Resort. 
 
FUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION: 
Mixed Use Commercial (MUC).  See Figure 2. 
  

Page 51 of 202



 3 

Figure 2 
Future Land Use Map 

 

 

Page 52 of 202



 4 

ZONING MAP DESIGNATION:   
Mixed Use (MU).  See Figure 3. 
 

Figure 3 
Zoning Map 

 

 
 
LOT SIZE:  
 
Total acreage: Approx. 4.82 Acres or 209,886 square feet of uplands, 1.603 acres or 69,845 square 

feet of submerged land, and 0.1557 Acres or 6,786 square feet DOT ROW. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES: 
 

 Zoning Use 
North N/A Gulf of Mexico 

East Mixed Use Residential Homes and Restaurants 

South Mixed Use & Residential Medium Residential neighborhood of 22nd 
Street, West Marine 

West Mixed Use Marriot Resort 
 
 
  

Page 53 of 202



 5 

EXISTING CONDITIONS: 
 
The project site consists of four (4) contiguous parcels.  The parcel is currently developed, with 
the Courtyard Marriott (95 hotel rooms) and Blue Water Resort (22 hotel units) and two pools.  
The combined and connected developments are open for business as approved through Resolutions 
2012-120 & 121 and Resolutions 2015-51 & 52.  As part of the approved Development 
Agreements for the combined projects, 6,000 square feet of commercial floor area is approved for 
development.  In addition, the project has acquired a parcel from FDOT upon which the approved 
commercial area and proposed project revision will be placed.  This acquisition was a condition of 
the aforementioned Resolutions for project approval.  
 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Commercial Floor Area: 5,500 +/- square foot restaurant with a drive-thru. 
 

Figure 4 
Proposed Redevelopment Site Plan 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 54 of 202



 6 

BACKGROUND: 
 
As part of the approved Development Agreements for the combined projects of Marriott 
Hospitality LLC and Blue Water LLC, 6,000 square feet of commercial floor area was approved 
for development of retail square footage. The proposed amendment to the existing Conditional 
Use Permits (combined Marriott Hospitality LLC and Blue Water Resort Hospitality, LLC) 
requests a revision to specifically allow a “restaurant with a drive-through.” This report addresses 
the Conditional Use application.  All affordable/workforce  housing obligations have been met for 
these combined projects.  All conditions of the Conditional Use approval will have to be met 
before any building permit will be approved. 
 
EVALUATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS: 
 
The criteria for evaluating a Conditional Use Approval are outlined in Chapter 102, Article 13, 
Conditional Use Permits, in the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations.   
 
CRITERIA 
 
A. The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and LDRs; 
 
The proposed development project is located within the Mixed Use (MU) Zoning District.  Per 
Chapter 103, Article 2, Section 103.09 of the Land Development Regulations, the district is 
designed to “accommodate a wide variety of commercial and retail activities that will result in the 
most efficient and attractive use of the City’s historic business district and the US1 Corridor, in an 
effort to recognize the role of US1 as the City of Marathon’s ‘Main Street.’  The MU district also 
provides for large-scale retail and commercial business opportunities in other areas, including 
larger shopping center, specialty shopping centers, individual multi-tenant commercial buildings, 
automotive services and sales, fast food restaurants, affordable housing uses, transient lodging and 
other retail establishments that serve the community at large”. 
 
The proposed project consists of the redevelopment of an existing commercial use and is consistent 
with the Mixed Use Zoning District.  At this juncture, the Courtyard Marriott and Blue Water 
Resort are open of business.  The Applicant is proposing a revision to the approved commercial 
retail area to allow a restaurant with a drive-through feature.  Section 103.15 establishes whether 
specific uses are allowed as of right, limited, accessory or conditional uses, through Table 
103.15.2.  That table shows that the use of “Restaurant with Drive-through” are allowed through 
a Conditional Use Permit review.  Conditional Use review is intended to allow a broader view of 
the potential impacts of a project on adjacent uses and on City concurrency related resources such 
as road capacity, solid waste, sewer, and potable water availability.   
 
The proposed revision is allowed in the Mixed Use (MU) zoning district.  Six thousand square feet 
of commercial floor area was approved in the original project development approvals which is less 
than the limits of floor area for the overall site in consideration of the existing hotel rooms (117) 
and the limits of density on the property. 
 
Table 103.15.3 qualifies the allowed range of intensities based on the intensity of retail use.   

Page 55 of 202



 7 

 
Development Type    Proposed   Maximum Allowed 
Commercial Floor Area 5,500 SF  
     Low Intensity (60% FAR)  10,917 SF 
     Medium Intensity (45% FAR)    8,187 SF 
     High Intensity (25% FAR) 0   4,548 SF 

 
 
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
B. The proposed use is compatible with the existing land use pattern and future uses 
designated by the Comprehensive Plan; 
 
The proposed project is located within the Mixed Use Commercial Future Land Use District. 
Policy 1-3.1.4 of the City of Marathon Comprehensive Plan states that the “principal purpose of 
the Mixed Use Commercial land use category is to provide for the establishment of mixed use 
development patterns and to recognize established mixed use development patterns within the 
City.” The proposed project includes a redevelopment of an existing conditional use 
(hotel/motel/resort) into the same conditional use, which is consistent with the Mixed Use 
classification.    
 
The existing land use pattern in the project vicinity consists of a mixed use commercial and 
Residential to the east, commercial uses and residential uses to the south, commercial hotel uses 
to the west, and the Gulf of Mexico to the north.   
 
Otherwise, the further development of the site under the existing development approvals and the 
proposed amendment, has and will further will result in significant improvement to the site, 
including upgraded landscaping, stormwater management, and architecture.  The improvements 
are expected to have a positive benefit on the surrounding uses and the City of Marathon. 
 
Therefore, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
C. The proposed use shall not adversely affect the health, safety, and welfare of the 
public; 
 
The existing approvals, including the hotels and retail area, was originally shown to have no known 
impacts to the health, safety and welfare of the public.  No new impacts are expected to arise with 
the proposed revision to allow a restaurant with a drive-through.  
 
Plans submitted with the project are suitable for the Conditional Use Approval as they relate to 
Chapter 107, Article 12, 100 Year Floodplain. Final review of floodplain compliance will occur 
as part of building permit issuance. 
 
Therefore, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
  

Page 56 of 202



 8 

D. The proposed conditional use minimizes environmental impacts, including but not 
limited to water, air, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands, and the natural 
functioning of the environment:  
 
The existing conditions maps indicate the subject area is designated as “developed”.   A site 
inspection showed the current conditions as scarified with existing buildings and asphalt parking 
lot.  A small portion of the property is recognized as possible habitat for a state or federally listed 
animal species, the eastern indigo snake.  Figure 5 shows that this portion falls under the category 
of undeveloped land, because at the time there was no building developed on it. 
 
In addition, though found within a ‘Species Focus Area’ as defined in the settlement agreement 
for the FEMA-FWS lawsuit, “undeveloped land” falls out of the considerations in the species 
assessment guides thus having “no impact” on the species of concern, the Eastern Indigo Snake. 

 
Figure 5 

Species Focus Area Habitat 
 

 
 
Further improvements to water quality are expected to arise from continued stormwater 
improvements to the site, which should provide up-to-date treatment and eliminate any existing 
discharges to surface waters. The applicant has completed stormwater plans for the hotel as 
currently developed.  The proposed revision will require stormwater improvements as well.  
 
  

Page 57 of 202



 9 

Site landscaping will be selected from Table 107.68.1, Appendix A, Article 8, Section 107 of the 
City of Marathon Code of Ordinances. The native vegetation will improve the environmental 
quality of the site and reduce irrigation needs. 
  
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
E. Satisfactory provisions and arrangements have been made concerning the following 
matters, where applicable: 
 
1. Ingress and egress to the property and proposed structures thereon with particular 
reference to automotive, bicycle, and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and 
control and access in cases of fire or catastrophe; 
 
The applicant has provided a breakdown of the occupancy proposed in the redevelopment of the 
addition of retail with drive thru).  The “Trip Generation Analysis” schedule was provided in the 
original Traffic Study, which indicated that there would be no increase in trip generation as the 
project in question is a simple redevelopment of additional retail.  However, since the applicant is 
moving forward with the commercial expansion of the project, a modification of the Conditional 
Use Permit is required including the provision of a further traffic analysis. A more recent traffic 
study has not been submitted, however, any change is traffic generation, positive or negative would 
not impact the overall LOS for U.S. 1 in the project area. Ingress and egress from the site is 
sufficient in staff’s opinion to appropriately handle traffic from the site.  
 
Ingress and egress to the property is being provided through an existing curb cut on U.S. 1.   
 
Section 107.43 requires site triangles where the access drive intersects with the street.  Clear site 
triangles must be shown on the site plan at time of building permit issuance. 
 
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
2. Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular attention to 
item 1 above; 
 
Parking requirements are outlined in Section 107.46 (Parking Schedule). The following table 
shows the parking requirement for the commercial uses on the parcel: 
 

Use Code Citation Requirement Spaces 
Required 

Spaces 
provided 

Existing hotel 107.46 1 per every 3 employees, plus 1 per 
guest room, required parking for 
accessory uses 

133 135 

Retail sales and 
services 

107.46 
 

3 per 1,000 of GFA plus 1 per 
employee at the largest shift 

16 16 

 
* The applicant proposes to share the existing staff from the Marriott Hotel with the Blue Waters 
property. 
 

Page 58 of 202



 10 

Section 107.52 includes a requirement that one handicapped space be provided for every 25 spaces 
required.  For 16 additional required spaces, 2 handicapped spaces are required. Two additional 
handicapped spaces are provided.  Parking space sizes are 9’ x 18’ for 90 degree parking, and 
handicapped spaces are 12’ x 21’ as required by Code.  The proposed parking includes spaces that 
cross property lines, as well as spaces in the abandoned FDOT ROW. 
 
The Code also requires bicycle parking to be provided for educational facilities, multifamily 
dwellings, commercial, institutional and industrial uses, as well as all developments adjacent to a 
bike path, at a rate of one space for every ten parking spaces, per Section 107.48.  The developer 
has provided and will expand existing bicycle racks.  
 
Therefore, with the conditions noted above, the request is in compliance with the requirements of 
these sections. 
 

• Approval of parking is conditioned on shared access easements and final abandonment of 
FDOT ROW. 

 
3. The noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use on surrounding properties; 
 
The proposed project consists of redevelopment of an existing commercial use.  New lighting will 
be necessary for this project.  The applicant has not provided detailed lighting plans for the 
restaurant as part of the Marriott / Blue Waters site which conform to the letter with the City of 
Marathon LDR’s.  The applicant’s detailed plans should achieve the net result of no detrimental 
noise, glare or odors being generated by any of the uses. 
 
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of this section. 
 
4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to locations, screening and Items 
1 and 2 above; 
 
Section 107.39 requires that all dumpsters and recycling bins be fully enclosed and screened.  The 
combined site plan indicates that the dumpster is screened. 
 
Therefore, the request is in compliance with the requirements of this section. 
 
5. Utilities, with reference to location and availability; 
 
Chapter 107, Article 13, establishes the City’s Concurrency Management and certification 
requirements. This Conditional Use constitutes the City’s Concurrency Level of Service 
Certificate, as follows: 

• Wastewater: The property is currently not connected to the City sewer system.  The 
applicant will provide wastewater and sewage collection and disposal via connecting to the 
system that is required for the Marriot development to the west of the property.  

• Water: The Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority will provide potable water for the facility. 
• Solid Waste: Marathon Garbage Service will provide solid waste disposal. 
• Surface Water: The applicant must submit a final stormwater plan before building permit 

issuance. 

Page 59 of 202



 11 

• Recreation and Open Space: This redevelopment will provide more recreation and open 
space than exists on site currently. 

• Roadways: The applicant is redeveloping the site with a higher intensity than was contained 
within the prior development; therefore, a traffic study was completed to analyze the 
impact on transportation facilities. 

• Educational Facilities:  This redevelopment will have a de minimis impact on educational 
facilities since existing uses are being replaced in kind. 

 
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
6. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions and character; 
 
Table 107.66.1 establishes project boundary buffer standards applicable to the project.  The subject 
parcel is zoned MU and is bordered to the east and west by properties zoned MU.  There are no 
project boundary buffer requirements for portions of the project area adjacent to parcels zoned 
MU.  Required landscaping has been installed for the project site overall.  The new restaurant will 
require additional landscaping as well. 
 
Section 107.71 A. requires that parcels with a MU zoning designation provide a Type 2 Streetscape 
Treatment for all parcels along US 1 in the old town district.  According to the Code, native canopy 
street trees shall be required along US 1, with the spacing being determined by species type, the 
street trees shall also be spaced an average of 40 feet on center.  Additionally all parking not located 
to the rear of buildings shall be screened from the streets, sidewalk, and open spaces by low walls, 
fences, or low berms in combination with plantings to achieve at least a three-foot high visual 
screen within two (2) years of planting. 
 
Table 103.15.2 outlines setback requirements in the MU district as follow: front yard 0 – 30’; side 
yard 1, 0 – 10; interior side yard, 10.    
 
Table 106.28.1 outlines setbacks requirements for a principle structure on a manmade canal as 20’ 
measured from the Mean High Water Line. 
 
This plan shows a 15’ setback on the front yard (pre ROW Abandonment), 30’setback on the 
eastern side yard, and 0’ setback on the western side and 136’ rear yard setback. 
 
Section 107.36 A. 1. states that for parcels in the MU district the required interior yard setback 
may be reduced through the conditional use process. The interior side yard setback in this case 
would allow the proposed Blue Water Resort to tie into the existing Marriott Resort structure.  
 

Setback Required Proposed Compliant 
Front 0-30 63-90 Yes 
East Side (Interior) 0-5 17 Yes 
West Side (Interior) 10 35 Yes 
Rear 20 136 Yes 

 
Parking area landscaping is required by Section 107.66 of the Code.  A final landscape plan must 
show the required parking landscaping. 

Page 60 of 202



 12 

 
Therefore, with conditions, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety and 
compatibility with surrounding uses; 
 
A review of sign requirements at this stage in development approval is not necessary; however, 
signs for the project will be reviewed prior to issuance of a building permit for the restaurant 
according to Chapter 107, Article 7, Signs.   
 
Article 107.54 establishes criteria for lighting, including light pole light limitations and other 
technical criteria.  Final lighting plans will be submitted along with final landscaping plans, and 
will include verification from the landscape architect that all provisions of the article are met. 
 
Therefore, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 

• All signs will be reviewed and approved for compliance with the City of Marathon LDR’s. 
 

8. Required yards and other open space; 
 
Section 106.16 established required open space for the project. The site is scarified; therefore, a 
twenty percent open space requirement applies.  According to rough calculations, 10,849 square 
feet of pervious area (including landscape area), or 23.2% of the site, is provided as open space. 
This exceeds the open space requirement. 
 
Therefore, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these sections. 
 
9. General compatibility with surrounding properties; and 
 
The project is a redevelopment of long standing existing uses in an area of the City which is 
relatively dense and intense.  Adjacent uses include a commercial establishment and another 
motel/hotel/resort.  A redevelopment of the existing motel/hotel/resort is expected to be fully 
compatible with these uses. The proposed project represents improvement to the current state of 
prior development, and is expected to increase compatibility with surrounding properties. 
 
Section 107.40 restricts the height of buildings to 37’ as measured from the crown of the roadway 
or unimproved grade.  Hotel building appurtenances which project above 37 feet shall be 
considered as necessity for roof-top access, a part of required hotel mechanical equipment (air 
conditioning, elevators, etc.), or as minor architectural features. 
 
Therefore, with the conditions below, the request is in compliance with the requirements of these 
sections. 
 
10. Any special requirements set forth in the LDRs for the particular use involved. 
 
  

Page 61 of 202



 13 

The Applicant is in the process of finalizing the acquisition of property from FDOT.  In part, the 
FDOT once acquired helps meet density / intensity requirements and provides area for required 
parking spaces.  As this property acquisition is nearing completion the project can be considered 
compliant in this regard. 
 
Therefore, with the conditions note above, the request is in compliance with the requirements of 
this section. 
 

• Prior to issuance of permits for the restaurant requested by the Applicant, final acquisition 
of the FDOT ROW near the entrance to the Blue Water Resort portion of the property shall 
be required. 

 
CONCLUSION: 
 
The Conditional Use Approval is intended to allow for the integration of certain land uses and 
structures within the City of Marathon based on conditions imposed by the Council. Review is 
based primarily on compatibility of the use with its proposed location and with surrounding land 
uses. Conditional uses shall not be allowed where the conditional use would create a nuisance, 
traffic congestion, a threat to the public health, safety or welfare of the community. 
 
The proposed development of a restaurant with a drive through brings specificity to the previous 
approvals of 6,000 square feet of commercial floor area as part of the Marriott and Blue Water 
projects.  The project is compatible with surrounding uses, and is not expected to create a nuisance, 
traffic congestion or threat to public, health, safety or welfare. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning Commission forwards a unanimous recommendation of the amendment for 
conditional approval of the Motel/Hotel/Resort to the City Council.  The proposed conditions of 
approval are listed below.  
 
Conditions of Approval 

1. Approval of parking and the project revision is conditioned on shared access easements 
and final abandonment of FDOT ROW which is a part of the proposed site plan. 

2. Clear sight triangles must be shown on the site plan at time of building permit issuance; 
3. The applicant will meet all floodplain related requirements as part of the Building Permit 

process; 
4. The applicant will obtain City approval of the stormwater management system prior to 

Building Permit issuance; 
5. The applicant will connect to the City wastewater utility system prior to the issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy (CO). 
6. The applicant will obtain sign permits for any signs erected on the property, as required 

under the Code; and 
7. All areas or features which project above 37 feet shall be non-habitable space. 

 
 

Page 62 of 202



 14 

 
Attachments: 

Attachment A: Proposed Site Plan 
 

 
  

Page 63 of 202



 15 

Attachments: 
Attachment B: Proposed Site Plan (Larger scale) 

 

 
  

Page 64 of 202



 Sponsored by: Lindsey 
 
 
 CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 RESOLUTION 2019-33 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE REQUEST FOR AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR MARRIOTT HOSPITALITY LLC 
AND BLUE WATER RESORT HOSPITALITY, LLC, PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 102, ARTICLES 8 & 13 OF THE CITY OF MARATHON 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS (CODE) ENTITLED 
“CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS” AND “DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENTS,” FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTIES 
AS A HOTEL/MOTEL RESORT, LOCATED AT 2222 OVERSEAS 
HIGHWAY, WHICH IS LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS PART OF LOT 2, 
AND BAY BOTTOM ADJACENT TO LOT 2, KEY VACCAS, 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, HAVING REAL ESTATE NUMBER 00102810-
000000, 00102810-001000, 00102810-002000, AND 00102730-000000.  
NEAREST MILE MARKER 48. 
 

WHEREAS, Marriott Hospitality LLC  (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on February 
18, 2015 for a Conditional Use Permit and Development Agreement pursuant to Chapter 102, 
Articles 13 and 8 respectively of the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs) 
approved as Resolutions 2012-51 & 52; and 

 
WHEREAS, Blue Water Resort Hospitality LLC, (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on 

February 18, 2015 for a Conditional Use Permit and Development Agreement pursuant to Chapter 
102, Articles 13 and 8 respectively of the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs 
approved as Resolutions 2015-120 & 121); and 

 
WHEREAS; the Applicant proposes to add approximately 5,500 square feet of additional 

retail with drive-thru; and 
 
WHEREAS, Blue Water Resort Hospitality LLC, (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on 

November 27, 2018 to amend the Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 102, Articles 13 of the 
City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs); and 

 
WHEREAS, City staff reviewed the Applicant’s request for a Conditional Use Permit 

determining that the Applicant’s project proposal was in compliance with the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan and Land Development Regulations (LDRs) and further that there was no substantial impact on 
the City’s Level of Service (LOS); and 

Page 65 of 202



WHEREAS, on the 28th day of January, 2019, the City of Marathon Planning Commission 
(the “Commission”) conducted a properly advertised public hearing (the “Public Hearings”) 
regarding the request submitted by the Applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 
102, Article 13 of the LDRs; and 

 
WHEREAS,  and on the 9th day of April, 2019 the City Council (the “Council”) conducted 

properly advertised public hearings (the “Public Hearings”) regarding the request submitted by the 
Applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 102, Article 13  of the LDRs; and 

 
 WHEREAS; the City Council made a determination that the Applicant’s request for a 
Conditional Use Permit, subject to the terms of the LDRs and with Conditions imposed, was in 
Compliance with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and LDRs and further, that the approval is in the 
public interest, is consistent with its policy to encourage the redevelopment of hotels and motels in 
Marathon, and will further the health, safety and welfare of the residents of Marathon; and 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit is to allow for the integration of 
certain land uses and structures within the City of Marathon, based on conditions imposed by the 
Council.   Review is based primarily on compatibility of the use with its proposed location and with 
surrounding land uses and on the basis of all zoning, subdivision and other ordinances applicable to 
the proposed location and zoning district, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 
 
Section 2.  The City Council hereby approves Development Order 2019-02, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, amending a Conditional Use Permit to Marriott Hospitality 
LLC and Blue Water Resort Hospitality LLC for the development of a 5,500 square foot restaurant 
with drive-thru.  The Director of Planning is authorized to sign the development order on behalf of 
the City. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS 9th DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
 
THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 

 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor 

Page 66 of 202



 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
   
Diane Clavier, City Clerk       
 
(City Seal) 
  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
 
  
David Migut, City Attorney 

Page 67 of 202



CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
AMENDMENT TO AN APPROVED CONDITIONAL USE 

DEVELOPMENT ORDER # 2019-02 
 

A DEVELOPMENT ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE REQUEST FOR AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR MARRIOTT HOSPITALITY LLC 
AND BLUE WATER RESORT HOSPITALITY, LLC, PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 102, ARTICLES 8 & 13 OF THE CITY OF MARATHON 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS (CODE) ENTITLED 
“CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS” AND “DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENTS,” FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTIES 
AS A HOTEL/MOTEL RESORT, LOCATED AT 2222 OVERSEAS 
HIGHWAY, WHICH IS LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS PART OF LOT 2, 
AND BAY BOTTOM ADJACENT TO LOT 2, KEY VACCAS, 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, HAVING REAL ESTATE NUMBER 00102810-
000000, 00102810-001000, 00102810-002000, AND 00102730-000000.  
NEAREST MILE MARKER 48. 
 

WHEREAS, Marriott Hospitality LLC  (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on February 
18, 2015 for a Conditional Use Permit and Development Agreement pursuant to Chapter 102, 
Articles 13 and 8 respectively of the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs) 
approved as Resolutions 2012-51 & 52; and 

 
WHEREAS, Blue Water Resort Hospitality LLC, (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on 

February 18, 2015 for a Conditional Use Permit and Development Agreement pursuant to Chapter 
102, Articles 13 and 8 respectively of the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs 
approved as Resolutions 2015-120 & 121); and 

 
WHEREAS; the Applicant proposes to add approximately 5,500 square feet of additional 

retail with drive-thru; and 
 
WHEREAS, Blue Water Resort Hospitality LLC, (The “Applicant”) filed an Application on 

November 27, 2018 to amend the Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 102, Articles 13 of the 
City of Marathon Land Development Regulations (LDRs); and 

 
WHEREAS, City staff reviewed the Applicant’s request for a Conditional Use Permit 

determining that the Applicant’s project proposal was in compliance with the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan and Land Development Regulations (LDRs) and further that there was no substantial impact on 
the City’s Level of Service (LOS); and 

 
WHEREAS, on the 28th day of January, 2019, the City of Marathon Planning Commission 

(the “Commission”) conducted a properly advertised public hearing (the “Public Hearings”) 
regarding the request submitted by the Applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 

Page 68 of 202



102, Article 13 of the LDRs; and 
 
WHEREAS,  and on the 9th day of April, 2019 the City Council (the “Council”) conducted 

properly advertised public hearings (the “Public Hearings”) regarding the request submitted by the 
Applicant, for a Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Chapter 102, Article 13  of the LDRs; and 

 
 WHEREAS; the City Council made a determination that the Applicant’s request for a 
Conditional Use Permit, subject to the terms of the LDRs and with Conditions imposed, was in 
Compliance with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and LDRs and further, that the approval is in the 
public interest, is consistent with its policy to encourage the redevelopment of hotels and motels in 
Marathon, and will further the health, safety and welfare of the residents of Marathon; and 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit is to allow for the integration of 
certain land uses and structures within the City of Marathon, based on conditions imposed by the 
Council.   Review is based primarily on compatibility of the use with its proposed location and with 
surrounding land uses and on the basis of all zoning, subdivision and other ordinances applicable to 
the proposed location and zoning district, 

 
FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 
1.  The OWNER is proposing the addition of restaurant with drive thru in compliance with 
Chapter 104.25 A. 4. (a). 
 
2. In accordance with Section 102.77 of the LDRs, the Commission and Council considered and 

determined that the OWNER met the following criteria: 
a.  The Proposed Use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and LDRs; 
b.  The Proposed Use is compatible with the existing land use pattern and future uses 
designated by the Comprehensive Plan; 
c.  The Proposed Use shall not adversely affect the health, safety, and welfare of the public; 
and 
d.  The proposed conditional use minimizes environmental impacts, including but not limited 
to water, air, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands, and the natural 
functioning of the environment; and 
e.  Satisfactory provisions and arrangements have been made concerning the following 
matters, where applicable: 

1.  Ingress and egress to the Property and proposed structures thereon with particular 
reference to automotive, bicycle, and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow 
and control and access in case of fire or catastrophe; 
2.  Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular attention to 
item 1 above; 
3.  The noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use on surrounding properties; 
4.  Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to location, screening and 
Items 1 and 2 above; 
5.  Utilities, with reference to location and availability; 
6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions and character; 

Page 69 of 202



7.  Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety 
and compatibility with surrounding properties; 
8.  Required yards and other open space; 
9.  General compatibility with surrounding properties; and 
10.  The allocation and transfer of transient residential units (TRUs). 
11.  Obligations to provide adequate workforce housing. 
12.  Any special requirements set forth in the LDRs for the Proposed Use involved. 
 

CONDITIONS IMPOSED: 
 
Granting approval of the Amendment to the CUP is subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Approval of parking and the project revision is conditioned on shared access easements and 
final abandonment of FDOT ROW which is a part of the proposed site plan. 

2. Clear sight triangles must be shown on the site plan at time of building permit issuance; 
3. The applicant will meet all floodplain related requirements as part of the Building Permit 

process; 
4. The applicant will obtain City approval of the stormwater management system prior to 

Building Permit issuance; 
5. The applicant will connect to the City wastewater utility system prior to the issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy (CO). 
6. The applicant will obtain sign permits for any signs erected on the property, as required 

under the Code; and 
7. All areas or features which project above 37 feet shall be non-habitable space. 

 
VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS: 
 
The OWNER understands and acknowledges that it must comply with all of the terms and conditions 
herein, and all other applicable requirements of the City or other governmental agencies applicable to 
the use of the Property.  In accordance with the City Code and LDRs, the Council may revoke this 
approval upon a determination that the OWNER or its successor or designee is in non-compliance 
with this Resolution, City Code, or LDRs.  Failure to adhere to the terms and conditions of approval 
contained herein is a violation of the City Code, and persons found violating the conditions shall be 
subject to the penalties prescribed therein. 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW: 
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Council does hereby make the following Conclusions of 
Law: 
 
1. The Application has been processed in accordance with the applicable provisions of the LDRs, 

and will not be detrimental to the community as a whole; and 
 
2. In rendering its decision, as reflected in this Resolution, the Council has: 

(a) Accorded procedural due process; 
(b) Observed the essential requirements of the law;  

Page 70 of 202



(c) Supported its decision by substantial competent evidence of record; and 
 
3. The Application for a CUP Amendment is hereby GRANTED subject to the conditions specified 

herein. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  
 
This development order shall not take effect for thirty (30) days following the date it is filed with the 
City Clerk, and during that time, the CUP Amendment granted herein shall be subject to appeal as 
provided in the LDRs.  An appeal shall stay the effectiveness of this development order until said 
appeal is resolved. 
 
    
Date George Garrett 
 Director of Planning  
 
This Development Order was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of this _____ day of ________, 
2019. 
 
  
 Diane Clavier, City Clerk 

Page 71 of 202



NOTICE 
 
Under the authority of Section 102.79(c) of the City of Marathon Land Development Regulations, 
this development order shall become null and void with no further notice required by the City, unless 
a complete building permit application for site preparation and building construction with revised 
plans as required herein is submitted to the City of Marathon Building Official within one (1) year 
from the date of conditional use approval, or the date when the Department of Economic Opportunity 
waives its appeal and all required certificates of occupancy are procured with three (3) years of the 
date of this development order is approved by the City Council. 
 
In addition, please be advised that pursuant to Chapter 9J-1, Florida Administrative Code, this 
instrument shall not take effect for forty-five (45) days following the rendition to the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity.  During that forty-five days, the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity may appeal this instrument to the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory 
Commission, and that such an appeal stays the effectiveness of this instrument until the appeal is 
resolved by agreement or order. 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
A true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Resolution was furnished, via U.S. certified mail, 
return receipt requested, addressed to         , 
this ___ day of __________, 2019. 
 
 
 
  
 Diane Clavier, City Clerk 

Page 72 of 202



ATTACHMENT A 
Project Plans 

 
 

Page 73 of 202



Attachment B: Proposed Site Plan (Larger scale) 
 

 
Attachment C: Ground Floor Plan 

Page 74 of 202



 

 

Page 75 of 202



#196481 v1 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
 
Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
From:   Dan Saus, Utility Director  
 
Through:  Charles Lindsey, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:  Resolution 2019-34 Authorizing A “Sole-Source” Purchase Pursuant To 
The City’s Purchasing Policies And Procedures And Approving The Purchase of two Eqovua, 
DAVCO, Forty-X Disc filters for Service Area 3 WWTP In An Amount Not To Exceed 
$380,000.00; Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Agreements In Connection 
Therewith, Appropriating And Expending Budgeted Funds; And Providing For An Effective 
Date 
 
 
BACKGROUND & JUSTIFICATION: 
 
We are so satisfied with the performance of the Forty-X disc filters previously installed we 
would like to purchase an additional two for the Service Area 3 WWTP.  These filters 
considerable help the overall functioning of the plant especially during high flow times as we are 
experiencing right now. 
 
Additional ACOE funding became available to the City this fiscal year and this purchase is 
reimbursable through the ACOE Florida Keys Water Quality Improvement Program (FKWQIP) 
agreement dated October 14, 2008. 
 
CONSISTENCY CHECKLIST: Yes No 
 
1.  Comprehensive Plan ____ ____ 
2.  Other –Sewer Mandate ____ ____ 
 
 
FISCAL NOTE: 
The FY19 Adopted Wastewater Utilities Budget includes appropriations of $4,373,500 for 
wastewater improvements; however this specific item wasn’t anticipated during the budget 
process.  This purchase will be submitted to ACOE for reimbursement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 

 

Page 76 of 202



Evoqua Water Technologies 1828 Metcalf Ave. Tel:   229-226-5733
Thomasville, GA 31792 Fax:  229-228-0312

March 28, 2019

Dan Saus
City of Marathon
9805 Overseas Highway
Marathon FL 33050
305.731.4097

Dear Mr. Saus,

Evoqua Water Technologies is the Original Equipment Manufacture of the Forty-X® Disc
Filter provided for the Marathon, FL Area WWTP Upgrade.  As such we should be
considered the sole source for in-kind expansions, replacements, spares, and materials to
rebuild and repair of this equipment. This will guarantee factory fit, manufacturing
engineering and long-term service life of the equipment and that all filters onsite utilize the
same components. It is the only filter that meets all the existing equipment’s specifications
in their entirety.

The Forty-X® Disc Filter Systems have inherent specific design characteristics that must
be  taken  into  consideration  to  assure  the  owner  that  the  filters  will  operate  at  the  most
efficient mode in any state of design flow and design loading.  Manufactured equipment
and components and certain purchased materials are specifically designed and
manufactured  for  use  only  in  the  Forty-X® Filters  and  are  specific  to  Evoqua  Water
Technologies.

If you desire additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at 229.227.8737. I will
be more than happy to discuss the equipment.

Sincerely,

Patrick Harden, P.E.
Product Manager
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC

Page 77 of 202



 

Sponsored by: Lindsey 
 

CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
RESOLUTION 2019-34 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A “SOLE SOUCE” PURCHASE 
PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S PURCHASING POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES AND APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO EVOQUA 
FIRTY-X DISC FILTERS FROM EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, 
LLC, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $380,000.00;  AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, APPROPRIATING AND EXPENDING 
BUDGETED FUNDS WHICH WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE ACOE FKQWIP AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 2015-04, the City adopted purchasing policies and 

procedures (the “Purchasing Policies and Procedures”) after determining that it was fiscally prudent 
and in the City’s best interest to adopt policies and procedures for City employees and officials 
regarding the acquisition and purchase of contractual services, equipment, goods, and other similar 
types of services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Policies and Procedures allow the City Council to enter into 
contracts for materials, supplies, equipment, public improvements or services without competitive 
bidding when supplies, equipment, or services are only available from a sole source, which is the 
case in this instance; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City desires to take advantage of the Sole Source purchasing procedure, to 
purchase two Evoqua Forty-X filters in an amount not to exceed $380,000.00, which will be 
submitted for reimbursement from the ACOE FKQWIP grant. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 
 
Section 2. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into an 

agreement and expend budgeted funds on behalf of the City two Evoqua Forty-X filters in an amount 
not to exceed $380,000.00 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Page 78 of 202



#205661 v1 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS 9th DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
 
 

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Mayor John Bartus 

 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:     
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Diane Clavier, City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE USE 
AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
David Migut, City Attorney  

 

Page 79 of 202



Date:
Proposal Number:

Process Performance Requirements:
Avg. Daily Flow: 0.6 mgd   = 417 gpm
Peak Daily Flow: 1.2 mgd   = 833 gpm
Influent Avg. TSS: 10 mg/l
Influent Peak TSS: 20 mg/l
Effluent TSS: 5 mg/l

Forty-X Filter Sizing and Selection:
Number of Filters: 2
Filter Model Number: E1403T
Avg. Hydraulic Loading Rate: 3.09 gpm
Avg. Solids Loading Rate at Avg. Flow: 0.37 mg/l
Max Solids Loading Rate at Avg. Flow: 0.74 mg/l
Peak Hydraulic Loading Rate: 6.18 gpm
Avg. Solids Loading Rate at Peak Flow: 0.74 mg/l
Max Solids Loading Rate at Peak Flow: 1.48 mg/l

Forty-X Filter Specs:
Submergence: 65%
Effective Filter Surface Area 135  ft² / filter
Drum Rotational Speed 1-3 rpm
Drum Drive Motor 2 Hp, 480V, 3ph, 60Hz
Backwash Pump 33 gpm at 100+ psi
Backwash Pump Motor 5 Hp, 480V, 3ph, 60Hz
Material of Construction:

Filter Tank 304 SS
Central drum 304 SS
Sliding Cover 304 SS
Filter Cloth 316SS
Filter Panel Box ABS / PPE
Backwash Trough 304 SS
Spray Manifold 304 SS

Standard equipment spare parts including: 4 filter panels and 4 spray nozzles(each filter)

(each filter)

EVOQUA FORTY-X DISC FILTER
FIRM PROPOSAL

4/3/2019
190157-A1

Project Name: Marathon, FL Area #3 & 4 Disc Filter

Each filter to have individual PLC based control panel with HMI and ethernet port (of Evoqua's standard
design and components).  Mounted on the filter.

Evoqua Additional Scope:

Level probe for automatic backwash operation.

Equipment startup and operator training: 2 days on site, 1 trip.

1 of 2Page 80 of 202



Supplied by Others
Civil construction and installation; including piping, concrete works, and electrical connections
Other instrumentations not described herein
Control Panel stands or mounting
Effluent/ Bypass Weirs
Equipment Access Platform or Grating
Equipment Freeze Protection
Any necessary bid bonding requirements
Influent feed pumps or influent isolation valves
Any other items not explicitly indicated in this proposal

Equipment Budget Pricing:
Two (2) Forty-X Disc Filter(s) and scope as defined above……………..... $380,000.00 US Dollars
F.O.B. Thomasville, Georgia.  Freight is included.
Taxes and Duties are Not Included.
Price and delivery estimate valid only for 45 days from date of this proposal.

Recent market conditions have resulted in exceptionally volatile prices for materials.  This means
that the cost used for developing the prices in this quoatation are subject to escalaltion.  As a
result of the recent tariffs, it has become necessary for Evoqua to pass along any excalation
in the cost of materials affected by recent tarriffs.

Delivery:
Submittals: N/A (New filters to match existing filters on site)
Equipment: 12 weeks after approved order for equipment delivery.

The scope of supply and pricing are based on Evoqua’s standard equipment selection, standard terms of
sale and warranty terms. Any variations from these standards may affect this budgetary quotation.
Additionally, please note that this budgetary quotation is for review and informational purposes only and
does not constitute an offer for acceptance.

2 of 2Page 81 of 202



************************************************************************************************************
Quotation Submitted by Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC:  Lance A. Clark

Signature below indicates acceptance of this quotation, including the Standard Terms of Sale
attached hereto.

Accepted by Buyer: Acknowledged by Seller:

_____________________________ Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC
Company Name

By: __________________________ By: __________________________
      Signature       Signature

      __________________________       __________________________
      Printed Name       Printed Name

      __________________________       __________________________
      Title       Title

      __________________________       __________________________
      Date       Date

Page 82 of 202



EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Standard Terms of Sale

1. Applicable Terms.  These terms govern the purchase and sale of equipment, products, related services, leased products, and
media goods if any (collectively herein "Work"), referred to in Seller’s proposal ("Seller’s Documentation").  Whether these terms are
included in an offer or an acceptance by Seller, such offer or acceptance is expressly conditioned on Buyer’s assent to these terms. Seller
rejects all additional or different terms in any of Buyer’s forms or documents.

2. Payment.  Buyer shall pay Seller the full purchase price as set forth in Seller’s Documentation.  Unless Seller’s Documentation
specifically provides otherwise, freight, storage, insurance and all taxes, levies, duties, tariffs, permits or license fees  or other
governmental charges relating to the Work or any incremental increases thereto shall be paid by Buyer.  If Seller is required to pay any
such charges, Buyer shall immediately reimburse Seller.  If Buyer claims a tax or other exemption or direct payment permit, it shall provide
Seller with a valid exemption certificate or permit and indemnify, defend and hold Seller harmless from any taxes, costs and penalties
arising out of same.  All payments are due within 30 days after receipt of invoice.  Buyer shall be charged the lower of 1 ½% interest per
month or the maximum legal rate on all amounts not received by the due date and shall pay all of Seller’s reasonable costs (including
attorneys’ fees) of collecting amounts due but unpaid.  All orders are subject to credit approval by Seller. Back charges without Seller’s
prior written approval shall not be accepted.

3. Delivery.  Delivery of the Work shall be in material compliance with the schedule in Seller’s Documentation.  Unless Seller’s
Documentation provides otherwise, delivery terms are ExWorks Seller’s factory (Incoterms 2010). Title to all Work shall pass upon receipt
of payment for the Work under the respective invoice.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Seller, shipping dates are approximate
only and Seller shall not be liable for any loss or expense (consequential or otherwise) incurred by Buyer or Buyer’s customer if Seller
fails to meet the specified delivery schedule.

4. Ownership of Materials and Licenses.  All devices, designs (including drawings, plans and specifications), estimates, prices,
notes, electronic data, software and other documents or information prepared or disclosed by Seller, and all related intellectual property
rights, shall remain Seller’s property.  Seller grants Buyer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use any such material solely for
Buyer’s use of the Work.  Buyer shall not disclose any such material to third parties without Seller’s prior written consent.  Buyer grants
Seller a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use Buyer’s name and logo for marketing purposes, including but not limited to, press
releases, marketing and promotional materials, and web site content.

5. Changes.  Neither party shall implement any changes in the scope of Work described in Seller’s Documentation without a
mutually agreed upon change order.  Any change to the scope of the Work, delivery schedule for the Work, any Force Majeure Event,
any law, rule, regulation, order, code, standard or requirement which requires any change hereunder shall entitle Seller to an equitable
adjustment in the price and time of performance.

6. Force Majeure Event.  Neither Buyer nor Seller shall have any liability for any breach or delay (except for breach of payment
obligations) caused by a Force Majeure Event.  If a Force Majeure Event exceeds six (6) months in duration, the Seller shall have the
right to terminate the Agreement without liability, upon fifteen (15) days written notice to Buyer, and shall be entitled to payment for work
performed prior to the date of termination.  “Force Majeure Event” shall mean events or circumstances that are beyond the affected party’s
control and could not reasonably have been easily avoided or overcome by the affected party and are not substantially attributable to the
other party.  Force Majeure Event may include, but is not limited to, the following circumstances or events:  war, act of foreign enemies,
terrorism, riot, strike, or lockout by persons other than by Seller or its sub-suppliers, natural catastrophes or (with respect to on-site work),
unusual weather conditions.

7. Warranty.  Subject to the following sentence, Seller warrants to Buyer that the (i) Work shall materially conform to the description
in Seller’s Documentation and shall be free from defects in material and workmanship and (ii) the Services shall be performed in a timely
and workmanlike manner.  Determination of suitability of treated water for any use by Buyer shall be the sole and exclusive responsibility
of Buyer. The foregoing warranty shall not apply to any Work that is specified or otherwise demanded by Buyer and is not manufactured
or selected by Seller, as to which (i) Seller hereby assigns to Buyer, to the extent assignable, any warranties made to Seller and (ii) Seller
shall have no other liability to Buyer under warranty, tort or any other legal theory. The Seller warrants the Work, or any components
thereof, through the earlier of (i) eighteen (18) months from delivery of the Work or (ii) twenty-four (24) months from initial operation of
the Work or ninety (90) days from the performance of services (the “Warranty Period”).   If Buyer gives Seller prompt written notice of
breach of this warranty within the Warranty Period, Seller shall, at its sole option and as Buyer’s sole and exclusive remedy, repair or
replace the subject parts, re-perform the Service or refund the purchase price.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Seller, (i) Buyer
shall be responsible for any labor required to gain access to the Work so that Seller can assess the available remedies and (ii) Buyer
shall be responsible for all costs of installation of repaired or replaced Work. If Seller determines that any claimed breach is not, in fact,
covered by this warranty, Buyer shall pay Seller its then customary charges for any repair or replacement made by Seller.  Seller’s
warranty is conditioned on Buyer’s (a) operating and maintaining the Work in accordance with Seller’s instructions, (b) not making any
unauthorized repairs or alterations, and (c) not being in default of any payment obligation to Seller.  Seller’s warranty does not cover (i)
damage caused by chemical action or abrasive material, misuse or improper installation (unless installed by Seller) and (ii) media goods

Page 83 of 202



(such as, but not limited to, resin, membranes, or granular activated carbon media) once media goods are installed. THE WARRANTIES
SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 7 ARE THE SELLER’S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY PROVISION BELOW.  SELLER MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PURPOSE.

8. Indemnity.  Seller shall indemnify, defend and hold Buyer harmless from any claim, cause of action or liability incurred by Buyer
as a result of third party claims for personal injury, death or damage to tangible property, to the extent caused by Seller's negligence.
Seller shall have the sole authority to direct the defense of and settle any indemnified claim. Seller’s indemnification is conditioned on
Buyer (a) promptly, within the Warranty Period, notifying Seller of any claim, and (b) providing reasonable cooperation in the defense of
any claim.

9. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, nor any rights or obligations hereunder without the
prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, the Seller may assign its rights and obligations under these terms to its
affiliates or in connection with the sale or transfer of the Seller’s business and Seller may grant a security interest in the Agreement and/or
assign proceeds of the agreement without Buyer’s consent.

10. Termination.  Either party may terminate this agreement, upon issuance of a written notice of breach and a thirty (30) day cure
period, for a material breach (including but not limited to, filing of bankruptcy, or failure to fulfill the material obligations of this agreement).
If Buyer suspends an order without a change order for ninety (90) or more days, Seller may thereafter terminate this Agreement without
liability, upon fifteen (15) days written notice to Buyer, and shall be entitled to payment for work performed, whether delivered or
undelivered, prior to the date of termination.

11. Dispute Resolution.   Seller and Buyer shall negotiate in good faith to resolve any dispute relating hereto.  If, despite good faith
efforts, the parties are unable to resolve a dispute or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement or its breach, termination,
enforcement, interpretation or validity, the parties will first seek to agree on a forum for mediation to be held in a mutually agreeable site.
If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute through mediation, then any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the breach, termination, enforcement, interpretation or validity thereof, including the determination of the scope or
applicability of this agreement to arbitrate, shall be determined by arbitration in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania before three arbitrators who are
lawyers experienced in the discipline that is the subject of the dispute and shall be jointly selected by Seller and Buyer. The arbitration
shall be administered by JAMS pursuant to its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.  The Arbitrators shall issue a reasoned
decision of a majority of the arbitrators, which shall be the decision of the panel.  Judgment may be entered upon the arbitrators’ decision
in any court of competent jurisdiction. The substantially prevailing party as determined by the arbitrators shall be reimbursed by the other
party for all costs, expenses and charges, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in
connection with the arbitration. For any order shipped outside of the United States, any dispute shall be referred to and finally determined
by the International Center for Dispute Resolution in accordance with the provisions of its International Arbitration Rules, enforceable
under the New York Convention (Convention on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Arbitral Awards) and the governing language
shall be English.

12. Export Compliance.  Buyer acknowledges that Seller is required to comply with applicable export laws and regulations relating
to the sale, exportation, transfer, assignment, disposal and usage of the Work provided under this Agreement, including any export license
requirements.  Buyer agrees that such Work shall not at any time directly or indirectly be used, exported, sold, transferred, assigned or
otherwise disposed of in a manner which will result in non-compliance with such applicable export laws and regulations.  It shall be a
condition of the continuing performance by Seller of its obligations hereunder that compliance with such export laws and regulations be
maintained at all times.  BUYER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD SELLER HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL COSTS,
LIABILITIES, PENALTIES, SANCTIONS AND FINES RELATED TO NON-COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE EXPORT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS.

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING ELSE TO THE CONTRARY, SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES, AND SELLER’S TOTAL
LIABILITY ARISING AT ANY TIME FROM THE SALE OR USE OF THE WORK, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY LIABILITY
FOR ALL WARRANTY CLAIMS OR FOR ANY BREACH OR FAILURE TO PERFORM ANY OBLIGATION UNDER THE CONTRACT,
SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID FOR THE WORK.  THESE LIMITATIONS APPLY WHETHER THE LIABILITY IS
BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR ANY OTHER THEORY.

14. Rental Equipment / Services. Any leased or rented equipment (“Leased Equipment”) provided by Seller shall at all times be
the property of Seller with the exception of certain miscellaneous installation materials purchased by the Buyer, and no right or property
interest is transferred to the Buyer, except the right to use any such Leased Equipment as provided herein.  Buyer agrees that it shall not
pledge, lend, or create a security interest in, part with possession of, or relocate the Leased Equipment.  Buyer shall be responsible to
maintain the Leased Equipment in good and efficient working order. At the end of the initial term specified in the order, the terms shall
automatically renew for the identical period unless canceled in writing by Buyer or Seller not sooner than three (3) months nor later than
one (1) month from termination of the initial order or any renewal terms.  Upon any renewal, Seller shall have the right to issue notice of
increased pricing which shall be effective for any renewed terms unless Buyer objects in writing within fifteen (15) days of issuance of
said notice. If Buyer timely cancels service in writing prior to the end of the initial or any renewal term this shall not relieve Buyer of its

Page 84 of 202



obligations under the order for the monthly rental service charge which shall continue to be due and owing. Upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, Buyer shall promptly make any Leased Equipment available to Seller for removal. Buyer hereby agrees
that it shall grant Seller access to the Leased Equipment location and shall permit Seller to take possession of and remove the Leased
Equipment without resort to legal process and hereby releases Seller from any claim or right of action for trespass or damages caused
by reason of such entry and removal.

15. Miscellaneous. These terms, together with any Contract Documents issued or signed by the Seller, comprise the complete and
exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties (the “Agreement”) and supersede any terms contained in Buyer’s documents,
unless separately signed by Seller.  No part of the Agreement may be changed or cancelled except by a written document signed by
Seller and Buyer. No course of dealing or performance, usage of trade or failure to enforce any term shall be used to modify the
Agreement.  To the extent the Agreement is considered a subcontract under Buyer’s prime contract with an agency of the United States
government, in case of Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) flow down terms, Seller will be in compliance with Section 44.403 of the
FAR relating to commercial items and those additional clauses as specifically listed in 52.244-6, Subcontracts for Commercial Items (OCT
2014).  If any of these terms is unenforceable, such term shall be limited only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable, and all other
terms shall remain in full force and effect.  The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of the “State of Florida”
without regard to its conflict of laws provisions. Both Buyer and Seller reject the applicability of the United Nations Convention on Contracts
for the international sales of goods to the relationship between the parties and to all transactions arising from said relationship.

May 2015

Page 85 of 202



 
 COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
Date:  April 9, 2019 
  
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Carlos A. Solis, P.E., Director of Public Works and Engineering 
 
Through:   Chuck Lindsey, City Manager 

 
Agenda Item: Resolution 2019-35, Approving Change Order No. 1 To Contract Between The City 
And Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. In The Original Amount Of $1,343,241.00 For The 
Reconstruction of Sombrero Beach From Hurricane Irma Damages; Increasing The Contract In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $157,400 For Construction Of The Exterior Wall In Lieu Of A Fence As 
Approved By FEMA For Hazard Mitigation, And Various Other Items; Authorizing The City 
Manager To Execute The Change Order And Appropriate Funds and Expend Budgeted Funds On 
Behalf Of The City; And Providing For An Effective Date. 
 
BACKGROUND & JUSTIFICATION: 
 
As part of the reconstruction of Sombrero Beach due to damages suffered from Hurricane Irma, the 
City applied for hardening mitigation funding for the construction of a wall along the perimeter of 
the property to contain the sand on the site and minimize the damage to the adjacent infrastructure. 
Subsequent to the issuance of the contract, FEMA approved the funding. As part of the bid, an 
alternate price was requested for the construction of the wall. This change order includes the credit 
for the fence included in the base bid, and the cost for the wall as established in the bid. The change 
order also includes a couple minor adjustment to the design for decorative fencing at the main 
entrance, similar to the existing decorative fencing, and elevating the irrigation control system, which 
is also funded by FEMA hazard mitigation. 
 
The cost for the proposed additions were reviewed by the design team and the construction manager, 
and deemed to be reasonable for the proposed work. A detail summary of the cost is attached. 
 
CONSISTENCY CHECKLIST: Yes No 
 
1.  Comprehensive Plan: ____ ____ 
2.  Other:          ____  ____ 
3.  Not applicable: X 
 
FISCAL NOTE: 
 
 
Finance Director:       
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval of Resolution  

 

Page 86 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey 
 

CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
RESOLUTION 2019-35 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA, APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY AND DISCOUNT ROCK & SAND, INC. 
IN THE ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF $1,343,241.00 FOR THE 
RECONSTRUCTION OF SOMBRERO BEACH FROM HURRICANE IRMA 
DAMAGES; INCREASING THE CONTRACT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $157,400 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE EXTERIOR WALL IN 
LIEU OF A FENCE AS APPROVED BY FEMA FOR HAZARD 
MITIGATION, AND VARIOUS OTHER ITEMS; AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CHANGE ORDER AND 
APPROPRIATE FUNDS AND EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Marathon (the “City”) awarded the contract for the reconstruction of 

Sombrero Beach Project” (the “Project”) by Resolution 2019-15 on February 12, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the reconstruction of Sombrero Beach due to damages suffered from 

Hurricane Irma, the City applied for hardening mitigation funding for the construction of a wall 
along the perimeter of the property to contain the sand on the site and minimize the damage to the 
adjacent infrastructure and FEMA approved the funding; and 

 
WHEREAS, as part of the bid, an alternate price was requested for the construction of the 

wall. This change order includes the credit for the fence included in the base bid, and the cost for the 
wall as established in the bid as well as a few minor adjustments to the design for decorative fencing; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, change order #1 is found to be reasonable for the additional work requested by 

City staff to be performed by Discount Rock and Sand, as the General Contractor, in the amount of 
$157,400. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

Page 87 of 202



Section 2. Change Order #1 is attached hereto, together with such non-material changes 
as may be acceptable to the City Manager and approved as to form and legality by the City Attorney 
is hereby approved.  The City Manager is authorized to execute the contract and expend budgeted 
funds on behalf of the City. 
  

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA THIS 9th DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 

 
THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 

 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor  
 

AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:    
ABSTAIN:    
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Diane Clavier, City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
 
       
David Migut, City Attorney 

Page 88 of 202



 Page 1 

          Change Order 1 

CHANGE ORDER # 1 –  

 
TO:  City of Marathon 
PROJECT:   Sombrero Beach Irma Reconstruction Project 
ENGINEER:  Weiler Engineering 
CONTRACTOR:  Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. 
DATE:  April 1, 2019 
 
 
This Change Order will authorize the following change to the Agreement: 

The Work as set forth in the Agreement is hereby amended to include the items set forth in 
Exhibits “B” attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 
 
This Change Order constitutes full, final, and complete compensation to Discount Rock & 

Sand, Inc. for all costs, expenses, overhead, and profit, and any damages of every kind that 
Discount Rock & Sand, Inc.  may incur in connection with the above referenced changes in the 
Construction Work under this Agreement.  Discount Rock & Sand, Inc.  acknowledges and 
agrees that (a) the Guaranteed Maximum Price of $1,343,241.00 under the Agreement will be 
changed by this Change Order.  Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. expressly waives any claims for 
any additional compensation, damages or time extensions in connection with the above-
referenced changes.  Except as herein or heretofore expressly modified, all terms of the 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall cover the performance of, and payment 
for, any work authorized hereunder.  Any defined terms not defined in this Change Order shall 
have the meanings set forth in the Agreement. 
 
By signing below the parties indicate acceptance of this Change Order as set forth herein. 

  

CITY OF MARATHON Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. 
a Florida municipal corporation 

By:  ____________________________ By:  ____________________________ 

Name:  _________________________ Name:  __________________________ 

Title:  __________________________ Title:  ___________________________ 

Page 89 of 202



Page 2 

Exhibit “A” 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Change Order No. 1 

Project Title City of Marathon City Hall Project 

Bid No. 2018-009 

Owner: City of Marathon     

Contractor: Discount Rock & Sand, Inc. 

Agreement Date: February 26, 2019 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE MADE TO THE CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS: 

(1) Original Contract Price 
(2) Current Contract Price (Adjusted by Previous C.O.)
(3) Total Proposed Change in Contract Price 
(4) New Contract Price (Item 2 + Item 3) 
(5) Original Contract Time 

$1,343,241.00 
$1,343,241.00 

$ 157,400.00
$1,500,641.00     

180 Days 
(6) Proposed Change in Contract Time       0 Days    
(6) Current Contract Time (Adjusted by Previous C.O.)     180 Days 
(7) Total Proposed Change in Contract Time         _  0 Days 
(8) New Contract Time (Item 6 + Item 7)     180 Days 
(9) Original Contract Final Completion Date       September18,2019 
(10) New Contract Final Completion Date      September18,2019 

This Change Order is necessary to cover changes in the work to be 
performed under this Agreement.  The GENERAL CONDITIONS, 
SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS, and STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONS apply to and govern all work under this Change Order. 

Page 90 of 202



 Page 3 

 
CITY OF MARATHON CITY HALL PROJECT CHANGE ORDER 

HISTORY 

 

Item 
No. 

Descriptio
n 

Current Contract 
Amount 

Additive 
Change 

Deductive 
Change 

Net Change 
Contract Price 

 
Net 
Chang
e 
Contra
ct 
Time 

1.  $1,343,241.00 $206,000.00 $48,600.00 $157,400.00 0 Days 

       

Total 

 
$1,343,241.00 $206.000.00 $48,600.00 $157,400.00 0 Days 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 91 of 202



 Page 4 

 

Exhibit “B” 
 

CHANGE ORDER JUSTIFICATION 
 
The contract included an alternate bid for the construction of a perimeter wall-
fence in lieu of a six foot fence. Subsequent to the contract, FEMA has approved 
the hazard mitigation for the construction of the wall to protect the infrastructure 
adjacent to the beach in future storms. Credit is issued for the six foot fence in the 
original contract. 
 
The City also requested the fence portion along the main entrance to be a 
decorative aluminum fence similar to the aluminum fence in that area prior to the 
storm. The cost also includes the decorative gates in this area. 
 
We have also requested that the contractor install sumps between the showers and 
foot wash stations, and the drainfields. This will allow City staff to clean-out the 
sumps of accumulated sand and prevent the sand from entering the drainfields, 
which is more difficult.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 92 of 202



DISCOUNT ROCK & SAND, INC. 
P.O. Box 504484  Marathon, FL 33050 

(305) 743-5680 Office  (305) 289-4200 Fax 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Sombrero Beach Irma Recovery Project  
P2019-0301 

 
DEDUCTS  
 
CREDIT FOR 1450 LF OF 6’ CHAIN LINK FENCE      $38,000.00  
CREDIT FOR FRENCH DRAIN          $7,000.00 
CREDIT FOR 2-6’X6’ GATE @$900.00 EACH     $1800.00 
CREDIT FOR 1-12’X6’ GATE @ $900.00      $900.00 
CREDIT FOR 1-8’X6’ GATE  @ $900.00      $900.00  
 
TOTAL CREDIT DEDUCT         $48,600.00 
 

 
 
ADD ON  
 

1. 1464 LF OF 3’ WALL W/FENCE INCLUDES 14’ ADDITIONAL LENGTH    $156,501.60 
 
2.BASE PLATES WITH 3’ FENCE POST (150) QUANITY + (12) FOR CITY FUTURE REPLACEMENT $16,200.00 
 
3.EXTENDED RETAINING WALL AREA (GAZEBO AREA CONFLICT)    $ 6,500.00 
 
4.IRRIGATION AND RPZ FOUNDATION  10’L X 3’W X 5’H     $ 6,500.00 
 
5.   ADDITIONAL ALUMINUM DECORATIVE FENCE PANEL W/ (2) FENCE DOORS AT ENTRANCE  $15,000.00 
 
6. (5) SAND COLLECTOR BY SHOWERS / FOOT WASH @ $1059.68 EACH    $5298.40        
TOTAL ADDITION          $206,000.00 
 
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT        $157,400.00                                    
              

           
   
          

 
 

 

Page 93 of 202



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
From:  George Garrett, Deputy City Manager / Planning Director 
 
Through:   Chuck Lindsey, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:   Resolution 2019-36, Providing An Amendment Document For 
Extension Of The Term Specified In Section 3, “Term” Of The Interlocal Agreement Between The 
City Of Marathon And Monroe County Transferring Affordable Housing Residential Dwelling Unit 
Allocations For An Approved Project In The Ownership Of Key Vaca LLC, To Be Located 
Between 4700 And 4800 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida On Properties Including  Real 
Estate Numbers 00327110-000000, 00327120-000000, 00327130-000000, And 00327140-
000000.  Nearest Mile Marker 50; Rescinding Resolution 2017-107; And Providing For An 
Effective Date.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Approval of Resolutions 2019-36  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On December 13, 2016 the City of Marathon granted a Conditional Use Permit to Keys Affordable 
Development III LLC pursuant to Resolution 2016-122 to construct fifty-five (55) multifamily 
affordable housing units.  In 2017 the Conditional Use Permit noted in Resolution 2016-122 was  
assigned to Key Vaca LLC the title owner of the property and remains in full force and effect.  The 
attached Resolution which will be adopted on next Tuesday March 12, 2019 confirms the 
assignment of the Conditional Use Permit to Key Vaca LLC. 
 
On December 13, 2016 the City adopted Resolution 2016-113 approving an Interlocal Agreement 
between the City of Marathon and Monroe County for the transfer of fifty-five (55) affordable 
housing units which ran in favor of Keys Affordable Development III LLC.   On July 11, 2017 the 
City of Marathon adopted Resolution 2017-54 which rescinded Resolution 2016-113 for the 
purposes, in part, of assigning the project to Key Vaca LLC.  On July 11, 2017 the City of Marathon 
adopted Resolution 2017-55 which approved an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between the City of 
Marathon and Monroe County transferring Fifty-five (55) affordable housing residential dwelling 
units to the City to be utilized in the project approved through Resolution 2016-122 as assigned to 
Key Vaca LLC.  The subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding 
through the Florida Housing Finance Corporation.   The project known as Key Vaca LLC and 
Crystal Cove Market Site LLC (originally HTG Crystal Cove) have submitted building plans 
jointly to complete a combined project.  The building plans should be approved within the next 
several weeks (approximately March 31, 2019); and  
  

Page 94 of 202



The ILA provides a “reverter clause” and a term which specifies that: 
 
“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, this 
Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following occurs: 
 
The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates of 
Occupancy for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated herein by 
December 31, 2019. All affordable housing units for which Certificates of Occupancy 
are issued prior to December 31, 2019 shall remain subject to this Interlocal Agreement 
irrespective of whether all 55 affordable housing units contemplated herein receive 
Certificates of Occupancy.” 
 
There is a previous request (Resolution 2017-107) for an extension which Monroe County 
determined to be unnecessary at the time, thus Resolution 2017-107 should also be rescinded in 
favor of the current proposed Resolution. 
 
The City is requesting that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (attached) be extended to 
through the physical year of 2021 to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to be 
completed and to receive a Certificate of Occupancy.  This request is codified in Resolution 2019-
27. 
 
This Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in order to carry out 
the extension request. 
 
CONSISTENCY CHECKLIST: Yes No 
 
1.  Comprehensive Plan __X__ ____ 
2.  Other – 2010 Sewer Mandate _____ __X__ 
 
 
FISCAL NOTE: 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approval of Resolutions  
 
 
 

Page 95 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey 
 
 
 CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 RESOLUTION 2019-36 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, 
PROVIDING AN AMENDMENT DOCUMENT FOR EXTENSION OF THE 
TERM SPECIFIED IN SECTION 3, “TERM” OF THE INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MARATHON AND MONROE 
COUNTY TRANSFERRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL 
DWELLING UNIT ALLOCATIONS FOR AN APPROVED PROJECT IN 
THE OWNERSHIP OF KEY VACA LLC, TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN 
4700 AND 4800 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, MARATHON, FLORIDA ON 
PROPERTIES INCLUDING  REAL ESTATE NUMBERS 00327110-000000, 
00327120-000000, 00327130-000000, AND 00327140-000000.  NEAREST 
MILE MARKER 50; RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2017-107; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
 WHEREAS, on December 13, 2016 the City of Marathon granted a Conditional Use Permit 
to Keys Affordable Development III LLC pursuant to Resolution 2016-122 to construct fifty-five (55) 
multifamily affordable housing units; and 
 

WHEREAS, in 2017 the Conditional Use Permit noted in Resolution 2016-122 was  assigned 
to Key Vaca LLC the title owner of the property and remains in full force and effect; and 
 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2016 the City adopted Resolution 2016-113 approving an 
Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marathon and Monroe County for the transfer of fifty-five 
(55) affordable housing units which ran in favor of Keys Affordable Development III LLC; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 11, 2017 the City of Marathon adopted Resolution 2017-54 which 

rescinded Resolution 2016-113 for the purposes, in part, of assigning the project to Key Vaca LLC; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 11, 2017 the City of Marathon adopted Resolution 2017-55 which 

approved an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between the City of Marathon and Monroe County 
transferring Fifty-five (55) affordable housing residential dwelling units to the City to be utilized in 
the project approved through Resolution 2016-122 as assigned to Key Vaca LLC; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding through 

the Florida Housing Finance Corporation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project known as Key Vaca LLC and Crystal Cove Market Site LLC 

(originally HTG Crystal Cove) have submitted building plans jointly to complete a combined project; 
and 

Page 96 of 202



  
 WHEREAS, the building plans should be approved within the next several weeks 
(approximately March 31, 2019); and  
  

WHEREAS, the ILA provides a “reverter clause” and a term which specifies that: 
 

“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth 
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following 
occurs: 
 
The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates 
of Occupancy for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated 
herein by December 31, 2019. All affordable housing units for which 
Certificates of Occupancy are issued prior to December 31, 2019 shall remain 
subject to this Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 55 affordable 
housing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy.” 

 
 WHEREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (attached) be 
extended to through the physical year of 2021 to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to 
be completed and to receive a Certificate of Occupancy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a request to extend the ILA was made in Resolution 2019-27; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in 
order to carry out the extension request, 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT: 
  

Section 1.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 
 
 Section 2. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (Resolution 
2017-55) be extended to through the physical year of 2021, December 31, 2021 (codified in 
Resolution 2019-29) and provides the attached Amendment document for proposed execution. 

  
 Section 3. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

  
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS 9TH DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
  

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor 

Page 97 of 202



AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:       
 
   
Diane Clavier, City Clerk       
 
(City Seal) 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
  
David Migut, City Attorney 
       
 

Page 98 of 202



00093748 - v3  2  

AMENDMENT 1 TO 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY 
OF MARATHON TRANSFERRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL 

DWELLING UNIT ALLOCATIONS 
 

This Amendment ("Amendment") to and Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement”) is made 
and entered into this ___ day of   , 2019, by and between Monroe County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida, whose address is 1100 Simonton Street, Key West, Florida 
33040 ("County"), and the City of Marathon, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, 
whose address is 9805 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050 (the "City"). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Policy 101.2.15 of the Year 2010 Monroe County Comprehensive Plan 
allows Rate of Growth Ordinance building permit allocations (hereinafter “affordable housing 
ROGO allocations” or “affordable ROGOs”) for affordable housing projects to be pooled and 
transferred between local government jurisdictions within the Florida Keys Area of Critical 
Concern, if accomplished through an interlocal agreement between the sending and receiving local 
governments; and 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter Five (5) of the City Comprehensive Plan identifies goals, 

objectives and policies to provide for development pursuant to intergovernmental coordination 
and interlocal agreements; and 

 
WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon have previously entered into 

Interlocal Agreements to transfer affordable ROGOs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon recognize the potential economic 

value of such transferable affordable ROGO allocations; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into pursuant to Florida Statutes, Section 163.01, 

et seq., Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, which states: 
 
"It is the purpose of this section to permit local governmental units to make the 

most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to cooperate with other localities on 
a basis of mutual advantage and thereby to provide services and facilities in a manner and 
pursuant to forms of governmental organization that will accord best with geographic, 
economic, population, and other factors influencing the needs and development of local 
communities"; and 

 
WHEREAS, the comprehensive plans of Monroe County and the City of Marathon 

expressly identify interlocal agreements as a means of resolving issues mutually affecting their 
respective jurisdictions; and 

 
WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon recognize the value of regional 

partnerships in smart growth and the need in this instance to extend this Interlocal Agreement 
(ILA) as previously approved; and 

Page 99 of 202



00093748 - v3  3  

 
WHEREAS, property in the ownership of Key Vaca, LLC pursuant to City Resolution 

2016-122 has an approved Conditional Use Permit for a project that includes fifty-five (55) 
affordable housing/workforce housing pertaining to the following site; and 

 
WHEREAS, Key Vaca LLC has submitted plans for construction which the City has 

reviewed and is nearing approval for; and 
 
WHEREAS, on or about August 16, 2017 the City of Marathon and Monroe County 

entered into an ILA in order to provide fifty-five (55) affordable ROGO allocations for the Key 
Vaca, LLC project; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 15. of the Agreement provides the mechanism to amend the 

Agreement, providing further that, “No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is 
empowered to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same 
formality as this document, 
 
 WHEREAS, such a request is codified in Resolution 2019-27 of the City of Marathon, 
Florida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in 
order to carry out the extension request, 
 

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that this Amendment to this Agreement 
is in the best interests of the public and the public health, safety, and welfare; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. AMENDMENT: Pursuant to this Amendment to the existing 
Agreement, Section 3, the “Term” of the Agreement is hereby amended to become 
December 31, 2021 with terms as follows:  
 

“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, 
this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following occurs: 
 
The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates of 
Occupancy for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated herein by 
December 31, 2021. All affordable housing units for which Certificates of 
Occupancy are issued prior to December 31, 2021 shall remain subject to this 
Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 55 affordable housing units 
contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy.” 

  
Section 2. EFFECT ON THE AGREEMENT:  In all other respect, the 
Agreement remains in full force and effect. 
 
Section 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above. 
 

Page 100 of 202



00093748 - v3  5  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly 
authorized representative. 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL)     BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
      OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ATTEST: KEVIN MADOK, CLERK 
 
 
By: ___________________________  By: _____________________________ 
Clerk       Mayor ___________________________ 
 
      Date: ___________________________ 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Assistant County Attorney  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
By: ___________________________  By: ______________________________ 
DIANE CLAVER    Mayor____________________________ 
City Clerk     Date: ____________________________ 
 
 
(City Seal) 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND  
RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
By: ___________________________ 
David Migut, City Attorney  
 

Page 101 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey

CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION 2019.27

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA'
REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF THE TERM SPECIFIED IN SECTION
3, "TERM" OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF MARATHON AND MONROE COUNTY TRANSFERRRING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNIT
ALLOCATIONS FOR AN APPROVED PROJECT IN THE O\ryNERSHIP OF
KEY VACA LLC, TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN 47OO AND 48OO OVERSEAS
HIGHWAY, MARATHON, FLORIDA ON PROPERTIES INCLUDING
REAL ESTATE NUMBERS 00327n0-000000, 00327120-000000, 00327130-
000000, AND 00327140-000000. NEAREST MILE MARKBR 50;
RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2017-107; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on December 13,2016 the City of Marathon granted a Conditional Use Permit
to Keys Affordable Development III LLC pursuant to Resolution 2016-122 to construct hfty-five (55)
multifamily affordable housing units; and

WHEREAS, in 2017 the Conditional Use Permit noted in Resolution20I6-122 was assigned
to Key Vaca LLC the title owner of the property and remains in full force and effect; and

WHEREAS' on December 13,2016 the City adopted Resolution 20T6-113 approving an
Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marathon and Monroe County for the transfer of fifty-five
(55) affordable housing units which ran in favor of Keys Affordable Development III LLC; and

\ryHEREAS, on July 11,2017 the City of Marathon adopted Resolution 2017-54 which
rescinded Resolution 2016-113 for the purposes, in part, of assigning the project to Key YacaLLC;
and

WHEREAS, on July 11,2017 the City of Marathon adopted Resolution 2017-55 which
approved an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between the City of Marathon and Monroe County
transferring Fifty-five (55) affordable housing residential dwelling units to the City to be utilized in
the project approved through Resolution 2016-122 as assigned to Key Vaca LLC; and

\ryHEREAS, the subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding through
the Florida Housing Finance Corporation; and

WHEREAS, the project known as Key Yaca LLC and Crystal Cove Market Site LLC
(originally HTG Crystal Cove) have submitted building plans jointly to complete a combined project;
and

Page 102 of 202



\ilHEREAS, the building plans should be approved within the next several weeks
(approximately March 3I, 2019); and

\ilHEREAS, the ILA provides a "reverter clause" and a term which specifies that:

"Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following
occurs:

The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates
of Occupancy for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated
herein by December 31,2079. All affordable housing units for which
Certificates of Occupancy are issued prior to December 31,2019 shall remain
subject to this Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 55 affordable
housing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupaîcy."

WHEREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (attached) be

extended to through the physical year of 2021to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to
be completed and to receive aCertiftcate of Occupancy; and

WHEREAS, there is a previous request (Resolution 2017-107) for an extension which
Monroe County determined to be unnecessary at the time, thus Resolution 2017-107 should also be

rescinded in favor of the current proposed Resolution,

NOW, THERE,FORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF MARATHON' FLORTDA, THAT:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein.

Section 2. The Conditional Use Permit and Development Order noted in Resolution
2016-122 is hereby formally assigned to Key Vaca LLC the title owner of the property and remains
in full force and effect.

Section 3. Rescind Resolution 2017-107.

Section 4. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (Resolution
2017-55) be extended to through the physical year of 2021, December 31,2021.

Section 5. The City Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to appropriate
individuals atMonroe County, Florida, the FloridaDepartmentofEconomic Opportunity, the Florida
Housing Finance Corporation, the Florida Task Force on Affordable Housing, and the Executive
Offices of the Govemor.

Section 6.
adoption.

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

Page 103 of 202



PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARATHON, FLORTDA, THIS 12TH DAY OF MARCH,2019.

THE CITY OF , FLORTDA

John Mayor

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Cook, Gonzalez, Senmartin, Zieg, Bartus
None
None
None

Diane Clavier, City Clerk

(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY:

Migut,

Page 104 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey

CITY OF MARATHON, FLORTDA
RESOLUTION 2017-55

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF'

MARATHON, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BET\ryEEN MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MARATHON
TRANSFERRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL
ALLOCATIONS FOR AN APPROVED PROJECT APPROVED TO BE
LOCATED ON PROPERTY IN THE OWNERSHIP OF KEY VACA, LLC.;
AND PROVIDING AN trFFECTIVE DATE.

\ryHEREAS, the City of Marathon (the "City") wishes to enter into an Interlocal Agreement
with Monroe County (the "County") for the purposes of Transfening affordable housing unit
allocations; and

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Agreement with the County is in the best interest of Moruoe
County and the City of Marathon for the purposes ofproviding opportunities for affordable housing,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein.

Section 2. The Interlocal Agreement (lLA) attached hereto as Exhibit "4", between
Monroe County and the City of Marathon Transfening Affordable Housing Residential Allocatíons
For A Project located on property in the ownership of Key Yaca, LLC. is hereby approved, The
Mayor is authorized to sign the ILA on behalf of the City, and the City Manager is authorizedto
expend budgeted funds on behalf of the City.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS llth DAy OF JULY, 

^Afi.
THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA

t I

Zieg,MDr.

Page 105 of 202



AYES: Barfus, Coldiron, Cook, Senmartin, Zieg
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

ATTEST:

Unuwu
Diane Clavier, Cþ Cletk

(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO TORM AND LEGALITY ['OR TITE USE
AND RELTANCE OF TIIE CITY OX'MARATHON, FLORTDÄ ONLY:

Migut,

Page 106 of 202



INTERLOCAL ÀGREEMENT BTT\ryEEN MONROEI
COUNTY ÀI$I} TIIE CITY OF MARATHON
ÏR,Á.NSFERRTNG AFFORDABLE EOUSI¡IG

RSSTDENTIAL D\ryELLING UI\rIT ALf TOCATTONS

This Agreemenf ("Agreement") is made and entered into this l{¿fdut ofAugust, Z¡l7,by
and betwecn Monroe Cormt¡ a political subdivision ofthe State of rlõriãa whose address is tiob
Simonton Street, Key Wes! Florida 3304A ("Cormty"), and the City of Marathon, a municipal
corporation of the State of Florid4 whose address is 9g05 overseas Hishway, Ma¡athoru Florlda33050(the"city") 

"lruf 
¡¿g33,gå dtq/tpl?øt7 tØ:ztart

rronRo¡: cour{Ty reùtliïñå&"corus'ii
WITI\TESSETH:

WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Ma¡athon recognize the value of regional
parh:erships in sma¡t growth; and

WHEREAS, Policy i01.2.15 of the Year 2010 Mon¡oe Corxrty Comprehensíve Plan allows
Rate of Growth Ordinance buílding permit allocations ftereinafter "affordable housing ROGO
allocations" or o'affordable ROGOs") for affordable housing projects to be pooled and transferred
between local governrnent jurisdictions within the Florida Keys Area of Criticat Concen¡ if
accomplished through an interiocal agreement between the sending and receiving local governments;
and

WHEREAS, Chapter Five (5) of the City Comprehensive Plan identifies goals, objectives and
policies to provide for development püsuant to intergovernment¿l coordinãtion anâ interlocal
agreements; and

WI{EREAS, Montoe County aud the Ciry of Marathon have previously entered into Interlocal
Agreements to transfer affordable ROGOs; and

WHEREAS' Montoe County and the City of Marathon recognize the potential economic
value of such transferable affordable ROGO allocations; and

WIIEREAS, this Agreement is entered into putsuant to Florida Statutes, Section 763.0I, et
seq., Florida interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, which states;

"It is the purpose of this section to permit local govemmental units to m.ake the most
efficient use of their powers by enabling them to cooperate with other localities on a
basis of mutual advantage and thereby to provide services and facilities in a manner
and pursuant to forms of governmental organization that will accord best with
geographic, economic, populatiorl and other facto¡s influencing the needs and
development of local communities''; and

WHERE-dS, the comprehensive pians of Monroe County and the City of Marathon expressly
identifl, interlocal agteements as a means of resolving issues mutually affecting their respectivä
'iurisdictions; and 

*o¡:B il1:392ri¡r
000e3748 - v3 I lill(l 2il7'+ PgH 735

Page 107 of 202



lil¡¡¡¡ü i213921i4
llkll 213?,+ PgI 736

WHEREAS, property in the ov¡rership of Key Vaca, LLC pursuant to City Resolution
20]6'122 has an approved Conditional Use Permit for a project that includes fifty-five (55)
affordable housing/workforce howing pertaining to the following site:

See Attachment "A"

WI{EREAS, the parties have determined that this Agreement is in the best
interests of the public and the public health" safety, and welfare.

NOW, THtrREX'CIRE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. TRANSFER: The parties agree to permit the toansfer of 55- affordable
housing ROGO allocations, comprised of fifty-trvo (52) low-incorne category and three
(3) very-low income category affordable housing ROGO allocations, from Monroe
County to the City of Marathon for allocation, pursuant to this Agreemenf and subject to
the conditions contained herein, inctuding but not limited to:

Key Vaca, LLC, or its assignee and successors-in-interest, acting on its Conditional Use
Permit approval from the City of Marathon; ând

Key Vaca, LLC, or its assignee and successors-in-interest, constructing and obtaining a
Certifrcate of Occupancy for all of the affordable housing units, situated upon the subjéct
property described herein, related to the transferred affordable housing ROGO allocations
subject of this Interlocal Agreement, prior to December 31,2019; and

The recording of a 99-year Affordable Housing Deed Restriction on all of the affordable
housing units contemplated herein, in accordance with this Agreement, and in accordance
with the applicable requirements of the Code of Ordinances, City of Marathon, Florida
and sirnilar requirements of the Florida Building Code (FBC).

Section 2. ASSIGNMENT: Mon¡oe County has assigned its rights to the affordable
housing ROGO allocation contemplated herein to the City, and the fifty-five (55)
affordable housing ROGO allocations are to be issued by the City in consideration ofthe
Conditional Use Approval pursuant to City Resolution 2016-122 issued and assigned to
property owned by Key Vac4 LLC (Legal Description attached as Exhibit "A'.'). Inthe
eve¡lt the subject project or, as applicable, Key Vaca, LLC, or, as applicable, its assign(s)
and successor(s) in interest or title, fail to eomplete the construction'as evidenced by
issuance of a Cergificate of Occupancy for all frffy-five (55) units by the City of Marathon,
any units which have not received a Certifïcate of Occupancy shall result in those
allocations reverting to Monroe County and to their former status under the Agreement;
no amendment to this Agreement is necessary or required to trigger this automatic reverter
clause.

Sectíon 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the tenns and conditions set forth herein, this
Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the foltowing occurs:

20009374S - v3

Page 108 of 202



lik¡r¡l i213921i4
ßkll 2l¡74 Pg[ 737

The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certifrcates of Occupancy
for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated herein by Deoemb er 3L,-ZeLg .
All affordable housing units for which Certificates of Occupancy are issued prior to
December 3I, 2019 shall remain subject to this Interlocal Agreement irrespeètive of
whether all 55 afÊordable housing units contemplated hereÍn receive Certificates of
Occupancy.

Section 4. NOTIFICATION: The City of Marathon shatl immediately notifr Monroe Counry of
any assignmentft) and successor(s) in interest or title to Key Vac4 LLC for the duration of Key
Vaca, LLC's interest(s) in the affordable housing ROGO allocation conternplated herein, and
shall immediately notify Monroe Counfy of any assignment(s) and successor(s) in interest or title to
the affordable housing ROGO allocations contemplated herein above at least thirry (30) business
days prior to the date of such transfer or succession by certified U.S. Postal Service Certified mail to
the Monroe County Planning & Environmental Resources Senior Director. The City of Marathon
shall further provide prompt written notice to Monroe County of the extension, termination, or
expiration of the aforesaid Conditional Use Permit for project contemplated herein. The City of
Marathon shall further provide prompt written notice to Monroe County of the issuance of
Certiflcates of Occupancy for the subject affordable housing units within thirty (30) business days
after issuance of said Certificates-

All such notices under this Section ("Section 4.") shall be sent to the following addresses:

Monroe County County Administrato¡
i 100 Simonton Street, Key West, FL 33040; and

Monroe County Planning & Environrnental Resor:rces Department
Attn: Senior Director
Subject: Cþ of Marathon Interlocal Agreement
2798 Overseas Highway, Marathon, FL 33050; and

With a copy to:

Monroe County Attorney's OffTce
Attn: County Attorney
Subjech City of Marathon Interlocal Agreement
P.O. Box i026
Key West, FLM 33O+l

Failure of the City of Marathon or Key Vaca,LLC, or their assign(s) or successor(s) in interest
or title, to perform any act required by this Interlocal Agreement shall neither irnpair nor lirnit
the validity of this Agreement or limit its enforceability in any way.

Section 5. CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION: The construction and interpretation
of this Interlocal Agreernent and Monroe County Code(s) provisions in arising from, related to, or
in conncction with this Agreement, shall be deferred in favor of Monroe County and. such
construction and interpretation shall be entitled to great weight on trial and on appeal.

J00093?4E - v3

Page 109 of 202



l}¡¡¡l lZl:39â34

'¡* 
2BZ4 IrsI 738

Sectio¡ 6. NO \MAIVER: Monroe County shall not be deemed to have waived any rights under
this Interlocal Agreement unless sush waiver has been expressly and specifically provided.

Section 7" LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: In the event of any litigation related to, arising from,
or in connection with this l¡terlocal Agreement, the parties hereto and Key Vaca, LLC, and its
assignees and successors-in-interest, hereby agree to expressly waive their right to ajury hial.

Section 8. DUTY TO COOPERATE: IVhen required to under this Interlocal Agreement, the
City of Marathon and Key Vaca, LLC, and its assignees and successors-in-interest, shall, to ensure
the implementation of the govemment purpose fi¡rthered by this Agreement, cooperate with
Mon¡oe County's reasonable requests, regarding the conditions and provisions conøined herein.

Section 9. GO\IERNING LAIVS^/EIIfIE: This Agreement shall be constued in
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida and the United States.
Exclusive veu.¡e for any dispute arising under this Agreement shall be in the Sixteenth Judicial
Circuit in and for Monroe Corurty, Florída. In the event of any litigation, the prevailing parly
is entitled 1o a reasonable attorney's fee and costs. This Agreement is not subject to arbikation.

Section 10. NOIïDISCRIMINATION: The parties agree that there will be no discrimination
against any perso& and it is expressly understood that upon a determination by a court of
competent jurisdiction that discrimination has occurred, this Agreement automatically
terminates without atry firrther action on the part of any party, effective the date of the court
order. The parties agree to comply with all Federal and Florida statutes, and. all local
ordinances, as applicable, relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to
(1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits disoriminarion on
the basis ofrace, color, ornational origin; (2) Section 504 ofthe RehabilitationAct of 197? ,
as amended 3) U.S.C. s. 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. ss. 6101-6107)), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (a) The Drug Abuse Office and Treaûnent Act of Lg72
(P.L. 92-255), as amended relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (5) The
Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 (P.L. 9l-616), as amended, reiatirrg to nondiscrimínation on the basis of alcohot
abuse or alcoholism; (6) The Public Health Service Act of 1912, ss. 523 and 527 (42 U.S.C.
ss. 290 dd-3 and 290 ee(03), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse
patient records; (7) The Americans With Disabilities Act of L990 (42 U.S.C. s. i201 Note),
as may be arnended from time to time, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of disability;
(8) The Civil Rights Act of 1992 (Chapter 760, Florida Statutes, and Section 509.021, Floríd.a
Statutes), as may be amended frorn time to time, relating to non-discrimination; and (9) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in any federal or state statutes or local ordinances which rnay apply
to the parties to, or the subject matter of, this Agreement.

Section f f- CODE OF ETHICS: The parties agree that their officers and employees recognize
and wiil be required to comply wíth the standards of conduct relating to public offiCerJ and
employees as delineated in Section 112.313, Florida Statutes regarding, but rrot limited to,
solicitation or acceptance of gifts; doing business with one's agency; unauthorized compensation;
misuse of public position; conflicting employment or contraetual relationship; and disèlosure or

400093748 - v3

Page 110 of 202



[lcr:Ë lZl:3921i4
litkft Zgt,f lrst 739

use of certain information.

SectÍon fa NO SOLICITATIONIPAYMENT: The parties warrant that, inrespect to itsel[
it has neither employed norretained any company orperson, other than a bona fide employee
working solely for it, to solicit or secure this Agreement and that it has not been paid or agreed
ta pay any person, company, corporation, individuals, or firm, other than a bona fide employee
working solely for it, any fee, cornmission, percentags, gift, or other consideration contingent
upon or resulting from the award or making ofthis Agreement. For the breach of violation of
this provision, each parly agrees that the other party shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement without liabilþ and" at its discretion, to offset from monies owed, or otherwise
recover the full amount ofsuch fee, commission, p€rcentage, gift, or consideration.

Section 13. SIIBORDINATION: ThisAgreement is subordinate to the laws and regulations
of the United States and the State ofFlorida, whether in effect on commencement of this lrrcftcal
Agreement or adopted after thatdate-

Section 14. INCONSISTENCY: If any item" condition, or obligation of this Agreement is in
conllict with other items of this Agreernent, the inconsistencies shali be construed so as to give
meaning to those terms which limited the County's responsibility or li ability.

Section 15, PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS: The parties shall allowand permit members of
the public reasonable access to, and inspection of, all documents, pa.pers, letters or ottrer materials
subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and rnade or received by the partie s in
coqiunction with this Agreement.

Section f6.NON-RELIANCE BYTIIIRD-PARTIES: Otherthanasstatedherein,noperson
or entity shall be entitled to rely upon the terms, or any of them, of this Agreement to enforce
or attempt to enforce any third-party claim or entitlement to or benefit of any service or
program contemplated hereunder, and the parties agree that neither the County nor the Cþ,
or any agent, officer, or employee of each shall have the authority to inform, counsel, or
otherwise indicate thatany particular individual or group of individuals, entity or entities, have
entitlements or benefits under this Agreement separate and apart, inferior to, or superior to the
community in general or for thepurposes contemplated in this Agreement-

Section 17. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY: No covenant or agreement contained herein shall
be deemed to bea covenant or agreement ofanymember, officer, agent oremployee ofapâriy in
his or her individual capací|y, and no mernber, officer, agent or employee of a party shall be
liable personally on this Agreement or be subject to any personal liabitity or accountabilify
by reason of the execution of this Agreement.

Section 18. NOTICES¡ In addition to those communications and notice requirements set
forth in Scction 4. of this Agreement, ali notices and other commu¡ications hereunder must
be in writing and addressed as follows, or to any other address which either party may
designate to the other party by rnail:

500093748 - v3

Page 111 of 202



üo,!f, l¿1:392t¡4
lrt(r 2874 páe uø

If to Mon¡oe County:

Roman Gastesi, Jr., County Administrator
Monroe County Historic Gato Building
1100 Simonton Street
Key IVest, Florida 33040; and

Planning & Environmental Resou¡ces Department
Attn: Senior Director
Subject: City of Marathon fnterlocal Agreemenf
2798 Overseas Highway, Marathon, FL 33050; and

With a copy to

Monroe Cor:nty Attorney"s Office
Attn: County Attorney
Subject: City of Marathon Interlocal Agreement
P.O. Box 1026
Key West, FL 33e4O 330t+l

If tothe Cþ:

City Manager
9805 Overseas Highway
Marathon, Florida 33050

George Garrett, Planning Director
9805 Overseas Highway'
Marathon, Florida 33050

With a copy to:
David Migut, Esquire
City Attorney
9805 Overseas Híghway
Marathon, FL 33050

Aly notice required by this Agreernent to be given or made within a specified period of time, or
on or before adate certain, shall be deemed to have been duly given if sent by certifred maii, return
receipt requested, postage and fee prepaid; hand delivered, or sent by ovemight delivery service.

Section 15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/DIODIFICATION/AMENDMENT: This writing
contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written
representations. No representations \¡/ere made or relied upon by either party, other than those that
are €xpressiy set forth herein. No agent, employee, or other representative of eíther party is

600093748 - v3

Page 112 of 202



[lor:l ;Zt;39264
Ell(ll 2i]?4 PgË 741

empowered to modiff or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless exeeuted with the same
formality as this document.

SectÍon 16. fnconsistency, Partial Invalldity, Severability, and SurvÍval of Provisions: If any
condition or provision hereunder, or æry portion thereof, islare held to be inval.id or unenforceablê
in or by any administrative hearing offrcer or cou¡t of competent jurisdiction, tù,e invalidity or
unenforceability of such condition(s) or provision(s) shall neither limit nor impair the operaiion,
eaforceabilþ, or validþ of any other condition or provision hereunder, or rèmaining portions
thereofl All such other condítion(s) or provision(s), orportions thereof, shall continue unimpaired
in full force and effect.

Section 17. Captions and Paragraph lfeadings: Captions and paragraph headings, where used
herein, a¡e inserted for convenience only and are not intended to déscriptively limit the scope
and/or intent of the particularparagraph or text to which they refer.

Section 18. Authority to Âttest: Each parry to this Interlocal Agreement represents and warrants
to the other that the execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreãment has been duly
authorized by all necessary co¡porate and other organizational action, as required.

Section 19. IVIISCELII\NEOUS: Each parfy reprssents and warrants to the other that the
execution, delivery, and performance ofthis Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary
corporate or other organizational action, as required.

Section 20. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, and such counte¡parts shall constitute one and the same
instrument-

Section 2f . EFFECTM DATE: This Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above.

100093748 - v3

Page 113 of 202



By:

lliîiioriilå"lilo 'o'
fN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly
aufhorized representative.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMTSSIONERS
OF MONROE COTJNTY, FLORIDA

CLERK

o.L- By:
Clerk Mayor

Date;

AS TO AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

By:
Assistant County Attorney

ATTEST TIIE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA

By:hnnu f)úrruL

tL Lol

By:
DIAñE clevun
Cþ Clerk

(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY FOR T}TE USE AND
RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF
MARATHON, Y

David

Date:

By:

800093748 - vj

Page 114 of 202



litiioriï+i"Floto. F
ATTACHMENT "A''

3äii'*'"a"?&Ëå '
åll û*t proparq¡ deedait ro tbc annror by.ù¡[¡vrûåöryÞç¿d cccordcd in ôñisicl
Rccords Eosk 7il*7cegc235ì of ric lubliffiöoard.r ollla¡uuccour*T, Florfd*r r¡Êr!
fs¡ticülüty dc*re¿d ¡c folkrw¡:

. Lol¡ l. 2, 3 åÅd 4 TXIO¡€$OÞ{ & ¡{D.Lì/E StISÞtr{SiOFl ccc{rdlp.g to ùrc pl¡f
ulurrofre')ðfi¡rd Flú Bchtk 2r pûgD 14, of thê å¡hlie Rrcçn¡r of }fo*oc C+nnry, Flccida,
Aiso
e ¡1rcc] orpq¡ þ¡lto¡q turd ín r}o Biy of Florí{i¡ at Ket v¡c¡" r,:úcnn¡c cormty, Ftorldq
norùhofardudJ¡parth los 1,2.3 a¡d 4 cf {T&ôMpSôt*¡-¡p¡¡¡^S SiinnfVtbtO¡f,.
ss &çordcd ltr Fht B{o¡ß ¿ Þ€!24 ùfounnc Ccung, Florid¡ Rccord¡. enid tay bouom
!"ú {,"-öolç þ sËûdft ¡0, ?$vndrip 66 tourlr. Rcago 32 Eag{, r¡rrJ rnor" puniolrrty
dc¡cribel ¡u folfowe:

cofi¡¡ì.ñoh,g Ê¿ stc i¡rtsrcqticn ofrlp F¡st lt¡e of s'oc{ho lo. ror^,n lr¡l 66, garub,
R¡oSp 12 Ër¡à, ¡rrd tåo uçt{rcd! n'gh}oÉwy lino of0td Srtrc }lighwry l+o. IA, run
Ëû{lrqrc{r¿¡ty rtoßg ltlc {rsrthËrly righfof.wuy lùc of Od St¿tc Hiehr¿,ry No. ¿Ä for. ¡
dist¡ncesf 125¡l.zl4 fcrr o rpoìati ths"ncs with s doåtcctrd s¡lglå to rarrighl "l tos
d:grc*:s md d0' gnd *or¡I¡ ícr n digtsûcé of $5ö fccl rïorË ff lös. t! thc ¡srthsæsl sotüer
ofiloi ! of ¡dtl 'TlfolvPsoN-AðA.vy'$rrþJi'r¡ieior, scid cêracr rJso !o ba [:rt¡n¡¡
ütu 9oínr oftscginnirrg of thc üoy botlonr hM l¡c¡tingrbnlèeCbed: Rffi ¡dd polnt
bc¡lnnin¡ æatlnræ:D* for å dírt¡trcÊ ¡8210 &r¿ rnorç or tcss!
lücnco rt rÍgfu øglts rad ceatcrly for a di¡t¡nca of¡t¡¡.¡l zu¡ to ¡ ,oÍnq garJ,o ¡¡r d¡hr
urglre rld roull Ër r di$*nss of 2lû Êct, môn or tæc m Urc rhoreliru¡
tbocc¡ æeandar th¿ ¡horaiinc ln o Ërrtb¡/_ Etq¡ty, aoulim¡tcdy srd, soutitwc¡tert,

llri¡rr¿ g¡0.6* for*'ilflancc of ffi qielsìdjHf,aigriãCI¡,¡"¿*ffni
åJsc
fe¡; of c¡c'¡arnnfilt Loì I, sürtrsÌ¡ 10, Ts\wti'îl ú6 souùr, R.angc lã Fest nnd mor¿
puti culøly dæcribcd ss fçiloFf s:
Comnrcnoing at r po¡nr rrlrËri rh6 U¡ërËdv bouId$rl lidù of Lot I of TfIOllpgON &
A.DÁ]vrs Ssb<ltvisïor¡ plat or-u¡i¡ich ia,rrcordec in Fiu Book t" Fagaz+ ii¡¿"moc
c¡u¡rs¡,-Frs{td4 Rcconl¡, ínra¡scclr 'rirh rl'o i¡'ctrm bcund¡ry ¡¡ni os tfu ¡ghür{¡¡¡y
of-!,$-. $glrn7 No. f of rdd plat auit nrming rhctcc ¡t¡og lhc Nocrnern tJindcS, oi
euI h(¡lsny in c rYottggtqly dir*üon rûg.t4 fo* to r giint srbcru rhc Eur åaunøuy
linr cftg¡ 2 qf rcit glat ínrca*B with tlü Ícnhcn¡ bôür.ã¡rÏ sf ¡r¡C trirghwoy;- 

-
rlrc¡rce n:nrirg ra È¡trdt[r ßogle,¡dth th¡ ãr¿cc¡nâounaary iino of ¡c¡dI.ot íin c
rou'.harþ rl-rccl,ian á6 fês{, ¡rorc çr lç.rr, to ;:re foærø dgir-cåvay of Ac F,Ë,C. ny.
€trnÍaay ¡¡*t wtriclr ir thc ararcnr rightof-way of rhu Õt ¡rsca¡ *"aa ."a lotrãnigc
Dlrsiûri
?hcncc alon3 the northem bouoda.4' of ssid $"cñ?rs l(o{,* cnd 

.fb¡¡ 
tsrÌdge Ditrrict'.r

ri glrt-ot:rv ry 20f ,,-:,1 icr¡r:
thcnre ranh Io the paini oÍ åegin-ning
AJ¡o
Paft âf Gortè¡ûrùrnt Löt lì Srcrif¡n Ë0. To'm¡hlp {ú sçutir Rangc 3ä E¡¡t ¡nd uore
prniculæly desc¡ibad rc ¡bllow¡:

I00093748 - v3

Page 115 of 202



lJo¡:H
ütkI

i2L1rg2}4 -+2ir74 ItsH 744 v'

s.rtl J 
- 

È :äi.3#%"
¡¡L
á4?

totxoraræg ar r polm whcra ü* $'a$ã,tf b€erdffy l¡ilÇ FfLo¿ I of TËoIVBSON &
Â.[¡A¡r8 Subdivisioo, plntofwùiclr ie¡¡co,rdcd ie platBtôkz, pegc 24 of }fonroa
Cowrty, Flon'ü*Racord* inlr.cggwlul ltçl'orth*o Eouidnry line of Érë rlghr{Épãtr
ofIJ.S- Higlrr+ry !€o. ! ofrafd plat ûø nfu¡ríre thcnco rloug ilte Horrhern boundery of
said higÎr'azy in a Northccrlorþ dirccdon 2fû.?4 ftrt ro r. poiat wbcæ thc &st ôoÉsdery
linc of Lol 4 ofsuìd plal intqçcot¡ \'/lth thÊ Nortli$:¡ boudu¡' ef snid highrmy;
thcnca ruræing et ¡ *raight ¿ngle witlt ütÇ E¿r!êrtr bóurttl*y of¡sid Lôt 4 iÉ Ê Soüthçdy
dirseisn 6d fæç mpre cr less! $ fr¡e forfier dght-of-wãy ôfrl¡e F3,C; Rv, C,ompeúy Ênd
wäieh iu n¡¡w li:c FtËsçól r¡Shl.sf-'wly of thc Ovcn¿¡¡ Road & Toll BrÍdgc ÐietrÍcq
ùcncl rlong tlæìtq¡thcm boundary lìnc of dle rlgÊrt ot'.voy ofsaid t'rcr¡eo¡ Rô&d &.
Toil Briil¡r Sie,trior 109,74 ic¿t;
&tree nc¡nb ø ihc Pqin¿of 8¡ginu¡ng,

* pr*cl of ba¡r bor.om.hûd rÃ úê Bay ofPiorida in Soarlc¡ t0, Tow¡¡rfr(a d6 Soufr,
R¡¡tg€ 32 EflsÇ norú of tqts t , I 3 a¡d 4 oflTlOMÞ$ù1.¡-AöAefS Schlivisìon rt l(*y
9aca, ÞÍanroe ëounty, Ftmída nnd hcing rnorc plrtlc*larly dcscn-bed by rnctcs ond

' [roçnds Nsfôllôw¡:
{ommcncing E¡trE içlrtr*tÍonof th€ E¡Et f:*o ofSsction lO. Towncbip 66 Soetb, Rru¡e
!2 E¡st. æd tãcNorùwc*teelyrþt of,.ws1, tine 0f Old Sctte Higiil,ryi.lo. ¿.\ b.,*
Souttwartsrty rlang tte ñonhwvrrctly righr.of.wry linr çfOld St:sc illghrey 4Â Þr a
dí¡t¡nce of i258.44 lcÊa ¡o E pohll; thmruhcrrNorih for a distflrcê of 1110 fr*¡ ro rhc
Foiar of Bcgirming or-tþê Sûrësl òf b{ï bolbtn tùrd Sereiqûitü dùgcribcd; froi¡ ¡si{¡
Poirrr of Bcginaing conËrrucbeerlngNôËh fsr á disL?¡¡co oJ6ûû fÊôr to * po¡nri

. . ths¡lcc tcor Ë¡¡t&¡ ¿ dí¡tsnsÉ of ,óù3.89 fcæ ro a poinq
*ltri-Wúü; ölir00 rlfr,ld,e¡ijns,i*;ri i;¡r,,r,.._v-rr'Jr¡ir![.itiüffiiË* î:i.q,

&encr tccy lTre*t t'ôr r dietuÊ-. âFd03.8t liril þück to rho poin¡ ofâcgfnalng.

E¡(CEPr

,l pErÈe¡ qf âgy bottÐ¡:! lsnd iB tbå 3ty ofFlorida in s+urien lQ lovmuhip t6 Souihl
n¡¡90 3¿ EßLNoÍb afl.ots 1,2, 1 nad{ of TäÕIÍPSON-ADAI{S gubdiv¡sios, rtKsy
Veca, Monro* Couafi 9loride, arrd bcing cror pacìcu&uly dcscrlùcd þ mr{cs and
bou¡dr rg fullo*o:

&m¡uctlcir¡g u: tltç i¡tcrsætior¡ of ll¡e E¡ç¡ li¡e oi Èoetion 10, Tb.rrnshrp 66 tior¡'J¡, Rs¡Ec
3l' F-alt lnd rhë Nodh',r¡edcdy ¡igiü{Êçåf tinc of OtC Stete H!4h*oy $A, ôcr
So$lluç¡ç¡þ ¡long tfrc NorrLrvæcrþ'rlgþ-of-way liw of Old Srf,tc lít!Irþ!.y No, 4Â
firr ¿dl¡tacc of t¿58/dd f!¿rto. Foinq
that¡sa Þo¡r North fet r d,i¿t&rcs ot'11t6 feet re rr poírrt;
{ÌcnqcbcsrEr,sr alor¡galincwlrich igth¿norlhcrfybomdul liqoqfllrE pnrccl of bqy
bot(oñ iind hË¡!¡¡a!ì¡r dc¡cdbrd ûfd l.c tt¡c line cÕhotiÞçi¡ts tlc loinr nf Bcgin"riug of
ochducriBtiorq *-wic
Fru¡r ¡¡ld northerlS bountlry linc oftqguníng bear Snulir on a ilnc n¡nnins p¡¡¡llel ydtb.
:¡rd 4 fcd 1lr¡e¡¿ of rñp \tr'r,.rt Édr of L$TLE Eltìt¡r ISLÅND. GOV3'IL\rÀÆNT I¡r ?

00093?48 - v3 l0

Page 116 of 202



[i¡lil%iilË" Fi, r*rf
fiILg 11,4ø
ER*J_ g4 ã

?a4¿.
çc*843

Bnd th*.c6 conlinuln¡ :outh o¡¡ {uEh liÉË re a poi¡U 4 lFó{ ilutErrr/ëû gf ¡aid khr,¡i;
tåescebcar c*rg ta e pulnr 20 fect rosthclrt ef¡dd i¡tlrid¡
'Ju:qrc r¡o¡t¡¡ t6 thc ¡¿id ærthcrly toulrdrut líne oibcgla*ing¡
tûe¿co ic¿r *r¡¡t âtû¡tg $Êid rrmtcrly toündryy li¡tc o rbc Polnr sr'Ðagtudng.

AT.SOÈT(CEFTING

.{tr¡c¿ Õf t¡ñeat in lmd lntlæ Bry of RorÍdc.noGâofl¡( i {ud tpü¿ofl¡t ? of
'"llIOMlSO!{"ÂÐÀ14$ $t gDirÄSIO¡fr. ¡¡ rcconkd h p¡û. Bcjk â, lägþ t4 of ihc
Puüllc Rcccrd¡ ofbfonrre Coguty. Flôddo e¡d bËing rogrc p*¡tiqulgrty dcsçdbcü fy
Írcts' ûrld bouídr tr¡ follorvl

Commurclngltllts$outhv¿trt ccmepf!.or I, bsr:t{o¡rà dong thcïl'¡e¡ ¡¡¡ of[nr !,
md [¿t I cqrcr¡dad Nodl¡r fõrediga¡ccní930.95 fcc¡ to rh"F;isr ofBcgíDnlng of tbi
l¡|ct ofhñd ñÊrci$¿û¡r d¡cerlbc4,
Fet+ ssid Poior ofBagíllirç continlo Þeciug Non ¡ fors diatsñßd of ¡3S ñ.! m{rú I,
!esr, ro l pointou the¡ho¡elìru;
tllruccbcarEmt, !l:. f8 fçcr, awoorlcsgrto Éro ]Ve¡tcfdcof m axístlagcanot¡
tlt¿nca ücqsoelh oiong tbc Wwt sJCê of raíd exir{ng rm*I r}r r dist¿rrce of $j &ct
rrrpæ qr läs, ¡o r poirtt *h!ch ls braring duo E:sl l¡o¡¡ tlrc polnf oÊ Bcginnins¡
thsncs ücsr Wa$ fsr ¡ digt¡ncc of l l2.t I fse¡, back n¡ tåe ¡0lo¡ of ¡c*¡ru¡¡ng-
fg{ ttu¡ ¡odon ofb{y ho{rn lrn¡l qhích lics Norrhctly of rrrrt co,,rii,,o,u in'r"id
tJPLAl.¡Þ I t2, t8 &a¡ by 135 lt¡l Þtrcet,

åål'i!'âe¿sogcnpf,Þtc -ï i,ilj).-';,1\.hËrJ-a.,-.r +'i r. :Í;íi¡.l.ii;.r,";q¡1¡.qiffii1,.

A p¡rt ôf Old Srr¡e Rocd 4Â ¿¡d o pa¡¿ ofEæe I sf.TBOMFSON-ÀÞAtrf$
8{.tEDIv¡5ItIN',¡s ¡çro¡ccd ¡nPlllBookl,lsgc 14 of thcFubtieR*odr of}looruç
ÇùrtdB¡, Flofl.dr Ud bçi¡g norepsrt¡qÊ¡*.4y dssêlibod þrnctcrond bor!Ìdt e$ followll

Çcrrmrrrlng * rie sor,thresccor*. of Lo, t, r¿icl cor¡roe æ bo tnown r¡ tt¡c poi¡¿of
Bcgioruiog of thst fåñ of Iát l, hcrrinafltr decilbcd" tcar No'rb :r,long {te xesr [ne of
Ipt ¡, 89¡-95 fo¡ç drc¡cc bc¡¡ 9l¡ç 3û licq rturicê bûi¡r Sourl. 9g?.0t f.ôåt ro rhç
$oul,ltcrty dÉ¡þof*qñry lllrs of Old Stgtc Ro¿d ,{& iber¡co bc¡r Soutb ?¿{ d¡grcæ 20,
$tsç stong rhe Sourkrþ riglx.osrvly lln* oiolÉ $t¿rç Road 4il, i!.16 f?;¡: trcnee üca¡
ldofßi. 6E.55 fùét' trscl,t to {re tui¡:È ofBcglanÍng;

.TLSOF.YCËP1TNC

FoUtcor g*c+is ûf ¡{¡:d iyiuF in p*rr.,Of Lcrr : 0$d L sf ,"TEIOMpSON._4llr..4t$
SIÍFDIVïßIO!{', Ptuf Foûk À P+get4, dø(,ttbsi as folloïJsr

C¡r..unancÍ$ ¡¡ the ScutùrcÊs¡ eónr* of f,tr l. bcar líoË.1 Egl.gS fÉcÈ,
th.$cà!êüE{,!t 30fÇåt:

00093748 - v3 1r

Page 117 of 202



tiflii"lilÊ*Flr ro, ;ry

å*-if"{r"?&Ëä*
tbørcc be¡¡ Soutt, l3J frrt tö itrs BOfltT OF BSO$+¡IVO, cf the p¡æ:t of to¡d
.h¿rei¡¡$cr dcscriÞedr Ê,or:¡ siir! PôlNl'oF sËGll{lllNo, øntirrt+ ùrorlry $orrtll 45
tïËf t
thcnæ tear Erstn 82 fer. usn q ias, rol! ¡a¡r¡l;
úecc¡lbc¿rl.ftnL4f fel moæctlc*, dong æid ø.rcl toapoinÊvrhich irbecùgËrct

Ëcolr tbo Point of Bo*i¡¡¡rinç
rbc¡re te*r 1væ( &I fcct. rnoæ o¡ lrfli.'oæk ra $r ,.FO¡NT OF FF,SIN.NTN:,6i,

¿ND

Ccmrncaahg cr thc Soethwcrt (bm¡r¡ oflat l, bcry Nqnh ggl,g5 fcqB
tloacg bofirEua SOfscq
tto¡rc boar sosñ {5 !¡sÊra ûo poEiE ôF gEdI¡INsìrô of itr ¡rarccl of land Ë¡¡¡cl¡¡Ës
üxcritol; Éron ¡¡id l0{!ff öF gp6lNNIt.{ê, camlur baldng-€oo{r é5 fccq
thmcs &¿rrã¡¡l Ei fcct morç or lo¡¡, ¡ Lc¿n¡t
tl,scca þcrNódr. rtong rold c.ual,4i foê{ mo¡c or lc¡¡, ro r poi* whtó i.r beorhg Ë¡+r
Ëo¡rt tåp Point of Bcd¡srísç
thaor* baûr lVcst, 8l fcËt, ûtÀ{Ë ôr læ¡, baclc ro ths ,,pOINI 

OF BEcI!ü¡rfXÇ",

AND
f

Cornrncnciug lt tt¡ Soofl¡rr.¡sr Ë¡¡r.¡r ol Lor I, belr Nortt g9 t .g5 facâ;
tàcrco þc¡r Ersr, 30 fccq

OF
lho¡rce beer Esst E2 fteÊ mqç qr l¡gç, û¡ û ¡¡lrdi
t[cnc* bcar Nortfu 4J fecl. mo¡o or læs, donq reíd cud ro r ¡oint *hioh ir ãearin¡ Ea*l
llom tho PoôYf oF EFJJIblI.G,re: thctrcc bcar I!'erq g2 l'Êcf Íürnr or lu¡s, ürck rirÊc
Pcttr'?oF BEGA¡N!¡¡6.

A}iD

conurencíng rtlba $ouahwes¡ oc:uÊr oflor 1, be*rNorth ?4 dogre-* aodâÐ utnrrù:l
E¡st 3i.t6 &ctl
låcncc '¡cÉr Nor{h 298.54 &a !o *¡c FO$IT oFlEoElN[NG of $rc ocçröl of [$d
hccair¡!Êd! descri¿lsd¡ f¡ommic Foôrr or gÃta{Hu.¡ç, condnucbaorÍag Nolltt 45 '
fogt; thcnce berrEact, l? &ç ootc or lcea, to rÈ¡ c*tgr ofan arictlog bo* lu¡ç råocco
b¿ar $outh 12.5 {èct; lhoncc b¡:¡r îct !5 fcut, ruoceor l¡¡ç, ro r rolã cn mg.r¡u¡riin" or
!n erl*tÍng conal rnd ônrln;riaom bsar sourh 3?.J faet ro *. poini whhh i¡ bcarl¡rg À,¡st- 

-

Éor¡ tltc POINT oF 8Ët¡¡fh'61(3, rÊe¡ct bc¿r ffæL t¡ fcir. u¡ç¡ç or. !csr. ¡acr-to oa
FoL\¡f ôP BÊGtb{¡.''t\lC.

.å.\D

00093748 - v3

Page 118 of 202



lllor:H iZl;39264
lÈll(ll 2t3?4 PgI 747

?TLE,L462A4,-Bfirae{z rot545
Coiameæing al tåc Southrvest csiÐcr of Lrrt t, tü¡¡ }¡orlh ?4 dcgr¿çs úd.ãO ulÍutcs
Eut 15.58 feeq
$saco ber¡ )fo¡ti¡ 3:ì8.Jrl tut to dle FO¡t|? OF BÉGD|NBí0 of thøBæcl of tard
bcrcierficr dosøibo$ fu¡u reld tQôtT OF EEßËrtNNc. coariouc Þaring !.¡oíL 45
fÊËti
tt¡çac¿ bcn¡ &¡Ç 5? frst, ruoru or leüì t0 I bot¡r bs$¡ü¡
thcnco ÞesSoulb 12.9 fcrr;
thcucc bcar El¡q t5 fbat, morc or lo¡ri tô É mûål¡
tlwc¡cc üÉse Soudt, rlcng nlrt cnnd.lS fcs¡, ¡norc or lcrs, n I poial whi+h is Þcarhg Erst
lrou¡ tltc FOtrll Of SSGlliNING¡
tûenêö bÈâr $/ês',, 82 fc$, baÊk (o thÊ p0rNf OF BEG$r¡NING.

å¡¡Þ

&mmcr:elrg atlhêSür¡rhrEsl rDmêrdfl.ot !, bcarìitor.r! ?4 dêtrËès 1F_CåOarinutoc
Blli,3l.t6Èit;
ùrnceb¿a¡North,388,f{. fc*tto IhcPOINTOF EEGI¡iNIù|G ofiic p*recl of lud
hc¡c¡Ìr¿ñçr dc ¡ocihe¡L
iir¿Ess co¡rinuo hcarÍng North.cf focli
lhcncc hcer Earr,, t?-46 Èct tô Ê Boå(sl;D¡

låe¡tçÈ b¡or Sor¡rt¡, ¡ 9.+¡ ßät, rlong lai{ Eoauüp;
tàæcÊ bflr Eú¡¡. 17,09 ftËt tÞ r €ûrûli
lhørebrrr Soulbcty along su:rl caad, ?5.0? fstt to n poir¡t which is ücrriry Esst fruer
fto Fûisß of BËglnniilg;
tl¡ance best 1l"ett. 82 fBfl, rttêft or lcs¡, b¡¡k lò tho ÞOINT OF ÞEGINIqING_

AND

Cornræncing at ttr¿ Sou{rwort c¿,ru¿r oàL¡t !, bedrNêf.h f4 dégrÉË urd tS u¡irut¿s
EoÉ,ll,t6:?Ël;

C6ü¡1¡Õ¡n¡:rg rt tlc Soutl¡¡¡cst oomar ollot t, tcar ñofû ?q dcgrvæ md ?G ninutoe
Ë¡st,3t.16 fqoti
ûrcnoq bee.- l{olh, 3S3.54 fcat to &e tOI}f]'oF EËGiNNIN6 of üc patrct of trnd
üsrs{n¡&or dogüibc*,
the¡æc eo¡¡tinråÊ FIonù, 45 frell
tñcacs baar Ea¡t, 83 Èed morv or lcrr, to a çÉüsl;
lfi*rca b¡¡¡ Suutùarty rloag nftt crs¡l !¡ fooç üore or lasg tc a EoarslÍp; .
thcncc hcrr Sl'crç úotg llid Bortrllp, lS fca, :aoo oa lusrt
tâq¡{cer Soudn do¡¡¡ sdd Bo6rlip, l2J fcc,t S o point vhich b bc¿rÍng E¡¡t ûorn thc
POñ¡IOFBEEn{¡ÍINq

't&ctror br¡r'Wcsti{? ßcr,:aott crt.fc ùEü&mftrtsstipn.qç¡(G¡rF:rg$gi¡ç,.i,'

Á¡{Þ

00093748 - v3 l3

Page 119 of 202



Bo¡:l
llllcll 744

;21:¡92rt4
2874 |tgt

FrLE *a 4ø2,Ê4L
ÊRft9.{l 2 Fel546

tl¡cnccùs¡¡Nortb, d3J,54 &firo ùÊ POINÎOr åECINHIHõ ofthr p¡coI of land
heæai¡¡tlcr dor¡rlbcd; Êom srid POÍMÌ OF BHüN¡I¡INGI

coirrìnre àccr$g f$rfth 4t lbéÈ " :
ttnncq lp¿r E¡rl, 8iI fce$ moæ ot 1¿¡g :o ¡ o¡n¡l¡
thræe t.ûr Soì¡thffþ'along said ceorl, 32.í9 fcct h ¿ EôâËlíp;
thcnc¡ ùtlrWccq plç¡rssd EotlÊlip, X7.9 feaf lhørco b¡¡r$sdh, 12.4? fsct to ¡ poi$t
nhiat tr bcaring Eçst fum th+lO¡NT OF SEGq'.INûì¡'G thä¡cË¿cl¡frâ(r f?.46 flaÇ
bêaL,4 rlË PO¡Nr OF BE(ÏINNING.

.41.fÞ

'Ccnrn.rrclngarü¿Souråw¿ctCorcsro¡'t¡¡I.bs¡rNütb?4dpsfücr,Zf E¡ct S1.t6
r-oqE

thc¡ce be¡rNoÍk 52t,54 fett ûû È FO¡N! OF ËEOtHFIIl{q of,thÈÞüc¿g óf h'rr
h¡rcl¡¡fl.¡ rlxcntdl¡
dlronca umtin¡¡¡ l.¡o¡th, 45 ecÊ
tb¡¡¡cebc¡rBcrt,8? foct, r¡or¡ orlÉÉû" ùo tèsrob
îbøtÊobqcrSilfffiy rlang E ¡¿csoilì lI f!!tiô r Eoon¡ip¡
ûsnrp'oa¡rtlrc¡L dong sräEarblip, 30.19 tuq
tåarca berrStrr]q elong $rid.Ëoüilp, là17 âer m agolntwhich frbcaCns Ec¡rÁrorü
rho PSûrl! ÕF BËGlNNIlfq I
t$¡¡¡cc bs¡r \Tsrt ff fcat, uroru pr lcss, bsck þ th¿ fOt!ûT OF EEGINNING.

"AlÐ.{6+l:;txffIÈr-: á¡-'. -., . - ,ii- Êf"tpålF.:"

Conrmenciug rr ihe Soulår¡¡-rst coçurrof Lo! !. te.uNorth ?4dcErüs. 20' Ersq!f-16
fesÌì
thoscc bc¿rNocb.178.54 feet Ir uhcÊOINT OFBEG¡NNiNGof lhe p*tct of lond
hemin*ñllr deecif¡ctl¡
tho(tr cqn!iltt teûiüS !¡ùÉ.b, dÉ fcÉ$
thenco bcarEa¡s 5'f f,oot, morsor lcss, o n 8oatslip3
¡Ircocc bcnc Souü eloa¡ r+id Bo¡rclip, l3.Jt fecc
thmcc bçsr E!s, ¡lcngr¡ié Bcc|þ, 39.9 ftct o e cnn*li
tåñcc bør Sor¡lLêrly rlolg rrid cuat 3t fçet mor: or lesr¡ tq å Foinl'+'hich ir bÉditr_È
Ercç ÊEm thc P0f'fi OF BEGtlYtq$rft
lhç¡cc Þ=srWscî, Ê5 -ræL norc orlcs¡, bsclc tp thc 9OÍNT OF grcßfNNG.

Al\Ð

Çsr¡mcr¡cíËg ¿¡ råc S¡r¡rhrvasr cqult of Lo¡ t, àa¡rNcrth,891.95 fe*;
thaçc t¡csr gcÉ, $0 fccq
¡rrÈllcè bËc Soûtb. 181) fc¡tto tlæ POt¡fl OF SEGB$ûHGofthc ¡.¡96¡ 69låú¿
bû¡riÉ¡I[.r éÉüÊr{b¿di &cor sild, POAü' EË BSC¡f¡¡Ntl.fG, c.ûÊrËÉ$e Éoêrißs Sçuri¡, .í5
f*t:

00093748 - v3 l4

Page 120 of 202



[iili¡oriiilt'F3oro, æ

åå!iå'"1'?fiËå,
th+ncc banr Ë¡¡L 0? {br1 mera er lËti lË û crü¿l:
t!ü¡¿b¿¿rllo¡lh 4f Êot, ¡nore sr løç dongsaíd caca! to I poÍnÊ which Ìlbcaring Eo.*
ûomftePOINTOFBEGfNl.IIlitG !
lharc åcur"ly''crt, Sã *cl" notc u lts¡ tdk to dto'?OINÎ ôF ðtsAlÀfHit{G'¡
togethct wt& ury md $t ¡iplri¡n ¡i&tiË lhÊÉcr¡ûto HeÊEhB {* $f,<tåhhgh

À$¡Ð

gi'rÞ¡ttcùrii¡g à¡ tha Southwcst orenot off,ot ! , tan NorL ?4 rÍcgrccr, lti' E¡¡È 3 t, 16

titctæ¿ bccr No¡llr 6¡¡5.? fÊet tô thc ITOINT OF BEGÞù$!ío of thc poæcl ot'l$td
ilerai¡aftcr dc¡c¡itc6;
thrr,ce cantinuc !æ¡¡lng Nonh 4f fccÇ
tht¡',c¡ Ècar EÉrt 8f Étt, moe on lÈqç, lo I r¡¡¡el
&aca b¡er saulherþ alpng raid s¡u¡l J2 fest morc sr h{8, b + }o*tslig;
tfir¡cc bcf6we¡l rlcrrg rcirl BoataliÞ ¡!.7 fe¿ti
ttrara bes Soulh Ð.1üüg sE¡d BÈåt$¿¡! 1¿¡ fêct ró r ûoinl lvhÍë'rt È toH$¡rrg ?s.rÈ fcom the
ltÖOlE OFBEOINNIT{ô¡
theusc bcsr Ìl¡ÈEì f? êeÇ raore or lc*¡ bælc to thc ?ülNT OF BËOttrÊrlT[G.

ÀND

C,F='ñËÉsí-Ûg Âì E¡u So¡¡lllr,ê3rcgcrcr oÍLot l- fu¡r North -¡4 dogrecr *ad 2û rnlnuto¡
êr$q 31"16 f¿rt¡

':'r'' i-;thenctþt*¡Nçrår tf8.5d la¿t to ThcFOINTOFBEOINû{INõ cf tlre parecl of¡!Ãd..,rÈiæÈ.':
h¿rai¡¡icr rlc¡c¿ibtxt i
llrcac¿ cçnli¡t¡c bcsrirrg Nortf4 35 fcct¡
thcncq bcaÌ EFrç, J? fpcl {rorpc¡lc$s, sq s Bostslipl
¡hEnBç ld¡rr gq|lth, elotg rdd Bortrllp, t?.6 &ci:
drmcc beu Ersg along raiit Eoaætip, 3 t.d? fÉ.t tô ft cr$ot;
thc¡rcs bcnr Sc¡¡thrcly. along rdC carrnl. 32 f,cÊL ûcê or lcss, tlr r ¡oict whjch is bærÍng
EÈst frçIa ëË.DQô[IOF BEçÞ{.\IDÍG;
thrn¿s!¿¿r l{cor, $7 tbût, ñorr ór ¡È.ss,'oÊÉk ür ttlr pOiNT OF BEcI¡$¡nifG.

ÂND

Counaciag at thc Éorrtfts¡rsr Co¡¡ec af Lot t, b,aa Nort!, S9t.9t feèt to ihÇ f f¡lN-f OF
9EGlItlNINGof thÈps¡cs¡ of lorni hc¡cíçeftor dcçr,bcdl fro¡0. ¡aid iO¡NT OF
BECB.{-$iN9, Êcrltnm ber"ing, No¡th,45 fed,;
thqncc ùerr Ërsr, i tf, fæ! fnoë úr lcgsr to toÁ¡ìs.b
rhe¡ca h¿rrso¡¡th, 45 fcar, *roæ orlÊsE, Elor¡g ÃË¡T con!,l to a pÕhrÊ wir¡c¡t is trft ÉûË the
P0rtff oF ÞEctt{Nâ.f{i;
tåencc bati lYcst, ! 12 fêût, icÐw or hsr, brdt to :hr POSI.F ÞEGIN$¡¡NG,

0009374S - v3 1s

Page 121 of 202



IJor:f i?1392ti4
Ëtf(H 2u7¡l |rg[ ?80

åiätr_f ?fiÉå,
t"'l tlråt¡rd!çnÍ ct'¡''ysd by rÞç 6r.otor inva*aary Dccd r¡¡oadeil i¡ oHcht
kryt¿tB-F fl4û. pqe tû0ôof ?ubltc Ræsrd¡ of tvíonroe Counry. ptot¡,*, mdro
tutlû¡lrrly dÉürlbeC æ fotlor¡: 

:.

Þn pf uû¡Ësðrdðd Lor 15. bdug-r pûn of a¡ u¡r¡cord¡û ruÞdlvÍ¡icrc, þ C.O, ärtby
l!:!, {g?l¡ {Ð¿rg liuc 9, r$?2}¡fr p¡r ôf rûE l'and 2, TE0}fFSóN A¡tD
¿'Di\Ill! SIÍBDIVISION, rc tceodcd ¡D Pler g¡ot 2, lrgc a¡, Scqlon lô.€6q12r !.o"¿
ftcy, lrtonncc Couoly. F!orüþ. Pubtlc lrørúr, :ad bolofmoæ puntwlæty Uc*ååtO
by lnstr.r ãûdtorrrlô ¡¡ fothwr:

eotamêsclnt ri ¡[e Sou¡hw;sr cðfûqr 0f Lâr I, fHOt ßSON /c.¡\¡Þ ÀÐÁ.MS
SIIEOIYISION, beûr t{orîr?d_dctrcc¡, ?0 nlr¡te¡,0O r{.ôrds gúr¡tgq¡ ta
llon[arly rl¡lacF-*:yof ôld $n¡c Ro¡d 4A, t¡.16 Êtr o ¡lrc lgl rl*ñf-¡rev u¡e
of 8¡uatl¡r¡ Ld!ø. ãs (ês.úÉd in ofll*¡t taoor¡t Boot 464. ngo rz,fîraaH d¡irtu
Rccoúds:
thcncc tert Nor& gl0rg 3tid r¡g[t-of-rflly tiuq zgg,i4 Êcc to üc smtLwcsr r;or¡or of
tor 14 of ¡¡¡d s¡¡ccorlcd rt¡ld¡v¡rloû ¡rd r¡ rtcq¡dêd i! oñcbt l¿co¡d¡ goolr 1t?0,
Prge f{ll. ¡¡rd drc POtl{Î OF gEcINNtNc of üü¿ro¡drú lor lSi
tËæo bou Êss,r(org råo,3outt lt¡rof ¡ald unrcco¡úd Lot t4 s1.c0 fcar þûcE!!r
tl6h c,er llro of rn c*lsrbg ùou ¡¡rh¡;
lhal'ê bett 8ûoùr 4J.t0 fË41
rnçrcs bler werr 82.ü! fca¿to rlta gald Ern rignsof-erut' lire of ¡a.¡d $eùudJrù tá¡Ë
lElp q1r Nonì doúg dÉjd rÍgt¡s.of-w+- ilu, 4J.û0 ferï rû rtû P0INT OF
BEGINNINO.
COlvfÄINLYG 3ÕCO+r- SQUÅR,E ËEÊT þ, t.:rcit.ffi'{ltif.f
SEB ÂTfJTC!IgD SURV'PY DATED ¡IJ2O/Y¿ gY JOHNPÂUL GRIbfË.S. TTI.
FIôRIS,{ REcIgIEnËR L'tNÞ SüRvryCIR ü49{É.

æ

00093748 - v3 16

Page 122 of 202



'ilii¡ioriiåÊt'liåo t*

*gf*a sr{ z FCt5¿9
¿t-

00093748 - v3 l7

Page 123 of 202



lÌilä-riil3'?iiloru, 1
rlLB f a 4ø2' El'* 3'
yxitga¿ FÊ*5 5ø

Lø* *t* Ptupc¡ty de¿dd by thc ü¡flDtst !!' tV,mønt¡r Dccd *co#¡d ie OfíIsigl Rccsdc
EðoÈ I lSû ÞrBü [401 of tle Pu'olfc.Recs¡d¡ of¡lfoarocCormry', FloriC* rnorr
partiodrrly dcrríi:rd æ io!lo*r:

!¡¡tcl ¿flr¡¡l bcrhg ¿ la¡t of i.at 4, Tt¡O¡tfFSm¡ ÀND ÅÐADfS SI.IEÐWIEION, er
¡*ordcd i¡t lt¿¿ Br¡ok ?. Pcto 14, ud frlled bry bottora loné rs rox¡dad trr OËiciel
ßçëo¡d8 gqÕk ?62 ,Þ*g 244, Vacr Kc- 1', Morreo Coqnfy, Flosidq Þnb1ic R ecord¡ ¡r.lt
bcing årtita drrcrüed a¡ 6!lorvs:

C.tumrccing rA &e Socúrå5t con¡Éref [Æ¿4 øl¡sid TÉIOI,FSôN A¡.(Ð.4ÐAù¿5
SgBtrfVItlO$ bccr lüordr alocg läc E¿¡t lius oisai¡f tot d 648.8? fÉçs ro ríe Norrhcûcr
carncr ofF¡¡cal ".lr" a¡ ¡<torriçd in Gffigid Rcro¡d Baolc l'090, P¡gc l0gg ¡ad tb¡
POINT OF AEBII.FIING¡ rå.mce beal lvesr rloÍE the liêrrh 1lç¿ of ¡Cd furqel .1¡\,',

t00,9? &rt, þ tLç ìñrsü lint of ¡rld Lot 4i rhgtse bc¡r Norib r:ô.1g thê tV¿*c lir¡c of æîO
lÃa.4,4ût,tíful lori!8úû¡t !Ig!r waw tinc of ttrc Gllf oflfo{ao,(tile knowa¿s
.Florldr E¿y)¡ tha¡¡s u¿¡¡rCc" tto mffin high wotcr linc í! il g,Ë$Ér¿l¡y êsf,rdy l¡)d ìhãn
outlrcrlydiruøtis on ftc íollowirgræcatcar {lg tlcrcríptirao uclææ:

I-
1

¡,
4.
t-
6.
7-
I
9.
rû.
ft-
,,2

tJ.
14.
ì5.
î6,
l7-
ofû$ld
b¡clc lo

Thencc Nó&1r St dugrt*s, jd minute$r I I sÊcônds Ëisl 5 1.0d feEti
Theuuç Sou¡h 69 dcgrtes, {9 níúBtÊq 5.{ scconds tsgt, lf.3¡ l.stl
thcosc 9o$h 39 dcArcc¡, 5I doanntcq 4f *ÊÍotrdr Boct, ¡.ã.lZ fepr;
Tha*ccSouth 0t dcgr*cc,34 hf¡itÍê!, ôl ác{ûnrls lyê!Ë, g1J0lÈ¿q,
Ttrcncc Sot¡ù 00 dc¡rcç¡, 3? mi¡r¡$cs. q? rcsonds 14':st J1.t3 fcct
Tlmnco Souür 0I d.grccú! 5I È¡¡iulü& ¿? nffoadr rllort" 5?..41 lte4
T[roce8ôt$itÇ tatärçco,' I e í0lnutË¡,.t6 ¡¿conr'g Eist,t?iü0 ièÈr:
Th+cr ys$h t9 dq8rËg, I I ¡tin¡íçs, ?,r slnoilrls Eitsr, F.60 &cti
Tlsnçë 9úuû 06 degrcæ, 13 ornuns, 22 xr:oúdÉ Ðärù, t8.gg f¿Gr;
Ib¡ncc Soutb 0rl dcgrecr, f,l cnínu¡sri Jt sÊcaûds Eusr, lô.ll fur;
Thcncc Na¡rh 21 dcgrts, lfi nß¡trsiËr. l$ æ¿or¡ds Emt, t4.i¡' içsti
Th+aee Sor¡th.00 ilogrees, 0C raiuurca, !! coco¡d¡ rffe¡L.?4.07 {sêt

,1¡¡t)

Th+sse Soplh, 03 de¡¡ecs, X2 ¡rúnutc¡, 43 eccond¡ iå'cll {?.?E fr.çli
lhc¡c* Sot¡tl.03 dqgraa*, 14 r¡rir¡tÍ.r¡ f4 s*ondr EqE ; 4?.08 fad6
tftÐccS{B¡th 02 dcgncn. 0l rrljàt(€ô, l? :rotry¡ús'S/'*r, 3 l-ôl fe¿{¡
Tlarcc $r¡utl 04 d6gr!Ès, 03 v¡¡inu¡c* {16 qaia¡d¡'Íf¡¡t ?1.06 fccq
ThËtlcê So$lh t t dcgrro, 46 olnutcc, t I ¡oeouÅr Eo¡t. l?..tÎ fo¿t ro the &S lt:re
l"ot 4; täcac! bur $out'l, elong l$c 8a* lisc of ¡rid l¿: a, !3.g fscñ. ttr¡¡Ë û! têsr,
rhèPorNl0F 83osftlfNG.

A oaæcl ofbay bollor¡r locd, bciog ü pett¡o' ô¡'lhc bl¡r bottonr l¡nd u ;eco¡..lcrl it
Ö!ñcìel RlEo¡d 8{¡ek 7sx, Pigêctc4 ur LJt;6ld h¿ybôilom l¡lsd oisq bcicg rberpoxion
o{baV Þolom land lyhg NoÍh ilürt åast of guçl -Ëi.' ¡c úslcntüd ¡üo.o, for¿ Xo}i
Moutccoour,v. Fbdrl¡. Pu6lrc Rrcorrd¡ adbciag ñ¡¡thødc¡oribcd *r follo*s,

000937a8 - v3 r8

Page 124 of 202



ük¡r:F
lilkI t53

i¿189264
Zir74 Psl

åäliF*1'?Eåå*
ComoaiclÈg or ¡Ic Sourhcpst cÐ.rsrcf Lo¡ i ofs¡td TTIC¡ùÍISON åNÐ AÞA¡rfft
SUBI)Ë9ISION, ttrr Not1lr dong lhe Err.t llnc ofiri4 Lo¡ 4, 6t2.42 fçêt ta rbè il!ÈEt
i$Eh w¡¡ælin+ lud ¡h¿ lOÊ{T OF BsGf.$IN[Tq from ceiót0trlT $F AË€INNING
bsir Norttt" olotg tf,c Esst líacof rliC lrl¡ihottom ¡¡ ëcosÉcd i!. Oltci¡l RecodSooÈ
76& Þ¡o* 144 m iíl,9l4 f¡eL morr or lcss, td låo No¡r.haut ccæc of said Èrry botlmr;
th¿nccb¡¡¡ West, u{ong tbeNorth linc ofs3¡d bly botto¡¡¡, 100,9? fæt, morc or lcs¡, to its
i¡rq¡cqticn..vi.;h tbc lYest lins o¡'saidJarcol "Ð' pojælsd blorth rhcnoc bc¡¡So$h
¡loagraid *ètl lirÈ of Fareul "B" prr{Ertcd 1Yo¡th,,534fecg rnnra orh*t, to thc meur
Sigh water linc of üâ û¡lf of lvlfiico (rlso ltnsB'R ir lha Floridr âay), bôir$ th¿
Nc¡tåwccf q)Ër:r of *oirf l¡¡srt'Ð'"; Èrance rncmder tfto mean high wrer lino ln ¿
ßc¡trrelly Enst<ly øn,{ thro $o,nh+þ dÈectù; oe lbc ftllowÌag iËvsdtËrR tl}
dcocrÞtiv¿ corrt¡¿¡:

l. TtcoocNorth t9 dogr¿Es, 56 minr¡ras. l8 sê¿ôndr 6esl 51,04 r?eh
?. üÊtüC5cüth 6tdegr¡c¡r ¡lÐ¡ui¡¡¡r4. J'lsetoodaE$ç t5.3: fæti
3. Thcrtcc S$4h i? dcgrær, ll ¡ninutr+ ¿3 rccoadr S*rç t3. t2 fccç
ê. fheucc South 0Z drgr¡ce,3,* iruhr(e¡, 4l saconds Wesr, tf ,3û fcch
f , iù¡nce South 00 deg*er, 2? mirurêq, 47 rêrôn4¡Ëusç tl.13 fén4
6. Îl¡cfitèSourh 03 d¿grø, 51 ü¡ml¿ù 2? üé{ð$da \l'csr, 57.41 fe$;
7. T!Êîcê Scq¡th O! degroes, lE ¡¿l¡u(es, t6 æconats Esstr 17.ú0 f¡cti
E. Tbc¡sclf¡rtÞ E9 doEtrce¡. ll mi¡ufe¡,2il eccoús Ën¡[ 5.60 fcs6 t
L Tl¡rcucc Scrrtl¡ 06 dcgræe, 53 mhurc4 lZ Err¡¡¡É ûE¡t, lð.99 fcat¡
¡Ð, Thencr Sruth 8ô desrces, 5l m¡Rufçr,5! r.ûonitrEårl, l0.ll frcti

- I t. Tlrértcê Norll¡ 2? dogr*a* f8 tfllnraer,39 rcsûnd¡ Esst, [c.!J ftðrl
F";".ll'-l¿,.."1Thanscåortthûù*ã*iæ*inuit:rrtz,r"corrø'rntc*,Ar.Uecq.. .irs¡.ir

tt. thsn¡e Sos¡b t)5 de8t.!5, 22 mior¡t!¡, ¡ti ¡oqo6¿i WÊst. 42,?8 fcåti
t4. ThgÉsr Sourh Ð3 dcånaeq ?4 ¡tiË$tÉr, 34 leeoüilb E1c! 4Í-06 fEôti
t5. ThrncE Soudr È! d,egËe+ 0l roinaìrs, t 

,l 
¡ccoßdû SlÊ$t, 5 t "03 fqaç,

16. ïhruru loulh 04 dçgËËr 03 lrdn$tcs, 0{ scdôÉds rrTt*r, 14.06 foor;
lî. ftcncq SqurÌt t i dcgnca, 4ó rtin¡¡ta¡, t ! sooond¡ Est, 1?.4? fccf. nrore or !tss"
to rhc E¡sr linc of¡¡id l,¡t a ¡nd ¡he PôIN| OF BEG¡¡{.¡NG

fùËüåÉr $ith ¿a$¡Ifir¡ ¡igãrs ftr ingrc*l uu! rgraru os to tbe rtai propcny pardcratarly
dcscdbcd ¡¡ fqlloürs:

8ÂEEMgNl"il''

Siç¡a:ad i¡¡ rh¿ Csubry L.f Moruou ¿nd S:aæ ûÉ Ftô!;dr â¡d tnFu¡e rs bclng e tS hq¡ wi¿E
cs¡cfircrt! ot¡cf, rnd apon a portlan of Old'Slstc Highvray ,1.4, wn! over lnil ugon r
pôriôr¡ ôflor 4 of îHôMì¡SON .iùYÞ ¡r,Ð.Llf$ $UADr\/$¡!ON of a p*r of Govsrdmcar
Lo¡ l. Soaion 10. lcty€ô,ip 66 S*ú. R¡ngc 32 Êalê on Kay Veca ar rhown þ pl*
rccor{ad in Pl¡¡look &, Page l4 of Møri¡ð Couûtyr Fiorl6t., gt¡bllc Rrco¡de 'n{ Êtû¡ìr
p*ticulrly desadbed rs fttlBrv¡r

00093748 - v3 r9

Page 125 of 202



[l¡¡r:H iZ1392li4 . ,/]ttlß 2il7'l Psâ 754 
/K

fi*"å'f=* =nfiÉ Ë "
CO¡I!$48¡,¡CA,¡E orr úorouûr*þrithr{frr6,y ¡lnc of Otd Srarc gl¿hwayt,t sr its
lnûars:cclon¡¡!ür tlr€ ssurh*ly?rolrn¡¡ticn of tr iveür l¡¡rôôfl.Ûr dorúro*tpsolc
AI'ID ¿D,â'lt{¡ gttBDlvl$lûN ¡c rhowubyphr ccordod ln lt¡r Bock B. f¡rc 24 of
Llo¡¡raeco¡n¡y, Florid¡ h¡btie Rocords. cddgo{ùcrlyright*f.woy lrre Lcni rr¡o irro

!11!lþ_1!ð1fryU tl¡a:rU.S. Biphrv*y No.t , rad nld iurorrccdon bfinf,ucorhJ
FO¡N? OF BEG:ÞüM}IG oltbc Êu¡a¡nc*r be'"ic l¡&ndçd ro üo desadba{ *ãn ratd
PO¡¡íf Of. BËCI¡ô{Þ¡G bâlrxtñh úS,J' feêt ts rhð s6ut¡rwc*t<rly mmrr of rsld i.ot d,
trid têühïrùtorly cnnrrtoirg foc*cd u¡or ilc nolhøty dght-oÊsra,r.li¡c of r¡id olrt
SÞrelli8üc/'t!.4y! tEca¿c saa¡in¡¿ beæirgNcrrh rlø:g tÞs nrsÊt Ihð úf ¡síd Lot q.
J3{.62 fcct¡ ú¡¡cc borsor¡ücu¡tcrry doa¡ t¡rÕ ûc of ð çìr.rê deftuiug to ürc lêIl, ;?Js
þt, retd clrr,'c lraring a radiur of ,0.4t ftÉt, $o cllord ol v¡bís& ¡caft Soutþ 29 ¡q¡fo*,
J0 nhdË, I I ¡oco¡& BsrÊ á0.t4 fooq .,taoc. têsr Soi¡rbl5t.l? fcor o a ¡oiu on lr" "

rald g¡uthc*ly ¡itlr.of.rraoy liro of Otd Stst¿ Rosd No, {.rl¡ ttalcr hvrr $iu¡h ?4
4cÍrËs' ?0 minub*, ü0 oocoodc rllesl alccrg 

'¡id 
tigh¡of,r¡¡¡y l¡t!€ ¿5.9é fsst bark ro ttc

FOII.ITOFBÉGO{NTT¡O.

ALSÕ

åA.SÊMÊNT'8"'

gralrñd ín tlre Goury ofMouroa qd statc of Fl¿¡idr ud l¡nurnr ¡s b¡lng r 2t f,ûot rr¡idc
arry.an-ovcr trd upor-a ponion cf ôld Sr¡t¿ Éigb,.rgy +Å; s¡d ovor ¡nã çon e
poúioa oFlor 4 cflÏfoñOsol'¡ Á¡¡Þ ÀDAlfs Sunórv¡s¡o¡,t ofl ¡an or€ovrnrnæ
L¿t l, scctioc 10. Tomrfuþ 66 sourtrç Êongc?! E¡gÉ on I(êy vucs rr rt or"r. ur ol.i-- 

'-

¡scordcd i¡ Pl¡tB¡¡ck ä Fl8eãtofrbcMon¡orCounty. FtoriJn,Pubtic Rroorãisnd,É,ËiifååFi¡¡..r:¡
aore penioululy {cscrilÇd c¡ lôilo${:

co¡dMßNcxllG on rhe.rarnhrrþ r¡gnt-of''¡y Íino ef old stq¡¡ l{igh*ny {A rr ita
ht¡¡¡cction vítl rho ronrlrurty pratragaüon oi the E¿ut li¡c oflog ã o|¡I{A¡,CSõS
å¡lÞ åÐA¡\'|$ srrBÞïJl8loñ a¡ sho¡rs br prû( ¡Ë{çr.rüd in plar Þook 2, peso 2.r of' Mo¡¡oeCourtSt Ftoridafublío Rcro¡d¡, c$dserúhorlyright o&way ¡¡no ofti.&
Higbway No- l, ¡nd srrd iúrcrsËcri¡¡¡ bcfng sirq ûo poß¡T oF BgõIN¡.ltlic¡ ofthe
ge¡crtroÊt hcËln ín¡elîdcd to bc dc¡¿cn'ücdl f¡ou ¡¡td pofNt ûF sEcINNrNõ boa¡ Nortb
68.15 lcei lo the southcanerly conrcr ol'rol'd l¡t rl, ¡¡ld ¡Ogthrrestcrl,l conÇr bcigg
locsS ryoû û¡s nortlrrry ri¡Lr.oi"wa,y linrof srúri old srare $igh'uay 4-& rfs¡ic
coninuc booriE¡ ïonb oloog tto Ecri fluc of $dd La¡.{, 210,?t ,¡cc¡ ù a poior of
öt¡rçqlrra dlðtcon; lb*r.cc bcc¡ ¡onhs'actecþ dor:g tåa am oflrervc. ¿rttcc¡¡¡g 1o ft¡,,
lelt 79.31 f¿¿r, e¡id crrva ftavtn¿ r rrdiua cf 59.4! ter, th¡ cl¡o¡d of çjrlc¡ ¡"¿á Ñoni ¿S
dcg;çco, SO ¡nÍ¡u¿c¡. 0l! scconds Wc¡¡ ?l i4C {ècr ro o pclur of inf,ccriorr; r¡en,re coôti;Uc
lioÉhwÊrtldyonùcarc ofccur¡e, da{ccting ro lhe rlghl 4*.At fccl. s¿ld û¡¡r"!rE irv¡ng 0
r¡tdi¡,u of:5.49 fûeç the chcrd ofwhioî¡ bcur¡ Norrh 4j rte8p¡Ër, 00 ¡rinr¡to¡. 0{! rce¡:¡¡f¡rå'¡st !6.O5 f¿o¡ :6 ê póinr olsn¡gÈncH úq¡rc ùc¡: $oq{& Á3,59 tå*ti thqrcc bc¡r
æutiouterly o:r tlr? orc ol'a o¡r'.c. d+llcetlng to the iôù 26"?J rlor, 1¡i4 arwe iuviog c
¡cdiur olr5,¿9 fcrt &c cho¡d olwbiclr lxnri South ?4 CeFæc¡, j0 mlnwr¡. : O sotJãe,

00093748 - v3 20

Page 126 of 202



ïlili¡"i3+iq"F2r rrr tf

5mgal'?Fgå=
S¡$ 2ô¡t I fact to ¡ Frltrt of irflætirrn¡ ü¡o¡¡¡c co¡¡lgtc ¡oulbc¡¡ttrly o* tho orc aÊ o
currc. de0cciln¡ b $c dghl 40,û3 fccç wld our,r hà'rÍot I rudlus ûf2JÁ9 Ê*, thc
chq¡d qf'rhicb bcars South 45 dcgcca, 0p rüiautËe, 60 Ecc¡ûds Eâ¿r 3ó.05 Èot o a pcÍnt
cf trngeao¡ l,bcnce bær Soulh l0tJS lcir :o r poinr oo $o mld soarhody rl¡hr.of^rr¡y
llnc of Old $anc Ro¡d !fo. 4-& úcqs¿ bcn Honñ 74 gqr¡c*, 20 c¡i¡urc¡. 00 ccå¡ndc
&sr clurg aaid ñght'of*ry iinc äi,9d lËêr bsül'. þ rhû BOSfI OF FEæ{trfF&3.

ALSÐ

EA.SBþÍElfrg'

si¡¡¿ruú Íu tho tour*yoÈ&to¡r¡or md stste or'Flodd¡ ¡Àdhpwn ¡s bslng g?l fcqtv¡ide
€¿rsmçnt +vçrff¡al l8o& 4lêrtioÊ of Lât4 af TSOIIFSONÀFID åÐ$.lvÉS
SUBÐIWSIONIf c put ofCovrnuftsÍ! t/¡t l, S¿cdo$ 10, loqm¡hig d6 Sas¡r, *¡¡¡ûr
?t *art oo ßay Trcl r slrowrr by 9lû ÈcñdüI in f t¡t Êoc* :, ?aEj 24 ofMonmc 

-
Couuí:t ãlcride P$blic Rccord¡. qffí nrorc ¡trtlcularly dcscrôeü sr fôllr$,,rtr:

CO$!¡.tB!útßrfG oo ¡hs oorFrBly rigrÞaêwcy lhr of old $lorrllighrvoy '+Å Er Ëo
¡outtllcstcrly collqr of ¡-or 4 o{ IAOMÞSO¡Í ANÐ /r}ÀVS SIJåÞIVISION ât rlrowr
by Flrt cccorded fu Phf Boo!e2, Prgl td of Mnnmc (åunty, Flondr tr¡õ¡lc Rccotd!, bûôr
:\rott¡r slor¡g fl¡Ê r#'est l¡ne ofc¡id krr 4 31r.6 t fr* o thc POINT ôF ÞEenglÞtG ôf
$6 êerÉ¡¡rsût Xc!Éin i¡rfc¡drãl to bq d*rcribal; &rrm nid pûII{t ûF EEGÍ¡,Wtl.Í6
cottittuc bcae{ng }Iorth altrag rhc *úd !ffd lincctlçt 4,509.93 focÈ è¡scå ¡csr li¿sù
25.00ftc9¡tttcrcêblqtStuü!35r-Jlfed;,tåcooobsôinolthi¡roctedy oqtl¡Etof*gluyo
doflcrthgto rheriËhr Jz.Js fo*,:dd cr[vela'rlssrndi!Ëofir#gi¡ßif¡túriå$úo{n1¡¡¡¡*¡,.,
whlcû tørs t toíh ?9 d€gre:e, 5O n¡imu¡¡, t I r¡co¡uJr W!çt j0J4 fæt btch fo :tra
POINTOFEEçII.I!{NG.

AL9T

EÀÍËMENTT'

Eeing a 15 .6ot cnrdnr¿Ët òi.çeå¡,.d rr¡on n paÉior oflô¿ 3 ¡¡rd 4, TFIOù{FS.IN ,qbfü
.AD[\,¡S SIJÐÐfi¡¡Ê¡O]I. e¡ æcørd¿d in Flst B¡ct t, pagêI'4 Vuct Key. rllonroc
County, Floridû, Fublic R..codr aad ieing frrttrr dc¡crìbed ¡s followsl

COIÞÍ\IENCFIG alùe scuth€¿srcçmerof Lct l, be¡r Nodr alongrhc Erut li¡o uf,rã¡d
kt å 6{4.54 fåcr e.o tl¡o Noflh'¡¡ctr cq¡nar o f &seraac.r 'Ç' ¡s rccorÉed Ín t}frìcial
Rccord Book lú99r gtigÊ ?0¡,: ¿nd lü?3, ¡¡ld ths POINT QF BEËTN*JINõ of ¡rid 15
foor ë$6flIËllti tl¡€r.cô bËcrr'üâåt, 7.10 feet {o tìrÈ South8qsf conrer oiP¡rcl .!" ¿¡
rç+ordcd in OÊi*i¡l Âøonl Buol< ¡0tlr. FãgË l99f s¡d t0ly4 thËr¡cc ùcu Nonh dong {u
Eirs+ liuc o¡-sdd Farcct "Ð'' and ir.s pwjccrion; ?98-j0 lirr¡ ûlcnçe bçor E¡r¡ lt ûû f&tt
ttrced¿ bosr Sotlth purllcl wiÉ thc Þ+.r lìna of llid L¡r 3, 298.50 {br* to rhc Norrfurly
tçíBn€ ôf ;c¡d Errcmcrnr "c,'¡ 'åtnca leú tÃtæ¡ slong mid No*hcrly tcf,trùroe of
Ea*rnæt't", ?-$0 feeq bc{k o üe gOE\T gF EEË'NNÍùIG,

00093748 - v3 2l

Page 127 of 202



firii",'ilñ"F!, *, p
.{IJÕ

ñÁEÉhGlltf .tt'

-a{-Y} a

9tLE ,t 4ø2a4Lsxür_94= FGt55¿
glü¡$Çd ûr thê Cü¡$ty dflì,lÔlrue d¡üSr4',Ë 0f Fl0riür saú bñltr îl hclog r ?5 ftor
sálsmçof asÊf ed u¡nu e ponion uElot 4, TtIQM9$ó¡i Å¡lD ADå"VS
S[rBDIlTllOÀ[ ae r¡co¡dEd in fl*t Book 3. Prç 2,4. ttlonroo CorsrtS Fhrida Þublic
Il,c*onlr, ald bcing ftuúns dæ¡ibed ¡¡ follows:

Comrncnciag et thc Soüthwest ?oraæof ¡Etd t¡e 4, bosr t{ç¡t}¡ alocg tho Wcst tÊn*o.f
raid Lot 4) É14.Í4 ftét Ìo lhËNcrth$¡ÊEt correrof E¡åcr¡¡¡nt*C'rs rçcord:û in Ofíroil!
ilËcqrd Bodk 10,!19, Fego t02? and ftË, rud ürc.POI¡r¡Î OF BEGL\NII.IG of s¡id Zf
foqs âeËfi$r,q úrcooe ca¡i¿in¡¡¿ b'Éârir¡g Ndrü ¡f,¡tg rhc Wxr lltrc of iåid f,$4, 32.é?
fê.1, to ih€ Sostln'rl¡ Comcr of P¡rcol "D" c¡ døcribcd clouc; thoncc lro¡r E¡í, ¡to¡E
etc$owhlioe ofrs¡dh¡nÊI'Ð",25.00 &.{ tâ 0Ë NolrhflertænräofP¡rosl ..4'. rs
ncor@is0üalal Rooø¿b BooE t09!, Se¡o tt99 Éú ?ü0¡ ümolbocSouflr sJang
rlo ll¡c linc ofrld Pnrccl 'ÌÄ'', 3e6? fËüti &eü.êbô¡rwÊ¡lr 15.00 tbcf bacl to tlo
FûI}f?ÔFÊE6SßTAË.

.. , ..'â \-¿g-- j,^-¡:'¡. !\.¡-.,. -. ,.

00093748 - v3 22

Page 128 of 202



tfool ,?1392tì4
El|..tl 2it74 pgä 75?

æ

þ- 4*Jr!"rry dcúdrd by rlË Grcrror þ Wrmary Dc¡d nco¡drl h ûflldol R¿cofdt
Bor& 1089, Prgæ 1tzr"ZW of rtro pqbftJRccor¿g ðfmor"" Co,nry, e¡.rtãiJiã'*
pnicnlarty dræriÞd a¡ follorve

EÂsn¡vrEltf,rr.4!
fiLS {f ¡.4ø 2ê.4I
EStf-9¿z i1B{353

sit*rÉd in tt¿ cuuaE of $tonme ãrdl,st¡ra of *lorrde md tËû$rr r ôeing 125 foot wirlcoqornmto'¡cr¿nd ugon l þoniorr,rf olg qqqHlgrr*åy ¡r¡\ ånd ov€r *jupon,po¡uo¡
öf r,. ¿ orrgoMpsou A¡iD ÀÐ.A$.fs st¡DDrúffÉi.y orn p*z oioordi*írrou.
Socdsn tû,lqryæhfp 66 {ouûr,nrngc }2 F¡rt on tkyVlca ü ,lovrr:¡V;däã;
in¡h¡8ook2, P¡gc 2d offfomoÇounty, Floda!, pnbüc Rccø¡la ¡sdïora 

----
pefi{s¿¡lady dcrêrilrcd r¡ foll¡¡rust

Oommenoh¡ ox thè rÊì¡tñttlyddrtoÊway lfnc of Old Stetc Highrrrr¡r 4A qr iþ
inrEreædon witb lüo ¡o¡*hrty tåbngûdcn c¡ü¡o lyc$t tio, nlür ¿ or-iöñsox
'c.\¡D AþA¡|ts suBDrwsrow ¡s ¡hawn üy phr ræocdod in pr¡a scorr 2, E*oã.-*
Moüns Cou¡ly, Fiori& putrth-Rccorúq roldso*borly rigþr.o¿.o.y i¡¡, tcü il ü,,
l?*9ry!4îlyr,FÇ {u,8, ätabw¡y No. ¡, cni i;¿ i,r*r.ir¡on'urrãJrïrËi
Pof¡þÎo¡ ÊSollrNlx€ ofrhc E¡ærqça¡fureia rnrcndct to ¡e¿eu:ni;qffiil-
POnff OFBe6TT,¡l,tÞíGbs¡rtdorr.t ó9.J5 fs¡¡ro th¡rou0rwör¿dycoþÈ;;iof¿ ¡"f *,
mid ccutlwcstcdy uorrcr b$ng localcd, upon lbrr nonlrcrty qgbi{fít¡/oyîinû?;ddîid
st.re Hlgbmy 4A; rh¡nco coucnr¡o borriig Nor{r otang íro Íhrr rr"u liJJa-r"ã, -'
334'62 fLlg, rhonoe üÈ.s66¡¡r¡.!!¡tÉrryotooi tro rrc of a on¡rvÊ dâBsninu æ oo trt¡þ.5g

.. . .!$ Sd cr.c [ovirg e ø¿tu¡ of So.cl eit, tc ol¡oø o¿wl,i* b;r*'5*:{Ëä;!i;*' r' 3o¡*ino¡cq, t l ¡ccsnds nñrprz! l*t{rø[ ¡*rï"rn lSaSr O.i n o t"lol onúì,r, "
i#i:yj{r,of.*uy lho of Ord Srâ,c Rùðd No, ¡r¿rr rharc¿ bc¡r Sror, ?o 

-i;ä.",
ze rr¡r¡slrå 0o æcôlds tvèÐ3 doâg soid rigldoÊwcy tinc 25"96 {tsr back .o rr¡æ goñfr(FBECINIrI!.Iç.

Th: GRAllroR tËruíi ür!îûsrly rçr¡in¡ srrd rcscnco to lirt ¡0r, hi¡ hci¡E srs+u(ora r¡d
¡rår:gr$, thê slÈd3hr aod oprloe re rcJoccte tþc nbo, v¿ cc¡e¡ibod tranm¡orri;À;ääo-
¡ologrp¡n¡o of t[cGR.I\N[OR, hl¡hrûIt, qcàor¡ glrl rsrigir along, 

"u.rurd oool
9l g¡Iyl?q d1qlod portioa of GR.4ì.IîOR.E ¡rrçcny Lñdn¡¿crär*t¿ìo ir 

--
EA-SEM&\Î "8", EASE!,æNï *8,' rhall bo cquìvJc,ri¡n con¿Íric,r, uJ *n"rt,"to" .
rtt¿ cri¡¡l¡g ¡oril rrticb corngdscc E¡süm*¡t . À.i. lr il clcp¡g¡ly ¡grccd c¡¿ *¿rc*"oü
dnt.upon ørnslerioo ofiâid r*lo'ádon rhs¡Ëswfiêrr..,ú ¡¡¡duo'*ringúddood-tå;
A1'tl-1 Soto sirait promgrl¡r exccuro ot ecsowlodgrn:nt rtenlng rc ttrtäürer¡rlqn dtof ¡rirJ Eassr¡cnï ".{ð ü¡El thc oorrplction ofErscmä! ,B'_

E¡1SEþIENT h3" Þing a ?5 fûor wi¿è È06Êmftr!.over md $gon a por!íon olOltl sl¡tc
Irtrlsrwrv 4A ànr! over md ìrpÐu o porrron of ¡.¡c ¿ af rãoi,fpsoñ .q¡:ù Á{i.t¡ri$"-SLBDwI$IJN sf ¡r prrr rf Govcmnrenr Lct r, secrioc tû, To*¡shin 66 $ou.å Ri¡re
JZ EûÊt 0n Kqv v$c¡ os tlö,ã"n.ùy pft? rccordsd in pl.¡r Book 2. pugj2¿ ofrhë Ii,fo¡ro*a
Ccqnty. Flqrids Psb¡fc RËcô{ús, *rd uc*panlerlarlgdarcrúe.l â; foHoy"r

00093748 - v3 23

Page 129 of 202



lilocfl iltþ9264
ftkrl 2i37,4 IIEB 758

åfriîb""1*=rsË È -
fomøørotng oa thc ¡or¡hgrlyrl¡lrroÊuny tiru of Old5r@ ã¡Ehrrlly,tA rt il,
firrcrscriq¡ v¡!r! nrc tourù.rly prulorylrtoo ou ôr rn'l ünc oliôr ¿árraðibEox
lÀ\Þ Àr)ÂMs st¡åDlVlnroN . ¡t¡watv pru recordad ín Fht soot { p"c, ia oi
Monna Cor¡rry. fhddû n$tfc ReccrCs, ì¡id ¡outhotþ tf¡h.oÉwry ¡¡n- ofüS.' 

-'
Fllghwey No" t, ¡rd g¿{d ¡nt¡cscoríon hcing eiæ r¡æ ¡O¡¡ù Of gftni¡¡¡¡iC oã,fo
F¿rcr$c¡t hellln inËîdld to üG dcaúlbç* lTrm ¡¡id totf,iÎ OF DEGINNI¡r¡b ¡o. Xo*r
68.JJ fþu to üreeoerhaurcrly camcafmid [.,ctc"nld rourlcætcrty *ilLið - -"'
loc*od upon thc ryrrlydy righ.r,{*ry lræof*trr Oldsrorc rsgirJey¿Àtr*onci
coodnuo bcarin3 North dcng úrc Fc¡t lf¡rc of*ritl !o¡ 4. l¡D.Zl fur r¡i n dni oï 

-

su¡vsFro thsllc¡ç tÀmoc bc¡c Hort&wodcrly alolg thc rË o¡r cr¡rvc, ¿¡i¡wrlng m t!È
låft 79^3¡ f¿ot¡ nld c¡¡.qæ hcvtng r ndiuc ofJ0.4â fçdi thc ceo¿d of rlrirs bc¡ã ¡¡o¡üi cs
dËÊnËs. 00 o'&.u¡rs, rl0 *c¡rrds t¡¡€it ?r.Jt finl I r ro¡nt ofhãcc{oit rilür;;;ti;;
Nortbwccrerþ' on rira rrg of ¡ qrrvg deflccrrog to nc ii6rr no.m gcr, ¡j¿ cu*'r,.riec ¿
rcdiu¡ of25.49 f6cr, rftc cho¡d ôf wtícl¡ bc4's Norrn asi.gr-r, 0o.¡r*"iìo-säaìl 

-

yrs!36'0s fod,üo o¡ointofnnt'êr rhinÊc¡c*rsou*¡il,J$ lba¡rftq¡rcitocr------
Süt*r!ô!þriyü tlp ¡rc sf ¡ a¡¡vrr-fc!1ttry to Uro lcfl, 16.7! ¡..,r,ìi¡Ë ..n iî,"h$ n
ndiu¡ of 13"{9 *çç rþ cåarú çfg¿¡l¡ù ¡o¡a sour¡ ;* ácgrúls. so lrlflrt*, ¡ o ¡ocoo-¿,
Ba¡r 1d,41 !Þa ¡o e point ofirrÍoodor¡; rl¡cnea ro¡¡inuc so-urlcrrtcrty oo tr.d *r" o?i---
::T? *flg-try o r{ tqJn, f.nr è*, s¡td ctrvc t¡¡irg a tâd¡,,s ðe 15.a9 t¡.c, Oo
chord of wh¡cb bor¡ Soqlh ót dc¡roes, 0t! mlrues,00 g¡cond¡ Er*r 36.05 Êor ó r noiur
of lrrrgqreyi È¡cnse bcar $orch 3ûf.83 lccr þ s po¡.¡r or rbrsard sourt¡c¡þ àri;;;-liñr of ol{ siúÊ Ro¡rt 4¡\¡ rh¡aao bc¡r No¡rb ?4 ds&ÊÊr, ¿o ¡rinr¡rr¡, oo i¡coj¡¡ r.r. '
rtong raid righlcf.w¡I ¡iac 2J.S6 ûcr baet ¡o üio fof¡¡ù Of SA6ûbm.¡G.

AIJO

IASE¡¿ÍENT'q'

S!{¡stçC in rhc Cqq¡tyofMoûroo ¡nd S$tû of Ëlcr¡d¡ ûn{t güor¡¡ñ ,Ë boing c ?S fsôl .¡r¡dê
.ârcÌß.n¡ o1,rf, end *pon a portion óf É,ot 4 o!"tt{O}t¡SOl{ n¡fn l¡¡¡¡S
fplnWrcloN-gfa¡ar offrowrrcrntct Lo¡ 1. S!ÈúoÍ lrì Towtahip üé ¡tor¡tb, RÊrtgètl E¡rt on Kry Vrco g rûolü byp!û¡ rccrrded in pllt !oof( ?. FûB; 2¿ of frtonéc 

-
Couxy, FlsCd{ Pulrl¡c Rùcó¡dl, astd mooo ptÌ!ícr¡lq:ly dasaribcd uifoflo*., ' -

corornencíng on rfio aogJtody rigût-ol-wly rino ofotd, sr*c l{¡gùsrly 4o{ * thl
sourlrw*rr:riyco¡¡cr of l¡¡r4sfÎi{O¡vlpsoN 

^}¡¡}ÄÞ.{b{S 
StBÞ¡VISfCl.¡ a¡¡ùo*¡

by pln rccortcd in plst Boot( 2. ¡l¡;r 24 oflvforuca Cornry, Fhrldr lubtË Rscr;t, b;
Nor,h rlong rtro waæ lin¡ oisr,¡d L0r+, 154.01 fcc¡ to .Jre Þobfrr oF s8êlN¡$Ndoi'-
ÈÉ àû'rdrûñrr ¡¡6ltin ínur¡dtd ro bc doqcÉbqq Êo¡n sa¡d pollfr or at*r'¡¡nr¡é -
eoruJnua bcarlng Nonh alorg !âü rai{ g?ç$t.llnc rrlol.{, 3{lg.gi dbsu th¡¡rrc bc¡r E¡s(
lj.s0 fecq lbrscc brlrr $o¡¡lb 3i¡'.i t i¡Èç rharce ¡e¡t aonh'¡cût¿c,y oa &e rrc of o onrrc
deltcrtioS to llÉ dgh¿ J2,É8 Êcr. ç¡id cu¡r,l hlvíng I ndiue cf ¡O.jl f.rr, *" 

".f,p.C;il,!!ù_ì11:1 S¡trti 29 dr¡¡ccs. 50 :njncc* I i ¡cco¡rl¡ Werr j0J4 :t¿r b¡ch io rhc
PÔINT OF BEAÀIh¡tr.¡II.

00093?48 - v3 24

Page 130 of 202



ilirl'rßii"liå'r., X
¡tL8O

Ê¡rsEV,F.¡Yr,.Dü , 'i*îey"t?*?Ëåt
gltoûlrd ir thefrurg ofMonroa ¿¡ld s¡ru offlo¡iù ¡ad *mwr l¡ lcla¡ ¡¡ ssçrurnr
ovlr.ir{j_f-T_n Fú ofi.os t qd 4 cftahg rn arcaart over crd upan i ¡¡rt qfl¡g l
Êrd 4 ofîfloMF$oñ ¡$rD åÞÀ\dâ srlsórvrs¡oN ofr grcr orcri**å*r l"r l, -
srctionj0r lorvnslrlp-d6 sout\ rüg' 32 Fonon t{ryvrci oc rlown byprrgr*oo¿i¿
fo PIn Ê0dc2,?ôtÞ 2d oflvfouccdsunÐ¡. $lodd¡pu¡llc næorU*, Ué-årønrortofrç
noæ paricututy dc¡cribal al folio,rr:

Cornorc!ç or rlra rorràcrly rlgluof.wy Hoa ofÇld St¡ts HíEhï¡ãy 4A ,f dlc
rôurh¡/E6ttrly €mcrcf f,ot { ofïfiOlrlsagôa âIS ,tlA¡vt$ ft¡sDft¡Is¡aV * ¡ås{"n
by phf rrcodcd h Slat Eooh ?, prge2¿ of ilûo¡roe Coqnt, no¡l¿¡, prbli; Rtosrd; 

"
bo¡¡ No:úr qlona lbc Wcct linc of ¡¡id Lor 4. 644,5a fc¡U lfro¡ca ¡aa" Wc* ri¡i i¡.iio
tltc POINI oF BIGINMNG ofthcc¡¡oør¡r i¡adn in¡adart b bo dc¡ctt¡* ¡om J¡¿l0flll Ol' ËE€DiNfi16 Þc¡¡ lso¡rtr 2?3"t0 Jtati t&ar¡c bs¡r tsr¡t 15.00 fç¡B rùcrtco tr*
Souh2r3.t0 &rß ñ¡næbmr'Wcsr IS,OO ¡oa¡ictrs m"¡O¡nOf g¡A¡¡nm.¡A -

_ . flômr !ôtls.*nr mrlhtlt¡¡.ttl¡ lfqg,çowtllt¡tt ü¡" orrr¿¡¡trd'¡r",g--¡r
By dgn$ç aad rctno'el*þl¡¡ ueø*, rro'Or¡or¡il* ¡r<¡U¡¡, rqr {rãffii
hai¡¡, qc<nrbn uró udgm,cow¿r¡t wl¡b tl¡e GRåN[ô& ¡¡i Ur,o, oæuuiirËä
åå¡ig¡rt, thår thË GRtrlsrEEs, tom tlnrc ûo tinc. anl ¿t a[ rlrnec hd!¿ftrr ogrcc l$d rtrcy

ljl ryry*tc for r pruporlio,natu shilr, sf ds mainr€,¡ns4 reFÀir¿o¿ f.¡t¡ty tc-ù;
ßfo$@€6riûE0d gr!¡¡b of c.fil'û¡tn-¡åu oftrrgar r*a¡rcq¡r imç¡pcjsçúti,,lþptd¿,rt.
hcrtrn¡llcr-

lVto'ntenrrc4 oprirand äúilìt¡/ on Smécr€ûl ,,¡||'¡nd t,B',
.*lil be thc ¡c¡pon¡ibility of the ûtL{ñfOR hø¡irç híc heiÆ,
c¡rqcsmo ¡¡d ¡¡*igu¡ or!.ru¡i¡tcpanoc, n+¡i¡ srd liúillty
on Eis¡me¡t .,C.. s¡d ?'. slÊl bl täo ruptnrftriittyof
rtu GRAIiITEE$ hcrcin, túcfrùclrq crcciro,r".na øa6nc,
Þrovidcd, howq,or. thor GRÅlfrfOR ctrtnc rone rfgiin
!o an¡¡r årccsr¡ry ¡nd ro*so!¡bledcclrlous ¡¡C durar
minationr rcgnnlÍag rcquiært rc¡rrrir cnd maíntåücc
o¡rd å¡h¡r$ ¡¡¡pruvgft&b b ltu rû¡utuentdg,bu of¡ngrûr¡
acd egre*r granrrd i¡ Eüsarmts ".À ? s¡d ,tsr). E!üI hdy
rgerc to tr¡"iiuoo th6trrârplrrfr! angeûìonþ ¡o lhÂt !¿Eb
ræcr¡c¡lt i¡ guilabl¡ to ool.i¡lc for co¡¡aqc ¡ld rr¡¿ ¿¡
høcia conlaurplutc¿. ón U¡ttBS. r&øi¡r"irr, cxicumrc.
¡nd ¡¡sig¡l¡ ¡ueyat lhuirsole cpticn end cxpeuso, rrulc
tlagravnoorru orbEr tlc¡ ln tha cotuec ofrc¿ulrr re¡drc
ur¡l aniruar¡cc to rh" ¡r¡ûmsmû wlicå thryrn
r:rporriblr lbr nalndnlng ar olt lo¡rh þ tr¡Ëlr¿love.
P*ovidc{ horwæ. ¡ft1É no n¡çh inÞrove¡nÊnts ih[!!

00093748 - v3 25

Page 131 of 202



lilor:É
Erldr 7fiø

:¿1:3921i4
2i17'l l'gË

hitdetor obrt¿+ gú,rlgÊûr d4rùrnertail¡ rffccr u¡r odur
êt*Fmêr¡t rigftþ Ël brgt¡r o¡ ¡grss gr¿$t€d træoin-

Atso

EtsÊfr{É}t|,,8".

prl.s { L4û2Ê4t-ixir e+a Fcråi sg

slt*t¡6 ¡ogto onnry ofMonno rd sh¡E ofFlôüidaüdllr$¡¡ u õalng lpna oftct *
cfrHoMPsoñ ltlD "{Þi1$r$ &JDDryIsIoN of ¡ p¡ü ðf cc!¡.rïrrôitoi t, gc.doa
10,lowaúlp 66 Soldr, Rurgc32Eø onKayVaca irrto'nay$r¡c¿ole¿¿n p¡*
Booù-2, ?egc_U of Mo;¡ocCa¡¡ty, Flo¡idr P¡6lic Rccordr, uci mcrc pnnlcutrrly
dænJb¿dl¡Èttoys

co&fME!{csíaon r&c rorrh6tlyrigh-ôf-!¡r¡y ìino cfold grrta tü¡hnrny4A.er thc
¡oü{bßrrrûrly 6sr!rû ûf Lor * of lH0tr,feSô¡.{ ,$¡D ÀDA}fl¡ SLtsDff¿ffuO¡i r¡ chssrn
ly Flü'ñr¡ôrdrd h. Pht Ecott ?, FeEc ?4 ofMonrcc Counry, Fror{ù pubtio R¡r;d ;rri
NodrirlongthcE¡¡r lt¡e sf¡id r¡r d 239.2t fæs rn rtro ponrror ËÊü8{...fiN$;r
lnt portiondlo¡ 4 tçilir, inrcûdÉd lo tdlå¿å¡åd,tr¡¡ rrid loìlft ôF gEcnf¡mf6
ü€rr æ¡ü¡'*¡c¡torþ oE t!û *0 ûf o oqwo dc&ctín¡ ¡o lhc lcft ?9,31 fc¡q mid cutvc hrvlng
rù ndiug of50d9 &rr, rI$ qharü of \$hicf, bÉ¡ü $orÉtr 4j dqæs. 00 mín$tô* 0S r¿Toûd,
ütes{ 7l-4û fæt !û r poi¡t cfinßaølcr¡ thor¡ce candr!¡o norÞrvartelty on låc ¡¡c sf r
rynq, dgftthq þ 0Ë_rí8hl 40.09 &cr, ¡x¡6 gu¡vr ¡oving r ladiru oiX.æ eoq rfro
chor¡l ofwhich hca$ ¡.¡orttt 4j dcgraa. 00 ol¡rucr 0ô sË¡ond¡ w€úr 36,05 ftct io ¡ nolnr
of n¡r¡cncy: tbpo¡cbcsNo¡rb !4?.l5lic¡ &cnc*blqË¡¡c ?J.Ð? fctr¡o ,eo¡or *äro
9¡¡_çllnç of¡¡id l,ot 4i r!€rrgs bÈcr8oúll âbng tlo g¡st ti¡cof sû¡d ¿,ol a, atg..¡r feai-llcl to ttu ÞolNf otr gEûIlÀfNDio rnd conrshfng ?ð,36?,6r ¡qnr¡e f"å (0.sgrr ;!Éi¡
ofl¡nd.

,Y! tsrr lh6 ¡lc¡rhco¡tedy corner of h¡ccl *:1" cortinuhg ep¡mxlnrntclv l û0.91 fëlr llr
lWc¡tsrtrdl¡e¡nionprrullcl wlth thèNoíleo¡sorr to¡o¡¡ryïga¡¡¡ g¡¡ó1.ìt, forrha
ar:gryc ?Troll of æecdrç r fcacë. Ân üpêur+¡f ¡Èâôrf, üfintÈn¿nro rad lioËility fbr
s¡ld &au€ lo b* bonc eolcl¡rby rbc GRÅMIEES þrçl¡¡ rh¡k l¡cl¡û, oxacntof¡ â¡rd. 

-

rr+lgne.

1¡r oRÁ.YTtR rctdnS ¡lrc dgùt lo raqkr rl! .c¡"ronûblo dcciriolr r¡¡rl {ersrrdo¡ttøs
qgrudinS rr{ufred lça& ald odat¡6¡¡¡ss rn¡{ fr¡g!! tnptôi.dfirs ta lh!
rôrçrncntloucd ca¡€etcrn riEbrÊ of l¡s¡r¡+ rqdcg$sr grlnrcdhoæin, otlrar.thsn rr
Fm'/irlêa [ätlmÈor'e

A a¡Ë ñot (l ts) tlidc c*rfiuot ¡unnlng grnltol with ¡hl Northrr¡ rnott !*ndrr¡r of
Püûl ¿r u norc.pardorltlyde*odbcd by$:Êtrs úd bgu¡dr ¡c &l¡owú, 0o r4!i

EX4Bn'p¡:l'

DI¡!"(Cnil¡ffON ôt' ÞÁ,nta"nt. *tl'

00093748 - v3 26

Page 132 of 202



lllo,:H i213921i4
Ëíilií"ziiïõ--iíJnror y

5åiiË"1*'?fiåå "
3l$flf9.1.ntærin 1tnc$f ¡cæfvq¡ rÐ ü¡mror{, ris !eiË, cr.*rron ud arri¡ru tÈotgs to r¡¡tÞ tbü ñ{crn¡u:ioucd.c¡ssncoeæroæ oRANTOHS lÁllq e$d rh,
OR $ffEES lo$h for ¡l¡¡ra¡rltæ, rhsìíi'd¡c. srw¡¡¡ars*a r*iidií .g"î $r*joílt
l¡æ ¡f lhç cboro dc¡c¡itcd amæncnt rlggtr of íngroc eud c6r*¡ nerors GR¡1M!0ß.,$
trcd t4rCR¡"\fOR, hb haln, *rcrrtor*¡d esigns, 

-- *

Tñc efcrqrøflorÊr, Bl¡rfiã¡ts ovc¡ tRÀNTOti,'S above dsssdùcd t*n¡l eôcil ruü c¡llh
cR/.ÈlfoR'$ hc¿ c'¡ttirrËd rhrËro ¡¡rd lx bindíng oa r¡,o cn¡¡nòd ù-.ffi. "' - ""
!flðtutor¡ md ü¡rl¡nr æd ruy pu*on vrb* chdl lircaûor acquir. trtc 

-¡¡ 
C¡üiffOn,S

*plQa rnd råurr ¡r¡o nu ç¡rtb GR¡{¡{IEF fi ro¿d anriu¿rr lhrrrÊ" *Jb"ü;JåãL ü'dR¡rlffBf$, ûhêlr üÈír¡ ¡rrt udpr and oy pr,*n ,ifu *r¡i ¡*."S 
-lr-raqïiiïrÊ 

ü0RÁI{EEË'$prrycr.y-

4xlVFrr¡lrt'
Lotr f , 1, 3 ¡r¡d 4 ÎfiOû{pSON & /qDA.}lS $rÐÐI\ftsl0Nr socordlng ra ùc plæ
thrÊEôf Ëol{cd ln tter goot:o Þogo 2d of r&,c Èrüüa Xrcoùg c¡UJto" Co-r;ry,8tôddÈ

AJ.sO 
:

Á på¡cd of¡ry'rouom lsrs in ùaåoy of lrloddo ot K¡y Vlo¡, Monruq touqrn Fhdds.T*jf l4lslryg¡ ro Lors t, tr, 3 .fid¿ ñf .TttotetþiON ¿ ¡o,l¡¡s-stJBDlv¡$obttil r¡cordcd ia.Ftut Boolt2. p.gra, [ron oo Çor'ry,Í¡s¡¡¿s Rccorôl;. ' -
¡rid û*y þocorr tudet¡o boing iu scceon ró, rõrvncúip c¡ CouiÀ-iäigÈ üäÀ;;
nora prnicul*{y dæ¡¡ibrd s follova:

€oørrnotug at rhc rntctæcdon of,the Haçr l{nc of s¿oríoç 10. Tç,.vnchiF 66, gou{r
R"ogc 32 Sûrt, ¡üd rhe ncrtlcrly rlght oênqy tlne of OtJ Stsra trtisbì¡r4y No. 4-d nm
¡outhç'cr¡ælv ¡Ioog rbc oorthertv ri¡ùt-of-urÃy r;ne oe ort ciarc irigd;'-i,i;. ;; 'Ë.
diat¡noc of t 258.4¿ lbc¿ b r pofng ûçr¡c¿ *i ú¡ ¡ dcflecrrd rnglc lo-tù., ríS$ of iõi 

' ''

d4rccc ud 40 nrhshs ûad iorlh Èr ¡ dt*¡¡¡qa cf gjg fàrt ntorc or to¡cr-rc ¡tro **t¡w¿lr
co¡trc of Lôt I qft'!¡d ,,THOù_IpSON A ADA\Ã{¡ SdtBIrtüßlO$1 *"'¡;*".r.1ä(;
bo Lr¡qüm '' rüê Íoh¡ìc oF BgcTnq¡nq6 of rha !¡i bowa¡¡ h¡rd rrircinsûer ow*n.d;ftom sríd PolNf oF ÐBcINt fùfG c¡nrrouc no¡tlr Íoi i-¿¡¡ucc of ed0 fe¿t mop or [c¡¡;tæco c rl¡hr rngix or.d carhrt¡ fcr I dlstaü*r of{out erü ; ññ;{,o,;;;;;trnglcr ud mutlr f,oa ¡ü¡t¡¡cooizr0 fbat, øûß er rcs¡ .o ùro ¡horûrio¡'rr,rr.. mcriîÃn
tho ¡bøali¡a l¡ e norrlnwtcaly, soutl¡q¡àrr¡ly rnd rourl¡worcrry d¡rccr¡on r,x . ¿tcc¡¡Jof600&ar. molç årtêBr, à$* ts rhÊ FoINT'or BEGINN$¡G.

Àtso

?rr:.of€o-wn'crlr Lot l, Sccli¡n tü, Tóïi,,î¡¡hÍt, ö6 Sâ$L Aåflgc 5? Ec5{ åÈd !¡rorcprrticutrrþ daonAcd ¡r ftllorls:

00093748 - v3 1'7

Page 133 of 202



lro,:B i213921i4 \/)
firkrr 2i174 I'sË 762 

f

íqtrE f a 4Ø?E
8ilra 94 ? PCi

áLssø
tqrrygggr ecÍar wüxre råe walcrrv üoundary riæ of lor r ofttioMps0¡\ A!{Dll.Ðl¡r$J.llÐ¡lvlSle\, * glal of urhicliÌr a¿¿ordû ¡n pln¡ g*t I, e"gË ¿d ;f ü;ö,courv, PJoridnRecordr. h¡c''¿cb r/irh grr.torrh.o' loun¿ry lh¡ äiti*¿rrtr:.n1,-
0f V.5. .Hlglsrqy ¡fÐ, I of súid tld rnrl n¡'¡uing lñcüc" $ong th¡ Nqrlh¡n¡ boç¡d¡ry of
*H hi4*y io r Norrftao*crlv drr¡crron aog.i¿ ¡r* o u på"¡ *r;ü,; ñilídrry
ll¡e of loç 2 of ¡cirl phr iaroscctc wl¡t rbeno¡th¡m bo.¡dûrv of rd,t hiq{¡n¡qr¿rgr$ $ jy,s f a arølghr rngtc wirh tha Erure¡¡r botedrqr úinr o( *t¿-f¡r íín e
roulhÊd/ d;Gctioa 66 fcot notc or rerq <o rhc tbnner dghiof.we¡ of rrrc p.Ec, &y.
comtû'1r ¡cd r4'hich irråc¡rarcntfi*hþñtr,ryofr¡¡cd,rr'ers RoJ.rdï;i'. il.ä8.ÞlÍriotl
¡bo¡a rfoag tt¡ ¡o¡trcq botud¡¡y of edri Ovsr¡ce¡ nnb{ ûüd Tolt Bridgp Dhuia,r
right-of.wry 20Ð.7q f.rt¡
thc¡¡æ I'isrl¡ ro tlr¿ ÞôflqlOFlùEGI\¡Þ¡Iil-6.

Á¡.so

Fsrt of GovêíLrærLor t. ssstioE r0. ?ô$ïr¡tlp 66 soulh. R¡ngo 3x Eürt rnd laor¿pcticrlrly dc*wibqd ¡s fol¡ôrv¡:

tl*gojgt¡a pohr rr.hcn rhc lrererly õourdr4, line of Loc ! o¡.THOMISON &ÂÐtuVSJLJBÞ¡VßIO!Í, plrr of uhich '¡c:wordéd igplu åooh 2, p-g. ;i;f ñ;.
ÇouoÇ, FloddrlÊrorù. intx¡¡cç q¡il¡ rlæ Nucl¡crn goundary finaoî*. ri¡tr.olvrfr
of.U.S. tlïgt'ny No. I ofæírt phr o¡¿ n¡rgri¡g ttict ;-Jorrg tbc N¡nrth¿m bol;¡rdro of
1'j i"s¡:?.T a¡Jo1lc.qexv dt¡ccris¡ zoe-i+ o.r o s eo-ioa û*;rf;ü;rorríd.ar
:,Li:l-l*f cfs¡actpt¡linrcnËqlstr¡t!r¡öNorrhomBcn¡ndsryotaoidhighwoyr . ., 

-._BËûçê r¡nshg Âr l rnaigfu rnglc wirh rlrø gEs¡rm houndary ol 
'¡trl 

[,or .r-ia ¿ Éo¡¡h¡rtv'
rli¡rcrior 66 Écq norc or fss. ro rhc Gnn*. rigt t*r.",ai of {rc i¡õ. nv. c"ñrrõ ü¿'which J¡ noc¿ Se yrgëÀr rigbt ûËwr¡. ofrûc Oirr**" eirr¿ c ral tñõ; D;ïrñ' -*

FrI¡8
8t<ila

r7.4ø28¡¿a942^ FCrs6t
lcq {qgropcrry_rh$cd !f ürc Gnntor by ü'rrn::ry ûaad noordcd in Offlcisl RcÊordr
Boo| t_t8f. grgc3lo¡ r.r$ r,6X cf ilrcPublre Rcco¡l¡ of tvlomoo counry, i¡*t.tr o¡o*partíarkrþ descrf bd r* fo{!o*.¡:

¿ fry{:l!$, bcing I psrr oîtærc I and }, lH0tr{p,Sôu mfO ¿¡¡,¡g
ST BDI!:SÍOìü, ¡¡ rucùtttcd^ in Xt¡r_Bcot 2, p¡gs 24 Toæ Ka¡ Mwu,oc Couory,
lforid* Pr¡bha Rooorús, ¡nd loiug liutrrn tle-æribcd ¡¡ fclowi

COMIIËïÍCÍNC ú üc öourhglrr curnffof Lôr l, sf ¡*l¡l THOIvESAII A¡¡D AÞÁ¡ì,XS
S{J8ÐII/ISION, beu $úrrlt dfig rtrr E¡{r li¡o of¡*id .Lor 1 AtffO *ol ro ,¡r; pOn¡T
OF 8EçI¡YNINCi t¡ro'€ô contiauc bc..ring Norrb, along ;hc br* U¡æ of å¡,a üi ;;;,
fq ro_ ga ãactor{y po¡ccrion Ef {¡osor¡rh rinqofrrrãr.8,. * **t¡o¿ tu ooi;åt 

- -
*çsofil gsok t099, ¡age ¡ tqtf üû¡$c tË¡. xrçt! !o aûd nl6nÉ ¡al¿ sourr it¡u o{t;o'8"' t¡6-t¿ fs!r' :no:rc.or !orr, ro tåc crcan irfgh wsrsr liric cí;n irirr*i*t"r¡ ta.ãr'
be ar Sa¡¡th lû dogæc*, ¡ 9 rni¡ncc¡, +r sæoudi F,ïrt. alorrg r¡ld m¡g¡ ¡ñh ,r"äîñ-
25.66 !bct, rnorù or lc¡s, ¡r r poi,u which is,t¡rør li¡m ùlõpOnVf Of.BEOñ¡¡ñ(G;
thoucg bsrr Eû!Ë, 13?.3X fccl moæ or ics!. ¡o rie poftr.I OF EECÊùÎ,Ín{C. 

- -- -'

00093748 - v3 28

Page 134 of 202



llo¡:t l2t;39264 \f}
frk|| 2¡t74 PgH 763 +

lsirS tt {.ø?.g4L
aKl:. 94 * Éêis ê ä

ç + t ar{f, f Õùf It EsçttÞr?firy-'ct'

A prrccl of bry,üott'om l¡od, bclng rponion of ür¡ ùn¡,åottom tud ,, ,oro** ,n
O_firdül R cord B ¿ak76\frgat ãaa'ro zj¡: -¡¿ ¡"Ë¡orr"m Imd elco bcin¡ thff Íórionof 'sÊ:¡ððrþ',u ¡*'d tying B'êùr of a poraou ofluccl-"s.¡ ; dJ.d'i;ótüå;üiå;Jtool I û09, Pqqc 1999 ¡¡d t009. viæ tç4v,.llcnroo coolry, rro¡¿0, iutï* R*"rdr.-
oud àtlng firrrlrcc dcsurft d ac ôt¡owe

cørnmenoiog !r tlr¿ soutlc¡¡r corasr ollor I ofga¡d filoMggôN ANÞ ÂÐAùrs
stlBÐ. rws¡EN. ôcr r.Iorth oro¡g rbs Brlr tine cÍ seid t"ti, *i ei r ãsl o 

" 
íi* *rrru,

fs gd*tcd Eut &oú thr mos Elardy lro¡Er coiü "ipd¡ 
.8" ,o ñ;¡J t" --

9üoial-Rocord B.¡oe t099. gêge $fC *d l00qîürse ¡*rWnor. .* 0",¿';|on9 ,h,Nortåc¡ly li¡s sf ¡s¡d pucct "s'.i to!.os fcü, üñ;ü;ierú o¡å"i rr,, üi" íeËoaitir 73.?t Èot¡ tåo¡c<rb¡üSour! 
!!-_acfrrr+ .¡9 ;i.u¡c;, dg s*"ncíl¡¡*Ë;; ñ;mcst lrfo¡tb¡¡ly thc of edd F¡rcsl ?,', l2JS ûsrt to ¡ilc ño¡rtrwcrr 

"orn 
. oiro õr4i.-a

concfôrc dqûh Ës ¡lcccdlcd r'' ú.id?arsri "t'' ond thr got^rr ófáEcEII.ft^fê: ffi;'bcarsout!-'.d¿grr¿¡, 22 mfnnrcs, t?rcccnde Erdr.roogre" $o¡ rd'aors¡ti dc¡rr.doelt, lt{J? lc¡t o rùe Sou&wc¡rc¡ly esn¡* r¡c¡rifi näoo ¡o, ¡foãi ei dîs"nn;i;"
ui¡r.rtcs,2t ¡coond¡ 1¡lsr, 20.6?-fcoÇ-to r ppht lt on äOring **l * O" W#ini ifsrid br¡rborbn ¡s d!úcrlbËd in Omci* nàru¡ á*t rOâ ñSo t{il;ç; ;äd;;
Ig15j$.ry f.cq tü ipai¡r,n É¡¿ cenet,thonccùo* r.l t¡.ãE Êrr.ro tJtõB,n OfBE{IË¡N${C"

t¡l

\' -y'L t.

00093748 - v3 29

Page 135 of 202



l¡11f¡.gf]$ beiag I ¡rrr of tou z ûdd I, TrK¡&ASON At¡Þ ÂÐÀ\,fs
SUBDIVT¡I¡C'h¡, lt æcord¿d in gtrt Ðoog.3, plæ 2.d tûd fltcr! bay bot o" ¡orO, *
rcco;dcd i¡ OdÍde! Ræo{ Bcot 

_ref, 
ptgÞ¿, V¡cg f¡f, ¡¿unåi CcrrnV. irlorl{"

Public F"+cord¡. rnd bclag furrùagsciil¿ã l¡ øitorvai

councucìag ar ttc 3ouùE¡s co$r¡r of r.or ! ofçrid rHqûyfpsoN r{¡rÞ AÐAefssuau\lslo¡r' bcr x*och don¡ &å EßÊ ti¡rs of snd r¿r i, tt s"04 rècç io r r¡m erricr
ir sojeafcd srrt ürun rÞ nno* Êrc*rlv lroÉ!¡ cornw of ¡*il , g; ,räñät "*
OñûH nêcsrd Sosk lûgÐ, p¡trp 19tt¡!¡t t000, dü¿ rbo ÏOhtT OF ÞScp¡riltrîC,
rhcncc õãrstcür, to er¿ dpng åc¡tørh¡rJy lfnc oiutc p*.J;¡, lõ;Jöää ä*,bcrr North, rlor6 ¡üa ll¡¡o ¡f?r¡vo¡ nÐ*. ?3;fl fceg !ùâtoo ü!Êr eoqd S? ¿cÀå 4l'
mínutc¡ oad 4,9 ¡c¡¡o¡d¡ lVcs, ¡lpng r¡e most Norüsty til;¡¡"üi;riËËiC
fêlq tÉl)ctncs¡l blgûfrurar tfqaof racd¡bng caaal; rim,,ccrq¡¡dorttp mcatUct 

-
ruta. tir !n r ¡na¡rrlly Nonhaty ¡¡rd rh¡ üritcrry dírcctron ou r¡o ioiË"gfil-(¿)
d'lcriptlü aoúftaf:

l. Thlo*c ñortb 0O dcgnor, ¡t ¡ri¡¡utc¡,2i rEco¡d¡ \ìrul g4.gl fcq
?, thc¡ccNo¿h 59 dèS¡lef, 2l rtr¡u¡l, 02 scse[d¡ S¡st âl"g? fcof¡-
¡ lbcrc¡Nort& 86 loSrccr, ** atrurræj f g rcsoridr g$sr, ¡+n *"ii{' rr¡acçNoËl88d.8¡roc.&rminue0gncon¿¡ iJl. es.si i;;r ta E*¡¡ ri¡cof¡ridta¡3; rhanraûcrr$wr!, slo¡g úc F¡;t tim cfsr¡d I"i 3J$iräi-

nerc or lcrs, brot t9 ¡l¡e F0INT oF gEcß,¡ty'¡r¿ó.

¡tr¡\Ð

f¿c-æl-ctfrf bo(Îon1 b,!q bó¡ngaporttuatftùcloyboræ¡n lsnd ûs ræoldüd bOl[clnl Rccords Sok ?OZ, pogt á¡+to f¡¡; coiC bEy ¡oton t¡n¿ ¡I¡o boins tüår ÞorbÞB
9{ur to¡ron t{ Èvins ïorrrr edd E¡acr o rÞqr¡t'ÉJ * r**ri'¿ ri"rr. üäüv,*
.láo¡¡¡a Csqrtt, Ftoridc. Publl¡: (æidt md baiag funlxr dc¡cribcd rs 6ila*¡: 

---"

corymcaoiog et i[¡ $orûftærs corls¡ of !¡t 3 of l¡id r¡ioMpgol{ A¡.¡Þ åÞÃ¡fsstlBÐIVI$IôN. úecr trto¡rlt rtøg ù1a Ecrt ¡¡ns ofss¡d Lot 3. gls,o¿ iari ,o 
" 
il"* ø,rirtb pmjocre{ Eacl &¡n :hc rnsrr E¡¡rcçly lr¡onh qomcroürr¿t 1B* ¡¿ roorl¡ä¡o 

"-'-'
OiTc¡autrcold AgTj$grqlry lg99-süd 2{tû: ihuca l"ar Wccr, õ ü;üå.
l'Ionlruly Èno of æid lusal '.B,,, l0].@ liroç tl.rnco ÈarNoah, ¡lor¡ r¡i iiqoif-p.r*l
"g'', ?!.?l rta¡ thaccbcar$oufa 8? dogrccr, 4g¡nhutqE,¿t¡ccoo,fiW*,.ü""" tl, 

t
ruc Ntmñcly l¡no ofc¡¡d püccl "B-. 2?.,.16 !'csÇ n¡ the uez¡r r,ign *'¡"rrinc 

-,ñ--
lr(í¡ÈiDg ce¡¡Jl ud .,Èo gol$r eF BEcf¡n¡nfct'l¡rense ¡i¡r¡rldù¡c ¡a¡0" lu¡øi wL
linc in r genenllv Norrficrry o¡rd ¡hcn.Ens¡srry dirccrionon t!. eo¡ro*iasì'irriiì--'.|.*c¡ipt¡vO COU¡!çS:

!. Thsnca hçnft 0û dtg¡¿6q 31 críouta¡.lJ ¡cco¡és Wesi, g¿.g? aùü,*

7. Itor*_Ir$l:d€grË¿s,21 ¡tt¡n¡rco,ûA ctçcr'd¡ ãA¡r 1¡.82 feêl3. rhcrìcÊ North lld dcgrcce. *tninrltaq lg jæon{ft g.st 44.?Z ltrtì'

f,lor.-[
ßlrfr

I'LE t1" 4aa2ø4LgK*a942 sor563

t¿t:392t 4
2i3T'4 l¡gH 764

00093748 - v3 30

Page 136 of 202



[or;É i?13921i4 \ fl
Bkrr 2i!74 I'sF ?65 

ñ-

a.- 
. , .frq* Nort 88 dqrær 08 ta¡nu*r, {Þ ræond¡ gsrt, 6Lfi rlor¡ b t¡þ E¡# l¡!,

oræ¿é Lo? lr råËûæþe¡rNo¡üt,¡losB[¡aHoül¡s¡lf ¡rojccdorroftlrofrril¡ruogst¿.
þll: ?f i.gt, ¡aon or lc¡q o $! t{o¡t!. t¡t{ oSU" b¡fboÞm l¡rd a¡ ¡wfdcd holltridÌ*ord toot zdr, pr¡ss rcl ro irr¡ u'¡cse¡ tár w¡rt, ¡lo¡g rr¿ ¡toíh ño os
{re hryba{trm l*¡d. rû0 fur nonroc Laro, ro utc Eaqr ü!o of tíôuit"trr¡r lìui¿ ae
l[uls ÊuruoJd|nd, ¡¡ rco¡ded,ín ôfE¡í¡IRoconl ãaok2s7, gr¡c ji!: dúr¡ri."r
9qth along rsid B*rê liao of¡dd bcy.bor*a tmd of l¡do fi¡r¡Ã f¡l¡lÀ 2J¡ ft¿r, r¡ola
orlcw; üraco bccl¡&&r abnr rhogcuÉ lincof r{d bryborhm hnd afl¡t¡É tgdr.d
I*$.f^!* r:ñ or.tôry) 

-ro¡ 
t¡le xriatt rr børhg N;!rb ûurmil¡o¡û¿,lld;i ù;

rye$, U3.2t &.â, At ñ rhelOn¡f 6f t86tb&[Ne¡ r¡rcmobcssoi¡lhrtcgoirt tin4
38{_fcct, fro* ðr le¡r, to ¡¡ld ¡o&I ûcøc bou Eed, t3.2t lbct, ùrck o n¡ohOf ðå
AEGNI'fÎ.IG.

pTLxr rríroeÐ'ô:-
ER*¡.Sr4U Fút:t5¿

00093748 - v3 3l

Page 137 of 202



llili¡o.ii+i"Flo ". Y
]g**.*t:lotcerrinprccl of !¡nd ¿s bc ræcd re inEn* rn{ rgrt*poricukrly
ùcrcdbcd ü tbltqtr¡

EÀ{¡r:Mqçr-lÐ' ,. iËïigÉf %iËå=
Bclng s t 5 &ol ¡*¡cucur ov¿r rnd upon r ¡orrfon of Lor ! ¡!d 4, Î¡{oMpsoN A!,¡Þ
Á.OJr¡"tl¡ SUBÐIVI,SIôX æ ¡æ@ icdmlook i,prgcl+ Vrc¡xcg, tf-rú 

_-

Counþ, Florídù Pubtia R¡cordr std tcùig fuÉùËr ¿driún sr 6!lor¡¡¡ 
' "

calllrpNcÞItür¡-{ gos&ãrr ccncc of Loll, bæNcrr[ rtont tfæ Ba¡t líccaf¡¡iil
Î-çtt, 6443t þü,¡o tl,u Noñh'ocrr æmcc oíE¡¡¡¡¡rcnr,'*" ¡¡l'cdnfi¿ in o$Ji.ql --
Rcco¡{ 80ok lt)s9. Prgo 1012 rnd tû13, ontr rhc F0INT oF BEesrM}iç of ütet rs
foot c¡gcrãCn¡, tttncc t¡¡ü WcsL ?-rO ¡iot O r¡c Sos0rrr¡t csnrr ofp¡ßsl -t' ,t
rúcoÉd ùr Oñclül R6cûrd tôok ltg?, prgc tggg ¡od 2@ ¡¡aoo S"oNonh ¡t¡of Oc
EÊ¡t rïEÊöfrrid&¡êlt g,$di1¡poJccrfoa,Xt8,f0 fsot¡ t!¡tcobqrg¡¡¡ f J"û0 fc&
th¡r¡cç ùc¡r sçr¡tt¡ prnJld 

'[,irh 
ira E!¡¡ thû o( ritd ¿of t 

-zgs.to 
flll ro rho N€ûtb.rli

tcardnus of¡¡id sarühÊßt .C'; ùrr¡uc tc¡r Wc$ nlong mld Northøy trcuirwr of '
Easocat¡Ct, ?.5t fær, backrr ûcpOD{T O$ åEOnWn¡A.

f$j-ec¡ to úô lïËrô¿r* d8lû ss ec¡ årrh h Dccrl ofE¿sc¡ncnr fll¡d h offioid &pcods
t0!9,tqæ 2@ md ûrrúrcr mrvia¡ r¡ne ù¿ G¡¡mcr harcb alt ri*¡ of r¡¡caú'ri 

-
r¡rbc¡üosr ¡r¡d orlurrfubtr ecru &crlr lû &r gr¡d Dcq4ofËl¡sq¡Ðt*f¡l¿d i" OìÊt"h¡-
Rrcode !099, Þaga10î1,

Îo¡atliorç¡lth ln¡cnÊü dÉhrs ror hgrcw and cgüc as tha rad prupctty pertËertarty
ilc¡odbcd¡¡ follon¡r:

Êa3f,trdÊxf Í+!

skuuod io t&c county of Mo¡¡oc ord $øc of Ftosids l'st h¡oan u üaÍng e 25 ôor wtrtc
sl€rtcroBt oY3r lnd upon l portlon of olú sltts g¡shq¡y4À ¡¡d ovcrrafenùr ûooÉi.n
of t¡¡- ¿ ofrrlûMp$oN A¡UD ÂDrr}*ü¡ sttBtsfv¡$IoNoree*n oiCouo¡äi-n-¿oli,
&¡tiqn tô, Torcilhþd68oïtr, Ruge tt Fgr on Key voc¡ñOown tyiiu;åd;t'
ia Slrt 8oo& ?. Pqe 1¡l ofMon¡or Cou¡ty, Flod¿ä, ñrblic R¡co<d¡. a¡d'nioro
,ütitr{Ûl¡f dõ{çribcd o¡ followv :

caM¡vrBNccÀ¡G oø tc roaûrorty lÛgbþF.l,êy l¡nó 0f old slåto Hleåì*¿¡'ü! âr lÌ$
intsa¡cri,oc *lcb &c .sourlcrly polongedo4 oi rbc wc¿ u¡ or¿où or,?¡fovpsox
l$lÞ ADAlls suroßnsnf grrrowri &v¡letrccordcdln plrs ðoot 3. ragcza ic
lfo1ryc oomty. Florida" Pr¡blic Rccards. ssid sourlerly n'grt oËrva¡ llæàcãg lbo ttro
!Éochelr rilht-eÉnny liac of US. Elgüwty No. t. ¡r¡É ¡d¿ iaucr*tion bcía¡iro tLr
9OûfI OF BSGII'Íì|Î5ÍG oÍnc e¡¡cûËnr bnrê¡$ fur¡q¡tEd rr bq dogcribtd¡ ñJrn ¡aIe
Po6'f1tP axt¡t{t{N6 'oanNoÉh 68,1J fÊu rû t¡ta sor¡¡¡rwcx*ty coner of ¡¡fd Lor
d"enid Sodhwcrtcrþ con*r bcbg locarcd uporr ùc Ìtorrhcrly rt¿hrot:,*ty lino ofgtd
old sbto tli¡fr*rv {Ai rhô,r6ü csnri*ue bnrrlng Nonh alorg-&cì¡rcæ llas ofÀa lo¡.1.

00093748 - v3 32

Page 138 of 202



fitior,'íÍi"Ffo ,., Y
334,61 r'cal; rhcco¿ ba¡r 9o¡rhc¡#r$y rloûs rtþ rrs ofr cr¡r,¡o d¡fccrhg n thc lðfl. l¿rs
9cf $C mry'9 tuving rruliur tlJ0,4l fui. th¿ sho¡d of whidr tcsn Siurtr lg'¡;¡rre
st üin¡¡tÉr' I f ¡æortd¡ 8r't 10.24 &a:rþnco bc* soù¡rtrgJ!"s? fÈû¡ u r put"i * ãäed Éoqtüs?ydgic-oÊway tfnc of ou sr¡þ Rord No. {A: tbo'oû toü soüû r+ dog;ã,
20minurer. 08 ¡ectiudr T/crt rto¡g¡d{ rleñr-of.w¿yliEo 2ST6 fcq þ¡pÈþ tte p-õñn
ÕFBEOnql.¡['{G-

ÂLSO ËrLE rl- +rÞa€{:.
Bt({LÐ4;z FS+s66

r:lsnug¡f?..ll?

síû¡¡Íôd l$ rhû cas'ry of il{âüoe r¡d sr¡¡c of Floilô rad lnown u bciag ¿ ll footrvfda
ï:gqtt ovg_¡li! upon a pcnicu of Old Snro Htgl¡qny 4,âr lnd o"o lo¿-,,¡oo ,s.t*
êrol¿l sE¡É Eighway 44. an{ ovcrnd cpan r go*íoa of Lor 4 of r}foMpio¡¡ åro
AÞA¡r,fs suBÐIt¡lsloN of r p¡¡l ofGovc¡qm;$t Lôt !. girrûûn ro, tor,trtíj eâ soour,
R¡eo !2 East or Iê¡ vro¿¡ crþvn bv plrr rccorded in pht Book r, ?rgc zi 

"ftd 
-

ldotwc Ëounry, Prorldq Fulrric &Ëcurtlr, gtc oiors porrlør¡ul¡ dccctiictï ffro.wr;

cûMlvfÉ'lct¡fc oa thc soathtrtynþr.of.wa¡ tin* afotd st¡ro Hî*Jrçnry4A rrlrr
iotonæctiç¡ wi¡¡ dre southrrty Broløngtisr on rlc És$ lln¡or¡.or iorrqoldpiõN
À\Þ ,\-ÞÁMl¡ s:IJBÐIVlgloN¡s s¡orrnbyg¡¡r r'corúld lÌ pl¡r Erook2. pe *zi-it
Mo¡¡¡¡ Cqunty, Flo¡iclq, puùlic R¡cords, sirå Sourhody ri¡ht.oÊ*iri liJ, "iit 

j.-' -'
¡flgt'¡¡y trtCI. t, ¡nd ¡¡id iæ¡n¡cú,rlon bcing ileo åo toilff OF lBCf¡N¡,lAif eo
Eass¡¡nl he¡dn icrê$rrd ro bs dorç'iba4 ñoar nid roINT ar uger¡r¡m¡o. ¡rã
¡¡ôdh 68,5J fia ao úc$o*tl¡erurdy con*of rsid I¡r 4 sdtr.gotrthc¡¡¡"t.i**¡o¡"s
loødcô upon ttrol.lortha¡ty rlgA!ûf.way llno ofælCOtCSrslfigwA, de,tñiã --'
ontime blrlriry l.lorttr olong ûc k¡r tfu¡ ofsdrt ¿êr d t36.29 ñrt t io eoüi oi 

-
curvr¡r¡c dwrçon; th¡nçe Þfi¡ No¡ib$ir_c.ttcrly rto¡rg thÊ rro ûf r fl¡rva dcilcoûrg to tÈr
¡cil 79.¡ 1 fLa, rrld crrrro h*b6 r nclur oi Jg.ls-fwr, tho c[ord of whioa b-i ir*r¡ ¿s
i:sryçr. 00 mhutrq 00 rcconú¡ ri'tcq¡ ?r..i0 fca ra r piinr ori¡ncrt¡oil l¡eñeocol-ri¡r",
tÍoíbe/ûtúrly on rba oro af a ctr¡r'ç. drllcctlug o lhc itgåf 80.æ t l" oii¿ a$rv¡ l¡u¡¡" n
r¡dius or'?5,49 fcot, rhc chod cf wuetr bea¡s Nonn ¿¡-¿o¡rcgi OO ,iÍo.s' õO ,;;;
Urdûtló-îtêât o a goinr of trngrncy; thc¡c¡ þes$n¡rh.U¡i froç f¡rc¡rcalc* 

'-
Souttuonal¡r oc rls ¡¡e of c cwvc, dcflccthg lc tÞ lo& 26.?t gof" *i¿ ä* noriog o
¡¡diu¡ cf tS,49 fc*t, rho clo¡ú of which bl¿rc Sqrdh ?4 de¡ro.¡, St lrisuæsr l0 ¡coo¡?¡
Ectt76,41 fÉût to å Fo¡nIr rf in{Iccdon; lþarsc cûrtiuuc SJørdEc*V ,in d **;¡;--
crwl {flwtla¡ {o rtrc riglrt ,t0.ût ftct seid c{,q.'¡c heviog n ¡¡dü¡Cof 2j.49 fc¿r, rha
el¡ord of wttioh bc¡r¡ so¡:th +9 dcgrtoc. B0 minutc¡, 0o rcco¡& Ea¡t 36.ûJ .Éc¡ to ¿ ¡oi¡r
olhqarcy: ficucs lre¡r ssurh 30t'üt fsbr þ * tró¡r$ on rhc ¡¡id sor¡t'nc¡ry trgi uoi"ñi
líoe of Üld Sñ¡c *ðâd ño. {.q $ercc 5ðrNer.b Zl d,¿g¡ço¡,20 rniruto¡, UOL.riø-
Eon aion¿rcíd right oÈ.rvay lier 15.96 ¡?qr h¡*k ro rhc F0nrrl Ofrg¡Cd,tt,¡Ñ{i. 

---

-4LSö

OOO9374A -v3 JJ

Page 139 of 202



fio¡;Ë Í?139264
Hkll 2l¡74 Pst 768 r

5*!iL"f#?8Ëä"?.tstMrt¡röcrt

$ih¿æd in s¡o cormtr of Mqûos rnd sryc ofFlorklr rud lnown rs bdng r ti lbo¡ rida
{ôgcmcnt {-vcr qñd upon r ¡or{Íca of t or 4, mÍor4pso!,¡ A¡.iD AÞ¡{¡rs slt!$Þwt$o¡.|
efaportol€ovrrunarilær l, Stc{oa t0, locærUt dú Soutt Rcn3c iZ Scrt ilKi;-VlAu sbawq iyptr rcconlcd t¡ Elr,r-Boot 2r prg; f¿ of ¡,fo¡¡ga õr*,y,ü-;-,fd"-'
Fublfc ltæardr, urd ruore particululy-dcccribrd'arft llow;

ÇO[dbË,¡C¡Nç on ¡tt ].foChrrltrlêt"of.rü¡y liuê ôfoüt Sr¡rÕ lfi¡h{qf 4A ü th!
SourhweÉøþ soccr of [¡s 4 sf I"HOMPSO]I Al{D ¿il¡-VS S¡¡S,DIVfuñ * r¡r¡.rm
bypfrr rrcædrd ln pr* soorc 2, Þagc.l4 ofMonrus (þuuç Ftcddr. Fubtia ¡ì..aú;
bÉr ñorrtr rbr8 tho 114¡r lino of¡aid I¡r d ¡¡¿.e t ¡¿¡r to ttc BOUvf O¡. nfOÀníWC
ofi¡s c¡*¡ua¡r hú¡tí,' inrûr¡òd ro bc dc*itcd: &rom ¡dd FOS|î OF BÈGtl.SiñG,
eodnnc brchg ltofl¡rds!Ë ttn ¡¡ld W¡rt tt¡c of tdû t Sû9,9f feqr¡ th*ri þû¡ ú$
2J.0o È¡r' {¡¡ac+ br¡r souút îfl3 r foq tlr¡acE ll¡rNffi&úÊstdrty Ôn oc qrc oil-ar¡nra
dsñÊüÌng b tåÊ tightszt0 f¡ct ¡úl cr'rç hætrg sradi¡¡¡ ofiû.*õ f*ç tet h;;ù;f
*blr.tbr¡¡¡Norrlr 29 ¡bgrcc* i0mÍnrrcç 1l Fmdr lvcn, t0¿{ f¡.åd,¡.tto ¡tro 

--

FOIIrTOFBEÊhtNr¡.iú.

JTLSO

Ê*f¡EllE[r[{ñã

slrualcd {n fic comty ofMor¡oc ¡¡d $r¡úo ofFloridr ¡¡d tnown u baÍ'g s t5 frsr¡¡l|ü{¡rt sv'!f rËd ulon r poÊol of ¡.ot d. tìfg¡rtFSON â¡D ÂÐÀ¡\,lS 
-

St BÞ¡v¡8¡Ot{. ¡s raord¡d h pl¡t, Boot 2, frgo â4, l\,fcn¡¡o Colr¡sù¡. fb¡i.lq pubfi*
Rccords ulü betng iuúrc dcscríbÇd ¡, lo¡torïs:

chnrne¡rcÍ:ig ot *¡o lloullrrvcs-cornerof reid Lor d bclrlforth elorg'iho vlcnt ti¡c of
aíd Lor d 644.54 ftc* ¡o tficNogrhtnilr co¡¡cr ofEs¡csc'r ,.c'ts 

Ègorded ¡n obc¡ol
tkco¡d Eoqk 1S99, Irgc 2022 ud 20ti rnd &o fO$fl OFBE6fNt\mfG of rdd,25 Sor
co¡t¡¡cat, tùcncc contlluo ùrnring Ncrù cloag rlu Wcn li¡¡ tÍf ¡oíé lo¡ d S¿,ø f&t, fo
lß¿ Sor¡t¡sËrt ¡or¡&Í êf F¡rccl "D" is dê¡cfih€¿ rlavc; r&on*o berr S¡¡; oi"qS i¡¡ ldriå
þ9 ofqåd Prrod 'Ðr', 25.0ô rdar rn rhc No¡tlr,*s¡r cqcnsrqfpaq¡t '¡' ¡cnãoãat ío-
oãis¡'cl Rcco¡d Book t099, F¡8p I 9!9 rnd 1000; tù¡ocr ban sourb alorg rr,e wirr llnc
ciesiû P¡rçot '¡r", 32.{t? fcrÌ. ü0üÉÈ bsrr'[rcn, 2i.00 Í.rÊt bâs¡q ûÐ rhg Sð$0T OF 

--

SSGI¡IN¡Nç.

0QA9374E - v3 34

Page 140 of 202



lllor:H il1392li4 \D
irrrr z¡¡z¿ Pse las 6(

fr,srnÍIcÄ¡

Les'.hltgrrnp*ty &tdcdbyrlrc Gnrrof.S Mrr¡¡{ÍDsadr¡oordcdinOf[chl R¡so¡d¡
äoo* l0to, Pqês lt S200l, ofthc Puö'fb Rrco¡da otMooma Couru¡ Florida, mo¡o
yleîcular! dcsccibcd ¡¡ fellor+s:

llË8fhlËüS¡ nF p dRcEI {.Ân

s¡n¡trÊrllllhecômryofùfouu¿¡td stlbôfFþridÊåüd boub r$ bsing r prrt, of tat4
of *clliOM8.3ON.AJì¡D åÐ¡{¡Vß¡ .IIJBD¡VÍ$IÕN of ¡ Þrr¡ofCov¡adarflor t,
I*Sor lO, ?r/ütþ ú6 Sour&, Rugr 3l Errr on Kry Vncl r* rhom þ plar æecBd¿ú
in Pf$ Ëook2, ¡e¡aù{. ofl¡loal.æ€owrty. Ftor{drrPublic Rcco:dr, ¡¡dïorc
¡rniarlrly dcrcibcd rs foltawc:

COMMENCING on ôt ñor&arly rígôtd+rray lioc of ôtd Skta1¡i¡|fl{uy ¡tA!¡.h6
toutlrcøs-erþ co¡rrr oif¡c 4 ofg¡rolvrfsölf Á¡Õ ÂÞÅn4{¡ n¡sÐw$loN .¡ güooro
b:r¡htæ¡¡sdÊd h FhtÞootf.Frp 24 of !{mroc coa¡¡ty, Fro¡irt¿ Fçtlo Ræo¡Úe, àoor
¡Iorrb¡tdr8 tlro Eár¡ Hnq ofnid Lor4.?t0.99 flct þ r!â pajBff Of UBAI}fiWA li
lhet portlonofltt ¡ ¡Ëc¡il ¡ntt[ldld re t€ dHtbod, 6u|! std polsff op DEûß¡¡În¡c
öcr¡ $fonl¡scsrc!¡y ø ths ¡¡c of r c$ñn dûfl6ôt¡ûÉ b ûè l¡û 7gJ ¡ fær, rrld onnæ
ïqvin8 ¡ ¡adlur of 50-¡t9 ftcf. tlo clrorú ofçrhiclr bc¡¡r l¡orn¡S ¿ÊSrod. t0 ¡riarrf¡q û0
¡{árørds i¡yË¿ ?¡.4û fcst ro e pohl of inã€,t|ûÂi rìrfi¡co sat¡ôu¡a }Ërd¡iororry o¡ ,li"
aæ of ¡c¡¡na.dq!çcdncte tl¡s¡ir¡ç40.û3 Ècr, ¡ûidcünchnring r ndiru oriel* rc"q
thâ êho,¡d ûfr¿h¡ch brürs Nor& .15 dog¡rcú. 00 rni¡u¡cq 00 ¡æonõ w¡cr, 36.0i ¡¡* ro u
¡oùu oføngocg ürc¡cc b¿sr Moú 3a?.$.J fcoe rbarsr bctl gE$ It.t?'ræ,* ro n ælor "r.tt¡c 8o¡rll¡eofs¡ldt0Ê.¡; ilsßsðbærSourbrlo4rtcEr*li¡cofgaid f¡t,[,4td,¡j eû*
i¡cÈ ¡¡ tüc ?ollfr oF BEGGe$¡fc rad conrdnlng lt.g6t d¡ qr¡e¡c r?ôr ¿o.6s¡, ä¡)
ofl¡nd"

ptl[ËB[Itr¡ÖN ÔF p.{lrfiItir "BÐ

$ltu¡t¿d io tbø Çomry of Moaruo ad sha¿ ofFlo¡lr!¡ snd l¡r¡¡iwn c¡ bsias parr¡ of Lo¡¡ !
& 3 ofTItoMrSoN ê ADrq¡vüt $¡go¡vñIoN sf r Þ¡rr of Govon**i i"r i. soori*
lf, To*nchþ 6ó SouÉ, tuogo 31E¡a¡¡nl(q¡V¡os ¡isl¡o$,g üy p"rr*".¡"¿ ¡i g¡r-
{ook3, tngs 24 oflvfoarno&unry, Fþfida pubìiô ncc¿¡d¡, ¡¡d¡corc pmiculrdy
desodbed ¡rlollow¡:

colþÃ,lEhfcB\rG m üo l'forho'þ ri¡lr-of-rvay lho of ord stse lllghwry 4r1 0r rhs
soo'rheostcrly cn¡ne af t¡t t Ef?l{oM?$ot\¡ & ¡{Dåùfs suEÞrüs¡oit :t¡ oorvn uv
plat mcrdsûi:r Pll¿ þrrok e pogo 24of Mor:rneC¡u¡ry, Florida pubUc Rcc*¿".¡cu""
llortt alorg åc Eû6t ¡il¡È ôf,ûüjd L€t f . 6å¡-f* lbar; ¡lrcncr $q¡r Wtrt T¡O fccr ro Ác
roll|T ôlt ÊEGFúÈ{lh'Gcfrhnr pøri,oa of Lor¡ z 4 I h¡¡ci¡ tnt¡odcc ¡o ¡u o!üodbÊd"
Êo¡n¡ald Ptßíf Of B9çnñ{bi6.bqNmà. prr.l8rt,À,i!ÞEr'. liúô oft"ú L;t;-
?7å,50 fccc to rpoiat¡ &onco bc¡r \\'cct gl.jrl ûnt (o Ê Íô;ilL or¡ råc l,ltsrçl¡nc of ¡¡i¡t Lot

tI!.E rt4ø2é4Lgt(fi.9¿Ë E'cråË€

00093748 - v3 Jf

Page 141 of 202



Ðor:Ë iZ1392li4 r f
lirlcrl 2¡t74 lteâ 77Ø 

/

F lt ¿oza
àrrrg¿¿ Por

4L¿.
569

f r ttrg*o-tg {ort[ Eton¡ clld l¡lqst lJa¿ of Lor 3. 13,?t &t n r psin¡ thsËoa; &cno!
belr South t? dqrcc* *9 nls¡tc¡, 4g rxond¡ Wc*. t?.jt ftúr to t!Ë No¡L¡+å cotn*
ofaoonüü,r üo€hcovutrr*cd*lorg rheapmr hi¡hrrncrTincon Src Bastcrt¡¡butoiu¡
slfudDg c¡nsli th?r¡È! bt¡r sor¡rh G t ecgÉârr zl ninurcq 1 ? rocondr Eo¡t dã¡g rr.a wà
cdç cfrold coucrtrc dach l04J? fæt t¿ ¡Sôu¿trwð{tea{y ooruc* rlrcæoe Ao¡sp ¡æ
Nóah N6 dcgrr'q lS qin4ry 3t tæorïk ïtr'nl 20.6¡ ficrro rpolor ia ¡rfé lxt*lag
¡¡¡'rh lhcnac basr soalh ô0 de¡¡ua. j,l- ñinsbs. ôo ¡cc¿r¡d¡ E¡rr la ¡aid øirdng cåd.
89-0* Éct ¡o ¡ È{o¡th*c¡¡¿rl¡ concr of r conc¡¡ro doclc cor¡¡tsuotc{ atorrg Hrc nìiu" fti¡gh
vqcl linc oa rhe oarerþ bmk of ilidnriðtlüe q¡Ht riarca bogl sol¡lh oo ccgrroJ, sl-
nrÌautsq 00 acco¡¡¿¡ g6¡r dôn8 lhs \ttcl¡lþ gdgâ çf sûirt aom?t€ dock l2.jÈ ñc¡o Éc
rmc gq¡tLwuærtyco¡qsrth¡¡æ4 tù¡qw! Þ*If¡hrÀ il drg¡lcg 36 ni¡r¡tea l2¡cco¡dt
E"¡r, rbng lhc Soutt¡ffly o,ld of$id scrçtsi! û¡d( ?,tA fu b ltr ln¡cr¡ccr¡sn ø& nc
ncm fii¡h w*ur lärc oa tho Êrstedy bo¡rk of sdd ldstlng candl tharce mc¡adc¡ ¡dd,
taûâ! h¡4r ltrlrt_lícs !u I gacnlly Srn*hlrly dirtctím on rlo tblloe,ltg d¡fc¡l¡tlve
corc¡a¡ betríng ft* Sûüh 06 d,a¡nq* 14 sr¡rutis jl *cord¡ Ec¡q e.Io Gatìhsqcç
ðoctn r¡ dr¡rccr, lt mínutcq 15cæorÀ. wcrt 6.04 rcü¡ r¡Ëlco so,{ib,!l rtcgrrc4 tt
nùnrct, 4¡ dqcûndr gÈ! l!.00 f€q ûÇâ¡c Sour& 19 rleglecs 30 ûd¡uaq, ¡O äsdd!
lyail, 4.57 û€ thcn¡¿ Sor¡th t3 r!*6rcee, 2o rníouùol, gl ¡orad¡ g¡¡r to¡ r rrci r¡cs¡c
Socth {'ü do¡rccr. t0 rainuar, lt ¡cconúç East ?Jd fcot¡ ürcnco $o¡*h O+ ¿cÊfct¡. if
Írl$rtot, ]{! tæondr Wcrt, !.fi fod; rûcucc Soüh !162 fcot to a poilt ou oCC ,rna,,, f,f¿l
*¡kr [ncvllph þcr$ ïIorl, 1?t,t2 Ê0! üor¡ drc POßrf OF BEC]tißfDiG þr¿o[ .
rhiocc bcc E0!È ¡19,42 flat b¡ßk þ tåå pgâr¡ oF sEGü\ôüNo aÉd ccu¡¡.i¡na tisrs
r4Eüs¿ 0,€8 ¡ürÊs ofwhfo[ is 6r¡t6Êrtât ¡y rv$8c of úrid Êrdrlkrgcû$¡!.

r.ESg Â¡lÞ B¡(CgplrNC T¡fC FOt¿ûwtN6: .

. Þ^{!I?: t:
Å ãûãt of lüd rnd $16rår Ír ¡ p¡¡r qf t¡t¡ 2 ¡¡rd 3 û¡fl{ÕMpSON A}fÞ AÐ^ùlS
suBÛwÍsþ$. ¡¡ ¡æ¡dcd ln ?t¡¡r B¡qiÊ 1 Prga ?Á olrh¿ hrbfic RcÉo¡Ér of ùfo¡r¡oo
Çounty, Floddr rnd bdr¡ ooro garttc[luly rtarcribed hy macr ¡ìd bor¡r't* &r &llowr¡
Commncing * tha $outl¡c¡¡r ocnar of Lar 3, bgor Nortir, ?2J.S? ê!q &.r¡6c bcÊr \tro¡t"
69.21fur rÞ rhe}o¡Ifr ortEG[¡fl,¡¡NÕ cfiltct¡¡ct cf,ir¡d ¡sd w¡tcr tìæt'rtt."
dêgc¡iåÊd¡ {hôæe bcer Norrtr ü! dlgrrlr ú:d {! ilin¡¡æs rÀrnrL 

¡ j6¿g tcä¡ thqca bcnr
Norti 86 dc¡roc¡ and ?,¡ nrùn¡tûû '¡trrt, I t , t t lcst¡ thslar ù¿¡r Sourh tl digrg*s urd d3
n¡Íil¡tÊû Eûtt 161.3? &ct ro spoínt wlrictr h bcrfus ytç$ fisn¡ ¡fi o pôD{lbp
BEGÞIHINË; {äcruo bsat Eû¡L 80,95 fta, b¡ck ro rbe ?Oi}IT OF B¿Cl¡.lNI}¡c.

ÀLSt ttrCLtJÞEÞ llt TlTfË CO¡FrgåNcE¡t¡{Ð SEp.*arìTsry DESCTIBEÐ jtS
THBFOLTOIT'}NG

?APr?Í 'f*

À lricr of lâ¡rit ¡r$d rv¡¡¡r in r p¡¡r of i4$ : üc a of rlioMpsoN Â1.¡Ð ÂD:!Ms
SUBÞfV¡SlO$f. lr rÉcôúd¿d in Þltt Èooh Z. gagc trr os'rhu pubtlc RccErC¡ of Mo¡¡sc
count¡. Florldo urd bchg norc p*iieulrrty dùrib.d ly rnsre¡ r¡rd l¡aurxlrr ¡¡ foltcr¡,s;

00093748 -v3 36

Page 142 of 202



cotncncirn¡ a tkc souüc¡r¿ conç of I¡t J. b¡nr North ??Í.9? fcrt; ûß¡rco bø¡ rfcrç
6,.Ê7 fü.r þ tl¡ ¡orNr oF BE0E¡NII'IO of tho rrûÈ¡ gf b¡d ¡¡d rt ¡i¡r ¡c¡r¡srec. - -
d¡¡çlb*q $$Êâ òÈdrNsrh @.ü!gË* qrd 4g üidur.' ï¿qß ¡i6¿t tËrh a"nriuo*
Nüttr 86 dc¿F'ccr ud 24 ralntær ]trrcr¡ ¡Í.1 t ncti thcocc bcr¡ sou6 ü dærcr ¡n¿ ¿3
ûrírlotcs g¿rr' ldt.31 ë$ !ô e ¡oiot rrñie& ls tccrirg lvc¡t Ê!.n ù! ron¡.rõit- --- -
BgGl¡ìßi¡ì{e rhu:co bc¡r E¡it 80.91 lþr åcck r ão pOnn Of AS0ü,WSIO.

Ë,i,îo¿íll'19å ,r,

FrLg ta 4Ø2Ê4L
ER*l9*e FGI,E 7 ø

AND ALSO

Situ¡ted in the County of Monroe and Strte of Florkla and known ae being r part of Lot 4 of
Thompson ¡nd Adrms Subdivision of a part of Gorrcrnment Lot l, Secüo¡ I0, Townshfp 66 South,

$ange 32 East on Key Vaca as shown by plât recorded fn PI¿t Book 2, Ptge 24 of llloqroe County,
Florld¡ Publie Records end. nore particularty defcriþcd rs follows:
Commenciug on f-he nortùerly rigbt+f-wry line of Old State Hlghway 4-A tt tLe southersterly cor¡er
of Lot 4 of Thom¡¡son and Ad¡uts Subdivision ¡s shown by plat recorded in PIat Book 2, Page 14 of
Monroe Counç Florlda Public Recordq beay Nortb rlong tbe East linc of said Lot +230.29 tætta
TIIE POINT OF DDCIIVIIÛYG of that portion of Lot 4 herein lntendcd to be descr¡bed, from said
Point of Bcgfnning be¡r northwesterly on tbe a¡c of ¡ curve, deflectlng to the l€fç 79.31 feet, s¡id
curve baving e r¿dfus of 50.49 feeÇ the chord of which berrs North 45 degrees, 00 urlnutes, 00
seconds West 711{l f€et to a point of inflecdory lhence continue northwesterty on the s¡.s sf e curve,
deflecting to the rþht 40.03 feet, ¡ald curve havÌng a ndius sf 25.49 feet the chord of which beare
North 45 degrecsr 00 rnlnutec, 00 ¡econds West 36.05 fect to a polnt of tangency; Éhence bear North
342,55 feet¡ tbence be¡r East 75,97 leet to a point on the Eact tine of snid Lot 4; thence bear south
along the E¡st lÍne of saÍd Lot d 418.55 feet becls to the Point of Beginning , subfect to Easements set
forlh l¡ Grs¡t of D¡sement of evcn drte herewitþ erecuted by Grantee in fayor of Grantor.

00093748 - v3 37 il$llî8'ioì-'Hl!ð[*o'

Page 143 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey

CITY OF MARATHON, F'LORIDA
RESOLUTION 2017-107

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA,
REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF THE TERM SPECIFIED IN SECTION
3, 'ITERM' OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MARATHON TRANSFERRING
AFFORDAI]LE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL DWELLING TJNIT
ALLOCATIONS FORAN APPROVED PROJECT IN THE OWNERSHIP OF'
KEY VACA LLC, TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN 4700 AND 4900 \
OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, MARATHON, FLORIDA ON PROPERTIES
INCLUDING R.EAL BSTATB NUMBERS 00327110-OOOOOO, OO327I2O-

000000, 00327130-000000, AND 00327ua-a00000. NEAREST MILE
MARKER 50; AND PROVTDING FOR AN BF'F.ECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, On or about December 0f 2016, the City of Malathon and Monroe County
entered into an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) transfèring Fifty-fivc (55) affordablc housing residential
dwelling units to the City to be utilized in a project in the ownership of Key Vaca, LLC; and

WHEREAS, the ILA provided a "reverter clause" and a term which specifred that:

"Section 3. TERM; Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following
occurs:

The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates
of Occupancy for all fifty-five (55) affordable housing units contemplated
herein by December 31" 2019. All affordablc housing units for r,vhich
Certificates of Occup ancy are issued prior to December 3 l, 20 19 shall remain
subject to this Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 55 aff-orciable
honsing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy,"

WHEREAS, subject project clid not request FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE housing funcling
in the 201 6-2417 competitive cycle, but did in the following cycle ancl did not qualify; and

WHEREAS, the City ancl the project owner remain resolute in the approved project as an

FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE and wish to assure that it may continue to apply in futurc grant

cycles; and

WHEREAS, further, with the impacts of Hunicane lrma in Marathon and on the Florida
Keys in general, the imperative need for aciclitional workforce housing is at a crisis level; and

Page 144 of 202



WHOREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA be cxtended to

include the remainder of the 20[8-2019 competitive cycle and extend through the physical year of
2020.

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RBSOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF MARATHON, FLORTDA, THAT:

Scction t. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein'

Section 2. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA be extended

to include the remaincler of the 2018-2019 competitive cycle and extend through the physical year of
2420.

Section 3. The City Clerk shall forward a certifîed copy of this Resolution to appropriate

individuals at Monroe County, Florida, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunþ, the Florida

Housing Finance Corporation, the Florida Task Force on Affordable Housing, and the Executive

Offrces of the Govemor.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MARATHON, FLORTDA, THIS 12TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2017.

THE CITY MARATHON, FLORIDA

Michelle Coldiron, Mayor

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN

ATTEST:

Bartus, Cook, Senmartin, Zieg, Coldiron
None
None
None

UBlau¿-
Diane Clavier, City Clerk
(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELTANCE OF THE
CITY OF M THON, FLORTDA ONLY:

id Mi City ttorney

Page 145 of 202



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019  
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
From:  George Garrett, Planning Director 
 
Through:   Chuck Lindsey, City Manager 
 
Agenda Item:   Resolution 2019-37, Providing An Amendment Documents For 
Extension Of The Term Specified In Section 3, “Term” Of The Interlocal Agreement Between The 
Monroe County And The City Of Marathon Transferrring Affordable Housing Residential Dwelling 
Unit Allocations For An Approved Project In The Ownership Of  Crystal Cove Market Site LLC 
(Formerly HTG Crystal Cove), To Be Located 4900 Overseas Highway, Marthon, Florida On 
Properties Including  Real Estate Numbers 00327150-000000, 00327910-000000, 00327920-
000000, 00327990-000000, 00328000-000000, 00328010-000000, 00328020-000000, And 
00328030-000000.  Nearest Mile Marker 50; Rescinding Resolution 2017-106; And Providing 
For An Effective Date.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Approval of Resolution 2019-37 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On or about December of 2016, the City of Marathon and Monroe County entered into an Interlocal 
Agreement (ILA) (Resolution 2016-125) transferring forty-six (46) affordable housing residential 
dwelling units to the City to be utilized in a project in the ownership of HTG Crystal Cove, LLC.  
the subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding through the Florida 
Housing Finance Corporation.  the project known as Crystal Cove Market Site LLC (originally 
HTG Crystal Cove) and Key Vaca LLC have submitted building plans jointly to complete a 
combined project.  The building plans should be approved within the next several weeks 
(approximately March 31, 2019).  
 
The ILA provides a “reverter clause” and a term which specifies that: 

 

“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, 
this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following occurs: 
 
The project is not granted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program in 
the FY16-17 or FY 17-18 competitive cycle; or 
 
The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates of 
Occupancy for all forty-six (46) affordable housing units contemplated herein by 

Page 146 of 202



December 31, 2019. All affordable housing units for which Certificates of 
Occupancy are issued prior to December 31, 2019 shall remain subject to this 
Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 46 affordable housing units 
contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy.” 
 

The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (attached) be extended to through 
the physical year of 2021 to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to be completed and 
to receive a Certificate of Occupancy.  There is a previous request (Resolution 2017-106) for an 
extension which Monroe County determined to be unnecessary at the time, thus Resolution 2017-
106 should also be rescinded in favor of the current proposed Resolution.  This request is codified in 
Resolution 2019-28. 
 
This Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in order to carry out 
the extension request. 
 
CONSISTENCY CHECKLIST: Yes No 
 
1.  Comprehensive Plan __X__ ____ 
2.  Other – 2010 Sewer Mandate _____ __X__ 
 
 
FISCAL NOTE: 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approval of Resolution  
 
 
 

Page 147 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey 
 
 
 CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 RESOLUTION 2019-37 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, 
PROVIDING AN AMENDMENT DOCUMENT FOR EXTENSION OF THE 
TERM SPECIFIED IN SECTION 3, “TERM” OF THE INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF 
MARATHON TRANSFERRRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNIT ALLOCATIONS FOR AN APPROVED 
PROJECT IN THE OWNERSHIP OF  CRYSTAL COVE MARKET SITE 
LLC (FORMERLY HTG CRYSTAL COVE), TO BE LOCATED 4900 
OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, MARTHON, FLORIDA ON PROPERTIES 
INCLUDING  REAL ESTATE NUMBERS 00327150-000000, 00327910-
000000, 00327920-000000, 00327990-000000, 00328000-000000, 00328010-
000000, 00328020-000000, AND 00328030-000000.  NEAREST MILE 
MARKER 50; RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2017-106; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
 WHEREAS, On or about December of 2016, the City of Marathon and Monroe County 
entered into an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) (Resolution 2016-125) transferring forty-six (46) 
affordable housing residential dwelling units to the City to be utilized in a project in the ownership of 
HTG Crystal Cove, LLC; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding through 

the Florida Housing Finance Corporation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project known as Crystal Cove Market Site LLC (originally HTG Crystal 

Cove) and Key Vaca LLC have submitted building plans jointly to complete a combined project; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the building plans should be approved within the next several weeks 
(approximately April 30, 2019); and  
  

WHEREAS, the ILA provides a “reverter clause” and a term which specifies that: 
 

“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth 
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following 
occurs: 
 
The project is not granted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program 
in the FY16-17 or FY 17-18 competitive cycle; or 
 

  

Page 148 of 202



The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates 
of Occupancy for all forty-six (46) affordable housing units contemplated 
herein by December 31, 2019. All affordable housing units for which 
Certificates of Occupancy are issued prior to December 31, 2019 shall remain 
subject to this Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 46 affordable 
housing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy.” 

 
 WHEREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA be extended to 
through the physical year of 2021 to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to be completed 
and to receive a Certificate of Occupancy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a request to extend the ILA was made in Resolution 2019-28; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in 
order to carry out the extension request, 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT: 
  

Section 1.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 
 
 Section 2. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (Resolution 
2016-125) be extended through the physical year of 2021, December 31, 2021 and that the attached 
Amendment Document be conveyed to Monroe County for review and approval. 

  
 Section 3. The City Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to appropriate 
individuals at Monroe County, Florida, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, the Florida 
Housing Finance Corporation, the Florida Task Force on Affordable Housing, and the Executive 
Offices of the Governor. 
  
 Section 4. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

  
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS 9TH DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
  

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
 

____________________________________ 
John Bartus, Mayor 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

Page 149 of 202



ATTEST:       
 
   
Diane Clavier, City Clerk       
 
(City Seal) 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
  
David Migut, City Attorney 
       
 

Page 150 of 202



00093748 - v3  2  

AMENDMENT 1 TO 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY 
OF MARATHON TRANSFERRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL 

DWELLING UNIT ALLOCATIONS 
 

This Amendment ("Amendment") to an Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement”) is made 
and entered into this ___ day of   , 2019, by and between Monroe County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Florida, whose address is 1100 Simonton Street, Key West, Florida 
33040 ("County"), and the City of Marathon, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, 
whose address is 9805 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050 (the "City"). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Policy 101.2.15 of the Year 2010 Monroe County Comprehensive Plan 
allows Rate of Growth Ordinance building permit allocations (hereinafter “affordable housing 
ROGO allocations” or “affordable ROGOs”) for affordable housing projects to be pooled and 
transferred between local government jurisdictions within the Florida Keys Area of Critical 
Concern, if accomplished through an interlocal agreement between the sending and receiving local 
governments; and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter Five (5) of the City Comprehensive Plan identifies goals, 
objectives and policies to provide for development pursuant to intergovernmental coordination 
and interlocal agreements; and 

 
WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon have previously entered into 

Interlocal Agreements to transfer affordable ROGOs; and 
 

WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon recognize the potential 
economic value of such transferable affordable ROGO allocations; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into pursuant to Florida Statutes, Section 

163.01, et seq., Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, which states: 
 

"It is the purpose of this section to permit local governmental units to make the 
most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to cooperate with other 
localities on a basis of mutual advantage and thereby to provide services and 
facilities in a manner and pursuant to forms of governmental organization that 
will accord best with geographic, economic, population, and other factors 
influencing the needs and development of local communities"; and 

 
WHEREAS, the comprehensive plans of Monroe County and the City of Marathon 

expressly identify interlocal agreements as a means of resolving issues mutually affecting their 
respective jurisdictions; and 

 
WHEREAS, Monroe County and the City of Marathon recognize the value of regional 

partnerships in smart growth and the need in this instance to extend this Interlocal Agreement 
(ILA) as previously approved; and 

Page 151 of 202



00093748 - v3  3  

 
WHEREAS, property in the ownership of HTG Crystal Cove pursuant to City 

Resolution 2016-122 has an approved Conditional Use Permit for a project that includes fifty-
five (55) affordable housing/workforce housing pertaining to the following site; and 

 
WHEREAS, HTG Crystal Cove has submitted plans for construction which the City 

has reviewed and is nearing approval for building permits; and 
 
WHEREAS, on or about December 14, 2016 the City of Marathon and Monroe County 

entered into an ILA in order to provide forty-six (46) affordable ROGO allocations for the Key 
Vaca, LLC project; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 15. of the Agreement provides the mechanism to amend the 
Agreement, providing further that, “No agent, employee, or other representative of either party is 
empowered to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement, unless executed with the same 
formality as this document, 
 
 WHEREAS, such a request is codified in Resolution 2019-28 of the City of Marathon, 
Florida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution provides the Amendment Document that the County requires in 
order to carry out the extension request, 
 

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that this Amendment to this Agreement 
is in the best interests of the public and the public health, safety, and welfare; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
Section 1. AMENDMENT: Pursuant to this Amendment to the existing 
Agreement, Section 3, the “Term” of the Agreement is hereby amended to become 
December 31, 2021 with terms as follows:  
 

“Section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, 
this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until one of the following occur: 
 
The project is not granted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program by 
at least the FY18-19 competitive cycle; or 
 
The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates of 
Occupancy for all 46 affordable housing units contemplated herein by December 
31, 2021. All affordable housing units for which Certificates of Occupancy are 
issued prior to December 31, 2021 shall remain subject to this Interlocal 
Agreement irrespective of whether all 46 affordable housing units contemplated 
herein receive Certificates of Occupancy.” 

  
Section 2. EFFECT ON THE AGREEMENT:  In all other respects, the 
Agreement remains in full force and effect. 

Page 152 of 202



00093748 - v3  4  

 
Section 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly 
authorized representative. 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL)     BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
      OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ATTEST: KEVIN MADOK, CLERK 
 
 
By: ___________________________  By: _____________________________ 
Clerk       Mayor ___________________________ 
 
      Date: ___________________________ 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Assistant County Attorney  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA 
 
By: ___________________________  By: ______________________________ 
DIANE CLAVER    Mayor____________________________ 
City Clerk     Date: ____________________________ 
 
 
(City Seal) 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND  
RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY: 
 
By: ___________________________ 
David Migut, City Attorney  
 

Page 153 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey

CITY OF MARATHONO FLORIDA
RESOLUTION 2019-28

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORTDA,
REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF THE TERM SPECIFIED IN SECTION
3, *TER]!{" OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MARATHON TRANSFERRRING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL D\ilBLLING UNIT
ALLOCATIONS FORAN APPROVED PROJECT IN THE O\ryNERSHIP OF
CRYSTAL COVE MARKET SITE LLC (FORMERLY HTG CRYSTAL
covE), To BE LOCATED 4900 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, MARTHON,
FLORIDA ON PROPERTIES INCLUDING REAL ESTATE NUMBERS
00327150-000000, 00327910-000000, 00327920-0000000 00327990-0000000
00328000-000000, 00328010-000000, 00328020-000000, AND 00328030-
000000. NEAREST MILE MARI(ER 50; RESCINDING RESOLUTION
2017-106; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, On or about December of 2016, the City of Marathon and Monroe County
entered into an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) (Resolution 2016-125) transferring forty-six (46)
affordable housing residential dwelling units to the City to be utilized in a project in the ownership of
HTG Crystal Cove, LLC; and

WHEREAS, the subject project sought and has ultimately received tax credit funding through
the Florida Housing Finance Corporation; and

\ilHEREAS, the project known as Crystal Cove Market Site LLC (originally HTG Crystal
Cove) and Key Vaca LLC have submitted building plans jointly to complete a combined projec! and

\ilHEREAS, the building plans should be approved within the next several weeks
(approximately March 3 1, 2019); and

\ryHEREAS, the ILA provides a "reverter clause" and a term which specifies that:

"Section 3. TBRM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force until the following
occurs:

The project is not granted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program
in the FYl6-17 or FY 17-18 competitive cycle; or

The project does not complete construction and does not obtain Certificates
of Occupancy for all forty-six (46) affordable housing units contemplated
herein by December 31,2019. All affordable housing units for which

Page 154 of 202



Certificates of Occupancy are issued prior to December 31,2019 shall remarn
subject to this Interlocal Agreement ir:respective of whether all 46 affordable
housing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy."

WHEREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (attached) be

extended to through the physical year of 202I to allow appropriate time for the combined projects to
be completed and to receive a Certificate of Occupancy; and

WHEREAS, there is a previous request (Resolution 2017-106) for an extension which
Monroe County determined to be unnecessary at the time, thus Resolution 2017-106 should also be
rescinded in favor of the current proposed Resolution,

NOWO THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section I The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herern.

Rescind Resolution 2017 -106.

Section 3. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA (Resolution
2016-125) be extended through the physical year of 2021- December 3I,2021.

Section 4. The City Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to appropriate
individuals at Monroe County, Florida, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, the Florida
Housing Finance Corporation, the Florida Task Force on Affordable Housing, and the Executive
Offices of the Govemor.

Section 2.

Section 5.
adoption.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARATHON, FLORIDA, THIS 12TH DAY OF MARCIJ,¿DL9.

THE CITY F , FLORTDA

John Bartus, Mayor

Cook, Gonzalez, Senmartin, Zieg, Bartus
None
None
None

Page 155 of 202



ATTEST:

Du^¿ L
(

Diane Clavier, City Clerk

(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE
CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA ONLY:

David Migut, A

(

Page 156 of 202



Sponrored by: Lindsey

ctîY oF MARATH()N, TLORIDA
RESOLUTION 201ó-125

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OT THE CITY Otr'

MARATHON, F'LORIDA, APPROVINC MINOR REVISIONS TO THE
INTENLOCAL BET1VEEN MONROE COUNTY AND TIIE CITY OF
MARATIION, APPROVED ORIGINALLY PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION
2gl6-t04, TRANSFERRTNG AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL
ALLOCATIONS T'OR A PROJECT KNOW AS ITTG CRYSTAL COVE
APPROVED BY THE CITY UNDER RESOLUTTONS 2016:II & 2016.72¡
AND PROVIDING A¡f EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Marathon (the *City") wishes to entsr into an Inter-Local
Agreement with Monroe County (the "County") for the purposes of Transfening affordable housing
vnit allocations; and

WIIEREAS, the Monroe County requested minor and non-substantive rnodifications to the
fLA approved by the City pursuant to Resolution 2016'104 anó the City has made such minor
modifications,

WHEREÄS, the Inter-Local Agreement with the County is in the best interest of Monroe
Counfy and the Cíty ofMarathon for the purposes of providing opportunities for affordable housing

NO\ry, THEREBORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE C|TY
OF MARATHON, TLORIDA, THAT:

Section l. The above reciüals are true and corroct and incorporafed hcrein.

Section 2. The Revised Inter-local Agreernent (lLA) attached hereto as Exhibit "4",
between Monroe County and the City of Marathon Transferring Affordable Housing Residential
Allocations for a project known as HTG Crystat Cove. (Resolutions 2016-71 8.z}rc-Tzprovided as

Exhibits ('8" & "C") is hereby approved.

Section 3, This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF TIIE CITY OF'
MARATHON, tr'LORIDA, THIS 13tb DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016.

TITE CITY OF MARÂTHON, FLORII}A

a ¡

Dr. Daniel

Page 157 of 202



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT;
ABSÎAIN:

ATTESÎ:

Diarc Clavlcr, City Clark

(City Seal)

APPROVF;I' Ag TO TONM AND LNGÄLITY TON TEE T'gE
AIYD RELIANCD Or THr CITY Or MAI¡,THON, FI,()RIITA ONLY:

David

Page 158 of 202



0ocl 210930ø ø2/03/2ø17 3; llPtl poaâ 27Ø93øøFi¡.d I Rrcord¡c ¡h Off¡c¡¡¡ Rccordr of Ekl Zg3Z Þgl ZO+añ0iln08 coultÏv KEvtil inoox

lN'rr:KLocÅL A(;REarv{cN'r 8E!}VEEN MoNROE
COUN'TY AND THN CITY OF MARÂTHON
TRANST'ERNIN G ÀT'TORDABLE HOUSING

RESTDENTIAL DWEI,T.ING UNIT ALLOCA'TION$

This Agreement ("Agreemenl") ¡s made end entËred into tt is j$ay of December,20l6,
by and between Monroe Cbunty. a polilical st¡bdivision olthe State of F'lorida. whose address is
I 100 Simonton Street, Key Wcst, Florida 33040 ("Counry"). and the City of Marathon, a municipal
corporation of the State uf Flurida, whtrse address is 9805 Overseas llighway, Marathon, FlorÌda
33050 (rhe "Ciry").

IVITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Monroe County and thc City of Marathon recognize Íhe value of'regional
portne|shíps in sma¡t growlh; nnd

\ryHEREAS, Policy 101.2.15 of tlre Yea¡ 2010 Monroe County Comprehensivc l¡lan allorvs
Rsle of Orowth Ordinsnce building permit allocations (hcrcinafter 'o¿ffordablc housing ROGO
allocations" or "affordable ROCOs') for affordable housing projecls to be pooted and transfèned
between local government jr¡risdictions within the Florida Keys Areo of Crilical Concem, i[
accomplished through an inter'loc¡l ¿greÈnrcnt between lhe sendÍrrg and receiving local govemments;
and

\ryHEREAS, Chapter F ive (5) olthc City Cornprehensive Plan identifies goals, objcctives and
polieies lo províde tbr developrnent pursuant to intcrgovemmÊntal çoordinatíon and interlocal
agfeements: and

WH,0F.f,AS, Monroe Counfy and the City of Mar*thon havc previously entered into lnrerlocal
Agreemcnts to transfcr atlbrdnble ROGC)s: and

WHERD'AS, Monroe Counly and the City of Marathon recognize lhc potential ççonomic
v¿lue of such transfqrablc aflbrdablc ROCO allocations; arrd

WHEREAS, lhis Agreement is enfsrcd into pursuant to Florid¡ St¿tules. Seclion 163,01, et
.r'c4.. Flolido Interlocal Cooperation Act of l9ó9, which sfates:

"ft ís the purpose of this sectiorr to permit local governmental units lo lnake the mosl
eflÏcient use of their power$ by enabling them to coopcrat€ with othel'localities on a
basis of mutu¿rl advantage and theretry to provide serviccs and faoilitÍcs iÍ a r¡anner
and pursuant to forms ol govcrnmental organization that will accord bEst with
geographic, cconomic, populatiorr. and other laclon infìuencíng thc ncsds and
developnrenÍ of'locaI communitíe-.¡": and

WHEREAS, the comprehen.sive plans o1'Monroe County and the Ci:y nf Maratlron explessly
identify i¡terlocal agrecments as a meâns of resolving issues mutually aflecting their rcspeclive

.iuridictions; anrJ

lofl0

Page 159 of 202



Doc! 21693ØØ
Bkt 283? ?sâ Ze49

lryHnREAS, úe Statc of Florída Housing Finance Corporation (FHFC) Low Income
Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) application dcadline is January 6.2017; and

WHERDAS, HTG Crystal Cove Rcsort, LLLP a Florida limited liability limited
partncrsh¡p and or their assigns will be an applicant fo¡ FHFC LIHTC/ WORKFORCE tunding
for Forty'six (4ó) affordable housing units (hereinaftcr refened to as "projcct") expected lo be

rqnked and approvcd by the spring of 201? (i.e.. bctween March 2Q 2Ql7 , and May 1. 2017),
with elosing on thc project expected to occur by lhe fall of 201? (i.e,, between Septcmber 22.
201?. and Decsmber 20, 20 I 7); and

WHI:REAS, HTG Crystal Cove Resort, LLLP has received City of Marathon rpproval
of a Conditional Use Perrnit by Re,solution 20t6.71 lor a projcct that includes 46 uffordable
housíng/workforcc housing unils pertaíning to the fbtlowing site:

Legal Description attached as Exhibit A

WHEREAS, the parties have determincd that this Agreernçnt is in the best
interests of ths public and the public health, safcty, and welfare.

NO\il, THIREFORE, rhe parties hereto agree as follows:

Scction f . TRANSFER: The parties agree to perrnit the transfer of up to 46 affordable
housing ROGO alloc¡tions, comprised of Tewnty-three(23) low-income category, three
(3) very-low income oategory, and twenty (20) moderate affordable housing ROGO
altocations, from Monroe County to the City of Marathon for allocation, pursuânt to this
Agreement. and subject to the conditions contained he¡ein, including but not limited to:

HTG Crystal Cove Resort, LLLP, or its assignce, constructing and obtainíng a CertilÌcate
of Occupancy for all of thc affordable housing units, situated upon the subject properly
described herein, related to the transferred affordable housing ROCO allocations subject
of this lnterlocal Agreement, prior to December 31. 2019; and

Thc rccordingoî a99-year Affordablc Housing Deed Restriction on all of the affordable
housing units contemplated herein, in acoordancc with this Agreement, and in accordancc
wilh thç applioable requirements of thc Code of Ordinances, Ciry of Marathon, Florida
and similar requirements of the Florida Building Codc (FBC).

Section 2. ASSIGNMENT: Monroe County has assigrred its ríghts to the affordabls
housing ROGO allocation contemplated heroin to the City. and the 46 affordable housing
ROGO allocations are to be issued by the City to be used specifìcally by HTC Crystaf
Cove Rcson, LLLP. or its successor or assign, at the development in Marathon known as
*Crystal Covc on 4900 Overseas Highway, Marathon" (Legal Descriplion attachcd as
Exhibit "4"). f n the event the subject projcct or, as appticable, HTG Crystal Core Rcsort,
LLLP, or, as applicable, its assign(s) and successor(s) in interest or title, fail to obtain

2 of l0

Page 160 of 202



gff'?iå?"89 n zæo

fcderal or state housing financial assislance and complete the construction as evidenced
by issuance of a CefÍficafe of Occupancy for all 46 units by the City oÍMarathon. any
units which have not reccived a CcrtifÍcate of Occupancy shall result in those allocations
revertíng to Monroe County and to their former status under the Agreement; no
amendment to this Agreernent is necessary or required to trigger this automatic revertar
clause,

Section 3. TERI|I: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, this
Interlocal Agreement shall continue in force u$til one of the foltowing occur:

The project is not grnnted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program in the
FYl6-17 or FY l7-I8 competitive cycle; or

The project does not complete çsnstruction and does not obtain Certificatcs of Occupancy
for all 46 aftotdable housing units contemplated berein by December 31.2019. All
affordable housing units for which Certificalos of Occupancy are issued príor to
Dccember 3l,2Ol9 shall remain subject to this Inte¡local Agreement irrespective of
whether all 46 affordable housing units contemplated herein receive Certificates of
Occupancy.

Secfion 4. NOTIf'ICATION: The Ciry of Marathon shall (!) Irnmcdiately notifr Monroe
Counry of any assignment(s) and successor(s) in interest or title to HTC Cryslal Cove
Resofi, LLLP's interest(s) ín the affordable housing ROGO allocation conlemplo{ed herein,
and g¡ Shall immediately notify Monroe County of âny assignmcnt(s) and successor($) in
intercst or t¡tle to ths afïordable housing ROGO allocadons conternplâted herein above at least
thirly (30) busíness days prior to the dale ofsuch transfer or succession by certified U.S. Postal
$ervics Certified mail lo tlre Monroc County Planning & Environmcntal Resources Senior
Direclor. The City of Marathon shall further provicte prompt written notice to Monrt¡e Couniy
of the extension. terminatior:, or expiration ofthe aforesaid Conditional Use Permit for project
contorrplated horein. The City of Mararhon shall fì.lnher provide prompt written nol¡ce to
Monroe Counly of the issuance of Certificates of Occupancy for ths subject affiordable
housing units rvithin thiÉy (30) business days after issuance of said Certifìcates.
All such notices under fhís Section ("Scction 4.") shall be se¡r! to the ibllowing addresses:

Monroe County Admjnistrator
I 100 Simonton Street, Kcy West. F1.33040; and

Monroe County Planning & Envilonrnenlal Res<¡urccs Departnrent
Attn'. Senior Director
Subject: City of Marathon Interlocal Agreernent
2798 Overseas Highway. Marathon, Irl, 33050: and

With a copy tor

Monroe County Attorney's Of'fice
Aftnl County Attorney

3ofl0

Page 161 of 202



Docr 2LO93O6
Ekl 2437 Psr 2051

Subjech City of Malathc¡n lnterk¡sal Agreement
P.O. Box 1026
Key West, FL 3:'0.f0-35lHl

Thomas D. Wright, Esq.
Law Offìces of Thomas D. Wright, Chartered
971I Overseas llighway
Marathon, FL 33050
Attorney for Property Owncrs

F¿ilure ol the Cify of Marathon or HTG Crystal Cove Resort, LLLP <¡r their assign(s) or
successor(s) in interest ór title, to pettbrm any act requircd by tlris Interlocal Agreeme nt shall

neither impair nor Iirnit the validity of this Agreelnent or timit its enforceability in any way.

SÊctiôn 5. CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION: The construction and interpretat[on

of this Interlocal Agreement and Monroc County Code(s) pnrvisions in arising frorn, related to, or
in connection with this Agreement, shall be dcfencd ín favor of Monroe County and such

construçt¡on and interpretation shall be cntitled to great weíght on trial and on appeal,

Section 6. NO WAIVER: Monroe Counly shall not be deemed to have waivcd any rights und€r
this Interlocal Agreemçnt unless such waiver has becn expressly and specifically provided.

Sectíon 7, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: In the event of any litigotion rclated to, arising from,
or in cennection with this tnterlocal Agreemcnt, the parties hereto and Keys Affordabte
Development llf, LLC, and its assignees and successors-in-interesl, hereby agre€ to cxpressly
waive their right to ajury trial.

Section 8. DUTY TO COOPERATE: When required to undeÍ this Interlocal Agreemenl, the

City of Marathon and Kcys Affordable Development, III, LLÇ, and its assignees and successors-

in-int€r€sl, shall, to ensure ths implementatíon of the government purpose furthered by this
.Agreement, cooperate with Monroe County's reoson¿þle requests, regarding the conditions and

provisions contained herein.

Sectlon 9. GOVERNING LAWS/Y.ENUE¡ 'l-his Agreement shall be conslrued ín
acçordance with a¡ld govemed by the lalvs of the State of Florida and the Ltnited Stetes.
Exclusive venue for any dispute arising under this Agreemunt shall be in thc Sixteen¡h Judicial
Circuit in and for Monroe County. Florida. ln the evenl of any litigation- the prevailing party
is entitled to u rcaso¡rable attorney's fee and costs. This Agreement is nol subject to arbit¡ation-

Section f 0. NONDfSCRIMINATION: The pafies agree thatlhere wìtl bc no discrirnínation
against any person. and it is expressly understood that upon a dçt€rminaiion by a court of
competent jurisdiction that dissrimination has oscurred, this Agt'eement ãutomatically
terminalçs without any t'ufher action on the pan of any party, effþctive the date of the court
order. The parties âgree to cornply wilh alt Federal and Florida slâtutes, and all locaf
ordinances, as applicable, rclating to nondiscrimination^ These include but are not limited to

4ofl0

Page 162 of 202



QocË ?109300
ErrË 2E37 Psâ 2e32

(l) Titlc vl ofthe civíl Rights Act of 1964 (P,L. 88-352) which prohibirs discrimination on

the basisof race. color. ornationalorigini (2) Section 504 ofthe Rehabilitation Actof 1973,

as amended 3) U.S.C. s. 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C, ss. 6l0l-6107)), which prohibits
discriminetion on lhc basis of age; (4) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972
(P.L. 92-2SS), as amended. relating to nsndiscrimination çn the basis of drug abuse: (5) The
Comprehcnsive Alcohol Abuse ancl Alcoh,¡lism Prevention, Tre¿tment and Rehabilitation Act
of t970 (P.L.9l-616), as amçndçd, relating to nondiscrirnination on the basis of alcohol
abuse ôr alcoholism; (6) The Public Health Scrvice Act of 1912. ss. 523 and 527 (42 U.S.C.
ss. 290 dd.3 and 290 ee(03). as arnended. relating to conñdentiality of alcohol and dnrg abuse

patient records; (7)'l'he Americans With Disabililies Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. s. l20l Note),
as mây be amended lrom time to time, relatirrg to nondiscrimination on the ba.sis of disabilityl
(8) Thç Civil Rights Act of 1992 (Chaplcr 760, Florida Statutes. and Sectíon 509.021. Florida
Statutes), as may be amcndcd flonr timc to lime , releting to non-dis*irninationi and (9) any oth€r
nondiscrimination prtrvisions in any federal r¡r stâtë statutes or local ordinances which may apply
to the parîies to, or the subjcct måtter of, this Agreernent.

Section ll, CODE OF ETHICS: The parties agree that their officers and employees recognizc
and will be rcquìred to cornpìy wíth the standards of conduct relating to publio ofliosrs and

employees as delineatcd in Section 112.313, Florida Statutes regarding, but not llmited to,

so1ìcitstion or acoeptance of gifls: doing businers with one's agency; uflatrthorizsd compsttsotion:
n¡isusç otpublic positionl corrflicting ernploynrent or conlractual relationship; and disclosure or
use of certaín infbrmation.

Section f2. N() SOLICITATION/PAYMENT¡ The parties w'arrant that, in respect to itself,
it has neÍther employed nor retained any compa.ny or persolr. otlrer th¿n a bona lrde crnployee
rvorking solely for it to solicit or seçure this Agreement and that it has not been paid or agreed
to pay any person, company. corporation. individuals. or fìrm, otlrer than a bona fide cmployee
working solely for it, any fee. commission, lærcentage, gift, orother consideration contingent
upon or rssulting fiom the award or making of this Agreement. For thc breach of violation of
thís provision. cach party agrees that the otlìcr party shall havc thc right to terrninate this
Agreernent without liability und. al its discrction, to offsct from monies owed, or otherwise
recover the full amountof such f'ce . commission, ¡:erccntage, gifr, or consideration,

Section l3. SUBORDINATION: This Agreement is suþordinate to the laws and regulations
ofthe Unitcd States and thE Søte ofFlorida. rvhethsr in effècton commenccment of this lrlerløl
Agreernent or adopted after that date.

Scction 14. INCONS¡STENCY: lf any item. condition. or obligafion r¡f this Agreement is ín
conflict with other iterns of this Agleement. lha Ínconsistençies sh¿ll be constnred so as to gíve
meaning to thosê terms which li¡nired the County's responsibility or I ia b i t i t y.

Section 15. PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS: Thc parties shall allow and psrrnit mcmben ol'
Îhe public rcasonable access to. and inspection ot, all documents. papers, letters or other materiâls
sub.iect to the provlsions of Chapter I19, Florida Statutes, and made or reccived by the parries ín

5oft0

Page 163 of 202



locå ?109300
Bl(Ë 2897 Fs[ 2053

conjunction with this Agreement

Sectiqn 16. NON-RDL[ANCE BY THIRD-PARTIES: Othe rthan asstatcd here in, no person
orentity shall be sntitled to rely upon lhe t€flîs, orany of them, qf this Agrèeüentto erforce
or attcmpt to enforce any third"party clai¡n or entitlement to or benelit of any service or
program contempiated hereunder, and the pa$ies agrce that neither tlæ County nor the City.
or any agenf. officer, or ernployee of each shall have the authority to inform, counsel, or
otherwise indicate thrt any particular individual orgroupof individuais, cntity orentitìes. have
entítlements or bencfits under this Agreement scparsle and apart, inferior to, or superior to lhe
comm un ity ín geueral or for tlre purposcs contcmplated in this Agreement.

$cction f 7, NO PSRSONAL LIABILITY: No covenant or agreemert contained herein shall
be deemed to bea covenanl oragreementofany member, officer, agent or enployee ofaparty in
his or her indivídual capacity, and nq member. off¡cer, ageßt or employee of a party shall be
liable persorrally on this Agreement or be subject to any p€rsonal ìiabllíty or accountability
by reoson of the execution of this Agreement.

Section 18. NOTICES: ln addition to those con¡munic¡¡tions qnd notice requirements set
fo*h in Section 4. of this Agreement, all notices and othÊr communicationg hcrçunder musl
be in wríting and addressed as follows, or lo any olher addrsss which cither psrry ¡nay
designate to th€ other party by mail;

If to Monroe County

Roman Castesi, Jr., County Admínistrator
Monroe County Historic Câto Bu¡lding
I100 Si¡nontori Street
Key West, Florida 33040; and

Planning & Environmental Resourccs Department
Attn; Senior Direclsr
Sub¡ect¡ City of Marathon fnterlocal Agreement
2798 tverseas Híglway, Marathon, FL 33050; and

With a copy to:

Mo¡rroe County Aftorncy's Office
Á,ttn: Courrty Attorney
SubJect: City of Marathon lnterlocal Agreerncnt
P.O. Box t026
Key \i/est, FL 3åA1t 36OL1l

thomæ D. Wright, Esq.
Law Offices of Thomas D. Wright, Chartered
9?l I Overseas Highway
Marathon, FL 33050

6 of l0

Page 164 of 202



3fi'.33?tt3lo .ur*

Attorney for Property Owne¡s

If to the City;

City Managcr
9805 Overscas Highway
Mamthon, Florida 33050

Georgc Ganett" Planning Director
9805 Overseas Highway
Marathon, Florida 33050

With a copy to:
David Migut, Esquire
City Aüorney
9805 Overseas Highway
Marathon, F'L 33050

Thomas D. Wrighl Esq.
L¿w Offìces of Thomas D. tVright, Chartered
97lI Ovcrscas Highway
Marathon, FL 33050
Anomey for Property Owncrs

Any nolíce required by this Agrtcment to be giv€n or made wíthin a specifrcd period of time, or
on or before a ðato certain, shall bc decmsd to have bsen duly given ifsent by certified nail, relum
receipt requcsted, postag€ ¿nd fee prcpaid; hand dcliversd, or sent by ovemight delivery scrvice.

Section 15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/MODIFICATION/AMENDMENT: This writing
cont¡ins the cntire Agreement of the parties and supcrsedes any prlor oral or written
reprcsentations. No representetions were made orrclied upon by either pnly, other lhan those that
are exprcssly set forth herein. No agent, employee, or other repÌËsentât¡ve of €lthcr party is
empowercd to rnodify or amend thc terms of this Agreement, snless sxeouted with the same
formality as this document.

Section 16. Inconsislency, Partlal Invalidity, Severability, and Survlval ofProvisions: [fany
condition or provîsion hercunder, or any portion thereof, is/arc held to bc invalid or uncnforceable
in or by any adminístratlve bcaring officer or court of compctcnt jurisdiclion, the invalldity or
unenforceability of such conditíon(s) or provision(s) shall ncither limit nor impair the operation,
enforceabilit¡ or validify of any other condition or provision hereunder, or rcmaining portions
lhereof. All such other condition(s) or provision(s), or portions thereo{ shall contínue unimpaired
in full force and cffect.

7ofl0

Page 165 of 202



Bi¡orãå9es3h .ro'

Section 17. Captions rnd Paragrrph Headings: Captions and paragraph headings, where used

herein, arc inselcd for convenience only and ¿rr not intended to descriptively limit the scope
and/or intent ofthe panìcular paragraph or text to which they refcr.

Sectlon 18" Aulhority to Aftcst! Each party to this Intsrlocal Agrecmcnt represents ¿nd warrants
to the other that the execution, delivery, and performance of this Agrcement has been duly
aurhorìz.ed by all necessary corporåtç and other organizarional accion, as required.

Section 19. MfSCELLAI\IEOUS: Each party represents and wanant¡ to the other that the
execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreem€nt ha$ been duly authorized by all necessary
cotporate or ûthcr organizationaf ¿ction, as reguired.

Sectioo 20. COUNTERPARTS: This Agrcement may be executed in several çountcrparts, each

of which shall be deemed an origínal, and such counteryarts shall constitute one and the sams
instrument.

Sectior¡ 2I. EFFECTIVE DATE¡ This Agreement sh¿ll fake effr:ct on the date sel fonh above.

IN \illTNÊSS U¡HEREOF, each party has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly
representative.

I
')r.

BoARD OF COUNTY COMMTSS rONçRS'.
OF MONROE COLNTY, FLORIDA

MAÐOK , CLËRK

È,
'5 1

i¡ ::

ã:ç3 r';

fv 
-i

,ã
¿. h*¡¿¿-

By:
Clerk

Þ,c
Georce NeuÊentMayor

Date:

Mayor
Date:

lûr,"*^.ø.n t(. r-t [.

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

By,
Assistant Counfy Attonrey

A

^s$tgrD.l.

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA

ïrotrtr
FgRIr

UJLrttb )By:
DIANE CLAVER
City Clerk

e

I of l0

Page 166 of 202



Dccr 2109300
3kr 2æ7 Pcf

(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY FOR THÊ USE AND
RELIANCE OFTHE CITY OF
MARATI{ON, ONLY:

2tt6

'7

By:

SÎATE OF FTORIDA
COIJNITY OF IOXROE

Añd üì.t rn. L ln i¡ll .nl.ffrt
wr-fuLlrrt
4.O.. tf

c"A
Obrr Conñ

ly

9ofl0

Page 167 of 202



8Êi"ã3'"9?, ,uo,

obL

BS A.

$f,fllllf¡ c¡r

Lf,riÁrp.tg[rqrüoil

Loo f a¡rdd odTboopoc ørd Ainor Suûdivi¡lo¡ o(0oY.rnû![f f,rrt l, Srctioa 10, Tormrhlp 6d

kutå. tt¡¡¡cc lå &sf wLicb plar b rccordcd i¡ Plût 80¡tk 2, .r Ptûô 24 of ün fubllc &crædr of
Mourot Coruty, Plortclr.

Ilnt purdon olrúÞFoorrigbt'of-uny of0ldStrrÉ g(lßhrùy{À¡fl¡giß$adl¡r&tt&utüo{l¡t! of
Itroproumd arlm¡ $r¡b¿¡v{¡lc¡.rcold¡r¡ E t¡rr yfrt üur.ofcco¡l¡d{u?t¡¿kro[2. tr4o ?l.of
dtu P¡¡blic Rqco¡tr of Moatoc Corrnly, Plo¡irL.

logcùcrwlt! r pucol ofbcy bottoa lmd il tha Blyof$lorld¡ Nortb or'¡¡ulû.li&dt ro tol t of
Th.ompxo.Àdoao Subdtdllon ¡u rçord¡d l¡ Pht ßdok A. gqo 14 qf ltq Ftbllq Nrco¡ù of
idonroo Couag. 8l¡¡td¡. S¡Jd $ubdlvlrion¡rl¡o Þh6 h l pn of Oorûm¡nûüt ldt l, &üdm. 10,
Tovr¡¡hlg {16 SoutL fungc 12 llarl lld ùllrg coro pnrtioulüly drrcd[êd by ñrrc¡ ùüt úor¡¡dc.¡
followr:

Co¡¡ncqcing ¡t ùs ist¡trccüon of lü¡ g¡¡¡ lloo of Sftddn 14 Tor¡urhip dd $rrqdr løgo 12 &st,
¡nd ùc nothnr¡¡o¡ly ¡lgrú.of-wBf llu,{ ofold StaloEll¡bøy !¡o, ttÂ, tô¡rtout¡wc¡t¡rly rlougtlro
û¡tdlrwôscrly rlBbt óßw¡y ltræ of Old &lo lllgÅwry No. nÂ for. tllrl¡dcô ollt{.o9 fbtt t$ {tâ
gûutå{cltror¡qofrld to¡ J¡ t[ouco barNoab dong ttc8¡rtlh¡of Loti bt rdl¡hæ¡qf889,fl
åar þ ú{ tol¡tofù4innln¡oltlo ¡ucal ofbûy bono$ l¡Àdå¡¡d¡¡&ocda¡o¡ibo4 ¡r¡orrûidpo¡!¡
oilrg,iq¡rt¡E,co¡¡tlmtc hcrdngNorttr¡ong tù. Brrtürrof¿ott,rredrrl.6rrd¡¡¡cofl?0fut
torpol{ úroo *rsbtoût¡lsüd lvoa¡tradl¡t¡¡r,coofl00,9? {lrtto rpofrroûåÍ/cdtlhûof
fo¿5, o¡rtcndad¡{odlr, [roaaotGgoutlrtolg tùr Tlorr l¡û.ol¿otf. rrrrrn&dNonl, /hradlg¡lrÉ
oa?70 fûol. u¡o¡û or hl¡, to l polnt o¡ ùc å¡rallqr, rburs¡ oq¡rl¡rtho ¡l¡orctln¡tq i $\uþùrl, r¡ìd
rorüet3l|rly dl!Ëllon f¡rr ! .¡lstü¡¡r¡o of 220 fc¡¡Ç n¡olo or h'', üaot t0 tù' pohr of brglmhg,

logott* wrt! r ¡rroöl of b¡y bottüE l¡¡rd h aåo 8¡y olllorldr Norrh olrlrt rdJøolt o L,or 6 o!
f&oatproa rld Ad¡ru Srbdlvl¡iog r¡ ¡r€ordcd Ir Pl¡t gook 2, lW 24 ofrl¡o lr¡ùllc R¡cordr of
Mo¡¡oe Cou¡t , lk¡rids. ¡¡ld ¡r¡bllvlrioc rlæ bchç h t pxt of Õovomrnorra l¡t l, Eccdo¡¡ t0,
Tot+urLlp tí6 Soulh, Rangr tl 8rd rñd boíne noË gir{rordcfy rhrcrllcd by ocw rrul ùotndr rs
löllow¡:

Carü¡ldnsl¡g ir dr, artùrsûo¡lor¡of tlc M.fdffl. of tl¡n õrrlfofMoxtoo ¿¡rd tto Wo't t,ounr¡û¡r et
L¡t 6 of ¡cirl1toßg{or rad Âdlaú gubdlvlrron of Oovr¡¡r¡tnt f.o( l, 0cctlos 10. ?ow¡ubip fd
Soutt, l{øgo 12 llrrtlÚ ¡tr gltr ttcrwll¡ Plrr Bootz, pegr z.r, olü¡t tuùllo R¡oo¡d¡ of Mu¡¡oc
Cour¡y, Floridq ûr ur¿l lorthoprinlof bo¡lnnug of t&c ampcttyto bodarcr{úôd, Rün úoûc¡Nonå
utto tl¡r 

'*nlcnl 
ol tbc g,¡llof Moxlco forqdlñ¡r,J5of!:t lLoa; ùcolo at rd¡htll¡(r6dÊoar 6r r

rlJ¡t¡r¡¿col tt0.97 &úrtorrpoir¡!;ûöco ¡t r dtlt¡urtlc¡¡dSou&a¡rl¡c M,!ùV,L. *rpoior wbcle
ít h¡cr¡ærs üc &ntom boundnry of ¡¡ld t¿¡ d¡ lÀ¡næ uc¡ldll roid M.tl.W.I. iu c nonoly
¿¡reotlon ro ú¡ lolnt of beglnrrlag.

Page 168 of 202



loef, 2t093OO
Er(Í 2837 ?ú zøta

l,¡E t üd2"bBhct I of V¡c¡lllll¡ar,:cctdllgûoûrplolút¡rt¡fcaordldhllt¡l 80ok2.er$
l0ó, r ßc.$uùdlvldon otLot ?rud t of 'floaçcolrad Âe¡¡s tubdivirúoq{ d¡ rt60td¡d atll..
ôook I ¡t Prgp ¿¿, ofrlc R¡lfic ßccqú ofMo¡r¡c Cor¡¡ty. tlo¡{d¡,

tçg t, I 0, I I, 12 ud l], ngt¡ I, Y!¡r Vflrp, r Subdlvlrio¡ r0 rüord.d iÂ Pht Eoot2' Pqgp t06,
of ¡irc l\bllc &¡cordr of Mo¡¡oa Coutrty,lb.lúÌ

¡ü¡q

rtpcroof ofbrybotbo l¡¡¡d i¡$¡atlon ¡0|ltsû¡ûþ tóSoüû.Rt0gô 126d.Nûrûut ¡rtül¡00.d¡
toKrtV.E dorqitcdorCc¡¡aoadr¡¡ttlp3otlonoomlrút¿Ãu¿iogúol¡úaaI, lO¡¡dl¡ôl

'Tom¡ül¡ d0 toulh, R^ú¡!32 Grí¡úffi gqùi. aoEn0|r¡llhûl¡.ü l0üd
Itr lót{ó2 ûab
l9.'l; tlouccf{oulb

!lh¡. {À r¡q¡¡ü¡¡ ?d

û&3 t081.2 ñür, u¡ro or &r¡, u rú¡ ù,lKs|.L otrû¡ rholot¡a flrü¡cú
ourdaldn¡ !l?íô rbc¡ crldtbc, clrn&d hlolhô rrÈû of üú{¡uffolldlldoC ûoít0r
h¡q.!ffi ri rrùÀt adcr¡d W¡ofr t8d"S{ ß¡r¡ ûoa¡a rrl¡btu¡b udSorË. tt¡ äot,ñûû
or lðtt¡ b üc M.tLW,L oft&¡ 6ul8otùl¡xics *tcra ü hlonc¡t¡ t [r.d lloa of ù! Gl¡¡¡ ll,
ûrilrt F opüüq, rhooailû¡d¡E¡ßþ{.ll.Ar,L. tllÀ g¡t¡ù rsdt{c¡AFlryd&lC¡oot¡t ert
u¡oo or f¡cr. to lhr l¡åd of logl¡nl¡Í.

Page 169 of 202



pgcs ztøgsøøËxt zE37 P¡r 2059

Sponsored by; Lindsey

CITY OF þIARATHON, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION 2OT6.N5

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARÂTHON, FLOR¡DA, APPROVING MINOR REYISIONS TO THE
INTERLOCAL BET\ilEEN MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITV OF
ìVIARATHON. APPRO\¡ND ORÍGTNALLY PURSUA}¡T TO RASOLUTTON
2016-104, TRANSFERRTNG AFFORDABLE IIOUSING RESIDENTIAL
ALLOCATIONS FOR A PROJECT IC{OW AS ÍITG CRYSTAL COVE
APPRO\¡ED BY THE CITY UNDtrR RESOLUTIONS 2076-71 & 2o16-72¡
AND PROVIDING ANEFFECTIVE DATE.

WIIEREAS, the City of Ma¡athon (the "City') wishes to enter into an lnter-Local

Agreernent with Morrroe County (the "County") for the purposes of Trarufering affordable hor:sing

unit allocations; a¡d

WHEREAS, the Moruoe County requested minor and non-substantive modifications to the

ILA approvcd by the City pursuant to Resolution 2016-104 and the City has made such minor
modifications,

' WHEREAS, the Inter-Local Agreement with thc County is in lhe best interesf of Mo¡roc
County and thc City of Marathon for the purposes of providing opportrrrrities foraffordable housing,

NOW, TTTEREFORE, Btr IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COTJNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MARÁ.TIION, ELORIDA, lIIAl :

Scction l. The above recitals are true and concct and incorporated hercin.

Secllon 2. The Revised Inter-local Agreement (ILA) attached hereto ss Exhibit "A",
belween Monroe County and the City of Maratiron Transfcning Affordablc llousing Residential
Allocations for e project known as HTG Crystal Cove. (Resolutions 2016-7I &2016-T2provided as

Exhibits *8" & "C') is hereby approved.

Section 3. This resolution sha,ll take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVEI} BY THE CITY COI'NCIL OF TTIE CTTY OF
MARATHON, I'LORTDA, Ttrrs 13tt DAy O8 DECEMBER, 2016.

THE CITY OF MARIITHON,tr'LORIDA

0
Õ

t

Drnicl r

Page 170 of 202



Dccl 2109300
Bkr aæ7 hr 2ø6A

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTÂINI

ATTßST:

David

L
CrtyC

(City Sval)

APPROVED AS TO T'ORIÙ¡ AND LECALITY FOR TI¡E USE
AND RDLIANCA OF THE CTTY OF MARATÍON, FLORII'A ONLY:

ct,

Page 171 of 202



SfiorËå9"Ífo ,r.,

Sponsored by: Lindscy

CITY O[' MARATHON, FLORTDÀ
RESOLUTION 20T6.71

Á. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COI.'NCTL OF THÍT CTTY OF
MARATHON. APPROVING A RSQUEST BY HTG CRYSTAL COVE
RESORT, T.,LLP FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PURSUA¡IT TO
CHAPTIR 102, ARTTCLES 13 OF THE CrrY OF MARAT]IÛN LAND
DE VELOPMENT REGULATTONS (IDRS) BNTTTLED TCONDITIONAL

USE PtrRMITS,' AUTHORTZI}¡G THE DEVI:I,OPMENT OF A Î\ryENTY.
ErcHT (28) UNIT RV PARK, FORTY-SIX AFFORD.{BLE HOI,ISING
uNIlS, AND 7,?00 SQUARE FEET ûF COIILVIERCIAL RETA¡L ON
PROPERTTES LOCATED AT AND AÐJACENT TO 49OO OVERSEAS
HIGHWAV; R.EAL, ESTATE NUMBERS 003271 sû-000000, 00327e10-000000,
0üt27920-000000, 0032?990-000000, 00328000-0000û0, 00328010-000000,
00328020-000000, AND 00328030,0s0000. NEARSST $lrl,g MARKER 50

. WIIEREAS, lfTG Crystal Cove, LLLP., (The "Applicant") tìied an,Application on Junc 30,

2tl6fw a Conditíonal Use Permii and Developmenl Agreement pursuant to Chapter 102, Articles
13 of the City of Marathr¡n Land Developmenl Regulations (LDRs); urd

WHERIÅS; lho Àpplícârlt proposes to develi:p twenty-eight (28) RV, forqy's¡x (46i
workforse and affbrdable housing residential units, and 7,700 square fect of commercial space; and

IVHER-EAS, City staff reviewed the Applicar:t's rèquost fbr ¿ Conclilional Usc Permit
dÊtermining tha¡ lhe Applicant's project proposal was in cornpliance with the Cify's Comprehensive
Plan and Land Developnrent Regulations (LDRs) ¿nd ârther that there was no substantial inrpacton
the City's Level of Service (LOS); and

MÍEREAS, on lhe l 5rh day of Arrgrrst, 20 1 5, the City of Marathon Plarrning Commission
(the "Commission") conclucted a properly advertised public hearing (rhe "Public Hearings)
regarding thc request submitted bv tlre Applicant, for aConditicnal Use Pcnnit pursuantto Chap(cr
102, Articl€ l3 of the LDRs; and

\ryHERXAS, andonthe23'ddayofÀugust,2016andthel3thdayofSeptember,20l6,the
City Council (the "Council") conducted property advertiscd public hearings (the "Public Hearings')
regarding the request submitted by the Applicanl for e Conditional Use Pennit pursuanl to Chapter
tû2, Article 13 of the LDRs;and

\IEREAS; thc City Council made a detcrmination that the Applicurrt's request for a

Conditional [Jse Pe¡mit, subject to the terms of the LDRs and with Conditions irnposed, was in
Cornpliance with the City's Comprchensive Plan and LÐRs and further, that ùe approval is in the

Ic.rstô,.ôre cuoA 2016

Page 172 of 202



Doea 21Ø33ØØgk[ ?ð3I Pg¡ 2062

puh:lic interest. is co¡rsistcrlr r"vi{lr its pr:lic-r'to crrc(rur¡lgr thc redctclcf tncrtl r¡l-prrrpcr'tìcs rtithin th(.

I'it¡'ul'i\4alatlrçn anrl rrill lirrtlrer thu health. sule Lt ¡nrl rlelfiucr rrl'tllc r'*litlcrtts <rf 
'l{unl(ltern: ¡ttcl

WH[RliA$, lhs [)urFosc olthc Co¿tclitioil¿ll l.tsc l)cnltit is t0 ¿ìlloìv lbr tlrr,'integratiort trl'
cc¡ttilr fantl uses and strrrefurcs r¡irhi¡r thc {lit,.- nl'Nfarathon. h¡lscrl ou ct'¡n¡li(ions inrposcti h-v lhe

üouncil. llcvicri is ha-*cd pi'inraril.r'orr cornprltibilitv ol'th':: use rçith if s pri.r¡rqr5s¡l locntir:n rrûd rtilh
.sut'r'irrt¡riJilig lzutd u.se.ç lrril rrn the hasís of'¿rll /-o11ing. suhtlivision ancl o¡ltcl'ordirtr¡¡rccs rrpplicahle tç
lhf Frr)l)d.$ed loc¡ti¡n l:rd zrrnirrg clistl'icl.

¡\ow,TtI[tìEI.-ORE, Bti tT RESOt,VUt] Bt'1't{Ë Ct't't'COl jN(:il- OF't'HE Ctl'Y
OT' ù{ÂRÂTI.ION, S I,ORIDA, TII.'\T:

Scction L ll¡"'tb<lr,: recit¿lr arc tir"rè itrtd cr)fteci iuld irìcLìrllorxle¿t hercrrt

Section2. lìre C'iti f-'ounci lhcrrh¡ n¡rprrrvcsl)ct,cli¡l::lnult Oldcr ].t)lb-0'?.aco1lr'ttl'
x'hiuh is atcachcd herer¡r irs Bshibit ''.:-\". gruurtin-r.: ¡r C'on¿liljtxal [-lse l)clr¡rit ttr l-l-l (j (lryst¿l Covc
Rcsurt. [.l.LP. sutriu-cÍ ti.r lhe C'trrrcliti¡-rr¡s irrrpcseil, 'f'hc Directurof Plnr,nirrg is aL¡thorizcd tl sign tltc
der cloprlenr ordcr on hehalf of 

'Lhe Citv,

Sccúi¡rn 3 'Í'lris 
rt.'.sr)luti{rn sllir{i t:tkr¡ cl"f.lct irnnreiJiatùl-\' u[r(rn its a<l<>ption lry tlrc ('itr ol'

ñ'far¡thon atcl ¿r1ier t'cvicr.r arr,,l itpprolal i'r'thc l)c¡:ur(trrr'nl ()f'Iicolr(rtlrc ()¡rprrrtunitr nr¡r.\uiìnt [(r

Chapccrs ll¡j a¡rcl 381). f:lori<lu .\t¿¿tut.:\.

P*lSSIiD AND ,\PPIIOVEI) tr¡, the tlir¡'Courrr:il til thc. city ol'llarathrrrr, Iilorid¡r. this 1j'r'
cla1, ,"rl Scptclnbcr. 2tll 6.

.fH[) CÍTY OF T.IAÍìA'['IIÛN, FLORIDA

Mrrk Senrnarlin, Map,r:r

AYìIS:
NOES;
¿\IISËf il';
¡\BS'IAi)'i

Å'f't'tì:sr

Dianc Clui |cc. Ci¡r C'turk

JCit,v Seal)

Z ii"r-g, Balt u s. Kel I r . ('o[lir()tì, Sent rìrrrt in
Nol¡¿t

None
No¡1¿

a.?sll: ¡(:?,1.:tjO^ lrj!, 2

Page 173 of 202



0ocB 2109300
ôkf ?83? Prr 20ô3

APPROVttI ¡\S'l'() Þ'ORM AND LnCÄl"lTY FOR 1'l'lC lJSli. ,{Nl) fl¡,1-lÅNCE Ot:'l'flti
CIT'Y OF }I¡\RATI{ON, $ LORII)A ()ñLl'r

t.
Drvicl i\.ligut. ('it

,:: vii¡: I frr: 1-!tllr. ;{ii¡

Page 174 of 202



8ifl'u'åg"Fh ,rr*

CI.TY OF MA,RATHON, FLORTDA
CONI'TTIONAL USE

DEVELOPMENT ORDER # 2016.07

A DEVELOFMENT ORDERÅPPROVING A REQUEST BY IITG CRYSTAL
COVE RESORT,I,ILP FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PURSUANT
TO CHAfTER 102, ARTICLES T3 OF THE CITY OF MARATHON LAND
DEVELOPMENT REçULATTONS (IDRS) ENTITLED "CONDITIONAL
U.çE ?ERIvfI'fS," ÀUTHORIZING TI{E DEVELOPMENT OF AT\ryENTY-
EIçHT (:8) UNIT RV PARK, FORTY-SIX AFFORDAtsLE ITOUSINC
UNITS, AND ?,700 SQUARE FE,ET OF COMMERCTAL R"E,TAIL ON
PROPERTIES LOCATED A1'AND ADJACENT TO 49OO OVERSDAS
HIGHWAY; RUAL ESTATT NUMts.t)RS 00327150-000000' 0U327910-000000,

00327920-000000, 00327990-000()ru, 00328000400000, 00328010-û00000,
00328020-00000r, AND 00328030-000000. NEAREST ù1ILE MARKER S0

WHEREA$, HTG Crystal Cove, LLLP,, (The"Applicant") filed an Application on
June 30, 2016 for a Conditional Use Permit zurd Developme nt Agreement pursuant to Chapter 102.

Articles l3 of thu City of Marathon Lan¡l Developmenl Regulations (LDRs); and

WHEREÁS¡ the Applicalt proÍroses to develop twenty-eight (28) RV, forty-six (46)
workforce and affordable housing rcsidential u¡tits, and 7,700 square feet of commorcial space; and

IryHEREÂS, City staff reviewed the Applicant's request for a Conditional Use Permit
determining that the Appticânt's project proposal was in compliance with the City's Comprehensive
Plan and Land Ðevcloptnent Regulations (LDRs) and further that therc '*as no substantial impact on
the City's Level of Sen¡ice (LOS); and

\ryHtrRnAS, on thc l5th day of August,2015, the Ciry of Marathon Planning Commission
(the "Commissiono') conducted a properly advertised public hearing (the "Public Hearings")
rcgarding the request submitted by the AppLiczurt, fo¡ ¿ Conditional Use Permit pursuânt to Chapler
102, Article l3 of the I.DRs; and

WIIEREAS, and on the 23'd day of Augusl,2tl6 a¡rd the l3th day of Septembcr, 2016, the

City Council (rhe "Council') conducted propcrly advertised public hearings (the "Pubìic Hearings')
regarding the request submìtted bythe Applica¡rf, for a Conditional Use Permit pursuan¡to Chapter
102, Artiole 13 of the LDRs; and

IVHEREAS; the City Corr¡rcil made a determination that the Applicanl's request for a

Conditional Use Permit, subject to the terms of the LDRs and with Conditions irnposed, was in
Compliance wilh the City's Comprehensír'c Plan and LDRs and further, that the approval is in the
public interesl, is corsistent with its policyto ençouragE the redevelopment of propenies within the
City of Marathon and will further the health, safety and welfare of thc rcsidents ol'Marsthon; and

4çry5i¡l Cove CUOA 2016

Page 175 of 202



2

Docs 2109300
E¡(t 2837 Pgt 2065

WHERIAS, the purpose oithe Conditional Use Permit is to allow for the integraúon of
cerrain land uses and structu¡es within the Cify of Marathon, based on conilitions imposed by the

Council. Review is based primarily on compatibility of the use u'ith its proposed location ancl with
surrounding land uses ând on thc basis ofatl zoning, subdivision and other otdinances applicableto

the proposed location and zoning disfict,

FINDTNGS Of'ËACT;

t. The applicant will a deveiop twcnty-eight (28) unil RV park, forty-six (46) workforce and

affordable housing units, and 7,700 square feet of Commercial Floor Area, and eccessory srructures

as may be appropriate (See Attached Site Flan æ Attachment l),

In accordance with Scction 102.77 of the Code, thc Commissisn and Courrcil conside red and

determined the Applicant mel the following criteria:

a, The proposed use is consislent with the Comprehensive Plan and LDRs;

b. 'The proposed use is cornpatible wilh the exisling land use patierrr and futurç uses

designated by the Comprehensivc Plan;

c, The proposecl use shall nor adver.sely affeci the health, safeg, and wclfare of tire public;

and

d, The proposed conditional use min j mizes environmental impacts, including but not limited
to water, air, stormwatËr management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlurds, and the natural

functioning of the envirçnment; and

e- Satisfâctory provisions arrd anangements have been made concerning the following
mauers, where applieable:

1. fngress and egress to the property and proposed stnrctures thereon with particular

reference to automotive, bicycle, ancl pedestrian safety and convenience, trafftc flow
and control and access in case ol'Jirc sr câtasûophe;

2, OfT-street parking and loading areas where required, with panicular åttention to
iter:r I above;

3. Thenoise,gfareorodoreffecfsoftleconditionaluseonsurroundingproperties;

4. Refr¡se and service areas, with particular leference to iocation, screening and
Ifems I and2above;

5. Utílities, **ith reference to location and avaifabi{ity;

6. Screening and buffering rvith reference to type, dimensions and characier;

7. Signs. if any, and propused exterior lighting with reference to glare, trafTìc safety
ancl com patibiii f"v w ith s unounding properties ;

5Cryslal Cove CUOA 2016

Page 176 of 202



Ooc[ 2109380
8kr ¿ö37 Pel 2066

8. Rec¡uired yards arìd other ôpen space;

9. General compatibility wilh surrouncling propcrties; and

cf )N pr'r'I o¡¡$ trYPo$trÞ;

Granting approval of the Application is subject to the following condilions:

Conrlilions oJ Âlnrove!

t. A final lighting plan mrxt be subrnitted prior to permit issuance.
2. A finai landscape plan must be submi¡ted prior to permit issuance.

3. Dumpsters ¿ue to be screened per code.

4. All conditions of the Fire M¿¡o-hatl rnust be met prior to permit issuance,

5. Wheretheprojectboundarybufferisrsduced,thickerlandscapingandscreeníngisrcquired.
6. Additionat screening is to be crcated along the canal facing RV lots. The criteria established

in Sectiqn ß7.66 F shall be applied to this arça with the addítional hcíghl needed to scTeen

headlights.
7. All sígns will be reviewed and approved lor compliance with the City ol Marathon LDR's.
8. Each RV site shall cornply with all hurricsne evacuation requiremenls set lbrth fot Ciry

transient uses,
9, Exisring endrlements include thifiy (30) transient residential units (TRUs), one ( I ) markct

rate residential unit, and 1,633 square feetof commercial square fbotage. These entillement
shall be utilized to complete the project as apprcved. The approval of this Development
Agreement does not convey or grant a vested right or entitlemenl to fi¡hue allocations of
affordable residential units by the Ciry for the furty-six (46) affordable residsntial units

refcrenced and approved in this DevelopnienL Agreement, Such allocations shall be made at

a h¿ture dare consistent with the comprehensÌve plan arnendments and LDR amsndmonts, ll
is the intent of the applicant, with thc support of the City, to seek the necessary affordable
residEntial unit allocations througl and Inter-local Agreement transferring the units from
Monroc County to the City of M¿uathon.

10. Dwetling units shall contain less than or equal 1o 1,800 squarc fcct of habitable space.

Occupancy of affordable honsing u¡rits is li¡nitcd tû those nreeting the following inconre

requirements:

a. Very-low-income. A household, whose income (excluding that of full-time studenls

urder 18 years of age) does not exceed 50 percent ofthe median adjus{ed gross

annual ìrrcome f'or households rvithin the county;

b. Low-income- A household, whose income (excluding that of full-time studcnts undcr
[8 years ofage) does nst çxceed 80 percent ofthe median adjusted gross annual

income fbr householcls within the county;

c. Median-incorne. A household, whose income (excluding that of full-time students

under 18 years of age) does not exceed 100 percent of the median adjLrsted gross

annual income for households within the county;

6Crystl' Cove CUOA ¿01.6

Page 177 of 202



OocË 2109300
BkI 283? P¡r 206?

d. Mocle rate.income. À household, rvhose inçome (excluding that of fulltime sludents

under 18 years of ags) does not excced 120 percent of the meclian {djusted gross

annual income for hcuseholds within the county;

e. Middle-income, A household, whose income (axcluding that of ûlll-time students

under I 8 years of age) does not exceed I 60 percent of the median adjusted gross

annual income within the county;

I l, lìe monthly rent shâll not exceed 30 percent of thai amount which r€presexts the incotne

bracket of the household, i.e., very low, low, median, moderâte or middle, diviilcd by 12. ln
no case shall the mÕnthly rent cxcccd 160 percent of the median adjusted gross annual

income foç households within the county, divided by 12.

12. A¡rnual income qualification, lease or emplcyment vçrification, as appïicable, by the City, or
its designee, shall be límited to rental and employee housing dwelling units. Incomc
vcrification for orvner occupied dwellíngs shall be performed and approved by the City or its
designee prior to the sales closing and occupancy ofthe dtvelling unil.

13. For any commrrnity workforce units the following requirements shall be met:

a, Affordable housing crilerÍa set forth in ebove and Chapter I l0 ''Defititions";

b. Shatl be perrnanently deed-restricted as affordable;

c, Shall be restricted to occupancy to households th¿l deri ve ât least 70 percent of their
household iûcome from gainful employment ìn Monroe County;

d. Shall be restricted to occupançy for 28 consecutive days or longer;

e. Shall not be used for vacation rental usei and

f. Shall not bc sold separat€ly as a condorninium.

14. The lotal a¡ea of tlrc rnixecl-use or commercial apartments, inciuding patios and acoçss w¿ry

shall not exceed the area covered by the ground floor and any covered walks or arcades-

I 5. Each unit shall have access to a balcony or patio that is separate fiom tbe access to thc unit,
provides adequate privacy zurd the size shall be twa-tenths (2ll}) of unil floor areà or ír
rninimum of 60 sqrrarc leet in size.

16. The patio area may be wholly or panially replaced by the provisitx of a recreâtion yard
providcd on si¡e. Recrentional yords shall bc a rninimum one-tenth ( I l! 0) ofunit floor area.

17, The developer and the City shall enter into a Devetopment Agreement which at a mir¡irnum
promulgates a requirement that necessary workforce housing units, pursuantto Chaptcr t04
Aaicle l, Section 104.25 and thc Ciry's Zoning in Progress conccrning affordable housing,
be complete prior to the Certificale of Occupancy fcr all RV units. In the altemative, the will
accept abond for rhe value or the units oran irrevocable lerter ofcredlt whichshall onlybe
released upon comnletion of the required units-

18. ForRV lo¡¡ 1-10; Theownerhasagreedto [ocateanopaque lenceno lessthan42"high,and
buffered on the canal side by landscaping suitable to the City of Marathon, The location of

7Cry5tãl CovË ClJ0Å 2016

Page 178 of 202



pocË ?10930Ø
El([ 2037 p¡t ?06E

the fence sections will extend fbr Tu,elve feet (12') otr the cànâl front sides of the lot (o be

locetcd in frsnt of the RV parking to shield headtights from shining across lhe canðI.
19. An emergency gate çnty/exit gate is allowed for emergeney vehicle aorsss at the northeæt

comerof ûle project site for entry/exitto ¡nd from 5dh Street. This gate shatl be continuous
secured except to allow emergency vehiclc access. The use of the gate for general or routine
access of ownÊrs or patrons of the RY or affordable housing projeot elements is prohibited.

ICryrtal Cove çIJDA 2016

Page 179 of 202



9ocn 2IO93OO
Ekr ?837 pnr 2069

vf ot,.{'r'toN (}F c(}r pr'r'r()tis:

'l 
hr' rìpplicünt urìdùr:iriilrdì ¿rnrl rcknL)w lcciges lhtrt it nrrtsl conrpì5'wi¡h ¿rll trf thr: ltüns lirttl cr¡¡tclitiolls

lrcrein. anr'l all otìrcl';tp¡.'rlicrlrlrlc rr1(luirurlcnts of tlrc ('it.v or olhcr govenrnrs-ntal irgr'ncie s ¿rpplic{ìhkÌ l{t

thsuscol'thel)r'ilper:tv. lnaccr¡rillrntun'illltheCrxlc.the (louncil nlil,vr\:r.üktthisa¡:prnlaì upona
rielcrnlination rh¡t the.'\pplicant or irs -{r¡,iccssor t'¡r elesig¡ree ís irr rron-conrplianc* rvítlr fhis

RqsOl¡lipnor('(lrlr,. liirilLrrç't¡¡i.lltct'ctçthrlc.n¡S¡rnrl ro¡rditior¡sol'ir1:¡rlor:rl d{)t¡ti{itìçrl hcrcìr¡is¡¡
r,ioialion ot'lhc {'ortc irrtil ¡:terstrrrs liru¡lcl riolirting tltc ct¡ntlitir,rls shall l:c srrtr.ii;ct {o lltc ¡urlllics
presuritrrd ¡heruin.

coiì{cl"l.t st (}i is ()t' t,.,\}Ì':

Bascd upon tltc i¡[:crr c f inclings i:['ljact. thc (iuLrncil rlucs herc[rr'nrlrke the lirllrrrr''lr (:()núlrrsirlr]s oi'
L;nv:

l. 'l'he i\pplicrtirrn hL¡s hc*rr llruecssed irr nccorduuce rvitl: rhc irpplicahle Lrrovisirrns olthc Cit¡
Codc'. md r.l'ill not hu'clctrirnentnl to tht crlrlrlrurrilv l,s ¿ rvholc: nnrl

l. ln rertilcrirls its dcuisiün. rs tciìcctcri in lhis lìcsolrrtiorr. tlr,s ('ou¡ci1 hts:
(tl ¡\ccurrlsd pt'ocr:durul cltrc piocc:ss.
(h) ()bscrvetl tl¡c csscntial rccluitetnùnts r¡l rfre i:rrr:
l0.l Sttp¡rt,rrtcil itr ilccisìun i:1 srrtrst¡tntial c(xlrpctL'nt et'idcnc,c trl-t'ccr)r'cl: ¿rrlrl

.i. Tlic,.\ppliuittion[i¡rirurollditionul uscishcrcb¡CltÂNl'fiDsLrblucttnthcci:nditi()l]-sspeciíì¿(l
hc'rrin.

tiú'FEÇ'jt-t v ft DÂ-t' ti ;

'fhis der*loprnçr¡f ôrclçr sh¡rll urrt iaks cfl'cqt tiil thiLt¡ ( j íi) dar s lirllou'íng tlrr.r tl¡.rte ir lr ljlcd ri irl: tl¡e

Cit,u-. Chrrk. attd during tlìtt tìrìle. lhc eorìdirional usc appror.nl grunteil hr:reirr shafl þçr s¡[r.fcct to
a¡rpcal ns ¡rror'íclt'rl i¡r the Citr' ('ocle. r\n lp¡lcrrl sìtall sray llt* e l'llclilr'nr'ss r¡f'this ilcvclol-.nlcnt
orilst'Intif saitl appell is rc.solvcrl

-rrU-ks*'l)ntc I ' ( icr'
[)rt'"ct of'lllantl i..b

'f'ltis D*velupmcrlt {)r'(lcr rilrs {ilrrl iu thr: Of'lice i,l rllc ('it). 1'lclk cl'rhis ''J
t0ô&,

. . L il , '

J¿i\ .¡f [! L I

.l11"L{,tu.*lhll.
l)irnc ( l;r'. icr. Citv Clcrk

LLU

í:.ts¡¡l Co!,-' í:!,ÕA liil¡i

Page 180 of 202



?wø

lt'{r.:uil]r¡inld l'r Iì csul ru ion x'os lirrrrishurl, r'iil uctlilicd mail.À trr¡e and corrcct Ç(rp)- ul'tlrc:rlrt¡vt
feturn ltcejpf lequertecl- ilddresstel
rhis-l , dav of þ¡, 1_. ,..-.. lili6.

0ool 2169300
8kr 2837 Pgr

:\OtllC'[:

Under lhe guth()rit-ç crl'Sce l.ior¡ I flJ.7t)tc I cl'the. ('it-v ol'þf ara(lron L$nr:l i.)ù!clollnìent Ilcgulitt¡.]'ts.
this dtrelepûlutl order shall bccrrmc nrrlt irnd voirJ rsith no {'rrrtlrer lxrtici: requírctl b1'the ('itr. trnlcss

a husinrrss liccns,-'h¡¡s bce¡ isrued ärr thc rr.su or ir ci:rnrplete huilding pcrrlit a¡plic¿rliorl li:r sitt
prèparltion rlrcl hr.ril.lirrg consuuction u'ith lcvísrd plun:; irs lcquireil her:cirr is suhruitt*c{ tr', tht f, itr
oltrlar¡lthon lltrilcling ()llicial *'ithir¡ cnc i I l r uur l?rxu tl¡e rlatc ol-ccn,.litiunul tr:cr ¡¡lrpro\al. ('r tht
datc u'hcn thc Dc¡ltrtrneru ol(lonlnrunitv Äii;riLs rvrires ils appcniru'¡rl ¡rll rtqrlir{d tetl¡lict¡hrs {if
occrrpa'rcy rrrt ¡rltrcuretl * itlr thrt:e (l i.r'cir¡r ú l'lhc ql¿t'i ul'this der.clopnrent ot'dcr is oppror,ud h1' fhc

Cit¡'Council.

In adrlition. pleasc bc adr,isc'd thlt pursuarrl 1o ('ha¡:rcr t),1-1. l)lorida Àiinrirrístlll,i'.,e (orlc. rhis

irislrt¡ltleut shlil lrot tnkc cl'l'ect tbr 1'r.,11r-iilr iJ5tdrtl's lìrllor.virrg thc li:ntJilitrr¡ ti¡ tltc l:krrirlrr

Dep{lrtnìcn( {}t'C'ontruurìi1r' ¡\ I'litirs. DLrrinq tlt¿rl lilltr.lìr,e rJa-r.s, the Flolitli l)cpartrniini ol'l:t:o¡torrtir:
Oppolunit_v rnit¡'a¡rpcal this ili.\tnrnlcnl ro thc l:loridrr l.¿nd ¡¡nri Watcr,À<!jurlíelrîo11'C'ontnrission.

anrJ that such fln:l¡l¡leal st:t1's lhe cfi'cctjvc¡rL".ss oi'lhis instru¡uerrt until the ir¡rpcll ís r'esoJvcd bv

agÍeertreul or ()f(lct.

Cl::llTl F I ( :.,\'l' lì Of .\E.llVl Cli

l(] -r
!1.'i 'i i_ lr,'{: ¡ 

*tï7':, 
I c trt ,1¡

.ht. j 1*
f it '" 1 i i.{ t'"1(-' , t t, 31

UJ:, ir .ï t'.llt,i't¡ ¡-
( lar.icr Cìt1 Lll.'tkI)iane

C.yl(¿, l,i!a (!Þi ìJtaì 10

Page 181 of 202



&'r¡(æis €re ri *r sr.r{"ryyil
¿4ì ¡:) t:. P^* ¡

ñ-r1sss*
;¡' nð -fc :t!: ¡^È(;\ran.;

æÚf ñ44¡-
ffiaH9tr rrx

c¡ü st¡r as^Þ
fftsJfü9a*(

4f * Atcfftcr{ þb l¡br
u tut otu rtr<,:' ''

ryr È[t :ø Ìra{Þt &l Gt lE
s!Þrl)&fÞ

14 !w0iÈt¡q!4:@

¡
!i

ag. ârl c¡nú; æ ñ
*¡ tÉq J e¡'ú'c!tr&

Ê \t

f*@) ¡(ldr[ rlasr

D,Jli{es-TER--o[fÂli

¡¡È'-

ctttL

iN l.ïAr.ai !Lï51i
æuc u. 4€t tr rr¿
câs&Þ 9s¡c c*fiNcÞ lt{ktærg!4ú{s:r*Jasr.

Þ

$;Ë. ËN-RANçE
DËÏAIL TH1S SH€TT

\.t.

t
I

:\
ì-r

:r..i-' i ":-ì'ì:- ;'.."

qooço q3d sr

i "-,, 1.'j

,::'. -. $EE DUMPSTER
OETAIL TiIIS SIIEÊT

-^---<t

.Ì .: ....-a"-

¡t

i

F"g
N
¡¡O(to¡,(r}o6¡Fã art

$aG'({ÍtJ3ott¡o

I
¡

I

I

I

t'
I¡

re
l*æçÊasK-æ
æF-¡Þ5

ffiR*ee¡e'ã.--r:L-
æ.*rû.,¿--.ô
6Srt¡r-û!r6
w.r-9*FA!U
l¡*l,qt.**.16

túff;f
*Ér*1t
&€ær¡Ð¡

ry.6rdcaçe
6tg¡È¡a.s,ffi&

EEÙEFTrc

¡Enm.ÞE¡F--
Érg'aÞ
.ßr-r.ñ.¡rd¡-.Èæ.
F'FIIGÊ
dr¡Ë*#
{¡Eæ.''

æ
6.æ4Ð*9DEo

ETP,Gfu
ÞâÐÉd.rsæ.--

lËmr-æ-Xs--Þ¡-"*È¡ã¡*-æ*-

- re
æ

--*-:,i-l

tl

I

.r¡

Page 182 of 202



8ffior3jg'.p3o ,u'
S ponsorcd h¡-: I- i rrr.lsc¡'

CITV (}F' I}IAIil'THON, FLORIDA
IIESOLLI'lì()N 20I6-?2

A. RISOLI-ITION OF TTIE CÍTY COUNCTL OF TIIE CITY ()F
)fÅR¡\THtN, ¡ll'PROVIN(i ¿\ RAQUEST BY HTG C'RÏSTAr, COVE
RESORT, I,I,I-N FOR,\ DE,VELOPùIENT ÅCREEMENT' PURST:AI.¡T TO
CHÁPTER lljz. Å¡ITÍC'LES tl OF l'fl[ CITY Of M¡ìß,|'I'HON LÂ¡YD
nEVELOPùl E,NT RE(; trL¡\'tlONS ( LDRS) ENTITI,ED " ÞAVELOÍ¡M EN't
Å GREEiVf ENT.' A Li'f fl0lllZtì\G Tl I I DEVELOPM INT OF ¡['t\T ENT'j-
EIGHT (28) LINIT Rv Pi{RKi FOR'I'V-SIX ,,\fFORl}Àlll-¡,1 HOLl$tFi(;
tiNlTS, ltND 7,700 SQI-IARE F[[T OF COñIMERCI.{L RET¡lIt ON
PROPERTIES LOC,\TT:D ¡\T' ..i.NI) .{DJ,TCONT TO I9OO OVERSE'\S
rI tG il lv AY ; tì E."\ L [STÄ't' E l'Í C ]I l]E RS {f 0327 t 50-00{100(}, 00f, 279 r 0-00û{lf r{},

00327920-{100000, 00317990-00n000, {t0J2801}0-0000t|1}, 00.lzflt I1,.000000.
00328020-000000. .\ND {t0328030-0û0000- NE;\RES'f IUf l,fi !!lAITKElL 50

ïVHEtlE¿\S.l'll"C Crystrl (love- 1.1.,1,P.. ('l hc "Âpplicant") rìlcd an r\p¡rlication un Junc.ìû.

2016 tbr u Conditiorrrl Lise Pernrit ancl Developnreu( i\grecmcnt ptrrstrûnl to Chapter l(ll- .{r'liclcs
13 olthr' (liry-of ù{rrathon Lilrd l]r:rclopmc¡rt Regulatiotts (LDRsl: and i

WIIIREAS; thc ..\pplicanl propo$cs k¡ <l*'clop nvent-v-eight {28) tlv. lbrtl'.5i¡ 1-¡¡;¡

rvorkf'orcc ilnd alforcf¡¡ble housirrg resicleutirl turifs. ¡rnd 7.700 squarc t-Lct ofct:nlnlcrcínl spauc: ntttl

\YHIiIlË¡\S, (iitl,stuli'¡eçieNeil thc ,\p¡:licarrt's requcrit fbr a Dcvelopttrcnt i\grr.'cutcnt
deterntining that thc..\pplicanf 's pro_iect pro¡rosal rvas irr cotnpliancs ',riÎlt rlrc Cit¡''s Cortiprelt*nsir.c
Pla¡t antl Land Dcvelopment Rrgulations I [.1]lìst i¡ncl hrrthcr that the re \!'as nt) substaltliul iutp:rct rrrr

the City's Lcvel crt'Serçice (l-OS): and

\VHE,R[,,\S, on the l-5rl'chy rrl'i\u1¡,u:r{. ]015, the (liry'ollVlur¡thon Planníng Cou¡ntissíon

llhe "Conmission") contluctcd u propr-"rl¡'adçcrtiscr-l putrlic hsrrirrg (thc "Prrblic l{earings")
regarding thc re(ìuest suhmitted hy the Appliciìnt. lbr ir D*r,c"lopnrent Ågreenrenl. pursr¡a¡rt ttt C'ha¡lcr
I02. Article S rrl'the LDIìs: ¿lnd

Wl{ER[,\S. urrl t)tr1hc]i'dclsvol'-\r¡gust. l0 l6andtlrc 13'r'c{a1,of'Scptrn.bcr.20ló. lhe
City Couucil tllrc'-Council") corrdr¡cter1 prol.rerlv udte¡'tiscd public lrc.nrings (thc "Publiq I'learings'')
rcgar<ting the requcsl sut'¡¡¡riltetl b¡ the Appliciult, lì¡r ir f)evelopment 

^grremünl 
prlr$u¡uìl tr: Liìrn¡rtr'r

I0?. Artir:fc fl of the f .DR.r: ¿rncl

\lHßllEA.S: thc Citl'(lat¡ncil ¡nirtle a tìcterrninctiún that llts Appticnnt':i rcquc$l l'or (r

Developrnenl É\sresnlùrì1. srri:i*r:l to the lrnrì:iof thc LDRs a¡rd rvill'l Clo¡rditions itrtposctl. urrs irt
C'our¡lianu,,' rvith tlrc (.'ir¡'; C'orrrplchcrr.sir.c f)lltt ¡ncl t.l)tts anrl lìrrthçr. tltr¡t th{: irp¡rrrrvitl i: i¡r tlre
public interest. is consistcnt rlith its policy- ttr cncourage the redßr'elopnrent of'prnperties rvithin thc

Citr'1r¡¡¡¡¡o¡hun arrcl rvill tirrthcr tht'hclltlr. sutìttv and rvtltìtte ol'tlte rcsiclents r¡l'M¡.rraihcln: rrntJ

Page 183 of 202



8iin lJ9"3?o oro

MIiREAS, the puryose ol'lhe Cundilionnl tjsc lrermit is to allorv firr the intcgrirtion oI
certain land uses and strurctures rvithin the Cit¡'ot'Marathon. based on ccrndilious inrposed h¡,thc
Cou¡tcil. Revierv is hused prinrarily on cr:nrpatibilitv ol'the use *ith its proposed locatiou and rr'ith
sunounding lund usss and on the hasis of all arlrring. subclivision i¡¡rcl othcr or¡linarrees appJicahle to

thc proposed locntion ancl zonirrg distlict.

NOW THßRBFORE, BB TT RESOLVED 8Y TÍIE CITY COUNCIL OF TTIT: CIT}'
OF MÀRÂTHON, FLORIDA, TI'IAT:

Section L l"he rbol'c rccitals (rc trìrc' ancl correct and incorporuted her¡"'ilt,

Sertion 2, 'Ilte (iit.l' Cnuncil hereby approite.s the Dr'v'ekrprticnt :lgreentellt" alt¿tched

hereto ns ''Exhibit Â."

,scrtion J. -[his 
rcsof utíon shal[ take elTcct in¡mcdírtcf y uporr íts udoption bv the Cíty ol'

N'far¿thon and nñcr rr.vic.w ar:d a¡rproval hv the Depañ¡nent ol'Ëconornic Oppot'tunity' pur'suanl to

Clrnptcrs l6-l and -18û. ic!¿r'l¿ûir ,St¿ttute:;.

P.{$.SË1, .4ND .4PPROvCD by thc Clitl.Cot¡ncilot'the cit¡,of ,\'larathon. l:loridrt, this li'r'
t1a¡' ot Septembcr, ?016,

TIIE CITY OIi i\IÂfu\THON, FLORIDA

)[¿rk Senmartin, Mnyor

,TYES:
NOES:
ABSENT;
ABST¡\IN:

ATTEST:

Dinne Clavier. City Clterk

{clír_r" seat)

Zieg. Bartus. Coldiron. Kel[¡'. Scnnortin
None
Noue
Nortc

Page 184 of 202



Oocl 2109300
BkB 2ô37 ?;a 2ø11

APPROVEII AS To FOIIM ÀND LEC¿\LÍ'[Y FOIITHB tl,SE AND Rril-tÂ:{Ctr OF THA
CITY OF MAIIATTTON, FLORIDA ONLY:

t-"

David (. ("v

Page 185 of 202



x 8fi,.3¡?39, ro,, t
Docl 21ø0lE:l
8kr 2¡26 Pel 1951

RË Nos. (J0327150-000000, 00327910-000000, 00327920-000000, {)0327990-000000,
00328000-0000{)0, 0032E0 r 0"000000. 00328020-000000, AlsD 0012803û-000000

(SpacE Resen-ed for Reccrr<ting)

Dev'elopmenl Agreemen t for
HTG Cry.rtal Covc Rr.'sort LLLP

Mamthoa, Florida

This Development Agreement ("Agrucnrent') is entered into by and between the Citv of
lvlarathon, a f'lorida lvlunicipol Corpcration (herein refened to as'Cit¡¡"), and l{'l'0 Cryshl Cove
RcsoÍ, LLLP, a Floridn liraited tiability limited psrtner$hip, whose add¡css is 3225 Aviation
Avenrrc, Suite 602, Coconut Crovc, Florid¿ 33 133 (herein referred to as "Otinel'"), pursuanl to
Ohrtptur 102, Årtìcl¿ ái of the Land Devolcprnent Regulolions of the City of tWarathor¡ and the
Florid¿ Loc¿l Govemment Derelopment Àgreemcni Act, Sectiors L61322A-163.1243, Ftorida
Statures, and is binding on the effective dnte as set lorth hcrcin.

I{t.f N}jSTíE I'TI:

IVHIIREAS, Onner owns ¡Eal property located in Marathon, Florìdq describ€d in
Exhibit "A" hercto, which is thc location of fl'l(i Crystal Cove Resort LLLP ¿nd its proposd
rcdevelopmcnt; and

lryHEREA$ said HTG Crystal Covc Resorl LLLP hold cntitleßents to thiíy'-four (34)
tmnsient residentiûl units, one (l'l rnarkct rate residential unifs, arf 1,633 Euare tbet of
commerciai space; and

WHEREASL the rçd prop€rt)' described in Êxhibi "1" is designared onìhe City's Funre
Land Use tvlap (FLUM) as lvfixed Usc Commercial (N'lI-f-C), and i¡¡ z.¡rneú a.,¡ Mixcd Usc (MU).
which land use designatirrn and zoning allow the propely to be used for transien¡ renøJs; atrd

WHIREAS, Owner <Iesires to develop twcnry-eight (?8) RV si¡es änd amcnities in an

RV Park, forty-six (46) w{)rfçlirrce a¡d affordeblc housing residential unjrs. and ?.700 square tbet
of commercial devclopment: and

I¡YHEREAS, the City's afTordable hoqsing requireinelit for t¡'ansient us€s, ru¡ sct out in
Seclion 104.25 of the City of M¿rathon Land Developmmt Regdations rcquires that n€w
tt'ansi€nt developmcnt provide atïcrdable housing in an amorrnt equal to 209¡o of the square
footage of ncrv rransient development: and

lryHEREAS, ¡lrc ]laruthon Ptanning Comrnission heli! a ptrblic hearing 0n thè !5?h day
of August, 2016, to consider this agrecmen[, tmd recommended a¡pnrval trl this agreenlent: ancl

Page 186 of 202



\i¡ Docä 2109360+ç ÉiÈ zõãi--Fõr zølr __\.

Doc, 2l00lt3
8kl 2826 Per ¡952

\ryHERE^S, the City Council of Mara¡hon held public hearings on rhe 23'd day of
August and I Jth clay ol September, 20 t 6, (o sonsidur this Agreemenl and

WHEREA$ tlte City has detcrsrined that this Agreemont is in the public inwresr, is
consistent with its policy to encourâge tlæ reLlevelopmenr o[ hotels and motcls in Mar¿ttpa. and
will lulhcr the hcakh, safety and wclfarc of the residents of Marathon.

N0lry, THEREFORf,, in consideration of the mutuôl pnrrnises and undertakíngs
contained herein, the receipt and suflìcicncy of lvhich arc hercby acknowlcdged, the Panies
agrec as Follows:

L RÍ,CITALS.

The forcgoing recitals âre a pârt ot'this Agreenent on which rhe pânies hale relied and are

incurprr*terl into rlrir Agreemcnt try tcfercncr.

II. PURPOSES OF ACREEMENT.

The purposcs ot'this Agreement are ¿s Follows;

To redevelop rhe HTC Crystal Covc Resort l.l,t.P site hr inslude the dcvslopment of trventy-

eight (28) RV sites, forty-six (46) workforc¿ a¡rd affordable housing rcsidontial unìts, and up to
7,700 squore t'eer of çomnre¡çþl areu, said Properly noted in Exhibit A, consistent rvith the City
of Ma¡athon's Coc:prehensive Plan and Objective l-3.4 of fte Çit¡, of M¡raahon's
Cr:mprehcnsivc Plan;

lII. Defi¡itions.

For tbc purposes oI this Agrecmcnt, all terms shali have the detinitions s¡ lbund in the Citv of
lvl¿rothon's Land Development Regul{rtions, Comprehensive Plan and in Chapter 163, Florida
Slatures, or i¡ otber applicabìe Floritl¿r Statutcs. and if nof ilefìncd in thc Cr¡dc, Plôn, ol Stalute,
the tenn sh¡ll be u¡rrlerstood b-v its usual ¡¡d customary rneaning.

lV. Statutory rrd Code Requlrements.

't'hc Partics rccognizc the binding effect <rf lhc Florida Locsl Oovernmtnt Developmenr
Agrèement Act, Secaions 163"32?1. et seq., Florido Statutes, as to the forrn and cÐnt€nt,oilhis
Agrecment aod iq accorda¡tce thercwith set forth and agrec to thc follolving:

A. LcSaJ Dg¡;çriptiog-4g{ QlvncfstÍp.

tlTt Crystal Cove Resort LILF is lhc Owncr of thc Property identified by Real Efatí: Nurnitê¡s
ù03271 50-000000, 0o3279 t G000000ì 0ûJ??920-000000, 0032?990-000000, 003?8000-000000,
0û32801û-000000, 00328020.000000, nnd û01ì280.ì0"û00û00 whích are the hopenies thc

60362éc4{¡ ?

Page 187 of 202



t *¡orãåg'.g3o.,r, *

Oocl 210O183
EkË zE26 Fú 1953

subject of this Agrecment ¿s described in Exhibit 2. Improvernenl Locati¡¡u and Boundary
Surrrey. At tine of development, there will be no other legal or cquitablc orynonr of the subject
property k¡own t¡¡ the parties to:his Agrccment.

B. Uuration of Å¡retrnent.

The Owner shall havc a period of one ll) yca¡ from the Efl'ectíve Date of this Agr€¿ment to
obtain the ärst building permit fur tlre RV Park site and three (3) ycars from the Effcctivé Date
of this.\greemen¡ to obrsin ¿he fÌrst permit flor the wqrkforse and affordable housing component
of thc projcct. AII Cerdf-lcatc¡ of Occupancy and/or Finat lnspections for stmctu¡e.s on the
kopurty as shown on the Site Plan shcll be obtained wi¡h seven l7) years.

Thís Agreenrcut may bc renewcd or cxtendcd as prolided heroin, lf the Owncr has not coraplied
with tho terms of this section, this Agreement may be subject to tcmination as providcd hcrein.

C. Pefmítted Uses,

L The Development permitted on the Propcrty shall contist of thosc uscs s€t forth hercin, as

identified on the conceptual síle plan attachr,:d hcrclo as Exhibil 3, and incorporated hcrcin by
ref€r€ncc, The permítted u¡,€s are as follows:

i" Twenþ-eieht (28) RV Park RV sites
ii. Fony-síx (46) workt'orce and ¡ftbrdable housing tesidentiul units; anrl

ii¡. 7,700 square fset of commercial developmeít.
iv. Requirement to provitle wc¡rkJ-orce housing pursuont to Section 104.25 A. of the

I"DRs,

2. Eristing entitlemen¡s include thiny-four (34i trunsieut residcnlial units (TRUs), one (l)
mar[<,et ratÈ ccridcntial unit, and 1.633 squarc fset of comrnsrctal square tbotage. These

en[rlcmcnt sl¡all be utilized to cornplete ùo project as approved. The appmval of ¡his
Dcvelopment Agreement does nor sor¡vey or grant a vested right or entitlernent to future
alloca¡ions of affordable residential units by the City for the forty-six (46) affoldable residential

unim refçrenced anct approvcd in this Devslopment Agreement. Such ¿llocations sh¿ll be made

at a future due consisteut with ¡hc cornprehensive plan amendmer¡ts ¿urd [-DR unendnrents, lt is
rhe intenr of the applicant, with the suppoct of the Ciry, to seek the necessary aü'onlabte
residcntial ulit rllocûtions through and lotcr-local Agrcement transferring the units from Msffoe
Counþ to the Ciry of \tanthon,

3- For tfie duration af this Agreernent, the Pa¡ties agree that uny and ull oF ûe approved

devclopmcnt shall aChe¡e to, conform to, ô¡td bc contro]led by this ..\greement, the Exhtbits
artached h'¡re¡o and incorpotated ir3' reference. thu LDRv ônd thÈ Conrprcheruive Plan governing
the clerrlupmsn¿ ul ¡he subject grùpçrty' on ¡he Effective Date of this Ágreement. ln the event
that all or a polion of thc existing or authorized dcvotopmorrt subject to this r\greement should

lÃL 451,t|C,î32v2 7â04e
rlc3{r2õ04c 2

Page 188 of 202



,(8ffi"3å?"93' ro', {
Docl 2l@1t13
U(Ë 282ü pgr 1954

be dertroycd by slonrL tire or oth¿r disaster, {he Ovncr, it's grantees. suc0essot's, or æsígn.s shell
bave ¡he absolute right to rebuilcl or repair thc afl'cr:ted Ftructurc(s) and rcinitiate thc prio¡
approved usc so long as such dcvclopmcnt is in complitrncc tvith this Ageement,

4. TÎ"rough this Development Agreernent and the approval ul'Rcsolution 2016-71 which
provides a Conditionnl Usc Psnnil for tlrc projcct, the Dcvcloper agrcËs to ¿ll Conditions
approved in thc Condition¡l Uss Pernrit.

5. Putsuant to this Dcv¿lopment Ågreement the Ovçner agrees that that required workforce
housing unit,s, punsuant to Chapter l&4 A,rricic l, Sectipn 104.?5 and tl¡e City'¡ Zoning in
Progress conccrning affordable hotsing; shall be conplctc priur to thr CErtificato of Occupancy
fcr all RV unil,¡, In the alternatirc, the City will accept ¡ bond for úc valuc or tbc units or a¡r

irrcvocabte lcttcr of crcdit rvhich shall only be released upon cornpletion of the rcguired uaits.

6. The following iJocurncnts alË attachcd lrc¡cto and incorporated by rcfcrencr:. showing the

Propcrty Eoundary and Existing and Proposed Uscs:

Exhibi. l: IMananty Deed
Exhibit ?; Sitc Survey
Exhibit 3r Conceptusl Síte Plsn as approved herein and pursuan¡ to the City's appmval
of a Conditional Use Permít

7. N{¡ximurn Building Heighl shoJl bc thifiy-scven (37) fect, as provided in Fr¡ture L¿nd
Use Element Policy I -3"2.5 rn the City's Comprehcnsive Plan and ¿r detined hy thc I.DRs.

8. "fhe Owner shall exeeutc aad reçord in thc public records of lvfomoe County a

IÞslaration of Covenants and Resüictions in s thnn acceptable to the Ciry ensuring lhot all
Trzuxien¡ Uilts on thc pn:perty conrply with Hurricanc Evocuation Rcquírtrnenls set foËh in
Policy l-2.2.1 of the Futurc Lund Use Elemenr of Oity's Camprehensìr,e Plan, in effect or ås

anended.

l). 9qb¡icJsçilftis¡

l. Tlie Florida Kcys Aqueduct Authoritypruvides dorncstic potablv water

2. Electric Servicc is provided by the Florids Keys Hlectric Co-op.

3. Soljd Waste Sc¡vioe is provitlctl by Mrrathon Carbagc Servios

4. Owner :hall provide rvastewater and sewage cr¡llcction and disposel by expnnding its cu¡tent
connection to the Ciry.

5. Uducalional [iacilities. 1¡ç ¡çdsvelcpuent of transient use as contemplated by thi* Agreenent

803€2S0¿0 ?

Page 189 of 202



r\l- ooc¡ ztøs3øø Jê
kBkf 283? PeË 2080 'N

rvill no¡ irnpact education faciliriec
orffit.ãiPtË:r rs=s

6- Rccrcational Facilitics. Thc Propcfly includcs onsite rccrcational fccilitiss for visitors and
guçsts Ðf lhe property. 'l'herefore, redevelopnent of the !¡op€rty will have no impact on public
recrention faci lities.

7. Stormwater- A Stonnwaier lvlanagcrnent SystÈm q-hich mects all applicabfe local, úate and
tHernl reiluirðments shall be uonstnrcted oositc ss pårt ol'fhe Sire Rcdevelcrpmenl. This $yslem
will relain. dctein, and treat Stormwatu on tåc Propert-v and thcrefore will prvvidc a subsl¿ntial
benefit to wrilcr quelity in tire ¡rea. There shall bc ¡o dirscl dischurge !o the City of Ma¡athon
Nearshore Waters.

8. Âny increæed ilrpacts on Public lacilities or Public Scrices atuburûble to each unit ol tho
developmeu( ¿nd thc cost ôf capital improveme[t to nrect the associa¡ed increascd demand on
n¡ch faeiliries or s€ñices, shall bc assured by paymcnt to the City, concur!'ent with the iszuancc

<¡f the buitding permits tbr eacir unil of eny City of lvfcrothon lmpcct Fces rcquited by the
ordioance then i¡ efrect. as well as by pay'rnent by orvner of aoy applicable utilily systefi
DeveloprnunL Fces. fn additiou, Owner ûgrees to be subjcct to anJr rc¿u¡ûnable irnpact fce

ordio¿ncc adopted by the City within twcnly-fou¡ {14) u¡onths afier thc Eifectivc Date of thq

AgreemenÇ providing such ordinance applics equally and unilormly to all redevelopment in

ìlfarathon.

9. Fire Prolection. The Owner shall provide fire hydrarrts ¿nd othor such tìre ptotection facilitics
as required by the Life Safety Code adrninistercd by the City Fire Departnent. Firc sprinklers
will bc installed as rcquirsd by City Co<Je.

E. Local ûevctooment Pennits,

The following is a list ol a[[ Developúcnt Pcrrni¡s approved or nceded to bc appooved for tirc
redevelopment of tbe Prope*y as specitietl ûnd requestcd io :his .4grcemenl:

l. This Devclopmenc Agreen:cnt.

2- Condititrnal tlse Approvtl

l The Final Site Plan, Landscapr PIrn, Drainage Ptut, Building Elevations and lloor Plan

approvals.

Building and rclatad consruction permits for ¡ll structures utilizcd for principal usc or
accÊssory use. land cleariug and landscaping- At any time any buitding permit is applied
[or, Owner shall clemonstr¡rte compliunce with all applicable Fcderal, State tncl Municipal
Disabled-access Regulations in ¿ffcüt at thc tiinc of application.

4.

TAL 45t.479,3X2v2 L3A48
10¡62t0.0.?

Page 190 of 202



-\ Bm..l3g"pk rr, *.
Oocl 2100ll3
tkr 282Ê Pil 19t6

5, Fede¡al, Strate, Rcgion¿|, zud Lucal Pennits lor Stormwater ruuol'fl

Nothing in this Agreemenl shall preclude the parlie¡ from applyíng additional conditions, by
rnutual sgreernent, dqnng Find Sirs Plfl¡r revíew or perrnitting.

F. Findinq olCoqgisrç,nev.

By Ëntering into this Agreernen(. the City tÌnis th¡t thc redevcbpmenl perrniilerl or proposr,rl
herein is {¡onsistenr with and funhc¡s the Cornprchcnsive Plan {as rleäned hcrein). applicable
Ll)Rs a¡d the Principles for Ouirling Development set fonh ü Sec$or 3t0.0552(Ð, Flo¡icla
Statutes.

Õ. Utistit¡&BPÀo( g¡teraÞüdtå. a¡rtl Srtr¡*efo$$Ë

l'he Parties acknowledgc th¿Î ther¡ €xist on lhe Properf.v:

Develonment Tv¡e
Tronsicnt Uniis:
Single Family Dweliings:
Comrnercial Flur¡r A rea:

30 units
I lvlsker Rate Residential Units
l.ó33 Sq. Ft.

H. ßesgllëligr"r¿r-ped¡catians ç. ¿ for

The partics aalicipate tlrat O¡rner nlay rcscrve o¡ dcdicEte land for public purposes in cor¡reclion
with the Redevelopment, but is cur:rntly un¡¡ware of thc specifics of cuch rescrvalion(s) or
dedication(s). Reservations a¡rd drdications for pubtic pu¡poses in connectiou ,¡{th this
r\greement may be requcstetl by the City's Compr€hcnsiv€ Plsn a¡td City Code. Such
reservalions or rededications moy includc- by way of cxample, eascmcnts ncccssafy for {lrs
provision of stormwuter, utilitv, irnd wartervater services to the Property.

I' Mc!¿qlgsapEs¡¡c[.

City and Orvder agree to sooperatr: fully anr.t assist cacb oûe¡ in the pcrformance of the

¡novisions of this Agreenrent.

f- D!'vel{r$me[i ta.Çqnglg_With Permuåjld-:eitl eomnrc]Le-risiy€ llgqrn4,Llq4c Pro.vision¡.

fhe redevelop¡nent shall be developed in acçordancc with all rcquired pcrmitr ar¡d in ¡coordänce
with ¡ll applicable pmvisions of the City's Comprchensive ?lan a.:rd Lond Devcloprnent
Regulaticns in effcct olr thc effeetive date of drís Agrcement. No Certiäcate of Occupnnc¡r for
nn intlivirlual building sh¡ll be issucd unr¡l alt plao firr tbat building arc approvcd by the City
and Owrær has complied with oll conditions in permits issued by the City md the other
rçgr.fatorl cntities fcr ¡hat brtilding. The City agrÊês ùal any permits or certifìcatcs of occupancy
to be issued by thc City sh¡l1 not bs u¡re¡sonab!; wìthhekl oc tlclaycrt.

rAL 45 t.4tg.3?2v 2 7-3048
603E2ttu4r 2

Page 191 of 202



{8n'.3å9"3'* r,,, t
DocI 2lü!1ôil8kr 2828 Fsl l3!7

K eo¡¡tsli¡gçglfilh trcrn'i{. T¿rïrs. ('onditions. ancl Rcstri{:lions N.¡t l¡lentil:ed.,{Es¡q.

Thc failure of this Agreernent to address a particular pgrrnit, condibion, termr or restriction shall
not rc¡ísve Owncr of the nccessity of cornçlying with the law governing said permitting
requirernen$, conditions, terms, or reslrictions.

L. Laws Covçlniug.

L For thc dur¿1icn of this dgreernent, all approved Ceve lopmenr of the Ptoperty slrall conpþ
with and be controlled b¡ this Agrtr:ntent anri provísious of the Círy's Comprehcnsive Plan and
City Cade in effect on thc d¿tc of erccution of this Agreernent, i¡rch¡sivE r¡l tcxt changcs and
rezoning opproved by the City Col¡ncil on thc d¿te of the Cìty's lpproval of this Ag:ement" if
any- The purties do ntrt anticipato drat thc Ciry will apply subscqucntly adopted laws and
policies to the Propcrq, except as cxpresly provided in this Agreement.

2. Pursuant to Seotiun 163.3?13, Florlda Sra¡utEs. the City nray apply subsequently ndopted
l¿rvs and policics to tlrc Property only if the City holds a public hearing anil detcrmines tåat:

i. The ncw lâ!ìs and policies ar€ not in conflict with rlre laws and policics goveming the
Agreemcnt ând do rtot pft!'elìt developmenl olthe la¡d uses, infensitics, or densitíes set
forth in this Aguernent;

ii. The new laws and policics ars úrsdntí¿rl to fhc public health, stfct¡,, or welfurç, and the

City expressly st¡rtêr that thcy shall apply to the dcvetopnrcrit ütat is suhjuct lu thiri
,ÂgIeement;

iii. Ihe Cigr dcnronsrrates rhat subctanrial elranges hal,e oqcurred in pertinent conditions
existing at the tjate of approval of this Ag,reemen!: r¡r

ir. Ihe ,tgreenrcnt is based on sub¡tsl¡tially inacuuratu information supplied hy Owner.

Ptrrvided. f¡¡ççver, nothing in this Agrecment shall prohibit the parties tiom rnuttra(ly cgreeíng
to apply subscquently adopted laws tu the Propcrty.

3- If state or tþder¡l laws eracted after the Effective Date of this Agrccmcnt prcclude any
party's compliuucc with thr {crms ,Jf úrir Agreement, it shall be modiiied !J necçðsary to cornply
with the relcvant ttafe or Fcde¡nl laws. How'evtt, this Agrærnerrt shall not be cônstrued to tt"ilt
or abrogate any rights thât ñay vesit pursuarit to common lurv.

M. r\¡r:Ad¡nç9,,ß.cræw¿l and lcrminatir¡n

Thi.s Agrecrnenl ma:/ be amended" renewed, or lerminatcd ¿s follows:

t. As pruvided in fieçtion i63-3237, Florida Statutes. tiris Agerment m¿ry be amended by
mrrrual consetrt of t[e perties lo this Agreemcrtt or by tþei¡ succc¡sorc in intcæst. Arncndment

f A L 151, ¡t f9. 3ir2 vz r -7ao8
€03023010.2

Page 192 of 202



{m'râ:l"F3o ,ur.-:\
Dccl 21001t38*r 282¡ Frl 193e

undcr (hi* provision shnll be accornplished by an instnrment in writing signed by the partics or
thçi¡ guccessors.

2. As ptovided ín Section 161.1237, Florídø Statutes" this Agreemont rnav bc rencw'ed by tlre
mu¡ual cotsent of thc partics, subjcct to the puhlic becing requirement in Sectlon a63.3225,
Florida Stcütos, and applicablc LDRs. Ths City shall conduct at leæt wo i2) public hearingu,
on¿ of rvhich may be held by the local planning agoncy ct thc option of the City. Notice of intsnt
ro consider rcnewal of tfie Agrcemcnt shall be advertised appmximatety fifecn {15) days befo¡e
each public hearing in a ncwspapcr of gcneral circulation and readenhip in lvlarathon, rrd shall
be r¡ailed to all affecred propety own€rs beforo thu first public hearíng. The dq¡ time. and
place at wlrich the ¡econd public hearirtg will bc hcld shall be onnouueed at thc firsl public
hcaring- The notice shell qpecify the location of the tand subjcct Lo thr Agrcemeû, t¡e
derelopmeut u$as un the Prop€rty, the population densities, and lhe building intêosities and
hcight and shall specifu a plrrcc where a copy olthe Agreetrent can be obtained-

3. This Agreenrent may be teroílinated by Orvner or ils surccsso(s) ín intercst folluwing a
breach of this Agreemerrt by the Ciry upon written nûtice to the Ciiy as provídal in tlris
r\gfeernËnt.

4. Pursu¡rt ro Section 163,3!35, Florida S!,cüutes, this Agreement may bc revoked or modified
by the City if. on the basis of substsntiul cornpctent evidrnce, thc City ft¡tds d¡ere has been a
iàilure by O*ner m comply rvith the t¿rms of thi¡ Agrccrncnt

5. this Agrcr:nent nray bc terminated hy rnutual cnnrent of the parties-

N. B.(each o-f A$tceßcntgnd Cu¡E Provisiogg.

l. ff lhc Ciry concludcs tha¡ there has beea a n¡aterirl b¡ea¡;h i¡ thís Agreement by Owner, prior
to rcvoking fhis Agreemsnt, the CiSy shall serve ruitten notice on Qwncr idcnti$ing the lenn or
condiaion rhe City r:ontends has been rnarcrially breached md prcviding Or¡îcr witb nincty (90)
days from thc datc of receipt of the notice to surc tlte b&r¿ch or negotiale an arnen&rrent b {his
Agrcerncnt- Eech of the fotlowing events shall be considücd a mâtsrial hreach of thir
Agrcement:

(i) Iiailu¡e to oomply with rhc prorisionr of this Agreomcnt;
iii) Failure to compl¡r trith terms a¡rd couditions of permits issued by tht City or other
regulntory entity for the rJcvelopcrent cuthorized by this Agreement

2. ff OÞ¡er concludcs úar there has been a mat*jol b¡each in thc lcrrns of this Agree¡¡snt by
the City, Owncr slrall gcrve uaitte¡ rtôtitx on the City identifying the term or condition Own¿r
contcnds haç been materiall¡r brenchect ald provirling the City with niræty (90) days from the
date of receipt of the notice to cure tl¡e brcnch, or negctiare a¡l amendrnent to this Agrecment.
The foltowing eve¡ts shall be considered a materisl breach of this r\greement:

(¡) l¡ilure to comply w¡th the prrolisions of this Agrsement;

î/4 L .î1.¿ 79.raÐî 7.3Ô'0ü
6C3{i260,10.2

Page 193 of 202



iR 3i¡'.1åg'.i'3o .rr* {
llocl 21O0lE3
Bhl 2t2l l¡¡ rggs

(ii) ììailure lu timely procÊss any applicatìon lor Site Plan approval or other developmeot
authori¿ed by rhis Agrcemcnt.

3, If cithcr party waivràr a material hreach in this Agreernenf such a waiver shall not be deemed
a w¿iver ofany subsequent brcach.

4. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Developnrent Agreeùent to lhe ronÍsry,
neithe¡ paly hercto sh¿ll be dce¡ned to bc in clefault unrler lhis Oevelopmenl Agreemcnt where
delay in the construction or performance of the ohligations imposed by this Devclopment
Agreernent are causçd by war, rcvol¡¡ion, labor strikes. lockouts, ¡iots, tloods, earthqrøkes,
tìres, crnueltios, acts of' Osd, govcmmental restrictiirns, emhargoeso litiguion (excluding
litigation betwecn the Ciç.- a¡rd thc Owncr), totnadocs, hucricancr, tropical stonns ur othër
severc weathcr Èverits, or any othel causes beyond ths conlrol of such pany- Thc ti¡ne of
performance hercunder, as well as ths tcnn ul tl¡is Developrnenl Agrcement, shall bc extended
for the period of any t'orced delays rrr dclays causcd or resulting liom any ol'the foregoing
caus€s- The Owner must submít evidcnc{: to the City's reosonablc satisläction of any .suclr

delay.

O. Nclíces.

All notices, dcmands, r€qucsts, or rcplies providcd for or ¡.rermittcil by rhis Agreemem.
ìncluding notification of a change of addrcss, shall be in writing to thc eddrcssecs identified
below, and rnay bc clclivererl by anyone of the lollowíng merhods: (a.: by puso¡ltt dulivery; (b)

b_v deposit with thc Unitqt States Posial Services as umtified or registercd mail. return recoipt
requested, postage prepaid¡ or (c) by deposit with an overnigh( eKlncss dolivery service with ¡
signed reccipt requircd, Notice sball be effectivo upon receipt. 't'he addresses and telephone
numbers of thc partles arp as follons:

TO OW\'ER:
HTG Cr.l,stal Corr Rscort I,LLP
1325 Aviation Avenr¡e, Suitc 60?
Coconut Grove, i.-lorida 33133

With o copl'by ¡egular U,S. þlail to:
Thomas D Wright
Florida Buard Certified Real Estate Attorney
971I Ovcrscæ l{ighway
Ma¡athon. Florida 31050

TO TI{E CITY:
City Månag€r
Cic¡ of Marathon
9805 ûver¡eas Highway
lfamthon, t'lorida 33050
(305) 743-0033

TAL 4 ã t.a 79,38ílv2 1-t1-0t
603620040.2

Page 194 of 202



æ¡'räåqrrg1o"2,s, )t

Oocà 210018i1
akü 2820 P!| ¡SEo

With a copy by regular U.S. Mail lo;
City Altorney
City of Mararhon
980J Overseas Highway
Maralhrn. i- torida 3 30 50

{30s) 743-0033

P. .À¡nuglR¿Dorl.

On each snniver$r.v date of the Eftctive Oate of this Agreement, Owner shall provide rhc City
wilh a rrpurt idmt¡tying {a) the amormt of development authorized by this AgreemeÉ,t th¿t has

bcen complctcd. (b) tlre â¡nouot ol devclopmcnt authorized by this Agreement lhu rernains !o
be compteted, and (c) any cha^'rgcs to ahc p¡m of developmcnt that havc occunsrt during thc
onc (l) )ear lerind {lom the Effective }¿ts of this Agreemcot or from thc date of the last
Annual Report.

Q. Enf¡¡rs€mcnr.

ln accordance with Sedion 163.1243, Florida Stttutes, anl/ p¿uty to tjús Agecmcnt. any

aggrieved or advetsely atïccìed FÊn$n ¿¡¡r defioed in Section 163.3215(2'l- Florida Slatutos. or
¿hc Stale Lanrt Planni¡rg Agcncy mey tì[e an ôction for injunctive rclief in the Circuit Court of
tvlonroe Crrunt/, Ftorida lo enforcc thc tEms of this Àgrecrnent or lo challengc the complíarrcu
of this Agreement wich the provisions of Section 163 3?24-rc3 3241. Florida Statutcs.

R. &indrncæct

This Agrccmärt shall be binding upon tlre gartier herotu, their çuccesso$ in interest, hcirs,

assigns. and personal representativc:.

S. AssiqÍ¡nen¡.

This Agrcement tnôy uot be assignsd without the wtinen conscn{ ol Lhe pufiies, whic,h consenl
shall not bc urueasouably rvithhcld-

T, Dr,¿fri¡gofAlrcqnonl.
the parfies acknowledgc that rhey iointly participated in thc elratling of'this Agreentent anrl

that no reñn or provision of this Agrcement shatl be constnred in t'avor of or ageiot either
psíy based solcly on thc dtaåíng ofthe Agreemenc

U. S,rreraþili*,

fi: the event any"provision, porggaph cr ssgticn of {ris r\greernent i¡ detcr¡¡tined to be invalid
or uncnforceahle hy a court of cômpêtcnt jrnisdiction. such dctermination shall not atl'sct the

TAL & t,(70,312u2 7-3A-Q8
6036¿60,t0.2

Page 195 of 202



+f, 8il'.3¡?"pg, ro..{
Ooct 21e0183
8kr 2825 Peo l96t

cnforceability or validity of the remaining provisions o I this Agrecmcnt.

v. åpplissþisLä*r.

This dgreement was drafred a¡xl delivered in thc State of Florida ard shâll be construed and

enforccd in accordsnce witl¡ thu l¿ws of thc State of lìlorida.

tt/. L ¡ t i &ar iodJt t ro me y s Fe e sl Ve n uc: W¿iver o¿ßlg,b!.!qluüil_t¡å1,

As betr¡r-eÈn the City and Ovrner, itr the cvsnt ot'any titigation arisilrg out ufl this Agrccment, the
prevailing party shall þ entitlcd to recover all reasonable cosls incuned with respect to such

litigation, inchrcling rcasonable nttomey's fees, This ineludes, but is not limitd to,

reitnbursement fbt reasonabtè attùrney's lees and costs incune<l rvlttr respect to any appcllate,
baukmptcy, post-juttgment, or bial proceedings rslaled to thir Agreemönl. Vcnuc for aly legal
procceding arising out of this Agreement shall be in illonroe County, Florida.

THE PARTIES TO THIS ACREEMEN| WAIVÊ THE RTCHT TO.{ JTÍRYTRIAL N ANY
LITIGATION 

^R[SI}Ùû 
oUT OF THIS AGREEÌVIENT.

X. Use of Sin¡ul¡r and Plgraj-

Where tbe conlext reqtúres, the singular i¡tcludes the plwal. and piura{ includes the singular.

Y. Duplic¡¡te0Í.Ci.rslÅ;ft¡un¡se¡E$

This.A.greement may bc erecuted in ony number of originols and in counterparts, all of which
evidense one Àøeement. Only one original is reqrtlred to be prodr.rced lirr nrry purpose.

Z. Hedi¡tgt.

The headings cottained in this Agce,"'r€ßt a¡e for identìIica¿ion purposes ouly and shall not be

con$hu€d to amend, nrodily, or alter thE terms of this Ag'cernctrt.

.{4. Ç¡rtirerv cl Àüedmglt,

This Agreemeßt incorporales or supersedes all prior negotiations, coræspontlencc.
convsrsations, âgreemeïtq or undenmndings regardìng the matlen cantûined hclein, The
parîics agrcc that drcre are no commitmcnts. ðgreemenls, or understand,ings conceming the

subjects covered by tbis Agreement that are nr¡t containcd in or incorporatc'cl into this documcnt
',rnd, accordingly. no deviation t'rorn the terms hereqf shall be prcdiuated upon any prior
repùsssntnrion$ or ag,reËmÊnt.s. whethcr r.witlen or oral. This Agreemcnt conlains the entire and

cxclusive understanding and agreemenl ùnong the partics and may nol be modilicd in âny
manner excepl by an inslrument ín rriting signetl fty the parties.

îAL 451, 4 79.332v2 7-30.08
60362604C.2

Page 196 of 202



{m'"e!?s3tlg,,.r,*À 0ocl 2t00t83
Blû 2E2t F¡f 1962

88. ß¿qg'dinf'EtïætivaDste.

'l'ha ûwncr sh¿ll rccord this Agrcsmont in the public rccords of lvlonroe County, Florida
within fourtcon (14) days rft,er tho date thc last p¡rly signs this Agretment. A copy of rha
recorded Agrternent showing the dslc, pogc and book whcrc rccorded rhatl bc srrbmittcd to ¡hc
Sl¡te l,and Pllnning Agoncy al the Deparlment of Commr¡niry Affnirs, Divlsion of Communlty
Phnníng, 2555 Shurna¡d O¡k Boulcvord. T¡llah¡s¡co FL 12399-?100 by haud dclivery or
registercd or cenifled Uni¡ed Stater mail, or by r delivery sercice thal provides a signed reccipt
shorving thc date of dofivcry. within ù:unccn (14) dayc after tlæ r\grooment is re'vorded ¡nd
reccivsd by the Owner or his agents, Owner sh¡ll also pro'ride a copy of thc rccordod
Agrscmçnt to thc Cit¡r at 9805 Ovcrscas Highuray, Ma¡athou, Florids i1050, within the.ìame
time period. Thís Agreement shull bccomc eftËc¡ivs tbirty (Jù) days cfter the d¿tc lhs Stare
Land Planníng Agcacy rcceivcs i:s copy pursuaût to Section l63.l2l9'Flori¡lt Starule¡

ÇÇ. *Ðaleeu\*crøçs!.

Thc Oarc of this Agrcement i¡ thr detc ttß lilst trrcy signs and acknowtslges thir Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thc partios hereto have set thêrr h¡nds and soalr on the day and yaar
bclow wriataî. Signed, sealcd. and delivcrcd in the preserue ol':

IVTÏNESSES OWNER
HTG Cryitûl Covc R¿sort L[LP,
À Flo¡idu Lirnilrd LlûUilrry Limied lànncrCrip

Na¡rrc qprint*rl or typcd)

By: flTG Crysul Cove
A Flo¡idn ¡'¡milcd Li¡ùi,¡ty
Ím.Solc P!ñilcr,

Reson CP, LLC,
Curnparry

Àt Llrgu

STATË T'F FLOzuDA COUNTY OF MONROE

Tho fol[owing insrrumtot rv¡s qcktowtcdgcd hetbre me

Namc of witne*¡
A_l"t$az.er___
(printed or typed)

Nam¿: Rieger

Ti¡lq Auttorlzed Person

l,rty çxptfct

bv R¡nlr Rrcust. û¡
krtou'n or sho

¡\uthonzed Pcnor¡ of lfl'C Cn:nnl
prcdrrced ---.--

¿¡xl *ho didl/rlitl nol tah€ ¡n oath.

fAl 141 4?9.3t!ve Lr60õ
8o3(nü¡ao 2

# rùrirt Puttb ttå d tu¡Cr
CLdi Ètüo
{y Ca.trEt lf llltll
5¡F oltll¡lora

HqL

Page 197 of 202



Xgtu.rrtgry*r*, *
Doo¡ lt00tð3Itl 2ülô P¡l 1963

On tha I 3rh day of September, 2û 16, 'fhe City Couucil of the Cit¡- of Mar¡tlpn approved lfiis
Agrecment by Resolution No- 201É72

ATTÉS'[: CrrY 0F MAR¡1THON

City Clerk M¡rk Sen¡ns¡tin, lfayor

ÀPPROV.ED AS TO FROM Â¡iD LECALTTY
FOR TFIË USE AIYD RËLIANCE OF THE
CITYOF FLORIDAONLY

David

TAL 181 tt79.X32,r? 7tC.06
60ü¡3å0.0 2

Page 198 of 202



?frtt"3å?"330.rr, *
Ooc¡ 210G1û3
BRË 2628 Pe¡ l96a

E,\GÍIBTT I

TAL 451 ,479.332v2 7-3O-AE
õ0362804{¡.2

Page 199 of 202



0ocl 3l0OlE3
6¡(r t8?0 P¡¡ t965

fAL 4tt,419,39?v2 l.3O-0A
60362g){0.2

iolnog coul¡TY
oFFtctfl. iECOR0S

ErKAlS¡'{ bô.

f,,¡Eat-[Erc¡¿r¡9u,

l¡(, t rfi¡ ooltftGpon crd lrlÙnr Sbdlvùio¡ofûovrrn¡nrtc l,lolnr. 10, taürltfp dd

$or¡4. lróSt t¡ 8.lr drich ph rr rtorlod lß Pr$ looh ¡, ü htó ¿ tf{t ¡¡bllo ß¡adr of
Mcnroo f,cug, PlorÍÒ.

T[Ílart¡or ofr ff.Frarl$r.odrrç of Oú ¡t¡çtlidrwrylA lfúrtir'¡rcdrdrSillñôtLðl f
olt'lrñp.rñ ¡d¡r¿..na&l{lvlrlniccordl¡ rsdÉplrttrufilE¡,ild hnr¡!øhàft É ¡d
'rlôr ¡tqlllc ¡a..{, e f Vlruor Canl7. llortd:.

Ttt ü.r rvlù . p¡!.1tfbttbôt¡rn Bn't kr rll. Dry ofllorltl t{orth otlõ¡ eôl..rltô (.or f of
Ilcntür,¿td.rq¡ trùdltô¡fi. r, .Érúd b ll¡r to.¡ ?. ¡ì¡c t{ ¡f lhr ft¡ùll¡ nloôtô 0l
Mcro. c.*¡9. ftorld.. trll sltd¡rf*¡n rþ ð¡rt l! | Ër otoovnrr.ât lól t. llßlb.! lq
lorrtr¡r¡6656. ¡r,t|. Jl Eltt, ¡lr¡ ùti{lrnoraF.lfÊ¡r¡þd+qntûdltt;dsÍ{ búrì'dl u
foUom¡

fm¡rr¡(rt: rü¡ i¡rrroqlon oft¡r¡t llih.{f 3d¡rlcn t0. tilro¡t õ6 tùr!â Ùtt¡olíl trú,
urdtbnonnirnnr¡d¡trr,ot*q ltarofóldJrrrrl¡t nrryN¡" {À ¡r¡r¡t¡i,{ù|,¡hll,flt
rø{tw;rry rl¡ht'of.r'lr¡ hrr ofold hl t[¡ù¡¡y ilc l¡ fe I &¡.¡ of 1!¡.f9 ft¡t Þ ü¿
foúùoür coinr¡ o, ilû ù* !i l¡Íoo blr t'oeilr rtoo¡ tl 8rr lil of tJt t þa a ãrtaú ol
lltlt lca ro ô¡ inhr oftotlßìlítûf0þr¡nrl of $ ¡ol¡n hnd l¡rd¡r{t¡r û¡qlr¿ tr¡r
nidpolnrof bo¡trla¡¡ ootin:¡ltrrl¡ tânlr olcn¡ tþ G¡lhr of'¡1 rv.oå{, ttildi¡¡rr
of t!0 ttrr tôrgoùrr. rlo¡c¡¡¡rl¡ht ¡nd¡¡d î/bi lËr ¡ô¡¡orôftl0,t? f.aùr lôh(oittt
w3¡(llt¡oflu¡.f,|¡üûdrt¡b¡r!. üürê!¡rloqûr¡0.{Ð rf,.ßllm0ft¡1r..$¡¡tdt{'r,r,
(ç¡ r dlrnccof??o öc, motrot lc¡r, tal r rûfdnô ü¡.¡lû,afhq iañarrrd¡rÓt.haúd¡a ¡¡
,qtrn dt md ürtli-rt¡lr lh*ri¡¡n &r ¡-iif¡r* ¡d l2tl tt¡t ¡r¡r oa lq !..k ç {r to¡:t tt
b.dnrhN,

'foçürcr.*frÀ r ¡nrâloftrùtboüdn lnl'o rh. Br¡r tfflortù't{odtaf td|llji¡.tr?¡o ld 4 of
ñroÕprrr na Ãlmr $¡!d¡r¡¡ür ¡r ñttt.d lr tl* Sorl¡ tr ?rfp l{ olrb Èàtb tcottl¡ of
Þrutç ¡6E¡¡y, 3¡¡¡¡r, ñil ruüólyl¡l0r ¡(,o tcttrI ill . Ët olöar¡c!'n¡ Lot ¡' t ..bû lq
lorvnltlp ló itnrtl¡Rln¡r t2 8rr rðd balo¡no¡! ¡ftulniy ddÉalt'llbtñ.l||id losñÓ.a
ioilot¡r

C0.t'f¡iû!¡ rrür bllrdluolû¡ lá.fi .i¡r,l.. ot$ra ç¡¡ü0Ctl¡dgo ttù¡Ya!tq¡¡¡l¡to(
l¡t d rlld 1tçûFo¡ frd 

^d¡rû 
fuhtlr¡¡lor¡ ofouvr¡¡n¡rt tc lr lt{drbr lq Î!t|úl? {6

Sært nurt 12 Pr ll Fr t a (àãülh f l¡r 8o.* 1 ffÉ lA olltrr h¡ölh R¡qd¡ øf l'lanø
í-lunay, Flo-raÒ. s.td aüôr¡O{¡t orloCrnl4o(fr pçrgÈrl¡¿cc¡{Èd. F¡ntlçt¡ol{O¡Ú¡
ilørh.firûr.ofrþû¡lt ilr¡ilboflforllrt¡¡r(iofll!fl*ûlrÉrr¡.rtlr$dtG¡lgilañl¡
,buût!of l00.97lbri¡ô¡Frbriûìñr!.l.rl¡ht rnrh.raSü¡¡bÞfuM.ll.'ll.L r¡Ftrtïtû.
i¡ lllðc¡ rþ Sr¡iaü üôr¡¡rdrt,tf ol¡t Lot ó¡ ttirmr M¿ll rdd MJa.W:. lñ . rra.üly
dirtdton Þ ü6 po¡.tof br¡lûhf,

\L,, ño¡¡noE couNTY .ì
4\ oFFrcrâL RECoR09-,K

Page 200 of 202



Sponsored by: Lindsey

CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA
RtrSOLUTION 2017-106

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA,
REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF THE TERM SPECIFIDD IN SECTION
3, oorERM" OF THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MONROE COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MARATHON TRANSFERRING
AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNIT
ALLOCATIONS FORAN APPROVED PROJECT IN THE OWNERSHIP OF'

HTG CRYSTAL COVE LLC,, TO BE LOCATED 49OO OYERSEAS
HIGIIWAY, MARATHON, FLORIDA ON PROPERTIES INCLUDING
REAL ESTATE NUMBERS 00327150-000000, 00327910-000000, 0032792t-
000000, 00327990-000000, 00328000-000000, 00328010-000000, 00328020-
000000, AND 00328030-000000. NEAREST MILE MARKBR 50; ANI)
PROVIDING F'OR AN EFFOCTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, On or about December 0f 2016, the City of Marathon ancl Monroe County

entered into an Interlocal Agreement (lLA) transfening forty-six (46) affordable housing residential

dwelling units to the City to be utilized in a project in the ownership of HTG Crystal Cove, LLC; and

WHRREAS, the ILA provided a "reverter clause" and a term which specified that:

"section 3. TERM: Subject to and upon the terms and conditions set forth
herein, this Interlocal Agreement shall continue in fbrce until one of the
following occur:

The project is not gtanted funding by FHFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE program
in the FYl6-17 or FY 17-18 competitive cycle; or

The project does not complete constmction and does not obtain Certificates
of Occupancy for all 46 affordable housing units contemplated hercin by
December 31.2Q19. All affordable housing units for which Certificates of
Occupancy are issued prior to December 31,2019 shall remain subject to this
Interlocal Agreement irrespective of whether all 46 affordable housing units
contemplated herein receive Certificates of Occupancy."

WHAR-UAS, subject proiect clid noi request l'Hþ'C LIH'I'C/WORKI'ORCE housing funding
in the 2016-2017 competitive cycle, but did in the following cycle and clid not qualifl'; and

WHEREAS, the City and the project owner remain resolutc in the approved project as an

FFIFC LIHTC/WORKFORCE and wish to assure that it may continue to apply in future graut

cycles; and

WHEREAS, further, with the impacts of Hunicane Irma in Ma¡athon and on the Florida
Keys in general, the imperative need for additional workforce housing is at a crisis level; and

Page 201 of 202



WHEREAS, the City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA be extended to
include the remainder of the 2018-2019 competitive cycle and extend through the physical year of
2A20.

NO\ry, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF MARATHON, FLORIDA, THAT:

Secfion 1. The abovc rccitals aretrue and correct and incorporated herein

Section 2. The City requests that the term specified in Section 3 of the ILA be extended

to include the remainder of the 2Aß-2019 competitive cycle and extend through the physical year of
2020.

Section 3. The Cþ Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to appropriate

individuals at Monroe County, Florida, the FloridaDepartment of Economic Opporfunity, the Florida
Housing Finance Corporation, the Florida Task Force on Affordable Housing, and the Executive
Offices of the Governor.

Section 4.

adoption.
Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MARATHON, FLORTDA, THIS lzTfJ DAY OF DECEMBER,2017.

THE CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA

Coldiron, Mayor

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Bartus, Cook, Senmartin, Zieg, Coldiron
None
None
None

ATTEST:

Þûmr-Ah'nlp
Diane Clavier, City Clerk
(City Seal)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE
CITY OF'MARA , FI,ORIIIA ONL,Y:

Migut, City

Page 202 of 202


	03 DRAFT 3.26.19 Minutes
	04 Keys 100 Race Request
	05 austim awareness proclamation
	Date    John Bartus, Mayor

	06 Proclamation Safe Boat Week
	PROCLAMATION
	National Safe Boating Week
	Date    John Bartus, Mayor

	07 Child Abuse Prevention proclamation
	08 Community Announcements 4.9.19
	09 Park report
	Jimmy's Report 3-26-19
	Date:  March 26, 2019

	pics for parks and rec report 3.21.19

	10 Public Works Report
	11 WW March Monthly Report 2019
	A. Wastewater Treatment Plants
	B. Collection System
	C. Service Plant upgrades & Construction
	D. Grants Update Summary
	1. LP44041 17 Million dollar Grant – No major changes this month.
	i. Finance is working on the next draw at this time.

	12 2019-06 Ordinance
	2019-06-07 AS 2019-XXX Repurposing Units
	2019-06 Ordinance 2019-XX CP Repurposing Units
	UPolicy 1-3.2.7  Restrict Density and Intensity of Development


	13 2019-07 Ordinance
	14 Resolution 2019-33
	2019-33 AS Blue Water CU amendment (drive thru)
	2019-33 Resolution  Blue Water Resort CU Amnd
	CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


	15 Resolution 2019-34
	2019-34 Agenda Statement, Evoqua Filter Purchase
	2019-34 Evoqua Sole Source Letter Marathon Disc Filters
	2019-34 Resolution  Evoqua Disc filter Purchase
	2019-34 190157-A0 Firm Proposal
	Ts&Cs R1
	************************************************************************************************************
	Quotation Submitted by Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC:  Lance A. Clark
	Company Name

	EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC



	16 Resolution 2019-35
	2019-35 agendastatement Change Order 1
	2019-35 Resolution  Change Order 1
	2019-35 Change Order

	17 Resolution 2019-36
	2019-36 AS Resolution 2019-XXX CC Key Vaca LLC ILA Amnd 190409
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT
	Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019
	From:  George Garrett, Deputy City Manager / Planning Director

	2019-36 Resolution 2019-XXX Key Vaca LLC ILA Amnd 190409
	2019-36 Ex. A Key Vaca LLC Amendment 1 190409
	2019-36 ex B Resolution 2019-27

	18 Resolution 2019-37
	2019-37 AS  Resolution 2019-XXX CC AS ILA Amd Docs Crystal Cove 190409
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA STATEMENT
	Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019
	From:  George Garrett, Planning Director

	2019-37 Resolution 2019-XXX ILA Amd Docs Crystal Cove 190409
	2019-37 Ex. A HTG Crystal Cove Amendment 1 190409
	2019-37 Ex B Resolution 2019-28

	02 agenda numbered.pdf
	City Council Chambers, 9805 Overseas Hwy., Marathon




